HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 19, 2013
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

1. Presentation of Value Engineering Study for State Highway 365 Project
ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

1. REPORTS

A. Annual Report — Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
B. Update on SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is
desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing
Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an
Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held May 15, 2013 and Special Meeting held May 29, 2013.
B. Approval of Project Expense Report for the period from May 8, 2013 to June 11, 2013.
C. Approval of Financial Report for April 2013.

3. REGULAR AGENDA
A. Resolution 2013-20 — Approval of Budget Amendment in the amount of $1,184,939 to fund a Value

Engineering Study for the State Highway 365 Project, Schematic Design for US 281/Military Highway
Overpass and a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for the International Border Trade Corridor.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. Update on the Texas 83" Legislative Session — Rene Ramirez, Pathfinders.

5. TABLED ITEMS
A. None

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options,
including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)
B. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.)



ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting.
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 13" day of June, 2013 at 12:00 pm and will remain so
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 6/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 6/19/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP — PRESENTATION OF VALUE ENGINEERING STUDY FOR
STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Presentation of Value Engineering Study for State Highway 365 Project. The Value Engineering
Study was conducted on May 20-24, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Value Engineering Study Report

for

SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Prepared by

HDR Engineering, Inc.
1001 SW 5t Ave., Suite 1800
Portland, OR 97204

May 20-24, 2013




Disclaimer

The information contained in this report is the professional opinions of the team members during
the Value Engineering study. These opinions were based on the information provided to the team
at the time of the study. As the project continues to develop, new information will become
available and this information will need to be evaluated on how it may effect the
recommendations and findings in this report. All costs displayed in the report are based on best
available information at the time of the study and, unless otherwise noted, are in current year
dollars.



Value Engineering Study Report

Contents

EXECULIVE SUIMIMAIY ... .eviiieiiictiet ettt st st e e e et et e st et e teeteese et et e st e s besbeehe et e essesbese e besbeebeabeeReesee s enbestesaenteeneeneeseenrs %
L oo 11 Tox 1 o] o PSSR v

VE RECOMIMENUALIONS ...ttt sttt ettt sttt sttt e et b e b e s be bt e b e e seese e ebebesbeebeebeebe et e eneanbesbesbesbeaneas vi
Implementation 0f RECOMMENUALIONS ........ccveiiiiiieii ettt se e e e nreneas viii

I 1011 (oo 11 Tod o o OO SOOUR T PRPRRSPRN 1-1
1.1 PrOJECE OVEIVIEW ....veiitiiietitei ettt stttk b bbb bbbt bbbttt et r e 1-1
Y A o] o] (o 1ol o E USSR TSP TPPRTRN 1-2

IR T Y4 Y (1T YA I 1o SRS 1-2

1.4 SCOPE OF the VE STUY ...ttt bbbt 1-3

1.5 VE TAM IMEMDEIS .. .ciiitiieiiiteeie ettt ettt ettt sttt ettt et nrens 1-3

PO I = (o] [=Tot a1 0] 11T €[] ISR 2-1
2 R (o 1= ox 1 (S 2-2

2.2 PrOJECE PUIPOSE ...ttt ettt s e bbbttt btk e b bt e b e e st e b e eb e b e eb e e bt e b e ebe et e e e enbeneeebeneas 2-3

72 T (o 1= 0 AN L-T=To SRS 2-3

2.4 Constraints and Controlling DECISIONS..........couiiriiiierieise et 2-3

S T (o1 AT <o (V] OSSR 2-4

2.6 ProjeCt COSt ESHIMALE ... .. ccueiiieiecteeeete ettt st e e et tentesneeraeseeneen e e e eneeneenrenrn 2-4

2.7 Information Provided t0 the WVE TEAM ..ottt et 2-5

3.0 PrOJECE ANAIYSIS ...ttt etttk bbb b ke btk e e Re R £ e R £ e e et ke R e bbb et e Rt e e et b ebe e 3-1
3.1 SUMMANY OF ANGIYSIS......eciiiece e st e st e be s beere e st e ae e e benrenrenrn 3-1

3.2 COSEIMIOUBL ...ttt bbb e bbbt btk b ettt re b 3-1

3.3 FUNCHIONAL ANBIYSES ...ttt ettt e b bbbt e e eb e bbbt b e et et e e e e beneesbeneas 3-2

KB o N I - | 1 PSS 3-4

3.5 PerfOrmance ALIIDULES .......coviieiece ettt sttt e s re s et et e nrennn 3-5

3.6 Performance AUMDULE IMAITIX . ...ccooiiiieiie ettt 3-6

4.0 SPECUIALIONICIEALIVE .....c.veiiiiie sttt sttt et et e e teeae et e et et et e st e s teeaeese et e beseesbesteabeeteeneenteneeneeneens 4-1
5.0 1A EVAIUALION ...ttt e bbb bt btk e e et e bbb e Rt e bt e et e b e 5-1
5.1 EVAIUBLION PrOCESS .. ..iitiieiiiteieie sttt sttt sttt sttt sttt be et s be et e s be e be s b et e tesb et e be s b e st ebenrens 5-1

5.2 1dea EVAIUALION FOIML ..ottt e ettt b ettt nnns 5-3

IO B 1= =1 o] ] 4 o SRS 6-1
6.1  PerfOrmance ASSESSITIENT ........c.ciiiiiiiieie ettt sttt ettt et b e b e b bt e e e e besbesbesbesbesbeene e st e seenbeneesbenras 6-1

6.2 Performance RALING .......cccovciieiiee ittt ettt et et e st st e be s beebeese et e te st e sbesbeetee e enbeneenrenrs 6-1

7.0 RECOMMENUAIIONS. ... eiveiieiiiteietiste ettt ettt ettt ettt s b n b s e bt s bt st e s e b et e s e bt s e b et es e be st s e ne st nen 7-1
% R 1011 (oo D o PSSRSO 7-1

7.2 Summary of RECOMMENUALIONS .......c.eiviiiiiiiiiiteriet et et sb e 7-1

7.2.1  FHWA Functional Benefit Criteria........ccocoveiereiiiieiieieie e st 7-3

7.2.2  Value Engineering Recommendation APProval ... 7-3

7.3 Other CONSIAEIALIONS ....c.veviiiiiieiiitesiee sttt sttt ettt sttt sttt bttt et st e s e st st nbenbe st et nrens 7-3

7.3.1  DeSigN Validation ......ccoiuiiiiiiieee et bbb bbb nne e 7-5

Contents May 20-24, 2013 | i



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project
7.3.2  DeSIgN CONSIABIALIONS.....cvieeuirteieetiitieet ittt bbb 7-5
7.4 Individual RECOMMENTALIONS ......ocuiiiiiiiie it b bbbt se bbb s 7-5
VE Recommendation No. 1: Redesign Pavement SECHIONS ........ccccciuerireieniienisineee e 7-7
VE Recommendation No. 2: Vertically Stage Pavement...........ccocooiiiiiiiininiiie e 7-23
VE Recommendation No. 3: Shorten FIoodway Bridge .........cccccveiiriiiiiiieie e 7-39
VE Recommendation No. 4; Simplify Bridge AeSthetiCS..........ccccevviiviiieieiii e 7-45
VE Recommendation No. 5: 2-Lane Floodway Bridge ..........cccceviviiiieeiicieieie e 7-49
VE Recommendation No. 6: Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge........c.cccceeveiiiiiiienisieciere e 7-53
VE Recommendation NO. 7: Shorter Bridge SPanS.........cccccviveieiieerierenesesnsesesesesseeseeseesessessesees 7-57
VE Recommendation No. 8: Shary Road — Defer West Side RamMPS ........cccovreernrienneiiienneenenns 7-63
VE Recommendation No. 9: Shary Road West — Frontage Roads Only .........ccccceevvvveviereveninrnninnn, 7-67
VE Recommendation No. 10: Shary Road — Two-Lane main Line.........c.ccoeeviniininninenenenes 7-73
VE Recommendation No. 11: 23" Street — Defer West Side RAMPS ..........ccoevveevrrecrecrerieerrsnienneens 7-79
VE Recommendation No. 12: Build from the Middle ... 7-83
VE Recommendation NO. 13: Defer U-TUIMS.........cccouiiiriiiiinene it 7-87
VE Recommendation No. 14: Develop Marketing Plan ... 7-93
VE Recommendation No. 15: Defer frontage roads: | Road to Anaya...........cccceeevvveivevieviesesienienn, 7-97
VE Design Validation: Use Frontage and Main Ling @S LEVEE .......c.ccecvvviivceiieciieniene e sesie e 7-101

Tables
Table 1. Expected Construction Costs (Including TOll EQUIPMENT) ......c.coiiiiiiiiiiieiceeeee e 2-4
Table 2. Information Provided t0 the VE TEAM ......cciiiiiiiiiiiieet ettt 2-5
Table 3. Pareto Cost Model — BaSEIINE CONCEPL .......cuueviieiieiieiterie ettt st sb ettt see b e 3-1
Table 4. Functional Analysis NOUN-Verh StatemMENTS. ... 3-2
Table 5. Performance Attributes and Description: SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project...........ccccccue..... 3-5
LI Lo R O = AT Lo [T O I SO P 4-1
Table 7. Performance Attribute RAtiNg SCAIE ........cccviviieiee e e 6-1
Table 8. Summary 0f RECOMMENUALIONS. ........cciiiiieiieiiie ettt et e bbb e e e e sbe e e 7-1
Table 9. RecommENdation COSt SCENAIIOS .......c.ueieierieieiesieeeeeeie e ste et e et et e e seesbestesbesteesesseeseeneeneeseessenreans 7-2
Table 10. Additional DESIGN SUGQESTIONS. .......cciiiiiieieiieie ittt se st e et e e st e esteste e e e e e e e st e besrestestesaeeteeseenteseesresreans 7-5
Figures

1o U (I o o] [=Tod AN £ TSR US U PRPTRRN 1-1
Figure 2: Project Development SChEAUIE .........ccvieeieecc s ettt r e ne e e snesresreane s 2-4
FIgure 3. Pareto COSt IMOUB ...ttt et bbbt e e b e be b e sb e s b e bt et e e neenbenaenbenbesbe s 3-2
Figure 4. Functional Analysis System Technique (FAST) DIagram .........ccccooeiiiriineneieneneese e 3-4
Figure 5. Performance AtrDULE MALIIX .......ccccvciiiiiiieie ettt sa e re e e e b e seestestesneas 3-7
Figure 6. VE Process INformation FIOW ...........c..cciiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt 5-1
Figure 7. Performance Rating Matrix—Operational, Revenue, Maintainability .............ccccooviiviiiicccicncc s 6-2
Figure 8. Performance Rating Matrix—Construction, Environmental, Schedule ............ccocooiiiiiiiiiiiee 6-3
FIGUIE 9. WAIUE IMALIIX ...e.veiiecieie ettt ettt e e s e e e e te st e st e e Re e s e e seen e eesbesbeane et e eneeneeneeennrenneas 6-4

ii | May 20-24, 2013 Contents



Value Engineering Study Report

Appendices
Appendix A. Value ENGINEEIING PIOCESS ......ccvciuiitiiieieeiesieeiteitestestesestesteetaesaesae e stestestessestaesseseessessestestestesssessessenses A-1
Appendix B. VE Study Memo, Agenda, and AtENUEES .........ccceveiiieiiieeieriese ettt st ne e B-4
Appendix C. VE Recommendation APProVal FOMM.........cci ittt e C-1
APPENTIX D. PrOJECE ESTIMALE .......eueititeiietiiteetest ettt bbb bbbttt ettt nb et D-1
Appendix E. REpOrt-0Ut PrESENTALION .........cciiiieiisece e e s st te e ne e e e e e e e e stesresreaneeneenenes E-1

Contents May 20-24, 2013 | iii






Value Engineering Study Report

Executive Summary

Introduction

This Value Engineering (VE) report summarizes the events of the VE study conducted for the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA), which was facilitated by HDR. The
subject of the study was the SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project. The VE study
was conducted May 20-24, 2013.

The HCRMA, in cooperation with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT),
proposes to construct a controlled access tolled facility from Farm-to-Market Road

(FM) 1016/Conway Avenue east to US 281/Military Highway in Hidalgo County. This
project, referred to as SH 365, would initially be developed as a 4-lane divided controlled
access tolled facility with right-of-way reserved for future widening. Construction would be
conducted in two phases:

e Phase I construction would include a 13.4-mile toll facility from FM 396/Bryan Road to
US 281/Military Highway, a new grade separated interchange at the
SH 365/US 281/Military Highway intersection, and a non-tolled facility from 0.45 miles
east of SP 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Road.

e Phase Il construction would include a 3.13-mile toll facility from FM 1016/Conway
Avenue to FM 396/Bryan Road.

Elements of the project include:

o A 13.4-mile toll facility from FM 396/Bryan Road to US 281/Military Highway.

e A 4,700-foot bridge across the IBWC floodway.

e A new grade-separated interchange at the SH 365/US 281/Military Highway intersection.
e A nontolled facility from 0.45 miles east of SP 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Road.

The purpose of the study, through execution of the VE job plan (see Appendix A), was to
review and improve on various concepts for the identified section of the SH 365 — Hidalgo
County Toll Facility Project. The primary objectives for this study included:

e Conducting a thorough review and analysis of the key project issues using a
multidiscipline, cross-functional team.

e Reviewing and improving the proposed design by focusing on high cost items and
specific areas.

e Improving the value of the project through innovative measures aimed at improving the
performance while reducing costs of the project.

In addition, at the time of the study, the team was asked to explore options to reduce the
capital cost of Phase 1 while maintaining its operational benefits and revenue generating
capabilities. As a result, the VE team explored elements that could be deferred to Phase 2
without impacting Phase 1. This resulted in eight deferral recommendations with a potential
value between $27.35M and $31.95M depending on implementation.

Fourteen subject-matter experts and stakeholders made up the study team.

Executive Summary May 20-24,2013 | v



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE Recommendations

The VE team generated 53 ideas for the project. These concepts were compared against the
baseline developed by the project team. The concepts that performed the best were further
developed by the VE team.

Table ES-1. Summary of Recommendations

# Cost Value
\Description Delta (M)* Improvement (%)
1 Redesign Pavement Sections $(5.16) 3
2 Vertically Stage Pavement (deferral) (7.18) 2
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge (2.63) 0
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics (2.14) 2
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge (deferral) (7.28) 16
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge (0.33) 1
7 Shorter Bridge Spans (1.31) 1
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps (0.20) 3
9 Shary Road - Frontage Roads Only (deferral) (7.22) 2
10 | Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line (deferral) (2.62) 1
11 | 234 Street — Defer West Side Ramps (6.05) 7
12 | Build from the Middle (partial deferral) (2.06) 0
13 | Defer U-turns (1.44) -3
14 | Develop Marketing Plan 0.00 N/A
15 | Defer Frontage Roads | to Anaya (2.58) 4

* Cost savings are represented by parentheses.

The individual recommendations are summarized below; the detailed information about each
recommendation is included in Section 7.0 of this report. It should be noted that several of the
15 recommendations are competing; as such they may not be able to be implemented
concurrently. To address the competing recommendations, two sceneries were developed (see
the Table ES-2, below) that show the lowest and highest potential cost savings associated
with acceptance of the recommendations.

Rec 1: Redesign Pavement Sections — This recommendation suggests redesigning the
pavement design based on tolled rather than nontolled vehicular demand.

Rec 2: Vertically Stage Pavement Redesign Pavement — This recommendation
suggests redesigning the pavement design as stated in Recommendation 1, and also vertically
staging the construction to defer a portion of the ultimate paving costs to the future.

Rec 3: Shorten Floodway Bridge — This recommendation suggests shortening the
floodway bridge by matching the opening east of the bridge and using fill on the west end.

vi | May 20-24, 2013 Executive Summary



Value Engineering Study Report

Rec 4: Simplify Bridge Aesthetics — This recommendation suggests simplifying the
construction of bridge aesthetic treatment.

Rec 5: Two-Lane Floodway Bridge — This recommendation suggests building a single
floodway bridge in the initial construction project and deferring the rest to a later phase.

Rec 6: Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge — This recommendation suggests making the
floodway bridge one 4-lane bridge instead of two 2-lane bridges.

Rec 7: Shorter Bridge Spans — This recommendation suggests shortening the outside
spans of bridge structures by using MSE walls in front of the abutment caps.

Rec 8: Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps — This recommendation suggests
deferring the construction of the west side ramps at Shary Road until Phase 2.

Rec 9: Shary Road — Frontage Roads Only — This recommendation suggests building
only the frontage roads from Shary Road west to FM 396 and deferring the main lanes and
associated ramp pairs to Phase 2.

Rec 10: Shary Road - 2-Lane Main Line — This recommendation suggests only
building 2-lane divided main lanes as opposed to 4-lane divided main lanes from Shary Road
west to FM 396.

Rec 11: 23 Street — Defer West Side Ramps — This recommendation suggests
deferring the construction of the west side ramps on 23" Street until Phase 2.

Rec 12: Build from the Middle — This recommendation would eliminate the grass
median and separate the two directions with a concrete traffic barrier.

Rec 13: Defer U-turns — This recommendation suggests deferring select U-turn
construction until traffic volumes warrant it.

Rec 14: Develop Marketing Plan — While it is assumed the current project will include
a comprehensive marketing plan, this recommendation gives suggestions and ideas to be
carried forward by the Public Involvement/Marketing team.

Rec 15: Defer Frontage Roads — | Road to Anaya — This recommendation suggests
reversing the ramp pairs both east of the I-Road intersection and at the east side of Anaya
Road, eliminating the frontage roads between this ramp pair.

Table ES-2. Recommendation Cost Scenarios

Cost Scenario  Scenario
# Description Delta (M) 1 2
1 Redesign Pavement Sections $(5.16) $(5.16)
2 Vertically Stage Pavement (deferral) (7.18) $(7.18)
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge (2.63) (2.63) (2.63)
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics (2.14) (2.14) (2.14)
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge (deferral) (7.28) (7.28)
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge (0.33) (0.33)

Executive Summary May 20-24, 2013 | vii



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Table ES-2. Recommendation Cost Scenarios

Cost Scenario  Scenario
# Description Delta (M) 1 2
7 Shorter Bridge Spans (1.31) (1.31) (1.31)
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps (0.20) (0.20)
9 Shary Road - Frontage Roads Only (deferral) (7.22) (7.22)
10 | Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line (deferral) (2.62) (2.62)
11 | 23 Street — Defer West Side Ramps (6.05) (6.05) (6.05)
12 | Build from the Middle (partial deferral) (2.06) (2.06) (2.06)
13 | Defer U-turns (1.44) (1.44) (1.44)
14 | Develop Marketing Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 | Defer Frontage Roads | to Anaya (2.58) (2.58) (2.58)
TOTAL $(21.35) $(32.70)

Savings for Recommendation 12 would be reduced if Recommendation 10 were
implemented.

Implementation of Recommendations

To facilitate implementation, a Value Engineering Recommendation Approval Form is
included as Appendix C. If the state elects to reject or modify a recommendation, please
include a brief explanation of why.

The VE team wishes to express its appreciation to the project design managers for the
excellent support they provided during the study. Hopefully, the recommendations and other
ideas provided will assist in the management decisions necessary to move the project forward
through the project delivery process.

Donald Owings, PE, CVS
VE Team Leader

viii | May 20-24, 2013 Executive Summary




1.0

1.1

Introduction

Value Engineering Study Report

Introduction

This VE report summarizes the events of the VE study conducted for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA), which was facilitated by HDR. The subject of the
study was the SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project.

The VE study was conducted May 20-24, 2013.

Project Overview

The HCRMA, in cooperation with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT),
proposes to construct a controlled access tolled facility from Farm-to-Market Road

(FM) 1016/Conway Avenue east to US 281/Military Highway in Hidalgo County. This
project, referred to as SH 365, would initially be developed as a 4-lane divided controlled
access tolled facility with right-of-way reserved for future widening. Construction would be
conducted in two phases:

e Phase I construction would include a 13.4-mile toll facility from FM 396/Bryan Road to
US 281/Military Highway, a new grade separated interchange at the
SH 365/US 281/Military Highway intersection, and a non-tolled facility from 0.45 miles
east of SP 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Road.

e Phase Il construction would include a 3.13-mile toll facility from FM 1016/Conway
Avenue to FM 396/Bryan Road.

Figure 1. Project Area

May 20-24, 2013 | 1-1



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

1.2

1.3

VE Approach

Value engineering has traditionally been perceived as an effective means for reducing project
costs. This paradigm only addresses one part of the value equation, oftentimes at the expense
of overlooking the role that value engineering can play to improve project performance. To
address this issue, a performance-based VE approach was used.

The primary objective of any VE study is to improve the Performance
value of the project. A simple way to think of value in terms ~ Value =
of an equation is shown at right. Cost

While project costs are fairly easy to quantify and compare through traditional estimating
techniques, performance is not so easily quantifiable.

The use of performance measures provides the cornerstone of the performance-based VE
process by giving a systematic and structured way of considering the relationship of a
project’s performance and cost as it relates to value. Project performance must be properly
defined and agreed on by the stakeholders at the beginning of the VE study. The performance
attributes and requirements that are developed are then used throughout the study to identify,
evaluate, and document alternatives.

The application of performance-based VE consists of the following steps:

1. ldentify key project (scope and delivery) performance attributes and requirements for the
project.

2. Establish the hierarchy and impact of these attributes on the project.

3. Establish the baseline of the current project performance by evaluating and rating the
effectiveness of the current design concepts.

4. Identify the change in performance of alternative project concepts generated by the study.

5. Measure the aggregate effect of alternative concepts relative to the baseline project’s
performance as a measure of overall value improvement.

The following are the key project performance attributes that were used in this VE study:
e  Operational Impacts

e Revenue Impacts

e Maintainability

e Construction Impacts

e Environmental Impacts

e Project Schedule

A detailed definition of the performance attributes can be found in Section 3.5 of this report.

VE Study Timing

The VE study is being conducted while the project is in the 30% design phase. The draft
Environmental Assessment is being finalized and is scheduled to be submitted in June.

1-2 | May 20-24, 2013 Introduction



1.4

1.5

Introduction

Scope of the VE Study

Value Engineering Study Report

The purpose of the study, through execution of the VE job plan (see Appendix A), was to
review and improve on various concepts for the identified section of the SH 365 — Hidalgo
County Toll Facility Project. The primary objectives for this study included:

e Conducting a thorough review and analysis of the key project issues using a

multidiscipline, cross-functional team.

e Reviewing and improving the proposed design by focusing on high cost items and
specific areas.

e Improving the value of the project through innovative measures aimed at improving the

performance while reducing costs of the project.

In addition, at the time of the study, the team was asked to explore options to reduce the
capital cost of Phase 1 while maintaining its operational benefits and revenue generating
capabilities. As a result, the VE team explored elements that could be deferred to Phase 2
without impacting Phase 1.

VE Team Members
The VE team included:

Johnny Abedrabbo, HDR
Gus Baez, TXxDOT

Lori Buffington, HDR

Tom Darnold, Dannenbaum
Eric Davila, Dannenbaum
Al Flores, Dannenbaum
Ricardo Gallaga, L&G

Norma Garza, TxDOT
Clifford Hew, UCE

Louis Jones, Dannenbaum
Michel Maksoud, Dannenbaum
Don Owings, HDR

Marcela, Saenz, TxDOT
Melba Schaus, TXxDOT

May 20-24, 2013 | 1-3






Value Engineering Study Report

2.0  Project Information

The proposed 16.53-mile project would consist of constructing a new toll facility that would
provide for an ultimate 6-lane divided controlled access facility. The proposed improvements
begin 0.5 mile west of FM 1016 (Conway Ave) and run east then parallel to San Juan Road
until meeting US 281 (Military Highway) where nontoll improvements will take place from
0.45 miles east of Spur 600 to FM 2557 (Stewart Road) along US 281.

The project, referred to as State Highway 365 (SH 365), would initially be developed as a
4-lane divided controlled access toll facility, divided by a grassy median with overpasses,
ramps, and 1-way frontage roads (where necessary). Based on a proposed design speed of
70 mph, the main lanes would consist of 4-foot-wide inside shoulders, two 12-foot-wide
travel lanes, and 10-foot-wide outside shoulders in each direction. The frontage roads would
consist of a 12-foot-wide travel lane, a 10-foot-wide outside shoulder, and 4-foot wide inside
shoulder. A grade-separated interchange would occur at the SH 365 and US 281 intersection.
The nontoll improvements consist of a 16-foot-wide turning lane, two 12-foot-wide travel
lanes in each direction, and two 10-foot-wide outside shoulders contained within the existing
100-foot-wide right of way.

The proposed project would be constructed within a typical right-of-way width of 300 feet,
varying occasionally to a minimum of 160 feet and a maximum of 400 feet of right-of-way
where required at roadway interchanges. A total of 642 acres of right-of-way would be
required, mainly from private landowners.

Approximately 125 acres of the proposed project lie within the 100-year floodplain. Of the
125 acres of floodplain, it is anticipated that levees would be relocated for approximately
31 acres; bridges would span approximately 20 acres; and culverts would be provided for
approximately 48 acres. Therefore, impacts would be minimized for approximately

79 percent of floodplains.

The HCRMA is proposing development of SH 365 to address the problems related to
connectivity from the Pharr-Reynosa and Anzalduas International Bridge to the local freight
facilities and address safety concerns on the local street network. Due to travel restrictions on
Mexican trucks within the U.S., much of the cross border truck traffic is destined to various
freight transfer facilities destinations located along the border region where cargo may be
transferred for distribution throughout the U.S. The proposed project will provide a route for
freight trucks and other vehicular traffic between existing border crossings and local freight
transfer facilities destinations south of the US 83 Expressway.

Presently there are five international bridges in Hidalgo County for cross border travel
between the U.S. and Mexico. These bridges include:

e The Pharr International Bridge that connects to US 281 in Pharr. This facility serves
noncommercial and commercial vehicle traffic and pedestrians. It was built to relieve
congestion on the Hidalgo International Bridge specifically to relieve commercial traffic
congestion.

e The Progreso International Bridge that connects Nuevo Progreso in Mexico with the
towns of Progreso and Progreso lakes in the U.S. This facility serves noncommercial and
commercial vehicle traffic and pedestrians.

Project Information May 20-24, 2013 | 2-1



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

o The Hidalgo International Bridge that connects McAllen, Texas, to Reynosa, Mexico,
and primarily serves noncommercial vehicle and pedestrian traffic.

e The Anzalduas International Bridge that connects Mission and South McAllen
international trade areas to the west end of Reynosa, where many maquiladoras and other
cross-border businesses are located.

e The Donna International Bridge, which was constructed in December 2010, near US 281
and FM 493, to provide access to future commercial traffic. Once inspection stations are
built and commercial traffic can utilize the Donna International Bridge, it would promote
direct economic growth for the cities of Donna, Weslaco, and Mercedes, Texas, and the
Rio Bravo region in Mexico.

2.1 Project History

1996 — The Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization and TxDOT Pharr District
agreed on the need to construct a loop within a corridor study area.

2002 - Hidalgo County Commissioners Court conducted a route study to develop an entire
loop highway system around the perimeter of the major cities near the outer Hidalgo County
limits. This corridor was presented at various stakeholders meetings and public information
workshops. The technically preferred corridors were approved in April 2003.

2005 — The Texas Transportation Commission approved the creation of the HCRMA for the
purpose of developing roads in Hidalgo County. Initially, the mission was to develop the
Hidalgo Loop project and supplement the transportation network planned by TxDOT.

2007 - In addition to developing more defined alternative alignments within the established
corridors, the HCRMA decided to study a new mid-valley corridor study area. This new
corridor would provide needed mobility from the newly proposed Donna International
Bridge, presently under construction, to access US 83 and US 281 north of the county.

2008 — The corridor study area was divided into six sections (A through F) of independent
utility, which would not curtail or obligate improvements in other areas of the proposed
Hidalgo Loop system.

2009 - The feasibility of the original Hidalgo Loop concept was reevaluated. The results led
to the removal of the Hidalgo Loop, as previously envisioned from the 2010-2035 Hidalgo
County Metropolitan Transportation Plan. As a result, the HCRMA redefined and advanced
two independent projects (the Hidalgo International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and the
SH 365/Trade Corridor Connector) to address the regional transportation needs relating to
border crossing traffic on the local street network and connectivity to the freeway system and
local freight facilities.

2010 — A public meeting was held to present to the public the evaluation of three alternatives
for the SH 365/Trade Corridor Connector, present the matrix assessing the various
environmental elements evaluated, and introduce the technically preferred alignment with the
least impacts along this study area for consideration.

2-2 | May 20-24, 2013 Project Information



2.2

2.3

2.4

Value Engineering Study Report

Project Purpose

The proposed project south of US 83 and between US 83 and US 281 would be developed to
meet the needs identified within the study area and to be compatible with local, regional, and
national planning efforts. The intent of the proposed project is to:

e Improve east-west mobility and interconnectivity necessary to effectively distribute
traffic between exiting and planned border crossings, and local freight transfer facilities.

e Reduce community disruption south of US 83 associated with increasing freight
movement originating from and destined to the border to access local freight transfer
facilities.

e Address safety concerns regarding the mix of vehicle types and conflicting movements
on the arterial and local street network.

e Construct the proposed project through the use of vehicle registration fees, toll fees, pass
through toll agreement with TxDOT, state/federal funding, and/or transportation
reinvestment zone, as the funding needs cannot be addressed through traditional
nontolled funding sources.

Project Need

The need for the proposed project have been identified through the evaluation of existing
transportation facilities, the assessment of social and economic conditions in the study area
and region, consultation with local communities, and input from public meetings and the
business community. The project needs are identified below.

e Lack of east-west interconnectivity south of US 83 to effectively distribute traffic
between the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge, Anzalduas International Bridge, and
local freight transfer facilities/free trade zone destinations.

o Increased amount of truck traffic on local roads, which disrupts communities and
increases the potential for traffic incidents.

e Degraded safety due to the mix of traffic on the existing 2- and 4-lane noncontrolled
access streets.

¢ Insufficient funding to finance needed transportation improvements to serve the
increasing movement of freight between the international bridges and the freight
destinations south of US 83.

Constraints and Controlling Decisions

As part of the project briefing, the VE team was given the following project constraints and
controlling decisions that needed to be taken into account when considering possible
alternatives:

e Levee access had to be maintained.
e Project is intended to be under construction by October 2016.
e Impacts to the waterway (floodway) require Mexican approval.

e Access to the McAllen Foreign Trade Zone areas needs to be maintained.

Project Information May 20-24, 2013 | 2-3



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

2.5 Project Schedule

The project is currently at approximately 30% design and the Draft Environmental

Assessment is scheduled to be completed by the end of June. It is currently anticipated that

the project will be constructed using the design bid build (DBB) delivery method. It is
anticipated to be let in March 2016 with construction being completed by July of 2018.

A project development schedule is shown below (Figure 2).

Figure 2: Project Development Schedule

2.6 Project Cost Estimate

At the time of the study, the VE team was provided a project estimate file that was developed
based on TxDOT average bids and local knowledge. The expected Phase 1 construction costs
(SH 365-FM 396 to US 281 and US 281-SP 600 to FM 2557) are shown below in Table 1
(see Appendix D for the full cost estimate utilized by the VE team).

Table 1. Expected Construction Costs (Including Toll EQuipment)

Project Cost Miles
SH 365 Phase 1 $146,844,006 13.40
US 281 Military Hwy 10,863,500 1.88

TOTAL 157,707,506 15.28

2-4 | May 20-24, 2013

Project Information




Value En

2.7 Information Provided to the VE Team

gineering Study Report

Table 10 lists the project documents that were provided to the VE team for their use during

the study.

Table 2. Information Provided to the VE Team

Document ‘ Date
Cost Estimates Various
Hydraulic Models Various
Maps:
Preliminary Schematics May 21, 2013
Proposed Typical Roadway Sections July 3, 2013
Toll Trip Table March 2013
US 281 Overpass at San Juan Road/SH 365 March 2013
Alternative No. 1
Pavement Design Submittals Various
Public Meetings/Open House
Notice of Open House March 2013

Location Map

March 23, 2013

Public Meeting Exhibits

March 21, 2013

Trade Corridor Connector

Reports:
Capital Improvement Plan April 18, 2012
Capital Improvement Plan, 2013 1Q Update February 13, 2013
Design Summary Report April 6, 2012
Draft Environmental Assessment with all March 2013
appendices and figures
Draft Intermediate Traffic and Revenue Study February 2013
Draft SH 365 Level of Service Analysis March 2013
Draft US 83/US 281 Interchange Microsimulation | March 2013
Report
Hydrology and Hydraulic Report for SH 365 July 20, 2012

PMC/GEC Report: HCRMA Project Status

December 11, 2012

Traffic Data Memo

February 8, 2013

VE Opening Presentation with flythrough

May 20, 2013

May 20-24, 2013 | 2-5






3.0
3.1

3.2

Value Engineering Study Report

Project Analysis

Summary of Analysis

In addition to the project information (Section 2.0), the VE team used a series of tools to gain
additional knowledge and a better understanding of the project. The following analysis tools
were used to study the project, and are explained in greater detail in this chapter:

e Cost Model
e Functional Analysis
e FAST Diagram

e Value Matrix

Cost Model

The VE team leader prepared a cost model from the cost estimate, which was provided by the
project team. The model is organized to identify major construction elements or trade
categories, the designer’s estimated costs, and the percent of total project cost for the
significant cost items (see Table 3).

The cost model clearly showed the cost drivers for the project and was used to guide the team
during the VE study.

Table 3. Pareto Cost Model - Baseline Concept

Cost Item Cost % of Total
Roadway $61,725,673 39
Bridge ltems 36,698,695 23
US 281 18,024,773 11
Toll Equipment 11,222,000 7
Contingencies 11,017,216 7
Drainage and SW3P Items 7,467,679 5
Mobilization 7,271,362 5
Traffic Signal and lllumination Items 3,614,000 2
Signs and Pavement Markings 666,108 0
Total $157,707,506 100

Project Analysis May 20-24, 2013 | 3-1



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Figure 3. Pareto Cost Model

3.3 Functional Analysis

Function analysis results in a unique view of the study project. It transforms project elements
into functions, which moves the VE team mentally away from the original design and takes it
toward a functional concept of the project. Functions are defined in verb-noun statements to
reduce the needs of the project to their most elemental level (see Table 4). Identifying the
functions of the major design elements of the project allows a broader consideration of
alternative ways to accomplish the functions.

Table 4. Functional Analysis Noun-Verb Statements

Component Verb ‘ ‘ Noun
Earthwork Move Earth
Support Roadway
Widen Roadway
Add Lanes
Roadway Pave Roadway
Smooth Surface
Shoulder Control Erosion
Create Pedestrian Path

3-2 | May 20-24, 2013 Project Analysis



Value Engineering Study Report

Table 4. Functional Analysis Noun-Verb Statements

Component Verb ‘ ‘ Noun
Right-of-Way Create Space
Contingencies Mitigate Risk
Drainage Convey Stormwater

Prevent Flooding

Treat Runoff

Mitigate Environmental Issues
Mobilization Mobilize Equipment
Lighting llluminate Roadway
Median Create Separation
Signalization Control Traffic
Permanent Signing Convey Message
Landscaping Improve Appearance
Traffic Control Protect Highway User

Protect Highway Worker

Convey Information

Maintain Traffic
Bike Lane Accommodate Bicyclists
Sidewalk Accommodate Pedestrians

Project Analysis

May 20-24, 2013 | 3-3



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

3.4

FAST Diagram

The FAST diagram arranges the functions in logical order so that when read from left to right, the functions answer the question “How?” If the
diagram is read from right to left, the functions answer the question “Why?” Functions connected with a vertical line are those that happen at the same
time as, or are caused by, the function at the top of the column. The FAST diagram provided the VE team with an understanding of which functions

offer the best opportunity for cost or performance improvement.

3-4 | May 20-24, 2013

Figure 4. Functional Analysis System Technique (FAST) Diagram

Meet Maintain Protect.
. . Construction
Design Criteria Access - Traffic
Worker
Requirement I—HOW—> <_WHY_| Is::::ggnby
| q Lkt - Protect
Environmental Manage Risk i |
WHEN Regulations Facility User
Objective | | At the same
| | time Function
All the time l . | One-time
Function | Retain & | s
Treat
| Stormwater |
| | Acquire |
Generate Convey Control Property
| Revenue Stormwater Erosion |
| | | | Relocate Create
I Collect Incregse '\En:r\t,l? | Utilities Space |
| vels e (Excavation/Borrow :
| Span Roadway/ Prepare . | Apply
I'\rnnop;iclai\:e —’|\— Mar}ig(:fif:eak Add Lanes |— Floodway Site IEzLatbl:isnt: : Design
Y (Bridge} (Clearing) P Criteria
I | | I
| Communicate Support
Message Cut/Fill |
| (Walls) |
l Manage Stage I I
| Traffic Construction Support Loads |
| (Pavement) |
l |

Project Analysis



Value Engineering Study Report

3.5 Performance Attributes

Performance attributes can generally be divided between project scope components (highway
operations, environmental impacts, maintainability, and system preservation) and project
delivery components. It is important to make a distinction between performance attributes
and performance requirements. Performance requirements are mandatory and binary in
nature. All performance requirements MUST be met by any VE alternative concept being
considered. Performance attributes possess a range of acceptable levels of performance. For
example, if the project was the design and construction of a new bridge, a performance
requirement might be that the bridge must meet all current seismic design criteria. In contrast,
a performance attribute might be project schedule, which means that a wide range of
alternatives could be acceptable that had different durations.

For the purposes of this VE study, the performance attributes listed below were used. Specific
definitions of each attribute can be found in Table 5.

e  Operational Impacts

¢ Revenue Impacts

e Maintainability

e Construction impacts
e Environmental impacts

e Project schedule

Table 5. Performance Attributes and Description: SH 365 — Hidalgo
County Toll Facility Project

Performance

Attribute Description of Attribute

Operational An assessment of traffic operations and safety on the main line SH 365,
Impacts frontage roads, and local facilities. Operational considerations include level

of service relative to the 20-year traffic projections as well as geometric
considerations such as design speed, sight distance, lane widths and
shoulder widths, bicycle and pedestrian operations and access, including
any shared use paths. The assessment also includes interchange spacing,
ramp ingress and egress, as well as weaving.

Revenue An assessment of long term revenue generation on the facility, including
Impacts consideration of type of tolling system (manual vs. automatic), length of
ramp-up period, toll enforcement and the level of toll evaders (International
traffic), the types of rates for special purpose vehicles, operating cost,
operating contract type and terms, ability to adjust rates, and approvals
required.

Maintainability An assessment of the long-term maintainability of the transportation facilities.
Maintenance considerations include the overall durability, longevity and
maintainability of pavements, structures and systems; ease of maintenance;
accessibility and safety considerations for maintenance personnel.

Project Analysis May 20-24, 2013 | 3-5



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Table 5. Performance Attributes and Description: SH 365 — Hidalgo
County Toll Facility Project

Performance

Attribute Description of Attribute

Construction An assessment of the temporary impacts to the public during construction

Impacts related to traffic disruptions, detours and delays; impacts to businesses and
residents relative to access, visual, noise, vibration, dust, and construction
traffic.

Includes an assessment of temporary environmental impacts related to water
quality, air quality, soil erosion, and local flora and fauna.

Environmental An assessment of the permanent impacts to the natural and built

Impacts environment, including ecological (i.e., flora, fauna, air quality, water quality,
visual, noise); socioeconomic impacts (i.e., environmental justice); impacts to
cultural, recreational and historic resources.

Project An assessment of the total project delivery as measured from the time of the
Schedule VE study to completion of construction. Under construction by October 2016.

3.6 Performance Attribute Matrix

The performance attribute matrix was used to determine the relative importance of the
performance attributes for the project. The project owner, design team, and stakeholders
evaluated the relative importance of the performance attributes that would be used to evaluate
the creative ideas.

These attributes were compared in pairs, asking the question: “An improvement to which
attribute will provide the greatest benefit to the project relative to need and purpose?” The
letter code (e.g., “A”) was entered into the matrix for each pair. After all pairs were discussed
they were tallied (after normalizing the scores by adding a point to each attribute) and the
percentages calculated (see Figure 5).

3-6 | May 20-24, 2013 Project Analysis



Value Engineering Study Report

Figure 5. Performance Attribute Matrix

SH 365 Hidalgo County

Which attribute is more important to the project? TOTAL %
Operational Impacts A |AB| A A |ANE| F 4.0 19.0%
Revenue Impacts B B B B F 4.5 21.4%
Maintainability C| C |CE| F 25 11.9%
Construction Impacts D E F 1.0 4.8%
A |More Important Environmental Impacts E E 4.0 19.0%
A/B |Equally Important Project Schedule F 5.0 23.8%
21.0 100%

Project Analysis May 20-24, 2013 | 3-7






Value Engineering Study Report

4.0 Speculation/Creative

During the speculation/creative phase the VE team, as a group, generated ideas on how to
perform the various functions. The idea list was grouped by function or major project
element. All of the ideas generated were recorded in Table 6, below. The final disposition of
each idea is included at the end of Section 5.0, Idea Evaluation.

Table 6. Creative Idea List

Description

Function: Support Loads

1. Redesign pavement sections based on toll traffic volumes
2. Vertically stage the pavement section

3. Consider concrete pavement

4. Reduce structural section of the shoulders

Function: Span Roadway/Floodway

5. Shorten floodway bridge by matching the opening east of the bridge
6. Reduced the skew at floodway bridge

7. Change alignment at floodway bridge to cross as perpendicular as possible
8. Simplify bridge aesthetics

9. Build 2-lane floodway bridge

10. Use concrete girders on bridge crossing | Road

11. Make floodway bridge one 4-lane bridge instead of two 2-lane

12. Use longer spans on the floodway bridge

13. Use single span bridges where you can

14. For future U-turns, build bridge headers, using walls later

15. Eliminate bridge headers and use MSE walls where U-turns are required

Function: Establish Footprint

16. Remove westbound ramp at Shary Road

17. Remove ramps on 23 Street in both directions

18. Only build frontage roads from Shary Road west

19. Only build 2-lane main line from Shary Road west

20. Reduce earthwork template at overpasses by going 3:1 with guardrail
21. Use frontage road as levee where levee was being relocated

Speculation/Creative May 20-24, 2013 | 4-1



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Table 6.

Creative ldea List

Description

22.

Build bridge approaching Ware Street rather than relocate levee

23.

Remove frontage road between 239 and SH 336

24.

Use scraper dirt rather than hauling dirt

25.

Move alignment closer to floodway between Shary and Ware Road and use
road as a levee

26.

Use multilane roundabout at Thomas Road and | Road

27.

Use split diamond at Thomas Road and | Road

28.

Use 2-lane rather than 4-lane under Phase 1

29.

Eliminate crossing at Las Milpas Road

30.

Run 365 over Las Milpas Road

31.

Build the middle rather than outside

32.

Build a “Super 2” rather than a 4-lane

33.

Eliminate future frontage roads at McColl Road

34.

Build on San Juan Road instead of beside it

35.

Eliminate U-turns where not needed (traffic volume)

36.

Don’t build frontage roads as part of Phase 1

Function: Drainage

37.

Extend syphon at San Juan Irrigation Channel

38.

Relocate irrigation channel between frontage road and main line at US 281

39.

Use adjacent properties for embankment material

Function: Generate Revenue

40.

Move main line gantries to optimize revenue and toll equity

41.

Develop marketing plan

42.

Overweight corridor permit

43.

Develop enforcement plan for foreign and domestic

44.

Provide utility corridor for lease

45.

Reassess T&R Study to evaluate beginning toll rate

46.

Consider weight-based tolling on trucks

47.

Consider different contracting methods

48.

Consider variable pricing

42 | May 20-24, 2013

Speculation/Creative



Value Engineering Study Report

Table 6. Creative ldea List

Description
49. Shorter ramp-up period
50. Build both phase 1 and 2
51. Accelerate IBTC
52. Collect toll on northbound traffic on the U.S. side of border outside of federal
facilities
53. Have RMA take over operation of the truck inspection stations

Speculation/Creative May 20-24, 2013 | 4-3






Value Engineering Study Report

50 ldea Evaluation

Although each project is different, the evaluation process for each VE effort can be thought
of in its simplest form as a way of combining, evaluating, and narrowing ideas until the VE
team agrees on the recommendations to be forwarded. Figure 6 depicts the typical
information flow for the VE process.

Figure 6. VE Process Information Flow

51 Evaluation Process

The evaluation process begins by going through the ideas brainstormed during the
speculation/creative phase. Considering the information provided to the VE team at the time
of the study, taking into consideration the constraints and controlling decisions that were also
given to them, the team discussed the ideas and documented their advantages and
disadvantages based on their relationship to the original concept.

The VE team also compared each idea with its original concept to determine whether the
performance of the attribute (as introduced in Section 3.5) was better than (1), equal to (&),
or worse than (&) the original concept.

Idea Evaluation May 20-24, 2013 | 5-1



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Each idea was then carefully evaluated, with the VE team reaching consensus on the overall
ranking of the idea (ranking values 1 through 5, as defined below).

5 = Great Opportunity

4 = Good Opportunity

3 = Design Consideration (comparable to project team’s approach)
2 = Minor Value Degradation

1 = Major Value Degradation

0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t meet the project purpose and need, or
is already a design requirement)

This ranking resulted in the initial disposition of the idea. High-ranked ideas (those ranked
four or higher) were developed further; low-ranked ones (those ranked two or lower) were
dropped from further consideration; and those that were considered to be equivalent to the
baseline (ranked three) were documented as design considerations.

5-2 | May 20-24, 2013 Idea Evaluation



5.2

Idea Evaluation Form

Function: Support Loads

Value Engineering Study Report

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
1 Redesign pavement sections based | ¢ Reduces initial cost e May not be acceptable to TxXDOT
on projected toll traffic volumes e Could require modification of the profile
Operations Revenue Maintainability CorsIEEn EORITETETEL Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & & & & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Ratina: 5 The baseline is over designed because it’s based on non-toll volumes. There is a risk if the volumes are underestimated, the
9 maintenance could increase.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Vertically stage the pavement e Reduces initial costs e Shorter life cycle
2 section (defer life cycle) o Deferring cost, so it may cost more later
e May not be acceptable to TXDOT
Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIEE ETERmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & 4 & & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 This will help reduce initial capital outlay.

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity

2 = Minor value degradation

4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach)

Idea Evaluation

1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t

meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)
Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

May 20-24, 2013 | 5-3




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Consider concrete pavement e Longer life cycle Higher initial cost
Not common practice for local
3 contractors
May have spalling issues
Difficult future expansion
May not be feasible for tolling areas
Operations Revenue Maintainability R et EmTEmERTE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
o & i) U & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3 Concrete pavement may interfere with traffic loops used for traffic data. May want to reevaluate considering the overweight
g option.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Reduce structural section of the e Reduces initial cost Exacerbates future constructibility issues
outside shoulders May have trouble accommodating
4 rumble strips
More difficult to construct
May result in increased maintenance
Operations Revenue Maintainability s ETATEIIERE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & 4 4 & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3 May reduce cost, but may not result in a value improvement.
Ranking Scale: 5 = Great Opportunity 2 = Minor value degradation = Advanced as recommendation

4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration

(comparable to project team’s approach)

1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5-4 | May 20-24, 2013

meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

|dea Evaluation



Value Engineering Study Report

Function: Span Roadway/Floodway

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Shorten floodway bridge by e May resultin reduced cost e lLevee would need to be further
matching the opening east of the e Shorter bridge length extended
bridge (use fill on west end) e Creates additional usable land e May require additional coordination
IBWC
5 e May have hydraulic impacts on
floodway

e Would need inclusion in the
environmental document

e Could impact design schedule

] N - Construction Environmental .
Operations Revenue Maintainability Impacts Impacts Project Schedule
& & 1 & 4 &

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 4 Assumes levee reconstruction time is the same as the reduced structure time.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
6 Reduce the skew at the floodway . ¢ May not meet design standard
bridge e Would lose the 23 Street ramps
Operations Revenue Maintainability S Een SN Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Reduce the length of the floodway bridge by shifting the west end and introducing an “S” curve. This was previously evaluated
by the design team.

Ranking Scale: 5 = Great Opportunity 2 = Minor value degradation = Advanced as recommendation
4 = Good Opportunity 1 = Major value degradation = Forwarded as design consideration
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t = Dropped from future consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation
Idea Evaluation May 20-24, 2013 | 5-5



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Change alignment at floodway . .
7 bridge to cross as perpendicular as
possible
Operations Revenue Maintainability CemsiU e BT mTEE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
8 Simplify bridge aesthetics e Reduces cost e May not be acceptable to the RMA
e Simplifies construction
Operations Revenue Maintainability ColrsIEEn EORIETETEL Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & & i) & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 Negative impact of simplifying aesthetics is not as great as the benefit of the reduced cost
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
9 Build 2-lane floodway bridge inthe | ¢ Reduces costs ¢ May reduce traffic flow
initial construction project e RMA board resolution to be 4 lanes
Operations Revenue Maintainability CorsIEEn EORITETETEL Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
4 & @ i & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 Does not comply with the RMA board resolution of 4 lanes; however, to reduce initial capital costs, this idea is being forwarded
9 to evaluate its performance.

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5.6 | May 20-24, 2013

2 = Minor value degradation

1 = Major value degradation

0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

|dea Evaluation




Value Engineering Study Report

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
10 Use concrete girders on bridge . .
crossing | Road
Operations Revenue Maintainability CemsiU e BT mTEE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3 Baseline is estimated as a concrete girder bridge however, this crossing because of the skew is been identified as requiring
9: steel. Refinements in design may allow for concrete.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Make floodway bridge one 4-lane e Reduced cost e Wider approach
11 bridge instead of two 2-lane » Improved constructibility (both initial | e  Special transitions from roadway to
bridges and long term) bridge
Operations Revenue Maintainability s ETATEIIERE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & & i) & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 The potential of reduced initial cost is greater than any reduction in performance.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
12 Use longer spans on the floodway . .
bridge
Operations Revenue Maintainability oS e BT IemiEiE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3 This would be done anyway during final design.

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

Idea Evaluation

2 = Minor value degradation

1 = Major value degradation

0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

May 20-24, 2013 | 5-7




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
13 Use single span bridges where . .
possible
Operations Revenue Maintainability CemsiU e BT mTEE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3 This would be done anyway during final design through evaluation of the U-turn.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
14 For future U-turns, build bridge e Shorter bridge spans e Increased future costs
headers, using walls later e Reduced initial cost
Operations Revenue Maintainability CorsIEEn EORITETETEL Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & 4 & & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 This is an opportunity to defer initial construction costs.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Eliminate bridge headers and use e Reduces structure length e MSE walls are not preferred locally—
15 MSE walls where U-turns are e Reduces initial cost become a maintenance issue
required
Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIEE ETERmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & 2l & & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3 Don’t know enough about the foundation soils.

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration

Ranking Scale:

(comparable to project team’s approach)

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5.8 | May 20-24, 2013

meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

|dea Evaluation




Value Engineering Study Report

Function: Establish Footprint

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
16 Remove the west side ramps at e Reduced cost e May not be acceptable to RMA
Shary Road (defer to stage 2)
Operations Revenue Maintainability CorsIEEn EORITETETEL Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & & & & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 The reduction of capital cost offsets the minor reduction in revenue. The ramp is deferred to Stage 2.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
17 Remove west side ramps on 23 e Reduces cost e Might not be acceptable to the RMA
Street (defer to future stage) e Reduces structure e Out-of-direction travel
Operations Revenue Maintainability CorsIEEn EORITETETEL Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
4 v i) & & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 Significantly reduces cost for the minor degradation of the system.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Only build frontage roads from e Reduces initial cost e Might not be acceptable to the RMA
18 Shary Road west (defer to stage 2) e Local opposition
e Increased future cost
Operations Revenue Maintainability CorsIEEn EORIETETEL Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & @ 4 & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 This was carried forward into a recommendation.

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

Ranking Scale: 5 = Great Opportunity

4 = Good Opportunity

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)
Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

Idea Evaluation May 20-24, 2013 | 5-9



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

19

Only build 2-lane main line from
Shary Road west (defer to stage 2)

e Reduces initial cost

RMA board resolution to be 4 lanes
Increased future cost

Operations

Revenue

Construction

Maintainability Impacts

Environmental
Impacts

Project Schedule

&

&

& &

&

&

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 4

Does not comply with the RMA board resolution of 4 lanes.

#

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

20

Reduce earthwork template at
overpasses by going 3:1 with

guardrail

Operations

Revenue

Construction

Maintainability Impacts

Environmental
Impacts

Project Schedule

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 3

The benefit we’d see in the reduction in fill quantities is minor. Consider going forward

#

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

21

Use frontage road/main line as
levee where levee is being

e Less encroachment into floodway
e Less embankment required

Access for levee maintenance may be

an issue

relocated e Reduces cost
Operations Revenue Maintainability Colr:ﬁ;[)gjcti[tslon Envllr:]opnargte;ntal Project Schedule
& & 4 & i) &

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 4

This was carried forward into a recommendation.

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity

4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration

(comparable to project team’s approach)

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5-10 | May 20-24, 2013

meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

|dea Evaluation




Value Engineering Study Report

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

22

Build bridge approaching Ware
Street rather than relocate levee

Less encroachment into floodway

e Increased cost (adds bridge)

Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIUEE ETEmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & 4 & & &

#

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ Increased cost; there is no benefit.

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

23

Remove frontage road between
231 Street and SH 336 (defer to
stage 2)

Reduces initial capital costs

e Cuts off access to the race track
e Local acceptance

¢ Not compatible with removing ramps on
the bridge

Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIUEE ETEmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & & & & &

_ Not compatible with removing the ramps on the bridge (higher cost reduction than this idea).

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Ranking Scale:

Idea Evaluation

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach)

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t

meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)
Performance Attributes: ft Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

May 20-24, 2013 | 5-11



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

24

Use localized excavation (scraper
operation) from adjacent
properties, rather than hauling

e Reduces cost in hauling
e Could facilitate future development

e May increase future construction costs,
depending on excavation location

operation
Operations Revenue Maintainability s ETATEIIERE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & & & & &

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 3

To be evaluated as the design is refined.

#

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

25

Move alignment closer to floodway | e
between Shary and Ware Road .
and use road as a levee

Preserves more developable land

Smoother alignment

Increased impacts to floodway

Environmental documents would need
to be revised

Increased fill quantities

Would eliminate detention areas
currently identified

May not be acceptable to stakeholders
Increased cost

Operations Revenue Maintainability CemsiU e BT mTEE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & & {4 4 &

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 3

Should be evaluated as the design is refined.

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5-12 | May 20-24, 2013

2 = Minor value degradation

1 = Major value degradation

0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

|dea Evaluation




Value Engineering Study Report

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
26 Use multilane roundabout at e Could reduce roadway e Driver expectancy
Thomas Road and | Road infrastructure
Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIUEE ETEmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
U & & & & &

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Not practical at this location.

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

27

Use split diamond at Thomas Road
and | Road

Operations Revenue

Construction

Maintainability Impacts

Environmental
Impacts

Project Schedule

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Considered and determined to be unfeasible by project team previously

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

28

Use 2-lane rather than 4-lane under
Phase 1

Operations Revenue

Construction

Maintainability Impacts

Environmental
Impacts

Project Schedule

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ This has been evaluated and dismissed by TXDOT and RMA.

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

Idea Evaluation

2 = Minor value degradation

1 = Major value degradation

0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

May 20-24, 2013 | 5-13




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Eliminate crossing at Las Milpas e Reduces cost e Elimination may not be accepted by
29 Road stakeholders (requested by the city)
e Out-of-direction travel
Operations Revenue Maintainability SISl ST Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
U & i) & i) &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3 Should be evaluated as the design is refined.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Run 365 over Las Milpas Road e Provides easier connectivity e Increases cost
30 e Consistent with the Master Plan e Adds complexity because of drainage
ditches
Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIUEE ETEmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
i) & 2l & 4 &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
_ Determined this would be too complex and costly.

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)
Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5-14 | May 20-24, 2013

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity

Ranking Scale:

|dea Evaluation



Value Engineering Study Report

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Build the middle rather than outside | ¢ Improves future constructibility Would have some throw-away ramp
¢ Increases short-term water pavement
retention/detention area Concrete traffic barrier vs. cable barrier
31 e Could use slopes rather than walls Perception about right-of-way width
e Requires less dirt Would require redesign
e Reduces cost
¢ No median maintenance
e Eliminate median drainage
] N - Construction Environmental .
Operations Revenue Maintainability Impacts Impacts Project Schedule
& & & & & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 This was carried forward into a recommendation.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
32 Build a “Super 2” rather than a 4- . .
lane
Operations Revenue Maintainability S ErInemimEiE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
_ This has been evaluated and dismissed by TXDOT and RMA.

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

Ranking Scale: 5 = Great Opportunity

4 = Good Opportunity

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)
Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

Idea Evaluation May 20-24, 2013 | 5-15



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
33 Eliminate future frontage roads at . .
McColl Road
Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIUEE ETEmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Already deferred and may not be acceptable.

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
34 Build on San Juan Road instead of o e Severs San Juan Road
beside it o Politically unacceptable
Operations Revenue Maintainability S Een SN Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Eliminates local circulation by severing San Juan Road.

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Defer U-turns until traffic volumes e Reduces cost e May cause out-of-direction travel to

35 warrant e Traffic volumes may never warrant local users

e Potentially increases conflicts at

intersections
Operations Revenue Maintainability S ErInemimEiE] Project Schedule

Impacts Impacts

U & & & & &

Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 4 This was carried forward into a recommendation.

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity

2 = Minor value degradation

= Advanced as recommendation

= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

1 = Major value degradation
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)
Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5-16 | May 20-24, 2013

4 = Good Opportunity

|dea Evaluation



Value Engineering Study Report

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Don’t build any frontage roads as . e May not be compatible with current land
36 part of Phase 1 use

e Don’t provide access to parcels that
currently have access

Construction Environmental

Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts

Operations Revenue Maintainability

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ Not realistic given the current conditions of the corridor.

Function: Drainage

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Eliminate bridges at the San Juan ¢ Would eliminate two main line e May increase coordination required with
Irrigation Channel bridges and two frontage road irrigation district
bridges « Irrigation district may require additional
37 e Reduces cost work if a culvert is used

e Could build ultimate drainage
facility and avoid future
coordination

Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIUEE ETEmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& & & 4 & &

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 3 Requires coordination with the irrigation district to see if this is feasible.
Ranking Scale: 5 = Great Opportunity 2 = Minor value degradation = Advanced as recommendation
4 = Good Opportunity 1 = Major value degradation = Forwarded as design consideration
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t = Dropped from future consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation
Idea Evaluation May 20-24, 2013 | 5-17



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Relocate irrigation channel e Would require less fill e May not be acceptable to irrigation
between frontage road and main e Would reduce encroachment on district because it would affect their
line at US 281 floodway right-of-way
38 e Canal would require two crossings of the
frontage road and guardrail

e Usable space between frontage road
and main line may not be big enough to
accommodate the canal

Construction Environmental
Impacts Impacts

Operations Revenue Maintainability Project Schedule

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ The probability of overcoming the disadvantages is slim.

Function: Generate Revenue

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
39 Analyze main line gantry locations ¢ Would optimize transaction cost .
to optimize revenue and toll equity against the revenue
Operations Revenue Maintainability s ETATEIIERE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 3 This requires project team’s analysis during the investment grade T&R study.
Ranking Scale: 5 = Great Opportunity 2 = Minor value degradation = Advanced as recommendation
4 = Good Opportunity 1 = Major value degradation = Forwarded as design consideration
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t = Dropped from future consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation
5-18 | May 20-24, 2013 Idea Evaluation



Value Engineering Study Report

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
40 Develop marketing plan . .
Operations Revenue Maintainability R et EmTEmERTE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 5 First toll facility in the county. A marketing plan is necessary to educate the public.
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Assign overweight corridor to ¢ Would generate additional revenue | ¢ Requires legislative action
a1 SH 365 e Shorter life cycle
¢ May be increased capital costs
associated with heavier design loads
Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIEE ETERmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
& i) & & & &
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3 Currently the overweight permit fee goes to TxDOT to maintain legislatively-designated routes. The concept is currently being
g studied while the creation of an overweight corridor is in legislation.

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)
Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity

Ranking Scale:

Idea Evaluation May 20-24, 2013 | 5-19



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Develop and implement ¢ Increased revenue e Increases capital cost
42 enforcement plan for bridge
operators to assist in collecting
foreign HCRMA toll violators
Operations Revenue Maintainability s ETATEIIERE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Provide utility corridor for lease e Potential source for revenue e Could have increased maintenance
activities within the right-of-way
43 e Would require TXDOT approval
o Utilities already have the authority to be
in state-owned right-of-way
e May require legislative action
Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIEE ETERmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3
Ranking Scale: 5 = Great Opportunity 2 = Minor value degradation = Advanced as recommendation

4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5-20 | May 20-24, 2013

1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

|dea Evaluation



Value Engineering Study Report

Description Advantages Disadvantages

44

Reassess T&R Study to evaluate

beginning toll rate

Operations

Revenue

Maintainability

Construction
Impacts

Environmental
Impacts

Project Schedule

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 3

Will require an update to the market valuation waiver agreement with TxDOT.

#

45

Description Advantages Disadvantages
Consider weight-based tolling on ¢ Would generate more revenue Would require installation of weigh-in
trucks ° More equitab|e motion
Would require increased initial capital
cost
Operations Revenue Maintainability CorsIEEn EORIETETEL Project Schedule

Impacts

Impacts

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

Rating: 3

Currently cost is based on number of axles; this would be based on truck weight. Will require an update to the market valuation
waiver agreement with TxDOT.

#

46

Description Advantages Disadvantages
Consider different contracting o
methods
Operations Revenue Maintainability R et EmTEmERTE Project Schedule

Impacts

Impacts

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ TxDOT allows a variety of methods; RMA wants design-bid-build. P3 requires legislative action.

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity

4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration

(comparable to project team’s approach)

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

Idea Evaluation

meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Dropped from future consideration

May 20-24, 2013 | 5-21




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
47 Consider variable pricing . e Not enough traffic to warrant
e More expensive to monitor
Operations Revenue Maintainability S ErInemimEiE] Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ Too costly to monitor and there’s not enough traffic to warrant implementing this.

# Description Advantages

Disadvantages

48

Shorter ramp-up period

Operations

Revenue

Construction

Maintainability Impacts

Environmental

| Project Schedule
mpacts

#

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ Already necessary as part of the market investment grade study.

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

49

Build both phase 1 and 2

Don’t have the capital to build both

Operations

Revenue

Construction

Maintainability Impacts

Environmental

Project Schedule
Impacts

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ Don’t have the capital to build both.

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
3 = Design Consideration 0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t
(comparable to project team’s approach) meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)
Performance Attributes: ft Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5-22 | May 20-24, 2013

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity

Ranking Scale:

|dea Evaluation



Value Engineering Study Report

federal facilities

# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Accelerate IBTC e Could increase revenue e Don’t have the funds to accomplish
50 without considering an alternate form of
project delivery (P3)
Operations Revenue Maintainability CEMSIUEE ETEmEREE Project Schedule
Impacts Impacts
Justification/Comments/Disposition:
Rating: 3
# Description Advantages Disadvantages
Collect toll on northbound traffic e Increases revenue ¢ Would require legislative approval
51 on the U.S. side of border outside of ° May be |Og|st|ca||y impractica|

Operations Revenue

Maintainability

Construction
Impacts

Environmental
Impacts

Project Schedule

#

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ This is beyond the scope of this study.

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

52

Collect toll on southbound traffic
on the U.S. side of border outside of
federal facilities

. Increases revenue

Would require bridge owner approval
May be logistically impractical

Operations Revenue

Maintainability

Construction
Impacts

Environmental
Impacts

Project Schedule

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ This is beyond the scope of this study.

Ranking Scale:

5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration
(comparable to project team’s approach)

Performance Attributes: 1t Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

Idea Evaluation

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t

meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

May 20-24, 2013 | 5-23



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

53

Take Shary Road over US 365 with a

trumpet ramp

Would require additional right-of-way

Not truck friendly

May hinder future development

Operations

Revenue

Maintainability

Construction
Impacts

Environmental
Impacts

Project Schedule

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

_ Impacts the ability to develop the land west.

Ranking Scale: 5 = Great Opportunity
4 = Good Opportunity
3 = Design Consideration

(comparable to project team’s approach)

2 = Minor value degradation
1 = Major value degradation
0 = Withdrawn (unacceptable impact, doesn’t

Performance Attributes: ft Improvement, < No change, { Degradation

5-24 | May 20-24, 2013

meet purpose and need, or is already a design requirement)

= Advanced as recommendation
= Forwarded as design consideration
= Dropped from future consideration

|dea Evaluation



Value Engineering Study Report

6.0 Development

This phase of the process takes the concepts, or ideas, that ranked the highest in the idea
evaluation phase and further develops them into full VE recommendations. In many cases, it
is possible that one or more ideas are combined to form an overall recommendation, which
were evaluated further by the VE team.

In the case of this project, of the original 53 ideas that were generated during the speculation
phase, 15 of those ideas were taken forward, combined, and developed further (keeping in
mind that some of the original 53 ideas were deemed more appropriate as a design
consideration for the project team, rather than developed into a VE recommendation). For the
development phase, narratives, drawings, calculations, and cost estimates were prepared for
each recommendation.

6.1 Performance Assessment

As the VE team developed recommendations, the performance of each was compared to the
baseline for potential value improvement. For this exercise, the baseline is given a score of 5.
Table 7 shows the attribute scales used to evaluate the performance of the alternative
concepts relative to the baseline concept.

Table 7. Performance Attribute Rating Scale

Rating Performance Attribute Scales ‘
10 Alternative concept is extremely preferred
9 Alternative concept is very strongly preferred
8 Alternative concept is strongly preferred
7 Alternative concept is moderately preferred
6 Alternative concept is slightly preferred
5 Concepts are equally preferred
4 Baseline concept is slightly preferred
3 Baseline concept is moderately preferred
2 Baseline concept is strongly preferred
1 Baseline concept is very strongly preferred
0 Baseline concept is extremely preferred

6.2 Performance Rating

The performance matrix permits the comparison of various recommendations against the
baseline concept by organizing the data developed for the performance attributes into a
matrix format to yield value indices.

Development May 20-24, 2013 | 6-1



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

The matrix is essential for understanding the performance and value of the baseline and VE
concepts. Comparing the performance suggests which recommendations are potentially as
good as or better than the original concept in terms of overall value. Comparison at the value
index level suggests which recommendations have the best functionality or provides the
project with the best value.

The performance rating and rationale for each alternative generated by the VE team is located
on the individual recommendation forms found in Section 7.4.

Figure 7. Performance Rating Matrix-Operational, Revenue, Maintainability

Performance Rating
SH 365 Hidalgo County
Attribute Performance Rating Total

Attribute Weight Concept 1 > 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 |Performance
Baseline 95

95
95
95
95

1

2

3

4

5 76
6 95
7

8

9 4

oo o

()]

5 95
95
76
10 76
11 5 95
12 95
13 4 76
14 0
15 76

Operational Impacts 19

Baseline 107
107
107
107
107
107
107
107
107
86
107
86
107
107
0
107

Revenue Impacts 21

60
60
48
71
60
83
60
60
71
83
71
71
71
60
0
71

Maintainability 12

6-2 | May 20-24, 2013 Development



Value Engineering Study Report

Figure 8. Performance Rating Matrix—-Construction, Environmental, Schedule

Performance Rating
SH 365 Hidalgo County
Attribute Performance Rating Total

Attribut . C t
rioute Weight oncep 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 |Performance
Baseline 24

1 D) 24
5) 24
5 24
6 29
34
6 29
24
24
29
29
29
29
24

0
24

Construction
Impacts

Olo|N[o|adlwWIN

=
o

[aey
[N
o

[y
N

[any
w
al

14

[any
4]

95
95
5| 95
4 76
5| 95
133
95
95
95
95
95
114
95
95
0
114

Baseline
1

Environmental
Impacts

19

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

119
119
119
119
119
119
119
119
119
119
119
119
95

119

Project Schedule 24

119

Development May 20-24, 2013 | 6-3



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Understanding the relationship of cost, performance, and value of the project baseline and VE
concepts is essential in evaluating VE recommendations. Comparing the performance and
cost suggests which recommendations are potentially as good as or better than the project
baseline concept in terms of overall value.

Figure 9. Value Matrix

SH 365 Hidalgo County
Performance | % Change Cost % Change | Value Index % Value
OVERALL PERFORMANCE (P) Performance ©) Cost (PIC) Improvement
Baseline 500 $157.0 3.18

1 Redesign Pavement Sections 500 0% $151.8 3.3% 3.29 3%
2 Vertically Stage Pavement 488 -2% $149.8 4.6% 3.25 2%
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge 492 -1% $154.4 1.7% 3.19 0%
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics 504 1% $154.9 1.4% 3.26 2%
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge 552 10% $149.7 4.6% 3.69 16%
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge 504 1% $156.7 0.2% 3.22 1%
7 Shorter Bridge Spans 500 0% $155.7 0.8% 3.21 1%
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps 511 2% $156.8 0.1% 3.26 3%
9 Shary Road West - Frontage Roads 488 -2% $149.8 4.6% 3.26 2%
10 Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line 497 0% $154.4 1.7% 3.22 1%
11 23rd Street - Defer West Side Ramps 514 3% $151.0 3.9% 3.40 7%
12 Build from the Middle 492 -1% $154.9 1.3% 3.18 0%
13 Defer U-turns 481 -4% $155.6 0.9% 3.09 -3%
14 Dewelop Marketing Plan N/A N/A $157.0 N/A N/A N/A
15 Defer Frontage Roads | to Anaya 511 2% $154.4 1.6% 3.31 4%

6-4 | May 20-24, 2013 Development



7.0
7.1

7.2

Value Engineering Study Report

Recommendations

Introduction

Evaluation of the 53 ideas generated by the team resulted in 15 individual recommendations
to the original concept. The VE recommendation documents in this section are presented as
written by the team during the VE study. While they have been edited from the draft VE
report to correct errors or better clarify the recommendation, they represent the VE team’s
findings during the VE study.

Each recommendation consists of a summary of the original concept, a description of the
suggested change, a listing of its advantages and disadvantages, a cost comparison, change in
performance, and a brief narrative comparing the original design with the recommendation.
Sketches, calculations, and performance measure ratings are also presented. The cost
comparisons reflect a comparable level of detail as in the original estimate.

Summary of Recommendations

Table 8 shows each recommendation and its cost savings (represented by parentheses) as well
as its overall change in performance. Because it was important to not sacrifice operational
performance or revenue generation opportunities, performance of the individual
recommendations needed to be evaluated considering the interim condition — between Phase
1 and Phase 2. While some of the recommendations show a negative performance in this
condition, the team felt that, given the low projected traffic volumes and unknown time
between Phases 1 and 2, the actual impacts on operations would be insignificant. As such, the
recommendation should be considered for implementation.

Table 8. Summary of Recommendations

# Cost Performance
\Description Delta (M) Improvement (%)
1 Redesign Pavement Sections $(5.16) 0
2 Vertically Stage Pavement (deferral) (7.18) -2
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge (2.63) -1
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics (2.14) 1
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge (deferral) (7.28) 10
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge (0.33) 1
7 Shorter Bridge Spans (1.31) 0
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps (0.20) 2
9 Shary Road - Frontage Roads Only (deferral) (7.22) -2
10 | Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line (deferral) (2.62) 0
11 | 234 Street — Defer West Side Ramps (6.05) 3
12 | Build from the Middle (partial deferral) (2.06) -1

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-1



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Table 8. Summary of Recommendations

# Cost Performance
\Description Delta (M) Improvement (%)

13 | Defer U-turns (1.44) -4

14 | Develop Marketing Plan 0.00 N/A

15 | Defer Frontage Roads | to Anaya (2.58) 2

The VE team developed several recommendations that cannot be implemented concurrently
(recommendations 1/2, 5/6, and 8/9/10). To avoid showing an increased (or duplicated) cost
savings, Table 9 is a reflection of two scenarios: one taking into account the
recommendations that would result in the lowest cost avoidance or defferal; the other
showing the highest cost avoidance or deferral.

Table 9. Recommendation Cost Scenarios

Cost Scenario  Scenario
# Description Delta (M) 1 2
1 Redesign Pavement Sections $(5.16) $(5.16)
2 Vertically Stage Pavement (deferral) (7.18) $(7.18)
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge (2.63) (2.63) (2.63)
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics (2.14) (2.14) (2.14)
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge (deferral) (7.28) (7.28)
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge (0.33) (0.33)
7 Shorter Bridge Spans (1.31) (1.31) (1.31)
8 Shary Road — Defer West Side Ramps (0.20) (0.20)
9 Shary Road - Frontage Roads Only (deferral) (7.22) (7.22)
10 | Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line (deferral) (2.62) (2.62)
11 | 23 Street — Defer West Side Ramps (6.05) (6.05) (6.05)
12 | Build from the Middle (partial deferral) (2.06) (2.06) (2.06)
13 | Defer U-turns (1.44) (1.44) (1.44)
14 | Develop Marketing Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 | Defer Frontage Roads | to Anaya (2.58) (2.58) (2.58)
TOTAL $(21.35) $(32.70)

Savings for Recommendation 12 would be reduced if Recommendation 10 were
implemented.

As mentioned earlier, one of the team objectives was to identify cost reductions (project
elements that could be deferred to Phase 2) that would mitigate the estimated capital shortfall
of $20M to $25M. Table 9 shows each recommendation and its cost avoidance or deferral
(represented by parentheses).

7-2 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




7.2.1

71.2.2

7.3

Value Engineering Study Report

FHWA Functional Benefit Criteria

Each year, State DOT’s are required to report on VE recommendations to FHWA. In addition
to cost implications, FHWA requires the DOT’s to evaluate each approved recommendation
in terms of the project feature or features that recommendation benefits. If a specific
recommendation can be shown to provide benefit to more than one feature described below,
count the recommendation in each category that is applicable. These same criteria can be
found on each of the individual recommendations that follow.

o Safety: Recommendations that mitigate or reduce hazards on the facility

o Operations: Recommendations that improve real-time service and/or local, corridor, or
regional levels of service of the facility.

¢ Environment: Recommendations that successfully avoid or mitigate impacts to natural
and or cultural resources.

e Construction: Recommendations that improve work zone conditions, or expedite the
project delivery.

e Other: Recommendations not readily categorized by the above performance indicators.

Value Engineering Recommendation Approval

The VE recommendation form is to aid in annual reporting of VE activities to FHWA. It is
the intent that the project manager review and evaluate the VE team’s alternatives included in
the final report. The project manager would then complete the Recommendation Approval
form shown in Appendix C.

Each alternative that is not approved or is modified by the project manager should include a
justification (a summary statement containing the project manager’s decision not to use the
recommendation in the project).

The completed Value Engineering Recommendation Approval form, including justification
for any recommendations not approved or modified, shall be sent to the Texas DOT State
Value Engineer by October 1 of each year so the results can be included in the annual VE
Report to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA).

Other Considerations

At this stage of the project, it is difficult to quantify the impacts of revenue generation
methods; however, several ideas were presented and are being combined and included as an
overall recommendation for further investigation as the project progresses. These ideas
include:

e Analyze main line gantry locations
e Assign overweight corridor to SH 365

o Develop and implement enforcement plan for bridge operators to assist in collecting
foreign HCRMA toll violators

e Provide utility corridor for lease

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-3



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

o Reassess T&R Study to evaluate toll rate policy
o Consider weight-based tolling versus axle-based tolling on trucks
e Accelerate IBTC

Analyze main line gantry locations to optimize revenue and toll equity — At this
time, the gantry locations are only approximate and will require the project team’s analysis
during the investment grade T&R study in order to optimize transaction costs against
revenue. Revenue optimization can be accomplished by doing the following:

e Minimizing the number of transactions, thereby resulting in a reduction of operation and
maintenance costs.

e Re-evaluating the gantry locations to ensure toll equity for each user.

Assign overweight corridor to SH 365 — Hidalgo County doesn’t currently have an
overweight corridor, but legislation is in process to designate a number of major roadways
across the county as overweight corridors. However, when this legislation is passed,
overweight permit fees will go to TXDOT to maintain legislatively-designated routes that are
run by TxDOT.

This concept envisages designating SH 365 as the only overweight corridor once it is built
and operational, which would result in both higher traffic volumes and additional revenue
from overweight permits.

The drawbacks of this are that such designation would require legislative action and would
shorten the life cycle of SH 365 as well as increase capital costs associated with heavier
design loads.

Develop and implement an enforcement plan for bridge operators to assist in
collecting foreign HCRMA toll violators — This concept requires negotiations with
bridge operators and would incur additional capital costs to set up compatible systems to
transmit information.

Provide utility corridor for lease — Currently, utilities already have the authority to be in
state-owned right-of-way and, given that right-of-way for SH 365 is owned by TxDOT,
implementing this concept would require TXDOT approval, legislative action, and potentially
partial purchase of part of the right-of-way from TxDOT. Additionally, if this concept is
implemented, additional costs could be incurred due to added maintenance activity within the
right-of-way.

Reassess T&R Study to evaluate toll rate policy — Reassess T&R study to evaluate toll
rate policy consisting of the following: initial toll rate, frequency of toll rate increase, and
escalation rate. The re-evaluation could potentially assist in bridging the funding shortfall to
build the project. However, this concept will require an update to the market valuation waiver
agreement with TxDOT.

Consider weight-based tolling on trucks — Toll rate is currently based solely on the
number of axles and does not take into account the weight of the vehicle. This recommended
concept would assess tolls based on vehicle weights and would require the installation of
weigh-in motion sensors. This concept results in an increase in initial capital cost, operations
and maintenance costs; however, the revenue potential of this concept could offset that cost.

7-4 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations



7.3.1

7.3.2

7.4

Value Engineering Study Report

Additionally, this concept would require an update to the market valuation waiver agreement
with TxDOT.

Accelerate IBTC — While the IBTC is beyond the scope of this study, this concept is aimed
at considering alternative funding sources or project delivery, including P3-type
arrangements.

Design Validation

In the initial idea evaluation process, there was a recommendation to use the frontage
road/main lane as the levee top where the levee is being relocated. As the idea was further
developed, it became apparent that the original design was validated. The detailed design
validation can be found at the end of this chapter.

Design Considerations

During the evaluation process, the VE team generated design suggestions for consideration
by the project team. The table below is a summary of those ideas; a complete list of their
advantages, disadvantages, and additional comments can be found in Section 5.2.

Table 10. Additional Design Suggestions

Idea # Description

3 Consider concrete pavement
4 Reduce structural section of the outside shoulders
10 Use concrete girders on bridge crossing | Road
12 Use longer spans on the floodway bridge
13 Use single span bridges where possible
15 Eliminate bridge headers and use MSE walls where U-turns are required
20 Reduce earthwork template at overpasses by going 3:1 with guardrail
24 Use scraper dirt rather than hauling dirt
25 Move alignment closer to floodway between Shary and Ware Road and
use road as a levee
27 Use split diamond at Thomas Road and | Road
29 Eliminate crossing at Las Milpas Road
37 Eliminate bridges at the San Juan Irrigation Channel

Individual Recommendations

Based on the evaluation process, individual recommendations were developed. Each
recommendation consists of a summary of the baseline concept, a description of the
recommendation, a listing of its advantages and disadvantages, and a brief narrative that
includes justification, graphics, assumptions and estimates as developed by the VE team.
Final recommendations can be found beginning on page 7-7.

Recommendations May 20-24,2013 | 7-5






Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

Baseline Concept

The traffic data used for the SH 365 pavement design was based on TxDOT Transportation Planning and
Programing Division (TP&P) statistics, including beginning (2016) and ending (2036) year average daily
traffic (ADT) volumes, the average 10 heaviest wheel loads daily (ATHWLD) statistic, the percent tandem
axles in the ATHWLD, and one-direction cumulative 18-k Equivalent Single Axle Loads (ESAL) for flexible
pavement design. The TP&P traffic volumes were based on nontolled vehicular demand. The TP&P traffic
volumes assumed an ADT truck percentage of 17.8%.

In the baseline concept, the full structural pavement section is built (Iless routine maintenance overlay(s))
at the time of initial construction.

Recommendation Concept

The recommended concept is to redesign the pavement design based on tolled rather than nontolled
vehicular demand.

The redesigned main lane pavement section will be based on the beginning (2016) and ending (2036)
year Scenario 2 traffic volumes forecasted in the preliminary Traffic and Revenue Study (T&R Study), Draft
February 2013. The ATHWLD, percent tandem axles in the ATHWLD and ADT truck percentage will be
based on the baseline TP&P statistics. The TP&P ADT truck percentage of 17.8% is slightly more
conservative than the 16.5% of truck-related toll transactions forecasted in the T&R Study. The ADT truck
percentage will be based on the baseline TP&P assumption.

In the recommendation concept, the full structural pavement section is built (less routine maintenance
overlay(s)) at the time of initial construction.

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduces initial capital cost e Traffic statistics based on non-tolled vehicular
demand may not be acceptable to TxDOT

e Could require modification of the roadway
profile to adjust for the revised (shallower)
pavement design

Original Concept $20,727,846
Recommendation Concept $15,564,814
Savings $5,163,033
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-7



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

Discussion

Pavement design of SH 365 was based on traffic forecasted assuming toll-free traffic. Toll-free traffic is
always higher than toll traffic. If toll traffic is used for pavement design, then the structural pavement
typical section and related construction cost would be less expensive. Calculation of toll traffic for design
pavement could be estimated using two different procedures:

1. Using the McAllen Metropolitan Planning Organization regional travel demand model, incorporating
toll for the SH 365 project in the traffic assignment process.

2. Requesting the traffic and revenue consultant estimate toll traffic for the design pavement
process.

Both procedures have been used in the Dallas-Fort Worth (DFW) region for toll projects. For example,
traffic forecast produced by the DFW Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for toll facilities,
incorporate toll in the assignment process (traffic forecast represents toll traffic instead of toll-free traffic;
however, TPP approval is required to use tolled traffic demand).

The process is represented in the following graphic.

7-8 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations



Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

Baseline

Baseline Pavement Design (see attached typical section and TxDOT FPS pavement design print outs)
4.5" Asphaltic Concrete Pavement
24" Flexible Base
12" Lime Stabilized Subgrade

The full structural pavement section is built (less routine maintenance overlay(s)) at the time of initial
construction.

Baseline Typical Section

3" TY B SAC A PG 76-22
. SII

-
I

| 1" TY D SAC A PG 76-22
|

I

|

|

] I

| |

6”

12'" LIME TREATED
SUBGRADE (37%)

DETAIL "A”

SH 365 MAIN LANES -

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-9




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

Baseline Construction Cost Estimate

Baseline
AC Pvmt AC Pvmt FlexBase Lime TRT Lime
Pvmt D=15" D=3" D =24" New Base Slurry
Station Length SY Tons Tons CcY SY Tons
651+85
8034 67843 5851 11703 48799 73199 1383
732+19
735+11
9676 81708 7047 14095 58773 88159 1666
831+87
879+17
4495 37958 3274 6548 27303 40954 774
924+12
927+04
2804 23678 2042 4084 17032 25548 483
955+08
956+82
5729 48378 4173 8345 34798 52198 987
1014+11
1017+03
6828 57659 4973 9946 41474 62211 1176
1085+31
1088+23
6758 57068 4922 9844 41049 61573 1164
1155+81
1160+51
3041 25680 2215 4430 18471 27707 524
1190+92
1193+84
5116 43202 3726 7452 31075 46612 881
1245+00
1248+00
2700 22800 1967 3933 16400 24600 465
1275+00
1278+00
2168 18308 1579 3158 13169 19753 373
1299+68
57349 41769 83538 348342 522513 9875
Unit Price $75.00 $70.00 $15.00 $4.00 $150.00
Price $3,132,689 $5,847,686 $5,225,131 $2,090,052 $1,481,325
Subtotal Pavement Price $17,776,884
10% Contingency $1,777,688
6% Mobilization $1,173,274
Total Price - Baseline $20,727,846

7-10 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-11




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1:
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS

IDEA NO.
1

Recommended Concept

Recommended Concept Pavement Design
3" Asphaltic Concrete Pavement
20" Flexible Base
12" Lime Stabilized Subgrade

The full structural pavement section is built (less routine maintenance overlay(s)) at the time of initial

construction.

Recommended Concept Typical Section

7-12 | May 20-24, 2013

Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1:
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS

IDEA NO.
1

Recommended Concept Construction Cost Estimate

Recommended Concept

AC Pvmt AC Pvmt FlexBase Lime TRT Lime
Pvmt D=15" D=15" D =20" New Base Slurry
Station Length SY Tons Tons CcY SY Tons
651+85
8034 67843 5851 5851 40419 60629 957
732+19
735+11
9676 81708 7047 7047 48680 73020 1152
831+87
879+17
4495 37958 3274 3274 22614 33922 535
924+12
927+04
2804 23678 2042 2042 14107 21161 334
955+08
956+82
5729 48378 4173 4173 28823 43234 682
1014+11
1017+03
6828 57659 4973 4973 34352 51528 813
1085+31
1088+23
6758 57068 4922 4922 34000 51000 805
1155+81
1160+51
3041 25680 2215 2215 15299 22949 362
1190+92
1193+84
5116 43202 3726 3726 25739 38608 609
1245+00
1248+00
2700 22800 1967 1967 13584 20376 322
1275+00
1278+00
2168 18308 1579 1579 10907 16361 258
1299+68
57349 41769 41769 288525 432787 6830
Unit Price $75.00 $75.00 $15.00 $4.00 $150.00
Price $3,132,689 $3,132,689 $4,327,868 $1,731,147 $1,024,504
Subtotal Pavement Price $13,348,897
10% Contigency $1,334,890
6% Mobilization $881,027
Total Price - Recommended Concept $15,564,814
Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-13




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

Pavement Design Printouts

Baseline Concept

=

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FF521-12 FLEXIBLE CAVEMENT SV STER Fatad s 1122011

PAVEMENTDESIGH TYPE #5 — ACP+ FLIEX BASE + STAB SBGE OWER S UBGEADE
PEOE DIST.-21 COUMTY-102 COMT. SECT. JOEB HTGHITAT DATE PAGE

L1 Pharr HILDAGZD 3627 i ool 5H 365 3f2172013 i

COMMENTS AEOUT THIS PROELEM

=t

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

£PE2T-1E FLEXIGLE PAVEMENT SYSTEM Feled se: 10122007
From FM 1016 {Cormasy)

To FM 307Z (Dicker)

Hidalgo Commty
—BASICDESIGN CRITERIA

LENGTH OF THE AMALYSIS PERIOD (YEARS) Z0.0
MINTMUM TIME TO FIRST OWEERLAY (YEARS) 10,0
MINTMUM TIME EETWEEM OVERLATS (YEARS) 8.0
DESIGH COMNFIDEMCE LEVEL § 9E.0%) C

SEIVICEAEILITY INDE< OF THE INITIAL STPUCTURE 4.8
FIMAL SEPVICEAEILITY IMDEX P2 z.0
SERVICEAEILITY INDE< Pl AFTER AN OVERLAT 4.0
DISTRICT TEMPERATULE CONSTANT 8.0
SUBGRADE ELASTIC MODULUS by COUMTY (ksi) 4.00
INTEREST RATE OF TIME VALUE OF MOMEY (TPERCENT) 5.0

PROGRAM CONTROLS AND CONSTRAINTS

NUMEEE OF SUMMARY CUTPUT PAGES DESIRED ( 8 DESIGHS/PAGE) 2

Mix FUNDS AVATLABLE PER 30.%D. FOR INITIAL DESIGN (DOLLARS) S0.00
MATMOM ALLOWED THICEMESZ OF INITIAL COMSTRUCTION (INCHES) E0.0
ACCUMULATED MAX DEPTH OF ALL OVERLAYS (INCHEZ) (E<CLUDING LEVEL-TIF) Z.0

TR&FFIC DATA

ADT AT BEGINNINCG OF MNALYEIE PERIOD (VEHICLES/DATY) 15000.
ADT AT END OF TWENTY YEADRE (VEHICLEE/DAT) Z0s00.
ONE-DIRECTION ZOYEAR 182 kip ESAL (millions) lo0.7g0
AVERAGE APPROACH SPEED TO THE OVERLAY ZOME (MPH) s0.0
AVERAGE SPEED THROUGH OVEELAY ZONE (OVERLAY DIRECTION) (MFH) 55.0
AVERAGE SPEED THROUGH OVEPLAY ZONE (NON-OVEERLAY DIRECTION) (MIPH) e0.0
PROPORTION OF ADT ARPIVING EACH HOUR OF COMSTRUCTION (PERCENT) 5.0
PERCENT TEUCES IN ADT 17.8

7-14 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

=k

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FR&2T-1.2 ELEABLE BALEMENT STYSTER fatadsa: i 1222071

P4 VEMENTDESIGH TYFE#5 - &CP + FLEX BASE + S TABSBGE OVER S UBGRADE
PEOE DIST.-Z1 COUNTY-10% COMNT. GSECT. JOB HICHWAT DATE PAGE

006 Pharr HILDA=O 3627 1 ool S5H 365 3fz1fzo1s 2

INPUT DATA CORNTIMITED

CONSTRUCTION AND MAIMTENANCE DATA

MINIMM OVERLAYT THICFMNESE (INCHES) 1.k
OVELLLY COMSTRUCTION TIME (HOURS/DAT) 0.0
ASPHALTIC CONCEETE COMPACTED DENSITY (TONS/C.T.) Z.0E
ASPHALTIC CONCDETE PLOLUCTION DBATE (TONS/HOUTL) zZ0o.0
WIDTH OF EACH LANE (FEET) 1z.0
FIRST YEAR COST OF RBOUTINE MATMTEMAMCE (DOLLARS/LANE-MILE) a0_ 00
AMMUAL, TNCREMENTAL TNCEEASE TN MATMTEMAMCE COST (DOLLARS /LANE-MILE) 40_00

DETOUR DESIGH FOR OVERLAY S

TRAFFIC MODEL USED DURING OVELLATING 3
TOTAL NUMEER OF LANES OF THE FACILITY 4
NUMEEER OF OPEN LANEZ IN RESTRICTED ZONE (OWEPLAT DIRECTICHN 1
NUMEER OF OPEN LANEZ TN RESTDRICTED ZONE (MON-OWVEDLAY DIDECTICH) z
LISTANCE TRAFFIC IZ SLOWEDL ¢OWVERLAY DIPECTICH) (MILEZS) 0. k0
LISTANCE TRAFFIC I3 SLOWED (MOM-OVERLAY DIRECTION) (MILES) .00
LETOUR DISTANCE ADOIMND THE OVERLAY ZONE (MILEZ) .00
PAVING MATERIALS INFORMATION
MATERTALS COST E DOISZ0N  MIN. MAx. SALVACE
LAYER CODE HAME DEL. CY MODULUZ RATIO LEFTH DEITH DCT.

1 A AZTH CONC PWMT 14400  E00000. 0.2t 4. 50 .00 Q000
4 E FLE{IELE EASE 2100 45000, 0. 20 2.00 e0._ 0o SE.00
<] C ESTABILIZED SUECL 1500 2E000. 0.2k 12,00 1z.00 Q000
4 I SUBRCRADE(Z00) Z.00 4000, 0. 40 Q0,70 ao.70 Q000

4. THE MA<TMUM ALLOWED CUMULATIVE OVERLAY THICEHMESS

Tei=s Trarepabakon Fel e minlTme : IZ1E@A5 1S A0 Pge : 3 o 5

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-15




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

=k

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FESHTZ FLEXIGLE FAVERMENT SYSTER Fialad sa: 1122071

PAVEMENTDESIGH TYPE#5— 4CP+ FLIEZ BASE + STABSEGR OVERSUBGRADE
PROE DIST. -z1 COUNTY-109 CONT. SECT. JOB HIGHILAY LATE PAGE

006 Pharr HILDAGO 3627 1 ool S5H 365 3f2172013 3

C. LEVEL C STMMADT OF THE BEST DESICH STIRATECIES
IN ORDER OF THCREASTMNG TOTAL COST
1 z 2 4 E £ 7 2

MATERTAL ADRDANCEMEMT  AEC IBC ARC LEC IEBC ABC LEC ABC
INIT. COMST. COST 41 .02 43.67 4F. FZ 44 81 4711 45,082 432.89 44 L0
OWERLAY CONST. COST £.z27 3.4 £.27 3.24 .00 2.54 £.z7? 4.97
TSER COST 0.0 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0. 00
DOUTINE MATNT. COZT 0,432 0.E0 0.432 0.E0 0. &g 0.42 0.42 0. 44
SALVACE WALUE -132.49 -13.62 -13.83 -12.35 -12.84 -14_ 05 -14_4F -14. 43

TOTAL COST 33.29 33.89 '34.0% 34.70 34.53 3505 35.13 35 42

NIMEEL OF LAYEDRES ] 2 2 2 2 ] 3 ]

LATER DEPTH (INCHES)
Dil) 4. E0 4. E0 E.00 E.00 4. B0 E.ED 2.00 .00
DiZ) Zl1.00 24_00 Z0.00 23.00 25.00 Z1.00 .00 18 00
D3y 1Z.00 1Zz.00 12,00 1Z.00 1Z2.00 12.00 1Z2.00 1200

NO.0OF PERF. PERIODE 4 Z Z z 1 z z 4

PERF. TIME (YEARSD)
Tily 11. 15, 11 15. Z1. 14. 11. 1z.
TiZ) 20, 24 . 20 z4d. ZZ. Z0. z0.

OWERLAY POLICY (INCH)
({INCLUDING LEVEL-UT}
oL zZ.& z.0 z.& z.0 z.0 Z.t z. &

THE TOTAL NUMEBER OF FEASTELE DESIGNS CONSIDEERED TAS 17

Te=s Tarepa bakon bel e mnlTme: IZE@A311TSH 0 Pge -+ o 5

7-16 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

=4

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Fill S v By FLEAIBLE PAVEMENT SYITEM Faleasa: 1. 122017

PAVEMENTDESIGH TYPE#5— ACFP + FLEX BASE+ ITAB SBGR OVERSUEGEADE

IMIE DIST.-21 COUNTY-1032 COMT. S2ECT. JOE HIGHTAT LATE DACE
LT Tharr HILIACO 2627 1 ool 5H 365 3f2152013 4
C. LEVEL C STMMALDY OF THE EBEST DESICN ZTRATEGIES
IN OPDER OF INCREAZTH: TOTALL COST
2 10 11 1z 12 14 1t le

MATERTAL ARRANGEMEMT ABC ABC ARC ABC ABC ARC ARC ARC

INIT. COMEST. COST dE_ZE 48.ZEF 4478 45,8z 47.36 43,33 43857 47.83
OVEDRLATYT CONET. COST 2.34 0.o0 E.z7 4.97 3324 0,00 0.0o 3.3d4
TSER COST 0.0 0.0 o.oo0 0.0 0.0o0 0.oo0 0.0 .00
DOOTINE MATNT. COST 0_E0 0.es 0.4z 0.44 0.t0 0.ec 0.eg R
SALVACE VALUE =14 .23 -13.18 -14.60 -14.93 -14. 72 12 E1 -12.6E -1E. 02
TOTAL COST 2E.e2 3E.T4 3L.28 36,40 36,48 3E.E4 2671 2E.TE

HUMEER OF LATERS 2 e 2 2 ] 2 2 2

LATER. DEPTH (IHNCHES)

Dl £.00 L.o0 &.E0 7.00 &. 50 E.EO £.00 Q.00
Dz EQ.O0 E7.00 l&.00 1E.00 13,00 2500 24.00 2,00
iz 12,00 1z 00 1z 00 lz.00 12,00 1z 00 12.00 12 00

NO_0OF PERF. PERIODS 2 1 2 Z 2 1 1 z

PERF. TIME (YEARZ)
Til) 1E. Z1. 11. 1z, 15, ZE. zo. 15,
Tiz) Z3. Z0. z0. 23, Z4.

OVERLAY POLICY (TNCH)
{ INCLUDING LEVEL-TTE)
0l z.0 2.5 2.5 Z.0 Z.0

THE TOTAL NUMEER OF FEASTELE DEZICHS CONZIDERED TWALE 17

Texzs Trarep T Bkon hel e mnITme : FT2AE@II I ZE Al Pge 5o &

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-17




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

=t

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
£ Ea8-1.2 FLEAEBLE BALEMENT STYSTEL fFaled s 10 12-2071

PAVEMENTDESIGH TYFE#5— ACP + FLEX BASE + STABSBGE OVERSUBGRADE
DLOE DIST.-z1 COUNTY-102 CONT. SECT. JOBE HIGHIAY LATE DACE

006 Pharr HILDA:0 3627 1 ooi 5H 365 3f21 52013 5

C. LEVEL C SITMMARY OF THE EBEST DESTICGHN ZTRATEGIES
I OBRDER OF INCREASTHG TOTAL COST
17 1z 12 z0 Z1 ZE k] Z4d

MATERIAL ARPANGEMENT ABC AEC ABC ARC ARC ABC ARC ARC

INIT. COMST. COST 47.ed4  47.08 42,47 4272 L0 21 49,0 E1.24 Lz 02
OVERLAY CONST. COST 3.54 4.9 354 334 0. oo 3.3d 0.o0 0. 0o
TUSEER COST 0.00 0. 00 0.o0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
DOTTINE MATHNT. COST 0.4z 0.4e 0.42 o_to 0. ee 0.Lo 0.ee 0. ee
SALVAGE WALUE =14 .82 =15 .26 -15.14 -15_16 -13.95 -15. 76 -14 73 -14 €61

TOTAL COEST 2E.82 3,94 37,35 2P .4e 3FPLEE 3V.ed 38.33F 20012

NUMEEER OF LAYERS 3 3 3 3 3 <] 3 3

LATER DEPTH (INCHEES)
Li{l} 700 7. B0 8_E0 7_E0 &_ B0 s.00 7.00 780
Di{Z) 17.00 l4.00 11.00 le. 00 23.00 14.00 E2.00 Z1.00
Lz lZz.00 12,00 1z 00 1= 00 12 00 1z 00 1z.00 1z 00

NO.COF PERF. PERIODS 2 Z Z2 Z 1 Z 1 1

PERF. TIME (YEARE)
Ti{l} 14. 13. 14, 15. Bl A1 Z21. 2L
Tiz) ZZ. Zl. Z23. 23 23.

OVERLAY POLICY (IMCH)
{INCLUDING LEVEL-TP)
ol z.0 25 z.0 z.0 z.0

THE TOTAL NUMEER OF FERSTELE DESIGNE COMSIDERED TIAS 1E7

Tex=: Threpabaion hel e minlTime: I2931311 =240 Pge : 5/ &5

7-18 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

Pavement Design Printouts

Recommended Concept

VE Revised Design of SH 365
Based on Revised VE Traffic Data

BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

LENGTH OF THE ANALYSIS PERIOD (YEARS) 20.0
MINIMUM TIME TO FIRST QVERLAY (YEARS) 10.0
MINIMUM TIME BETWEEN OVERLAYS (YEARS) 8.0
DESIGN CONFIDENCE LEVEL ( 55.0%) c
SERVICEABILITY INDEX OF THE INITIAL STRUCTURE 4.8
FINAL SERVICEABILITY INDEX P2 3.0
SERVICEABILITY INDEX Pl AFTER AN OVERLAY .0
DISTRICT TEMPERATURE CONSTANT 38.0
SUBGRADE ELASTIC MODULUS by COUNTY (ksi) .00
INTEREST RATE OR TIME VALUE OF MONEY (PERCENT) 6.0

PROGRAM CONTROLS AND CONSTRAINTS

NUMBER OF SUMMARY OQUTPUT PAGES DESIRED ( 8 DESIGNS/PAGE) &
MAX FUNDS AVAILABLE PER SQ.YD. FOR INITIAL DESIGN (DOLLARS) 80.00
MAXIMUM ALLOWED THICKNESS OF INITIAL CONSTRUCTION (INCHES) 50.0
ACCUMULATED MAX DEPTH COF ALL OVERLAYS (INCHES) (EXCLUDING LEVEL-UP) 2.0

TRAFFIC DATA

ADT AT BEGINNING OF ANALYSIS PERIOD (VEHICLES/DAY) 7500.
ADT AT END OF TWENTY YEARS (VEHICLES/DAY) 10300.
ONE-DIRECTICN 20YEAR 18 kip ESAL (millions) 5.390
AVERAGE APPROACH SPEED TO THE OVERLAY ZONE (MPH) 60.0
AVERAGE SPEED THROUGH OVERLAY ZONE (OVERLAY DIRECTION) (MPH) 55.0
AVERAGE SPEED THROUGH OVERLAY ZONE (NON-OVERLAY DIRECTION} (MPH) 60.0
PROPORTION OF ADT ARRIVING EACH HOUR OF CONSTRUCTICN (PERCENT) 6.0
PERCENT TRUCKS IN ADT 17.8

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-19




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DATA

MINIMUM OVERLAY THICKNESS (INCHES) u I
OVERLAY CONSTRUCTION TIME (HOURS/DAY) 10.0
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE COMPACTED DENSITY (TCNS/C.Y.) 2.05
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PRODUCTION RATE (TONS/HOUR) 200.0
WIDTH OF EACH LANE (FEET) 12.0
FIRST YEAR COST OF ROUTINE MAINTENANCE (DOLLARS/LANE-MILE) 80.00
ANNUAL INCREMENTAL INCREASE IN MAINTENANCE COST (DOLLARS/LANE-MILE) 40.00

DETOUR DESIGN FOR OVERLAYS

TRAFFIC MODEL USED DURING OVERLAYING 3
TOTAL NUMBER QF LANES OF THE FACILITY 4
NUMBER OF QPEN LANES IN RESTRICTED ZONE (OVERLAY DIRECTION) |
NUMBER OF OPEN LANES IN RESTRICTED ZONE (NON-OVERLAY DIRECTION) 2
DISTANCE TRAFFIC IS SLOWED (OVERLAY DIRECTION) (MILES) 0.50
DISTANCE TRAFFIC IS SLOWED (NON-OVERLAY DIRECTION) (MILES) 0.00
DETQUR DISTANCE ARQUND THE QVERLAY ZONE (MILES) 0.00
PAVING MATERIALS INFORMATION
MATERIALS COST E POISSON  MIN. MAX. SALVAGE
LAYER CODE NAME PER CY MODULUS RATIO DEPTH DEPTH  PCT.

1 A ASPH CONC PVMT 144.00 500000. 0.35 3.00 10.00 90.00
. B FLEXIBLE BASE 31.00 45000. 0.30 8.00 30.00 85.00
3 C STABILIZED SUBGR 15.00  35000. 0.35 12.00 12.00 90.00
4 D SUBGRADE{200) 2.00 4000. 0.40 200.00 200.00 90.00

7-20 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1

LAYER DEPTH (INCHES)

D(1) 3.00 3.00 3.ab 3.00 4.00 4.00

D(2) 20.00 19.00 19.00 24.00 18.00 17.00

D(3) 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00
NO.OF PERF.PERIODS . 2 2 1 2 <
PERF. TIME (YEARS)

L) 14, Ji 14, 22 13, L

T(2) 22, 22 22 2 21
OVERLAY POLICY (INCH)
(INCLUDING LEVEL-UP)

O(1) 2.0 2.5 2.0 2.0 2+9

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-21




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 1: IDEA NO.
REDESIGN PAVEMENT SECTIONS 1
PERFORMANCE MEASURES . ,
. ; . Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 12
Contribution 60 60
Construction Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight
Contribution 25 25
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 500
Net Change in Performance 0%
7-22 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

Baseline Concept

The traffic data used for the SH 365 pavement design was based on TxDOT Transportation Planning and
Programing Division (TP&P) statistics, including beginning (2016) and ending (2036) year average daily
traffic (ADT) volumes, the average 10 heaviest wheel loads daily (ATHWLD) statistic, the percent tandem
axles in the ATHWLD, and one-direction cumulative 18-k Equivalent Single Axle Loads (ESAL) for flexible
pavement design. The TP&P traffic volumes were based on non-tolled vehicular demand. The TP&P traffic
volumes assumed an ADT truck percentage of 17.8%.

In the baseline concept, the full structural pavement section is built (Iless routine maintenance overlay(s))
at the time of initial construction.

Recommendation Concept

The recommended concept is to redesign the pavement design based on tolled rather than nontolled
vehicular demand as considered in Recommendation No. 1, and also vertically-stage construct the main
lane pavement to defer a portion of the ultimate paving costs to the future.

The redesigned main lane pavement section will be based on the beginning (2016) and ending (2036)
year Scenario 2 traffic volumes forecasted in the preliminary Traffic and Revenue Study (T&R Study), Draft
February 2013. The ATHWLD, percent tandem axles in the ATHWLD, and ADT truck percentage will be
based on the baseline TP&P statistics. The TP&P ADT truck percentage of 17.8% is slightly more
conservative than the 16.5% of truck-related toll transactions forecasted in the T&R Study. The ADT truck
percentage will be based on the baseline TP&P assumption.

In the recommendation concept, the full structural pavement section is staged/built (less routine
maintenance overlay(s)) over a period of the first approximately 5 to 8 years of toll road operations.

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduces initial capital costs e Shorter life cycle

o Deferring initial cost, may result in a higher
cost later

e Traffic statistics based on non-tolled vehicular
demand may not be acceptable to TxDOT

e Could require modification of the roadway
profile to adjust for the revised (shallower)
pavement design

Original Concept $20,727,846
Recommendation Concept $13,551,431 Cost Deferred
Savings $7,176,415
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-23



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

Discussion

Pavement desigh of SH 365 was based on traffic forecasted assuming toll-free traffic. Toll-free traffic
volumes are always higher than tolled traffic. If toll traffic volumes are used for pavement design, then the
structural pavement typical section and related-construction cost would be less expensive. Calculation of
toll traffic for design pavement could be estimated using two different procedures:

1. Using the McAllen Metropolitan Planning Organization regional travel demand model incorporating
toll for the SH 365 project in the traffic assignment process.

2. Requesting to the traffic and revenue consultant to estimate toll-traffic for the design pavement
process.

Both procedures have been used in the Dallas-Fort Worth (DFW) region for toll projects. For example,
traffic forecast produced by the DFW Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), for toll facilities,
incorporate toll in the assignment process (traffic forecast represents toll traffic instead of toll-free traffic;
however, TPP approval is required to use tolled traffic demand.)

The process is represented in the following graphic.

7-24 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

In the recommendation concept, the full structural pavement section is staged/built (less routine
maintenance overlay(s)) over a period of the first approximately 5 to 8 years of toll road operations. This
reduces the initial capital cost (as well as necessary debt service costs) for the project and, therefore,
improves the financial feasibility of the project by deferring the cost of the strengthening overlay necessary
to achieve a 20-year design life.

Baseline

Baseline Pavement Design (See attached typical section and TxDOT FPS pavement design print outs)
4.5" Asphaltic Concrete Pavement
24" Flexible Base
12" Lime Stabilized Subgrade

The full structural pavement section is built (less routine maintenance overlay(s)) at the time of initial
construction.

Baseline Typical Section

13" TY D SAC A PG 76-22
3" TY B SAC A PG 76-22
6"

~1a

Gll

12'"' LIME TREATED
SUBGRADE (3%

DETAIL "A"

SH 365 MAIN LANES |

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-25




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2
Baseline Construction Cost Estimate
Baseline
AC Pvmt AC Pvmt FlexBase Lime TRT Lime
Pvmt D=15" D=3" D =24" New Base Slurry
Station Length SY Tons Tons CcY SY Tons
651+85
8034 67843 5851 11703 48799 73199 1383
732+19
735+11
9676 81708 7047 14095 58773 88159 1666
831+87
879+17
4495 37958 3274 6548 27303 40954 774
924+12
927+04
2804 23678 2042 4084 17032 25548 483
955+08
956+82
5729 48378 4173 8345 34798 52198 987
1014+11
1017+03
6828 57659 4973 9946 41474 62211 1176
1085+31
1088+23
6758 57068 4922 9844 41049 61573 1164
1155+81
1160+51
3041 25680 2215 4430 18471 27707 524
1190+92
1193+84
5116 43202 3726 7452 31075 46612 881
1245+00
1248+00
2700 22800 1967 3933 16400 24600 465
1275+00
1278+00
2168 18308 1579 3158 13169 19753 373
1299+68
57349 41769 83538 348342 522513 9875
Unit Price $75.00 $70.00 $15.00 $4.00 $150.00
Price $3,132,689 $5,847,686 $5,225,131  $2,090,052  $1,481,325
Subtotal Pavement Price $17,776,884
10% Contingency $1,777,688
6% Mobilization $1,173,274
Total Price - Baseline $20,727,846

7-26 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-27




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

Recommended Concept
Recommended Concept Pavement Design
3" Asphaltic Concrete Pavement (initial construction)
3" Asphaltic Concrete Pavement (deferred strengthening overlay)
12" Flexible Base
12" Lime Stabilized Subgrade

The full structural pavement section is staged/built (less routine maintenance overlay(s)) over a period of
the first approximately 6 to 8 years of toll road operations.

A 20-year pavement design based on a strategy that fixes the D2 Flex Base = 12" results in a pavement
design of: D1 ACP = 8"/D2 Flex Base = 12"/D3 TRT Subgrade = 12". A 5- to 8-year pavement design
based on a strategy that fixes the D2 Flex Base = 12" results in a 5 year pavement design of: D1 ACP = 3"
/D2 Flex Base = 12"/D3 TRT Subgrade = 12" and 8 year pavement design of: D1 ACP =4.5"/D2 Flex Base
=12"/D3 TRT Subgrade = 12".

Therefore, the strengthening overlay(s) would consist of approximately 5 to 3.5", respectively. The
Recommended Concept is based on a pavement design of: D1 ACP = 3"/D2 Flex Base = 12"/D3 TRT
Subgrade = 12".

Recommended Concept Typical Section

7-28 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2:
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT

IDEA NO.
2

Recommended Concept Construction Cost Estimate

Recommended Concept

AC Pvmt AC Pvmt FlexBase Lime TRT Lime
Pvmt D=15" D=15" D=12" New Base Slurry
Station Length SY Tons Tons CcY SY Tons
651+85
8034 67843 5851 5851 23804 72610 686
732+19
735+11
9676 81708 7047 7047 28670 87450 826
831+87
879+17
4495 37958 3274 3274 13319 40625 384
924+12
927+04
2804 23678 2042 2042 8308 25342 239
955+08
956+82
5729 48378 4173 4173 16975 51777 489
1014+11
1017+03
6828 57659 4973 4973 20231 61710 583
1085+31
1088+23
6758 57068 4922 4922 20024 61077 577
1155+81
1160+51
3041 25680 2215 2215 9010 27484 260
1190+92
1193+84
5116 43202 3726 3726 15159 46237 437
1245+00
1248+00
2700 22800 1967 1967 8000 24402 231
1275+00
1278+00
2168 18308 1579 1579 6424 19594 185
1299+68
57349 41769 41769 169923 518308 4898
Unit Price $75.00 $75.00 $15.00 $4.00 $150.00
Price $3,132,689  $3,132,689 $2,548,844  $2,073,230 $734,701
Subtotal Pavement Price $11,622,154
10% Contingency $1,162,215
6% Mobilization $767,062
Total Price - Recommended Concept $13,551,431
Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-29




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2
Pavement Design Printouts
Baseline Concept
l Texas Department of Transportation
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FP521-12 FLEXIBLE PAVENENT SYSTEN Retease: 1122001

PAVEMENTDESIGH TYFE #5 - 4CP+ FLEZ BASE + STAE SBEGER OVER S UBEGRADE

PEOE DIST.-Zl1 COUNTY-l09 CONT. SECT. JOE HIGHUAT DALTE PAGE
006 Thary HILDAGO 2627 1 001 SH 265 Ffa1f201z 1
COMMENTS ABOUT THIS PROELEM
l Texas Department of Transportation
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Fpaz12 FLEMIBLE PAVEMENT SYSTEM Release: 12,2011

From FM 10l& (Cormmay)

To FM 307Z (Dicker)

Hidalgo Courdy
—BASIC DESIGH CRITERIA
LENGTH OF THE AMALYSIS PERIOD (YEARS) 20.0
MINIMIM TIME TO FIEET OVERLAY (YEARSE) 0.0
MINIM TIME EETWEEMN OVERLATS (YEARE) g.0
LDESICH CONFIDENCE LEVEL ¢ SE.0%)
SEIVICEARILITY INDE<{ OF THE INITIAL STHUCTURE 4.8
FINAL SERVICEABILITY INDEX PE 2.0
SEEVICEABTLITY INDEX P1 AFTER AN OVERLAT 4.0
DISTRICT TEMPERATULE COHSTARNT 22.0
SUEGRADE ELASTIC MODULUSE by COUNTY (ksi) 4.00
INTEREST BATE OFR TIME VALUE 0OF MOMEY (PERCENT) 5.0
PROGRAM CONTROLS AND CONSTRAINTS
NIMEEE. OF STMMARY OUTPUT PAGES DESIPED | 2 DESIGHMS/PAGE) 3
M FUMDS AVATLAELE PER 30.¥D. FOR IMNITIAL DESIGH (DOLLARS) g0.00
MATMM ALLOWED THICENESZE OF INITIAL COMSTRUCTION (INCHES) E0.0
ACCUMULATED Mi DEPTH OF ALL OVERLAYE (INCHES) E<CLUDING LEVEL-UP) z.0
TRAFFIC DATA
ADT AT BEGINMING OF ANALYSIS PERIOD (VEHICLES/DAT) 1E000.
ADT AT END OF TWENTY YELDRS (VEHICLES/DAT) 20e00.
OME-DIRECTION Z0TEAR 18 kip ESAL imillions) 10,780
AVERAGE APPROACH SPEED TO THE OVERLAY Z0NE(MEH) s0.0
AVEPAGE SPEED THROUGH OVEELAY Z0NE (OVERLAY DIRECTION) (MIFH) EL.0
AVERAGE SPEED THROUGH OVEELAY ZONE (NON-OVERLAY DIRECTION) (MPH) &0.0
PROPORTION OF ADT ARPIVING EACH HOUER OF CONSTRUCTION (PERCENT) 5.0
PEECENT TEUCES TN ADT 17.5
7-30 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

=4

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FPaE1E FLEANRLE PAEMENT SYSTEM Raleasa. 1122071

P4 VEMENTDESIGH TYFE#5 - &CP + FLEX BASE + STAESEGR OVER S UBGRADE
PEOE DIST.-El COUNTY-103 CONT. SECT. JOB HIGHWAY DATE PAGE

o0& Tharr HILIACO 3627 1 o0l SH 365 3f21f2013 2

INPUT DATE CONTINITED

CONSTRUCTION AND MAIMTENANCE DATA

MINIMM OVERLAY THICEMESZ (INCHES) 1.5
OVERLAY COMSTRUCTION TIME (HOURSSDAT) 10,0
ASPHALTIC COMCEETE COMPACTED DEMSITY (TONSAC.T.) Z.0E
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PEODTICTION RATE (TONS/HOUR) 200.0
WIDTH OF EACH LAME (FEET) 1lz.0
FIBST YEAR COST OF ROUTINE MARTMTEMANCE (DOLLARSSLANE-MILE) 20,00

AMMUAL, TNCREMENTAL INCREAZE TN MATMNTEMAMNCE COST (DOLLARS /LANE-MILE) 40,00

DETOUR DESIGH FOR OVERLAY S

TRAFFIC MODEL USED DURTING OVELLATING )
TOTAL NUMEEER OF LANES OF THE FACILITY 4
NUMEEER OF OFEN LANEZ IN RESTEICTED ZONE (OWERLAYT DIRECTION) 1
NUMEEER OF OPEN LANEZS TN BESTRICTED ZOME (MOMN-OWERLAY DIRECTICH) z
LISTANCE TRBAFFIC IS SLOWED (OWERLAY DIRECTICH) (MILES) 0. 50
LISTANCE TRBAFFIC IS SLOWED (MOM-OVERLAY DIRECTIOMN) (MILES) .00
LETOUR DISTAMCE AROUMD THE OWERLAY Z0NE (MILES) .00
PAVING MATERIALS INFORMATION
MATERTALS CosT E DOISZ0N  MIN. M. SALVACE
LAYER CODE HAME PEL. CY MODULIE RATIO LEFTH DEITH DCT.

1 4 AZPH CONC PWMT 144 00 S00000. 0,35 4. 50 =il Q000
Z E FLE{IELE EALZE 2100 45000, 0. 20 £.00 &0 0o 200
3 C STABTILIZED SUEBGE 1500 35000 0,35 1Z_00 12_00 2000
4 I SUECRADE(Z00) Z.00 4000, 0. 40 Q0,70 ao.70 Q000

4. THE MA{TMUTM ALLOWED CUMULATIVE OWVERLAY THICEMESS

Teizs Trarepriabon Fel e mnlMme : F2A@311E2 A Pge : 3 A &

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-31




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

=4

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS PEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FREET-1E FLEXTGLE FAVEMENT SYETEM Fialag s 10722071

FPAVEMENTDESIGH TYPE#5 — ACP+ FLEZ BEASE + STAESBGE OVERIUBGRADE
PROE  DIST.-z2l1 COUNTY-102 CONT. ESECT. JOE HICHWAT DATE DACGE

0os Pharr HILIAGO 3627 1 ool SH 365 3f2172013 3

C. LEVEL C SUMMAFYT OF THE BEST DESIGN STRATEGIES
IN ORDER OF TNCREASTMNG TOTAL COET
1 2 3 4 5 [ ? a

MATERTAL ADRTDANGCEMEMT  AEC ARC ARC AEC ABC ABC ARC AEBC
INIT. CONST. COST 41 .08 42,67 42 Zz 44 81 47,11 4E.02 432,89 44 E0
OWERLAY CORMET. COST L.27 334 E.27 354 .00 2.E54 £.z27 4.97
TUZER COST oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. a0 o.an 0.o0 0. a0
DOUTINE MATNT. COST 0,432 0.E0 0.432 0.E0 0.8 0.42 0.42 0. 44
SALVACE WALUE =12.49 -13. 62 -12.83 -12.35 -1Z.84 -14_ 05 -14_4F -14.43

TOTAL COST 33.29 33.89 34.0% 34.70 34.53 3505 35.13 35 42

NIMEER OF LAYEDRS ) 2 el 3 2 i} e )

LATER DEPTH (INCHEZ)
Dil) 4 50 4_50 5.00 5.00 4_ 50 5.50 g.00 600
D) Zl.00 Z4. 00 zO0.00 zE 0D z2 00 z1l.00 2.00 12,00
D3 1z.00 1Z2.00 12,00 1Z2.00 1Z2.00 12.00 1Z2.00 12.00

NO.0OF PERF. PERIODE s Z z z 1 z z f

DPELF. TIME (YEALZ)
Til) HlE 15. 11 15, Z1. 14. 11. 12
TiZ) z0. Za z0. 24, ZE. Z0. z0.

OWERLAY POLICY (IMCH)
{INCLUDING LEVEL-UT)
Ol z.k z.0 z.& z.0 z.0 z.t z.k

THE TOTAL NUMEER OF FEASTELE DESICGNE CONAIDERED TAS 17

Te=s Tarepa babon Fel e mnlTme : IZE@A311BSH 0 Pge -+ o 5

7-32 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2:
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT

IDEA NO.
2

=4

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEs1e FLEAIGLE PALEMENT SYETEM Release: ML 122077

PAVEMENTDESIGH TYPE#5 - ACP + FLEX BASE + STAB SBGER OVERSUEGEREADE
PROE DIST.-Z1 COUNTY -102 COMT . SECT. JOB HIGHIAT DATE PAGE

L1113 Pharr HILIDAO 3621 1 o1 5H 365 3f21f2013 4

C. LEVEL C STTMMALY OF THE EBEST DESIGN STRATEGIES
IN OPFDER OF INCREASTH( TOTAL COST
9 in 11 1z 1z 14 1t 1le

MATERTAL ADDANCEMENT  ABC ARC IBC ARC ABC ABC ARC AEC

TINIT. COMEST. CO3T 46 _FE  48_E5 4478 45 92 47 .36 43,33 43 .67 4783
OVERLAY CONST. COST 2.34 o.oo L.z27 497 3,34 o.oo 0.og 3,34
TZER COST 0.0 0.0 0,00 0.0 0,00 0,00 0.0 0. a0
DOTTINE MATNT. COST 0_E0 0. &s 0,43 0. dd 0. &0 0.&& 0.&g 0. Ed
SALWAGE WALUE -14_39 -13.18 -14 60 -14.93 -14_ 7F -13 51 -13_.68 -15.02
TOTAL COST 3E.68 35,74 3588 35,40 36,48 3654 32671 26 TE
HMEER OF LAYERE 2 ic ] I ] ) ] b

LATER DEPTH (IHNCHES)

Dil) £.00 L.00 &_ 50 7.00 &. 50 L.E0 .00 Q.00

Diz) Z0.00 27,00 ls.00 15.00 12,00 =Ze5.00 2400 2.00

juREch) 12,00 1z 00 1z 00 1lz.00 12,00 1200 12.00 1E 00
HO.0F PERF. PERIODE z 1 z z z HE 1 z

DERF. TIME (YEARZ)
Til) 1E. zl. 11. iyl fl ZE. Z0. 1E.
Tiz) 23, Z0. z0. 23 2d

OVEDLAY POLICY (TNCH)
({INCLUDING LEVEL-TIR)
0l z.0 T z.E z.0 z.0

THE TOTAL NUMEEE OF FERSTBLE DESIGHS CONSIDERED TAS 167

Texas TrarepT mkon hel e mnITme: I21EN3 I ZEM Pge i 5 0 &5

Recommendations

May 20-24, 2013 | 7-33




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

=k

l Texas Department of Transportation

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FE&2T1-1.2 FLEXELE BAVERMENT SYETEM Faled sa: 10 12-2001

PAVEMENTDESIGH TYFE#5 - ACP + FLEX BASE + STAE SBGE OVER S UBGEADE
DROE DIZT -E1 COUNTY-103 CONT. SECT. JOE HIGHIAT LATE DAGE

ooe Pharr HILIRGD 3627 1 ool 5H 265 Ffzifzo13 5

C. LEVEL C SMMALY OF THE BEST DESICH ZTRATEGCIES
IN OBDER OF IMCREASTHG TOTAL COST
17 12 13 z0 zZl ZE Z32 Zd

MATERTAL ARPAMGEMENT  ABEC ABC ARC ARC iRC ARC ABC ARC
INIT. CONET. COST 47.64 4708 43,47 48,72 L0 21 43,056 El. 54 B3 08
OVERLAY CONST. COST 3.54 469 2.54 3.34 0. 00 3.34 o.oo 0.0
IISER COST 0.0oo 0_oo 0.on0 000 0.o0 0.oao o_0o 0.00
LOUTINE MATINT. COST 0.42 0. 4e 0.42 0. Eo 0.es 0.E0 0.ee 0. es
SALVACE WALUE =14 .22 -1&.z¢ -1£.14 -1L.1e -12.35 -1L5. 25 -14 22 -14_ ¢l

TOTAL COST .82 32&.94 3735 37,46 3FP.EE 37.64 3233 320013

NIMEER OF LAYERS 3 2 ] 3 3 3 3 3

LAYEL DEPTH (INCHEZS)
Dil) 7.0 7.50 2.50 7.50 &. 50 .00 700 7.50
Dz 17.00 14,00 11.00 1&.00 Z3.00 14 00 ZZ 00 Z1.00
JERRCS] 12,00 12,00 1lz.00 lz.00 1z 00 1200 12 .00 1z 00

NO.OF PERF. PERIODE i z E z 1 z 1 1:

DERF. TIME (YEAREZ)
Til) 14 134 14. s Zl. 15 21, 2
TiZ) ZE. z1l. Z3. Z3. o

OVERLAY POLICY (TMCH)
{INCLUDING LEVEL-UD)
0Ly z.0 Z.E z.0 z.0 z.0

THE TOTAL NUMEEER OF FEASTELE DESIGHNS CONSIDERED TAS 17

Te:=m: Trarepa=lon Rl e minlTme: 2431 B2 40 Pge 15/ 5

7-34 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2:
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT

IDEA NO.
2

Pavement Design Printouts
Recommended Concept

Recommendations

May 20-24, 2013 | 7-35




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

7-36 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-37




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 2: IDEA NO.
VERTICALLY STAGE PAVEMENT 2
PERFORMANCE MEASURES L .
. . ) Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 4
Increased maintenance frequency
(shorter life cycle) Weight 12
Contribution 60 48
Construction Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 5
Contribution 25 25
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 488
Net Change in Performance -2%

7-38 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 3:
SHORTEN FLOODWAY BRIDGE

IDEA NO.
5

Baseline Concept

Span the whole floodway with the floodway bridge.

Recommendation Concept

Shorten floodway bridge by matching the opening east of the bridge (use fill on west end).

e May result in reduced cost e Levee would need to be further extended
e Shorter bridge length e May require additional coordination IBWC
e Creates additional usable land e May have hydraulic impacts on floodway
e Would need inclusion in the environmental
document

e Could impact design schedule

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept

Savings $762,596
FHWA Function Benefit
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-39



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 3: IDEA NO.
SHORTEN FLOODWAY BRIDGE 5

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

For this recommendation, the VE team assumed that the construction required for the levee is equal to
the construction time required for the reduced bridge. It was also assumed that, because the floodway
downstream of the bridge is narrower, the floodway could be filled to the same width without considerably
affecting the hydraulics.

The bridges in the baseline concept across the floodway are on a large skew of 20° and are approximately
4,750 feet long. The cross section of the floodway through this section varies in width with one of the
narrowest sections (1,650 feet) being just downstream of the proposed structure.

The general concept is to build the embankment in the floodway to carry traffic and move the levee to
meet the embankment without narrowing the floodway. The area between the old levee and the new levee
will need to be purchased. That area can be backfilled and then resold in the future. Expected project
costs are listed below. Holding the same alignment, bridges shorter than the originals by 1,290 feet each
can be built if the downstream width of the floodway can be matched at the beginning of the new bridge
as shown in the proposed floodway opening in the figure below. Shortening the bridges would simplify
construction (e.g., ramps at the beginning of the bridges would now be on fill rather on structure).

7-40 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations



Value Engineering Study Report

FROF R.OW.

FROP. 38' TOLL RDWY

1 10'

' SHLDR —

\_.

FROP. 38' TOLL RDWY

SHLDR

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 3: IDEA NO.
SHORTEN FLOODWAY BRIDGE 5
GONTROL OF ACCES CONTROL OF ACCESS
1 ALOM e PROP GL LONG R.OW. &
: / "NJ&EH kE%uT*' ‘FFR.EFEET L ' lhTEE‘"}EﬁTIfFr‘FIQEEET |L\
! MA ’ 5 PROF. 150" " 5 -
| S
: ! ba{al x
I [ L
! 5
. 9 FROF. 11&' OWVERALL WIDTH 19 +
l
|
: 40' OVERALL WIDTH J8' FUTURE OVERALL WIDTH 40' OVEREALL WIDTH
I
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
I
|

f

I
|
|
C -
K : E — 4" SHLDR
v ! i S W i
TREAVEL TF('G.\-EL SHLDR
—TYPE SSTR RAL— LANE | LAN
! \
/:)/

~——TYPE S5TR RAIL

_“E — 9 % 'jE‘_“L

I R

PROFOSED BRIDGE TYPICAL SECTION WITH AT FLOODWAY (180

I‘\ O.W.

This concept results in a net savings of $762,595 without considering the benefit of selling the additional

acreage that is acquired.

A variation on this concept is to just build the roadway as a finger into the floodway. This scenario will
require erosion protection around the finger and likely along the existing levee slopes. The resulting
savings would be estimated at about $2.6M when accounting for levee access roads and other

contingencies.

Recommendations

May 20-24, 2013 | 7-41




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 3:
SHORTEN FLOODWAY BRIDGE

IDEA NO.
5

MAINLANE ITEMS

EXISTING LEVEE DEMOLITION

132 2006 |EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(DENS CONT)(TY C) cY 301,000.00 $4.50 $1,354,500.00
247 2225 |[FL BS (RDWY DEL)(TY E GR 4)(FNAL POS)(MAINLANES) cy 11,860.00 $15.00 $177,900.00
260 2002 |LIME (HYDRATED LIME (SLURRY)) (MAINLANES) TON 269.00 $150.00 $40,350.00
260 2011 [LIMETRT (EXST MATL) (12") (MAINLANES) sy 18,081.00 $1.30 $23,505.30
260 2076 |LIME TRT (NEW BASE) (24") (MAINLANES) sy 17,789.44 $4.00 $71,157.78
310 2001 [PRIME COAT (MC-30) (MAINLANES) GAL 3,558.00 $4.50 $16,011.00
540 2001 |MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST) LF 2,580.00 $18.00 $46,440.00
544 2001 |GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT (INSTALL) EA 2.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
1127 2001 |GEOGRID BASE REINFORCEMENT (TY I) (MAINLANES) SY 18,081.00 $2.30 $41,586.30
3224 2047 |D-GRHMA(QCQA) TY-D SAC-A PG76-22 (MAINLANES) TON 1,509.00 $75.00 $113,175.00
3224 2067 |D-GRHMA(QCQA) TY-B SAC A PG76-22 (MAINLANES) TON 3,018.00 $70.00 $211,260.00
MAINLANE ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $2,099,885.38
Floodw ay Bridge (Mainlanes) SF 103,200.00 $55.00 ($5,676,000.00)
BRIDGE ITEMS SUBTOTAL = ($5,676,000.00)

110 2001 |EXCAVATION (LEVEE) cY 95,418.00 $0.00 $0.00
LAND PURCHASE AC 20.00 $15,000.00 $300,000.00
LEVEE DEMOLITION ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $300,000.00
NEW LEVEE CONSTRUCTION
EMBANKMENT (LEVEE) (INCLUDING DIRT FROM EXCAVATION
132 2006 | o8t LEVE(E) BB ( (% 96,640.00 $20.00 $1,932,800.00
132 2006 |EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(DENS CONT)(TY C) (LAND FILL) cY 125,325.00 $5.50 $689,287.50

NEW LEVEE CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL =

$2,622,087.50

PROJECT SUBTOTAL = ($654,027.12)
CONTINGENCIES (10% OF PROJECT SUBTOTAL) = ($65,402.71)
MOBILIZATION (6% OF PROJECT SUBTOTAL) = ($43,165.79)

L CONSTRUCTION COST =

($762,595.62)

7-42 | May 20-24, 2013

Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 3: IDEA NO.
SHORTEN FLOODWAY BRIDGE 5

MAINLANE ITEMS
132 2006 |EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(DENS CONT)(TY C) cY 301,000.00 $4.50 $1,354,500.00
247 2225 [FL BS (RDWY DEL)(TY E GR 4)(FNAL POS)(MAINLANES) cY 11,860.00 $15.00 $177,900.00
260 2002  [LIME (HYDRATED LIME (SLURRY)) (MAINLANES) TON 269.00 $150.00 $40,350.00
260 2011 [LIMETRT (EXST MATL) (12") (MAINLANES) Sy 18,081.00 $1.30 $23,505.30
260 2076 |LIME TRT (NEW BASE) (24") (MAINLANES) SY 17,789.44 $4.00 $71,157.78
310 2001 [PRIME COAT (MC-30) (MAINLANES) GAL 3,558.00 $4.50 $16,011.00
540 2001 [MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST) LF 2,580.00 $18.00 $46,440.00
544 2001 [GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT (INSTALL) EA 2.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00

1127 2001 [GEOGRID BASE REINFORCEMENT (TY ) (MAINLANES) SY 18,081.00 $2.30 $41,586.30
3224 2047 [D-GRHMA(QCQA) TY-D SAC-A PG76-22 (MAINLANES) TON 1,509.00 $75.00 $113,175.00
3224 2067 [D-GRHMA(QCQA) TY-B SAC A PG76-22 (MAINLANES) TON 3,018.00 $70.00 $211,260.00

MAINLANE ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $2,099,885.38

Floodw ay Bridge (Mainlanes) SF 103,200.00 $55.00 ($5,676,000.00)

BRIDGE ITEMS SUBTOTAL = ($5,676,000.00)

432 2021 |RIPRAP (STONE PROTECTION)(18 IN) cy 15,555.56 $85.00 $1,322,222.22
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL = $1,322,222.22
PROJECT SUBTOTAL = ($2,253,892.40)
CONTINGENCIES (10% OF PROJECT SUBTOTAL) = ($225,389.24)
MOBILIZATION (6% OF PROJECT SUBTOTAL) = ($148,756.90)

LOIVANCO SV oo \Reo S s  ($2,628,038.54)

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-43



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 3: IDEA NO.
SHORTEN FLOODWAY BRIDGE 5
PERFORMANCE MEASURES .. .
K . . Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 6
Less bridge to maintain
Weight 12
Contribution 60 72
Construction Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 5
Contribution 25 25
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 4
Impacting floodway with additional levee
Would require inclusion in the environmental Weight 19
documents
Contribution 95 76
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 493
Net Change in Performance -1%

7-44 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 4:
SIMPLIFY BRIDGE AESTHETICS

IDEA NO.
8

Baseline Concept

Bridge aesthetics are slated to follow the RMA’s aesthetic design guidelines.

Recommendation Concept

Simplify the bridge aesthetics.

Advantages Disadvantages

e Reduces cost e May not be acceptable to the RMA
e Simplifies construction

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept

Savings $2,136,088
FHWA Function Benefit
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-45



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 4: IDEA NO.
SIMPLIFY BRIDGE AESTHETICS 8

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

Negative impact of simplifying aesthetics is not as great as the benefit of the reduced cost.

TxDOT enjoys one of the lowest costs per square foot of hew bridge construction in the country. They were
able to build economical bridges in part by using standardized, simplified, and time tested details.

There are different levels of aesthetic treatment that can be developed and used. The more intricate the
scheme the more expensive it is to implement it. Schemes are typically divided between high visibility and
low visibility.

HCRMA's low visibility bridges use a simple scheme. The simple scheme may add about 0.5% to the bridge
cost. For low visibility bridges, it is recommended to use standard TxDOT details that will yield the most
economical designs. Surface Area = 484,729 SF. Estimated cost at $55/SF = $26,660,095. Estimated
savings for low visibility bridges = 0.5% x $26,660,095 = $1,333,000.

HCRMA's high visibility bridges use a more intricate scheme. It is reported that similarly intricate aesthetic
schemes to that of the HCRMA, such as the ones described in TXDOT’s Houston District Green Ribbon
report, yield about a 10% increase in cost for the bridges. A simplified aesthetic scheme identifying
HCRMA structures can be developed with a lower premium that is in the range of 1%-2%. Surface Area =
182,520 SF. Estimated cost at $55/SF = $10,038,600. Estimated savings for high visibility bridges = 8%
x $10,038,600 = $803,088.

Total estimated savings for bridges = $1,333,000 + $803,088 = $2,136,088.

Aesthetics may not be included in the base estimate.

An example bent from the HCRMA’s
Aesthetic design guidelines for low
visibility bridges is shown at right.

7-46 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 4: IDEA NO.
SIMPLIFY BRIDGE AESTHETICS 8

An example bent from the HCRMA'’s Aesthetic design guidelines for high visibility bridges is shown below
left, and an example bent from the Green Ribbon Project is shown at right.

Below is an idea that could be used to simplify bridge
aesthetics.

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-47




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 4: IDEA NO.
SIMPLIFY BRIDGE AESTHETICS 8
PERFORMANCE MEASURES . .
. . . Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 12
Contribution 60 60
Construction Impacts Rating 5 6
Simplified construction
Weight 5
Contribution 25 30
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 505
Net Change in Performance 1%

7-48 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 5:
2-LANE FLOODWAY BRIDGE

IDEA NO.
9

Baseline Concept

The floodway bridge current baseline concept includes two separate bridges, each carrying two lanes of
traffic in each main lane direction.

Recommendation Concept

The recommended concept is to build a single floodway bridge to provide two divided lanes (one lane in
each direction) in the initial construction project. Deferring the rest to later phase.

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduces costs e May reduce traffic flow
e RMA board resolution to be four lanes

o Bridge approaches have two lanes, which will
transit to one lane in each direction.

e Transition of lanes from outside to inside at
bridge.

Original Concept $24,266,792
Recommendation Concept $16,986,754 Cost beferred
Savings $7,280,038
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-49



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 5: IDEA NO.
2-LANE FLOODWAY BRIDGE 9

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

The floodway bridge current baseline concept includes two separate bridges, each carrying two lanes of
traffic in each main lane direction. Each bridge is 40 feet wide with two SSTR rails, one 10-foot shoulder,
two 12-foot lanes, and one 4-foot shoulder. The bridges begin at Sta 831+87 and end at Sta 879+17;
each bridge total length is 4,730 feet.

The recommended concept is to build a single floodway bridge to provide two divided lanes in the initial
construction project. The bridge is 56 feet wide with two SSTR rails, one 10-foot shoulder, one 12-foot
lane, one 4-foot shoulder, one 2-foot SSCB barrier, one 4-foot shoulder, one 12-foot lane, and one 10-foot
shoulder.

CONTROL OF ACCESS CONTROL OF ACCESS
| / NTERSECTION. SEE PROP plt NTERSECTION. SEE \ |
! SCHEMATIC FOR DETAIL _ » SCHEMATIC FOR DETAIL |
! PROP. 160 [
= : =
ol | | <
) 80 | 80" |
al | ;%
] |
& 19" PROF. 118' OVERALL WIDTH O
| 1
! 1
! 40' OVERALL WIDTH 38 FUTURE OVERALL WIDTH  40' OVERALL WIDTH |
| I |
I
! PROP. 38' TOLL RDWY : PROP. 38' TOLL RDWY |
I 4 | ! I
i 4' SHLDR LA —4' SHLDR }
| T o, 12 12 T ' T S 1w o P !
: SHLDR TEAVI_IZ':L Tfﬁ\\fEEL TRAVEL| TRAVEL |SHLDR \
‘ J, /;—TYPE SSTR EA\L—\ LANE | LANE |
TYPE SSTR RAIL j TYPE SSTR RAIL
2.5 [ f
j\T—_Lk S EE j E.— Eaa——— ﬁj
L _I KD > _rl:u_.:L T
U gou L

PROPOSED BRIDGE TYPICAL SECTION WITH AT FLOODWAY (160" R.O.W.)

Figure 1: Current Baseline Section

7-50 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations



Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 5: IDEA NO.
2-LANE FLOODWAY BRIDGE 9
56'-0" OVERALL WIDTH
PROP. 54'=0” TOLL ROWY
1°-0” 10°—0" ‘ 12'~0" 40" 20"y o 12'-0" ‘ 10'-0" 70"
SHLDR TRAVEL LANE SHLDR SHLDR TRAVEL LANE SHLDR

/

It

B :
T T % L % L

Figure 2: Recommended Section

e

Cost Estimate
Unit cost is based on the original concept fee estimate.

Original Concept (Current Baseline Concept)
Bridge Cost:
Bridge deck area = 4730 feet * 40 * 2 = 378,400 sq ft.

Cost = $55.00 / sq ft
Total cost = 378,400 sq ft * $55.00 / sq. ft = $20,812,000
10% contingency = $20,812,000* 0.1 = $2,081,200
6% mobilization = ($20,812,000+$2,081,200) * .06 = $1,373,592
Total cost =$20,812,000+ $2,081,200+$1,373,592= $24,266,792

Recommended Concept
Bridge Cost:
Bridge deck area = 4,730 feet * 56 = 264,880 sq ft.

Cost = $55.00 / sq ft
Total cost = 264,880 sq ft * $55.00 / sq. ft = $14,568,400
10% contingency = $14,568,400* 0.1 = $1,456,840
6% mobilization = ($14,568,400+%$1,456,840) * .06 = $961,514
Total cost =$14,568,400 + $1,456,840 + $961,514= $16,986,754

These costs are for structural only. There would be some additional savings from reduced embankment;
the amount is not significant compared to bridge savings.

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-51




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 5: IDEA NO.
2-LANE FLOODWAY BRIDGE 9
PERFORMANCE MEASURES . .
. . . Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 4
May reduce traffic flow
Weight 19
Contribution 95 76
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 ~
Reduced structure to maintain
Weight 12
Contribution 60 84
Construction Impacts Rating 5 ~
Reduced construction in the floodway
Weight 5
Contribution 25 35
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 ~
Less impact in the floodway
Weight 19
Contribution 95 133
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 553
Net Change in Performance] 11%

7-52 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 6: IDEA NO.
SINGLE 4-LANE FLOODWAY BRIDGE 11

Baseline Concept

The floodway bridge current baseline concept includes two separate bridges, each carrying two lanes of
traffic in each main lane direction.

Recommendation Concept

The recommended concept is to make the floodway bridge one 4-lane bridge instead of two 2-lane
bridges. The bridge is 80 feet wide with two SSTR rails, one 10-foot shoulder, two 12-foot lane, one 4-foot
shoulder, one 2-foot SSCB barrier, one 4-foot shoulder, two 12-foot lane, and one 10-foot shoulder.

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduced cost e Wider approach
e Improved constructibility (both initial and long e Special transitions from roadway to bridge
term)

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept

Savings $330,910
FHWA Function Benefit
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-53



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 6: IDEA NO.
SINGLE 4-LANE FLOODWAY BRIDGE 11

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

The floodway bridge current baseline concept includes two separate bridges, each carrying two lanes of
traffic in each main lane direction. Each bridge is 40 feet wide with two SSTR rails, one 10-foot shoulder,
two 12-foot lanes, and one 4-foot shoulder. The bridges begin at Sta 831+87 and end at Sta 879+17;
each bridge total length is 4,730 feet.

CONTROL OF ACCESS CONTROL OF ACCESS

ALONG R.O.W. @ PROP ¢ ALONG R.OW. @

INTERSECTION. SEE | INTERSECTION. SEE

SCHEMATIC FOR DETAIL ) SCHEMATIC FOR DETAIL
_ PROP. 160" .
= =
o | <
o 80' | 80" o
o | S
& o
o 19! FROP. 118' OVERALL WIDTH 19 o

40' OVERALL WIDTH 38' FUTURE OVERALL WIDTH 40' OVERALL WIDTH

__ PROP. 38'TOLL RDWY _ __ PROP. 38'TOLL RDWY _

I
|
I
19" ! 19’
|

4' SHLDR — 4 SHLDR
" o, 12 12“x i L oo 2 7
SHLDR| TRAVEL |[TRAVEL TRAVEL| TRAVEL |SHLDR
LANE LANE LANE LANE

—TYPE SSTR RAL—

YL it ot
TYPE SSTR RAIL p j TYPE S5TR RAIL
2.5/ |
\LH_ = — ._\jﬁ_bf

L_?@ 1_1, _Ah_dL :
UTUﬁI LLFT:J—LTU

PROPOSED BRIDGE TYPICAL SECTION WITH AT FLOODWAY (160" R.O.W.)

Figure 1: Current Baseline Section

The recommended concept is to make the floodway bridge one 4-lane bridge instead of two 2-lane
bridges. The bridge is 80 feet wide with two SSTR rails, one 10-foot shoulder, two 12-foot lane, one 4-foot
shoulder, one 2-foot SSCB barrier, one 4-foot shoulder, two 12-foot lane, and one 10-foot shoulder.

80'—0" CYERALL WIDTH
PROP. 78'—0" TOLL RDWY
a_g" ‘2',q>4_.70,: ) 1or_g" ) 12—p" 10'—g" 1_g”
SHLDR SHLDR TRAVEL LANE ‘ TRAVEL LANE ‘ SHLDR

g To—0" ‘ 12—a” ‘ 2o
SHLDR ‘ TRAVEL LANE ‘ TRAVEL LANE

I [ [

LT LT X LT XX XX XX

Figure 2: Recommended Section

7-54 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 6: IDEA NO.
SINGLE 4-LANE FLOODWAY BRIDGE 11

Making the two bridges into one bridge provides some savings in construction cost, simplifies
construction, and shortens construction time.

The potential of reduced initial cost is greater than any reduction in performance.
If two bridges are built as per the baseline concept:
1. There will be two mobilizations to build the slabs versus one mobilization to build one bridge.

2. There will be additional time required to set the overhang brackets and place forms versus a quick
setting of prestressed concrete panels between girders.

3. There will be two bridge rails used versus a single traffic barrier down the middle.

There will be a lesser efficiency in substructures’ column/foundation in two bridges as compared
to one bridge.

From a pure construction cost standpoint, one would expect to save about $60.00 per linear foot of bridge
in one bridge construction. However, the main advantages are construction simplification and reduction in
construction time that are not quantified here.

Cost Estimate

Original Concept (Current Baseline Concept)
Rail Cost (2~SSTR rail for 4,730 feet):

Original concept cost estimate.

Recommended Concept
Rail Cost (1~SSCB barrier for 4,730 feet):

Total cost saving = 4,730 ft * $60.00 / ft = $283,800
10% contingency = $283,800 * 0.1 = $28,380
6% mobilization = ($283,800 + $28,380) * 0.06 = $18,730
Total cost =$283,800 + $28,380 + $18,730 = $330,910

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-55




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 6: IDEA NO.
SINGLE 4-LANE FLOODWAY BRIDGE 11
PERFORMANCE MEASURES L .
. ; ) Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 9
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No Change
Weight 1
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 2
Contribution 60 60
Construction Impacts Rating 5 6
Simplified construction
Weight
Contribution 25 30
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 9
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 505
Net Change in Performance 1%
7-56 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 7:
SHORTER BRIDGE SPANS

IDEA NO.
14

Baseline Concept

For the SH 365/Trade Corridor Connector, the typical overpass bridge structures that SH 365 goes over
the existing local streets are designed with a typical three span bridge.

Recommendation Concept

Shorten the outside spans by using MSE walls in front of the abutment caps.

Advantages Disadvantages

e Shorter bridge spans for the outside spans. e Slight inconvenience to the turnaround traffic.
e Reduced initial cost

Original Concept $7,387,776
Recommendation Concept $6,075,886
Savings $1,311,890
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-57



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 7: IDEA NO.
SHORTER BRIDGE SPANS 14

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

For the SH 365, the typical SH 365 overpass bridge structures that spanning the existing local streets are
designed with a typical three span bridge. The nominal spans are 90 feet, 112 feet and 90 feet; for a total
bridge length of 292 feet without considering any skews. At each overpass, there are two separate
bridges, each carrying two lanes of traffic in each main lane direction. Each bridge has a width of 40 feet.
The outside spans are for turnaround and the center span is for the local street traffic.

This recommendation suggests that we shortening the span length of the outside spans and provide MSE
wall to retain the embankment. We apply the changes to overpass at FM 396, FM 494, SP 115 (23rd
Street), SH 336 (10th Street), US 281, FM 2061 (Jackson Road), | Road, and FM 3072 (Dicker Road); that
will be a total of 8 crossings.

SEE SCHEMATIC LAYOUT
FOR BEGIN STATLON
SEE SCHEMATIC LAYOUT
FOR END STATION

20,0° 120" 30.0"

£ ABUTMENT

@ BENT
_BENT
@ &BUTMENT

PROP. Tr Txs4

SSTR \ GIRDER

25 (F-F)_ _p.

o e 10°
TURNARCUND  [MI™ SHLDR

t

e 10 g 120 e 12 i 12"
g TRAVEL TRAVEL | TRAVEL
SHEOR | TNE CaNg~ | 'LANE

LANE

LANE ‘

T
12, 16 16"
TRAVEL TRAVEL TRAVEL

LANE

l‘

|

|

|

|

|

[e——FPROF. 36" CIRCULZR
DRILL SHAFT (TYP.)

TYPICAL ULTIMATE GRADE SEPARATION
STRUCTURE DETAILS AT OVERPASS

Figure 1: Current Baseline Section
The spans are 90 feet, 112 feet, and 90 feet.

See Figure 2 for proposed outside span length and MSE wall locations. The outside spans can be reduced
from 90 feet to 45 feet.

7-58 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 7: IDEA NO.
SHORTER BRIDGE SPANS 14

90°—0" CURRENT BASELINE CONCEPT

45'—0" RECOMMENDED CONCEPT

RIF-RAF AND

[
|
|
CONCEPT WITH CONC. |
|
|
U—=TURN. |

— | »TMSE WALL E]
Lo ! 8- 25'-0" | 6 -0
N |
. i U—TURN
| | |
. = =,
5'-0
| PN
L CURRENT BASELINE
.
| |
| |
| |
.

L

Figure 2: Recommended Section

In Figure 2, the black areas drawn are the current baseline concept. The red areas are the recommended
concept. Figure 2 shows one outside span only.

Cost Estimate
Unit cost is based on the original concept fee estimate.
Original Concept (Current Baseline Concept)
Bridge Cost:
Bridge deck area = 90 feet * 40 * 2 = 7200 sq ft.
Cost = $55.00 / sq ft
Total cost per U-turn= 7200 sq ft * $55.00 / sq. ft = $396,000
Total structural cost for 8 overpass with 2 outside spans = $396,000 * 8 * 2 = $6,336,000
10% contingency = $6,336,000* 0.1 = $633,600
6% mobilization = ($6,336,000+$633,600) * .06 = $418,176
Total cost =$6,336,000+ $633,600+$418,176= $7,387,776

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-59




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 7: IDEA NO.
SHORTER BRIDGE SPANS 14

Recommended Concept
Bridge Cost:

Bridge deck area = 45 feet * 40 * 2 = 3600 sq ft.

Cost = $55.00 / sq ft

Total bridge cost per U-turn= 3600 sq ft * $55.00 / sq. ft = $198,000

Total bridge structural cost for 8 overpass with 2 outside spans = $198,000* 8 * 2 = $3,168,000
MSE Wall Cost:

Wall area per side = (Y2 * 72ft * 24ft)*2 + 16ft * 120ft = 3648 sq ft.

Cost = $35.00 / sq ft

Total MSE wall cost per U-turn= 3648 sq ft * $35.00 / sq. ft = $127,680

Total MSE wall cost for 8 overpass with 2 outside spans = $127,680 * 8 * 2 = $2,042,880

Total basic cost = $3,168,000 + $2,042,880 = $5,210,880

10% contingency = $5,210,880 * 0.1 = $521,088

6% mobilization = ($5,210,880 +$521,088 ) * .06 = $343,918
Total cost =$5,210,880 + $521,088 +$343,918 = $6,075,886

7-60 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 7: IDEA NO.
SHORTER BRIDGE SPANS 14
PERFORMANCE MEASURES .. }
. . ; Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 12
Contribution 60 60
Construction Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 5
Contribution 25 25
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 500
Net Change in Performance 0%
Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-61







Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 8:
SHARY ROAD - DEFER WEST SIDE RAMPS

IDEA NO.
16

Baseline Concept

The current baseline concept shows a westbound entrance ramp located on the west side of the FM 494
(Shary Road) intersection, and an eastbound exit ramp located on the west side of the FM 494 (Shary
Road) intersection.

Recommendation Concept

Remove the west side ramps at FM 494 (Shary Road) (defer to phase 2).

Advantages Disadvantages

e Reduced capital and maintenance cost to e May not be acceptable to RMA
Phase 1 project

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept Cost Deferred

Savings $203, 654
FHWA Function Benefit
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-63



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 8: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD - DEFER WEST SIDE RAMPS 16

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

The current baseline concept shows a westbound entrance ramp located on the west side of the FM 494
(Shary Road) intersection, and an eastbound exit ramp located on the west side of the Shary Road
intersection. The intent of the Shary road ramp pair (on the west side) is to provide access to and from the
future phase 2 project. Initially, the intent of the project was to build phase 1 and phase 2 of the project at
the same time; thereby, warranting this set of ramps. However, the baseline concept is to build phase 1
first, followed by phase 2 at a later date. The stakeholders may be opposed to the elimination of the ramp
pair west of Shary road, since it eliminates the SH 365 westbound movement from FM 494 (Shary Road).

Under Phase 1, the ramp pair provides access between FM 396 and FM 494 (Shary Road), which is
approximately a distance of 1.6 miles. Additionally, the baseline concept provides a frontage road that is a
free alternative between the two cross streets. Toll road users pay a toll for travel time savings; this ramp
pair movement would not provide sufficient travel time savings to the user. With the competing frontage
roads in this vicinity, it is very likely the ramp volumes will be very low, and the additional revenue
generated will be lower than the expected capital and maintenance cost of the ramp pair. Therefore, it is
recommended that the ramp pair be deferred to Phase 2. The reduction of capital and maintenance cost
offsets the minor reduction in revenue. The illustration below depicts the location of the ramp pair west of
the FM 494 (Shary Road) intersection as shown in the baseline concept.

7-64 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 8:

SHARY ROAD - DEFER WEST SIDE RAMPS

IDEA NO.
16

Delaying the ramp pair to Phase 2 will result in a reduction of capital and maintenance costs, which will
offset the expected revenue. The capital cost breakdown is shown below.

#16 Remove West Side Ramps of Shary Rd (defer to stage 2) LIME TREATMENT LIME
Location ACP(TY D) MC-30 AC10 AGREGATE FLEX SUBGRADE FLEXBASE (2%) | SUBGRADE | FLEXBASE |Confingencies (10%) | Mobilization (6%)
TONS GAL GAL oY SV SY TON oY
Unit Cost (3) 75 a5 31 50 7 i3 150 150 15
Es;"r}‘,’;‘;v' of 459.68 1075.27 1612.90 44.80 6048.39 6272.40 136.09 93.15 w3226 | ® 17.55635 | $ 1053381
SubTotal § 3447582 | § 483871 § 500000 | 5 403226 S 24.193.56 815413 | § 2041332 | § 13.071.78 | §_60,483.00
TOTAL
NG 8 20365364
Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-65




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 8: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD - DEFER WEST SIDE RAMPS 16
PERFORMANCE MEASURES .. ,
. ) ) Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Opera.ltl.onal ll.npacts Rating 5 5
Eliminates ingress and egress
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
Lose ability for users to enter a toll facility
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 6
Eliminate the ramps
Weight 12
Contribution 60 72
Construction Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 5
Contribution 25 25
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 512
Net Change in Performance 2%

7-66 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 9:
SHARY ROAD WEST - FRONTAGE ROADS ONLY

IDEA NO.
18

Baseline Concept

The baseline concept consists of 4-lane divided main lanes and 2-lane frontage roads in each direction
from FM 494 (Shary Road) west to FM 396. Within these limits there are two sets of ramps.

Recommendation Concept

Only build frontage roads from FM 494 (Shary Road) west to FM 396 and defer the main lanes and
associated ramp pairs to Phase 2.

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduces initial capital and maintenance cost e Might not be acceptable to the RMA
e Local opposition

e Will require traffic and revenue numbers to be
re-run

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept Cost Deferred
Savings $7,218,183
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-67



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 9: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD WEST - FRONTAGE ROADS ONLY 18

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

The baseline concept consists of 4-lane divided main lanes and 2-lane frontage roads in each direction
from FM 494 (Shary Road) west to FM 396. Additionally, within these limits there are two sets of ramps.
The distance between Shary Road and FM 396 is 1.6 miles. The recommended concept is to only build
frontage roads from FM 494 (Shary Road) west to FM 396 and defer the main lanes and associated ramp
pairs to Phase 2. The main lane gantry located in this section will be relocated east of Shary Road as part
of Phase 1. See illustration below.

Find 2-lane frontage road graphic

7-68 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations



Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 9: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD WEST - FRONTAGE ROADS ONLY 18

The recommended concept results in a significant cost savings, as it results in a cost reduction associated
with the removal of the following:

e Main lanes (two in each direction) from Shary Road to FM 396
e Ramp pairs within these two intersections

e Embankment

e Bridge overpass at FM 494

The recommended concept has minimal operational impacts (if any) as the frontage roads provide
continuous nontolled access between Shary Road and FM 396. The main lanes and ramp pairs will be
deferred until Phase 2 or until traffic volumes warrant it. See below for cost savings.

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-69




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 9:
SHARY ROAD WEST - FRONTAGE ROADS ONLY

IDEA NO.

18

#18 Only build frontage roads from FM 494 (Shary Rd) to FM 396 (Bryan Rd) LIME TREATMENT LIME
Location ACP(TY D) ACP(TY B) MC-30 AC-10 AGREGATE FLEX SUBGRADE | FLEXBASE | SUBGRADE FLEXBASE GEOGRID _|Contingencies (10%) ©%)
TONS TONS GAL GAL (o4 SY SY TON TON CY SY

Unit Cost (8) 75 70 25 31 50 2 13 150 150 5 23
gﬁg’;;‘g‘ of 459.68 nla 1075.27 1612.90 44.80 6048.39 6272.40 136.09 93.15 4032.26 NIA
Ramps W. of
FM 396 604.75 nla 1414.61 212192 58.94 7957.20 8251.91 179.04 12254 5304.80 NIA
Mainlanes
M(E ;n) — 3784.80 7569.60 8853.33 nja n/a 47033.33 47955.56 1058.25 712.14 3135556 4795556 | o 44638213 | 5 26782928
wB) 3784.80 7569.60 8853.33 n/a n/a 47033.33 47955.56 1058.25 712.14 3135556 47955.56
Turnarounds
(East side) 207.39 N/A 48511 727.67 20.21 2877.22 3027.78 64.74 44.96 191815 NIA

Turnarounds

(West side) 207.39 NIA 485.11 727.67 20.21 2877.22 3027.78 64.74 44.96 101815 NIA
Bid lem
Savings S 678,65061 | $ 1,050,744.00 | $ 95250.47 | $ 1608949 | $ 1207539 | $  455306.80 | $ 143,284.15 | $ 384,165.12 | $ 25048366 | $  1,138267.01 | $ 220,505.56
Subtotal
Savings $ _5178032.67
Location Length (ft) Width (ft) Area (sf) Bridge Cost/SF_|BRIDGE COST_|Cq (10%)[ (6%)
O/P @ FM
494 (Shary
Rd) 292 40 11680 55| $ 64240000 | $ 64,240.00 | $  38,544.00
Subtotal
Savings s 74518400
Embankment

DEPTH T SIDE SLOPE
BEG STA. END STA LENGTH (FT) | WIDTH (FT) | DEPTH(FT) |W/DEDUCT 25' (FT) VOLUME (CY) | UNIT cosT
72000 73219 19 24 2532 22.62 66.46]  134410.4254 as
73511 74900 1389 124 2534 22.84 6852| _ 153350.8308 :
Subtotan
Savings $ 1294,966.19
[TOTAL
SAVINGS _ $ 7,218,182386
7-70 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 9: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD WEST - FRONTAGE ROADS ONLY 18
PERFORMANCE MEASURES .. ,
i i i Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 4
Out of direction travel
Weight 19
Contribution 95 76
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 4
Not tolling the frontage road
Weight 21
Contribution 105 84
Maintainability Rating 5 -
No main lines or ramps
Lost bridge to maintain Weight 12
Contribution 60 84
Construction Impacts Rating 5 6
Easier construction because it's only frontage roads
Weight 5
Contribution 25 30
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 489
Net Change in Performance -2%

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-71







Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 10:
SHARY ROAD - TWO-LANE MAIN LINE

IDEA NO.
19

Baseline Concept

The baseline concept consists of 4-lane divided main lanes and 2-lane frontage roads in each direction
from FM 494 (Shary Road) west to FM 396. Within these limits there are two sets of ramps.

Recommendation Concept

Only build 2-lane divided main lanes, as opposed to 4-lane divided main lanes from Shary Road west to
FM 396. Defer additional two main lanes to Phase 2 or until traffic volumes warrant them.

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduces initial cost e RMA board resolution to be 4 lanes

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

. Cost Deferred
Recommendation Concept

Savings $2,618,228
FHWA Function Benefit
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-73



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 10: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD - TWO-LANE MAIN LINE 19

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

The baseline concept consists of 4-lane divided main lanes and 2-lane frontage roads in each direction
from FM 494 (Shary Road) west to FM 396. Additionally, within these limits there are two sets of ramps.
The distance between Shary Road and FM 396 is 1.6 miles. The recommended concept is to only build
2-lane divided main lanes, as opposed to 4-lane divided main lanes from Shary Road west to FM 396. It is
assumed that the outside main lanes would be built first in Phase 1, followed by inside main lanes in

Phase 2. Defer additional two main lanes to Phase 2 or until traffic volumes warrant them. See illustration
below

]

One lane in each direction
as opposed to two lanes in
each direction

7-714 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations



Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 10: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD - TWO-LANE MAIN LINE 19

The recommended concept results in a cost savings, as it results in a cost reduction associated with the
construction and maintenance of two main lanes (one in each direction) as opposed to four main lanes
(two in each direction), as shown in the baseline concept, from Shary Road to FM 396. The recommended
concept has minimal impacts to operations as there is not sufficient demand at this time to warrant four
main lanes in this section. However, it does not comply with the RMA board resolution of four main lanes.
The additional two main lanes will be deferred until Phase 2 or until traffic volumes warrant them. Below is
the cost savings realized by this recommended concept.

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-75




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 10: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD - TWO-LANE MAIN LINE 19

#19 Only build 2 lane mainlanes from FM 494 (Shary Rd) to FM 396 (Bryan Rd)

[IME TREATMENT LIME
Location ACP(TY D) ACP(TY B) MC-30 AC-10 AGREGATE FLEX SUBGRADE | FLEXBASE | SUBGRADE FLEXBASE GEOGRID _|Contingencies (10%) ©%)
TONS TONS GAL GAL cY SY SY ToN TON cY SY

Unit Cost (8) 75 70 25 31 50 2 13 150 150 5 23
Mainlanes
(EB) (1 travel 2050.10 410020 4795.56 719333 199.81 26744.44 27666.67 601.75 410.85 17829.63 27666.67
In wishldr) $ 22570028 | § 13542557
Mainianes
(WB) (1 travel 2050.10 410020 479556 719333 199.81 26744.44 27666.67 601.75 410.85 17829.63 27666.67
In wishidr)
Bid ltem
Savings S 30751500 $ 57402800 $ 4316000 $ 4459867 $ 3596667 $ 21395556 $ 7193333 $ 18052500 $ 12325500 $ 534,888.89 $ 127,266.67
TOTAL
|savines s 2,61&227.ﬂ

7-76 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 10: IDEA NO.
SHARY ROAD - TWO-LANE MAIN LINE 19
PERFORMANCE MEASURES .. .
; . . Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impach Rating 5 4
May reduce traffic flow
Weight 19
Contribution 95 76
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 6
Reduced roadway to maintain
Weight 12
Contribution 60 72
Construction Impacts Rating 5 6
Less roadway to construct
Weight 5
Contribution 25 30
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 498
Net Change in Performance 0%
Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-77







Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 11:
23R0 STREET - DEFER WEST SIDE RAMPS

IDEA NO.
17

Baseline Concept

The current baseline concept shows a westbound entrance ramp located on the west side of the 23rd
Street intersection, and an eastbound exit ramp located on the west side of the 23rd Street intersection.

Recommendation Concept

Remove west side ramps on 23rd Street from Phase 1 project (defer to Phase 2).

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduces cost e Might not be acceptable to the RMA
e Reduces bridge structure width e Traffic from 23rd street wanting to access WB

SH 365 will have to access via SH 336.

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept Cost Deferred
Savings $6,054,620
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-79



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 11: IDEA NO.
23R0 STREET - DEFER WEST SIDE RAMPS 17

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

This recommendation would significantly reduce the cost for the minor degradation of the traffic
operations.

The current baseline concept shows a westbound entrance ramp located on the west side of the 23rd
Street intersection, and an eastbound exit ramp located on the west side of the 23rd Street intersection.
The 23rd Street ramp pair (on the west side) is redundant as there is a duplicate ramp pair providing the
same movement, on the east side of 23rd. Given that the distance between the ramp pairs is 0.5 miles,
the ramp pair located east of 23rd Street will satisfy the movements provided by the ramp pair on the east
side. As a result, the ramp pair can be deferred until Phase 2, or until traffic is warranted. The
stakeholders may be opposed to the elimination of the ramp pair as it eliminates the westbound
movement from 23rd Street to SH 365. The illustration below depicts the location of the ramp pair west of
the 23rd Street intersection as shown in the baseline concept.

Delaying the ramp pair to Phase 2 will result in a reduction of capital and maintenance costs, which will
offset the expected revenue. The reduction in capital costs is significant because the ramp pair is located
on a bridge structure. The capital cost breakdown is shown below.

Contingencies Mobilization

Location Length (ft) Width (ft) Area (sf) Bridge Cost/SF [BRIDGE COST (10%) (6%)

Ramps W. of
SP 115 3650 26 94900 $ 55.00 | $ 5,219,500.00 | $ 521,950.00 | $ 313,170.00

TOTAL
CONCEPT
COST $6,054,620.00

7-80 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 11: IDEA NO.
23R0D STREET - DEFER WEST SIDE RAMPS 17
PERFORMANCE MEASURES . .
. ; . Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 5
Eliminates ingress and egress
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 4
Lose ability for users to enter a toll facility
Weight 21
Contribution 105 84
Maintainability Rating 5 6
Eliminate the ramps
Weight 12
Contribution 60 72
Construction Impacts Rating 5 6
Eliminates the bridge ramps
Won't impact 23rd Street Weight 5
Contribution 25 30
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 6
Reducing footprint in the floodway
Weight 19
Contribution 95 114
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 515
Net Change in Performance 3%
Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-81







Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 12: IDEA NO.
BUILD FROM THE MIDDLE 31

Baseline Concept

Each direction carries a 4 foot inside shoulder, a 12 foot inside lane, a 12- or 14-foot outside lane, and a
10 foot outside shoulder. The two directions are separated by a 40 foot grass median.

Recommendation Concept

Eliminate the grass median and separate the two directions with a concrete traffic barrier.

e Improves future constructibility e Would have some throw-away ramp pavement
e Increases short-term water retention/detention e Concrete traffic barrier vs. cable barrier

area e Perception about right-of-way width
e Could use slopes rather than walls e Would require redesign

e Requires less dirt

e Reduces cost

e No median maintenance

e Eliminate median drainage

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept

Savings $2,057,531
FHWA Function Benefit
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-83



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 12: IDEA NO.
BUILD FROM THE MIDDLE 31

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

By eliminating the 40-foot grass median and shifting the roadway to the center, savings are possible on
some pavement items. The stair-stepping pavement structure for both roadways, when combined, creates
an area of overlap, therefore some quantities can be reduced.

In addition, the overall footprint of the typical main lane section is reduced, creating a reduction of needed
embankment for this proposal.

By constructing bridges/roadway in the center during Phase 1, construction in Phase 2 would occur on the
outside of Phase 1 travel lanes, thereby creating a safer and more accessible work area. The traveling
public will also experience a safer work zone. A larger buffer area would be available between the work
area and the traveling public due to the wider adjacent shoulder versus working in the middle.

Iltems such as the cable barrier and drainage in the median in the baseline concept are throwaway items
for the ultimate 6-lane configuration. Building from the middle would also have extra ramp length as
throwaway. The extra ramp length is due to the fact that the ramps in the ultimate 6-lane configuration
position would remain. The ramps will have to be longer than the baseline concept in order to tie in closer
to the middle.

Making two side-by-side bridges, one bridge provides some savings in construction cost, simplifies
construction, and shortens construction time.

If two side-by-side bridges are built per the baseline concept:

1. There would be two mobilizations to build the slabs versus one mobilization to build one
bridge.

2. There would be additional time required to set the overhang brackets and place forms versus
a quick setting of prestressed concrete panels between girders.

3. There would be two bridge rails used versus a single traffic barrier down the middle.

There would be a lesser probability of efficiently using the columns/foundations.

7-84 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 12:
BUILD FROM THE MIDDLE

IDEA NO.
31

From a pure construction cost standpoint, one would expect to save about $60 per linear foot of bridge;
however, the main advantages are construction simplification and reduction in construction time that are

not quantified here.

One also has to factor in that there will be additional engineering time and effort required to change the
schematics as they are essentially complete at this time with the baseline concept.

The following construction estimate reflects the net change in quantities between the baseline and

recommended concepts:

SCOPE ITEM Qry

132 Embankment (Rdwy)
260 Lime Treated Subgrade
260 Lime Subgrade

247 Flexbase

260 Lime Flexbase

260 Flexbase LT

450 Rail (SSCB)

340 ACPTYB

464 RCP 18"

465 Inlet TYC

5214 geogrid

5367 Cable Barrier

Bridge savings

Additional Length for Ramps

Sub Total
10% contingency
6% mobilization

Total

666370 CY

27060

405 TON

SY

3608 CY

122 TON

5412
-64944

-2777 TON

2300
23
5412
64944
8241
-15278

SY
LF

LF
EA
SY
LF
LF
SY

S 4.50
S 1.30
S 150.00
S 15.00
S 150.00
S 4.00
S 30.00
S 70.00
S 50.00
$4,000.00
S 2.30
S 10.00
S 60.00
S 4160

UM UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

$ 2,998,665
$ 35178
$ 60,750
$ 54,120
$ 18,300
$ 21,648
$ (1,948,320
$  (194,390)
$ 115,000
$ 92,000
$ 12,448
$ 649,440
$ 494,460
$  (635,565)

$ 1,773,734
$177,373.38
$106,424.03

$ 2,057,531

Recommendations

May 20-24, 2013 | 7-85




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 12: IDEA NO.
BUILD FROM THE MIDDLE 31
PERFORMANCE MEASURES .. }
. . ; Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 6
No median maintenance required
Weight 12
Contribution 60 72
Construction Impacts Rating 5 6
Less embankment to build
Need concrete barriers Weight 5
Contribution 25 30
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 4
Would require the design concept to be revisited and
re-evaluated Weight 24
Contribution 120 96
Total Performance 500 493
Net Change in Performance -1%

7-86 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

IDEA NO.
35

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 13:
DEFER U-TURNS

Baseline Concept

The baseline concept includes U-turn construction for all built frontage roads.

Recommendation Concept

The recommended concept defers select U-turn construction until traffic volumes warrant the construction
of a U-turn rather than traffic continuing to use the adjacent arterial cross street to make the U-turns.

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduces capital and maintenance costs e Increases turning movement conflicts at cross
e Traffic volumes may never warrant construction street intersections
of U-turns

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept

Savings $1,435,222
FHWA Function Benefit
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-87



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 13: IDEA NO.
DEFER U-TURNS 35

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

The baseline concept includes U-turn construction for all frontage roads built with SH 365, Phase 1. The
practice of building U-turns is particularly necessary in fully developed corridors, but in essentially green
field toll corridors or in areas with relatively low opening year traffic volumes / high level of service arterial
cross streets, then the U-turn movement may be made on the adjacent arterial cross street without
imposing significant travel delay.

Key U-turns, such as FM 396 (South), are warranted as they support the functionality of the adjacent
interchange. In this case, the FM 396 (South) U-turn supports the access from the McAllen Foreign Trade
Zone. But for the remainder of the U-turn locations, the TxDOT Transportation Planning Division (TP&D)
Average Daily Traffic (ADT) U-turn movements were reviewed to determine the approximate magnitude of
the U-turn design hour volumes (DHV). TP&D traffic volumes indicated that the majority of the U-turns had
non-tolled demand ADTs of 100 ADT (10 DHV) in 2016 and 200 ADT (20 DHV) in 2036. A few locations
had non-tolled demand ADTs of 200 ADT (20 DHV) in 2016 and 300 ADT (30 DHV) in 2036. The actual
tolled demand of these U-turn locations would be lower than the reported non-tolled demand.

7-88 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 13:
DEFER U-TURNS

IDEA NO.
35

Second, the ADT of the supporting left-turn movement on the arterial cross street were reviewed to
determine the approximate magnitude of the U-turn DHV. TP&D traffic volumes indicated that the majority
of the left turns had non-tolled demand ADTs of less than 3000 ADT (300 DHV) in 2016 and 4000 ADT
(400 DHV) in 2036. The actual tolled and non-tolled demand of these locations would be lower than the
reported non-tolled demand. Therefore, if the TP&D non-tolled demand of the U-turn is less than 200 ADT
and the supporting left-turn movement is less than 3000 ADT, then the adjacent arterial cross street
would have adequate capacity to serve the deferred U-turn movements.

Candidate Locations for Deferred U-turn

U-turn Sta. | U-Turn Locations | #. U-turns
732+19 FM 494 (N) 1
924+12 10th (N) 1
927+04 10th (S) 1 Note:
1014+11 Jackson (N) 1
1017+03 Jackson (S) 1 Deferred U-turn locations which all have
1085+30 US 281 (N) 1 less than 100 ADT in opening year
1088+23 US 281 (S) 1
1155+81 | RD (N) 1 and
1160+51 I RD (S) 1
1190+92 Dicker (N) 1 Support left-turn ADTs which all have
1193+84 Dicker (S) 1 less than 3000 ADT in opening year
NA Anaya (N) 1
NA Anaya (S) 1
NA Hi Line (N) 1
NA Hi Line (S) 1
Total 15
Savings per U-Turn $95,681
Total Savings $1,435,222
Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-89




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 13: IDEA NO.
DEFER U-TURNS 35

7-90 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 13: IDEA NO.
DEFER U-TURNS 35
PERFORMANCE MEASURES .. .
. . . Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 4
In the interim, U-turns must occur on adjacent cross
st?eets, w}.uch r'nay result in mmor operational issues Weight 19
with the signalized intersections
Contribution 95 76
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 12
Contribution 60 60
Construction Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 5
Contribution 25 25
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 19
Contribution 95 95
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 481
Net Change in Performance -4%

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-91







Value Engineering Study Report

IDEA NO.
40

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 14:
DEVELOP MARKETING PLAN

Baseline Concept

It is assumed that the base case will include a comprehensive marketing plan for the first tolled road in
Hidalgo County.

Recommendation Concept

This recommendation is aimed at developing thoughts and ideas to be carried forward by the Public
Involvement/Marketing team into development of a complete marketing plan.

Advantages Disadvantages
e Increases toll road usage, thereby increasing e Costs associated with the marketing campaign
revenues

e Improves safety across county roads
e Reduces emissions

Original Concept N/A
Recommendation Concept N/A
Savings N/A
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-93



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 14: IDEA NO.
DEVELOP MARKETING PLAN 40

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

As the first tolled road in Hidalgo County, SH 365 should be promoted as a safer, faster, and more
efficient alternative to traveling and transporting goods across the valley. The HCRMA has done a good job
developing a public outreach program and it would be important to maintain this support through the
promotion of relationships with stakeholders, the public, and the media, especially during the construction
stages.

(Highlighting the importance of the new toll road as an important economic driver for the Valley)

The marketing plan should highlight the benefits of the new toll road. This can be accomplished through a
variety of methods, including:

e Highlighting the importance of the new toll road as an important economic driver for the Valley.
e Providing a faster and more reliable travel option to local county roads.

e Improving safety across local roads in the valley.

¢ Reducing emissions and environmental benefits.

e Generating toll revenues that will stay in the area.

e Increasing local tax dollars that will go toward other projects in the valley.

e Creating a bilingual document

e Advertising in Mexico as an outreach

In addition, a number of incentives can be incorporated into the operations of the toll road, some on a
permanent basis, while others can be implemented during the ramp-up period. Such incentives may
include:

e Providing discounted tolls for disabled veterans (if the HCRMA board approves it).

e Offering toll-free weekends during the initial period, or 2-week toll-free introductory period

7-94 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations



Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 14: IDEA NO.
DEVELOP MARKETING PLAN 40

Toll tags (TxTag)
Sign-up promotions.

Monthly promotions and reward programs.

(Renderings of tolling features and gantries help stakeholders visualize the project)

Given that SH 365 is the first toll road in the region, public outreach and marketing campaigns should
involve extensive market research that is based on:

Stakeholder and community leader interviews.
Trucker interviews.

Focus groups.

Public opinion polls.

Renderings of tolling features and gantries.

Utilizing multiple media outlets, including local TV, social media, radio alerts, and local print.

The public outreach and marketing campaigns should involve educational campaigns educating the public
on the following;:

Proposed tolling point locations.
Proposed toll rates at each location.
Proposed annual escalation policies.

Toll Tag Basics which includes how to obtain a toll tag, open a toll tag account, managing toll tag
account, etc.

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-95







Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 15: IDEA NO.
DEFER FRONTAGE ROADS: | ROAD TO ANAYA N/A

Baseline Concept

The current baseline concept shows a westbound entrance ramp located on the east side of the | Road
intersection, and an eastbound exit ramp located on the east side of the | Road intersection. Additionally,
at the intersection of Anaya Road, the baseline concept shows an eastbound entrance and westbound exit
west side of Anaya Road.

Recommendation Concept

Reverse the ramp pair east of the I-Road intersection, and reverse the ramp pair at the west side of Anaya
Road. Eliminating frontage roads between this ramp pair. (defer to phase 2).

Advantages Disadvantages
e Reduced capital and maintenance cost to Phase | ¢ May not be acceptable to RMA
1 project

Cost Summary Cost

Original Concept

Recommendation Concept

Savings $2,581,900
FHWA Function Benefit
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-97



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 15: IDEA NO.
DEFER FRONTAGE ROADS: | ROAD TO ANAYA N/A

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

The current baseline concept shows a westbound entrance ramp located on the east side of the | Road
intersection, and an eastbound exit ramp located on the east side of the | Road intersection. Additionally,
at the intersection of Anaya Road, the baseline concept shows an eastbound entrance and westbound exit
west side of Anaya Road.

The recommended concept reverses the ramp pair east of the I-Road intersection, and reverses the ramp
pair at the west side of Anaya Road. Additionally, under the recommended concept, the frontage roads will
be eliminated between these ramp pairs. (defer to phase 2). To avoid toll free movements, reevaluation
and relocation of the gantry structures is required; however, it is assumed that no additional gantries will
be needed.

The illustration below depicts the location of the ramp pair east of | road intersection and west of Anaya
Road.

7-98 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 15: IDEA NO.
DEFER FRONTAGE ROADS: | ROAD TO ANAYA N/A

Switching the ramp pairs is a break even condition, to Phase 1 capital costs; however, eliminating the
frontage roads will result in a reduction of capital and maintenance costs associated with the frontage
roads between the ramp pairs. The capital cost breakdown is shown below.

REMOVE SERVICE RDS FROM STA 1170+00 TO 1240+00 & 2 SRVC RD BRIDGES

FRONTAGE ROAD ITEMS

247 2225 |FL BS (RDWY DEL)(TY EGR 4)(FNAL POS)(FRTG RDS/RAMPS) (e 41,378.00 $15.00 $620,670.00
260 2002 [LIME (HY DRATED LIME (SLURRY)) (FRTG RDS/RAMPS) TON 1,397.00 $150.00 $209,550.00
260 2011 [LIMETRT (EXST MATL) (12") (FRTG RDS/RAMPS) Sy 65,022.22 $1.30 $84,528.89
260 2076 [LIME TRT (NEW BASE) (24") (FRTG RDS/RAMPS) 5 65,022.22 $4.00 $260,088.89
310 2001 [PRIME COAT (MC-30) (FRTG RDS/RAMPS) GAL 12,413.00 $4.50 $55,858.50
316 2174 |AGGR(TY-B GR-4 SAC-B) (FRTG RDS/RAMPS) CcY 591.00 $90.00 $53,190.00
316 2421 [ASPH (AC-10 OR HFRS-2P) (FRTG RDS/RAMPS) GAL 20,689.00 $3.10 $64,135.90
1127 2001 |GEOGRID BASE REINFORCEMENT (TY |) (FRTG RDS/RAMPS) SY 65,022.22 $2.30 $149,551.11
3224 2047 |[D-GRHMA(QCQA) TY-D SAC-A PG76-22 (FRTG RDS/RAMPS) TON 5,098.00 $75.00 $382,350.00

FRONTAGE RD/RAMPS ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $1,879,923.29
| South Levee Bridge (2 Ea at Srvc Rds) SF 6,080.00 $55.00 $334,400.00

BRIDGE ITEMS SUBTOTAL =| $334,400.00

PROJECT SUBTOTAL = $2,214,323.29
CONTINGENCIES (10% OF PROJECT SUBTOTAL) = $221,432.33
MOBILIZATION (6% OF PROJECT SUBTOTAL) = $146,145.34

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST = YAt uNelo0xe]s)

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-99




SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE RECOMMENDATION NO. 15: IDEA NO.
DEFER FRONTAGE ROADS: | ROAD TO ANAYA N/A
PERFORMANCE MEASURES . .
R . . Performance| Original |Alternative
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts Rating 5 4
Out of direction travel for locals
Weight 19
Contribution 95 76
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
Maintainability Rating 5 6
Less roadway to maintain
Weight 12
Contribution 60 72
Construction Impacts Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 5
Contribution 25 25
Environmental Impacts Rating 5 6
Fewer permanent impacts
Weight 19
Contribution 95 114
Project Schedule Rating 5 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total Performance 500 512
Net Change in Performance 2%

7-100 | May 20-24, 2013

Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE DESIGN VALIDATION: IDEA NO.
USE FRONTAGE AND MAIN LINE AS LEVEE 21

Baseline Concept

The baseline concept of the SH 65 alignment encroaches into the IBWC floodway to make room for the
proposed road. It encroaches on the existing levee (horizontally) from 50 to 500 feet at the widest point.
The concept proposes to relocate the existing levee at three locations, including near Ware Road, Jackson
Road, and US 281.

Recommendation Concept

Use frontage road/main line as levee top where levee is being relocated. In addition, a 20-foot-wide
maintenance road will be maintained. The recommended concept will apply to three locations where
encroachment occurs. The first reach goes from ST 798+77 to ST 831+54 (3,277 ft.) near Ware Road; the
second reach goes from ST 1013+00 to ST 1052+00 (3,900 feet) east of Jackson Road: the third reach
goes from ST 1081+00 to ST 1105+00 (2,400 ft.) east of US 281.

Advantages Disadvantages

e Less encroachment into floodway e Access for levee maintenance may be an issue
e Less embankment required
e Reduces cost

Original Concept Not Applicable
Recommendation Concept Not Applicable
Savings Not Applicable
Safety Operations Environment Construction Other
v v v

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-101



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE DESIGN VALIDATION: IDEA NO.
USE FRONTAGE AND MAIN LINE AS LEVEE 21

Discussion/Graphics/Assumptions/Estimates

First Reach: ST 798+77 to ST 831+54

After closer examination of the cross section near the levee , it was determined that moving the levee
closer to the road to save fill volume and cost would result in some challenges:

1. The top of the proposed road would need to be raised to match the existing levee elevation, adding
fill volume to the project.

A 20-foot maintenance road is proposed adjacent to the raised road.

Actual savings after the levee is moved is small because the levee only moves in 30 feet (average)
toward the road. Some of this savings are negated by the extra fill of the road.

4. It was discovered that the levee does not have continuous access due to the proposed floodway
bridge. The proposed concept has the levee maintenance road going under the floodway bridge to
gain clearance. Under rain events, vehicular traffic would not be possible due to high water. A
couple of entities need to be contacted; a) the IBWC for maintenance, and b) the CBP for security
reasons to make sure the baseline concept is acceptable..

7-102 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Value Engineering Study Report

VE DESIGN VALIDATION: IDEA NO.
USE FRONTAGE AND MAIN LINE AS LEVEE 21

Second Reach: ST 1013+00 to ST 1050+00

After closer examination of the cross section near the levee , it was determined that moving the levee
closer to the road to save fill volume and cost would result some challenges:

1. The top of the proposed road would need to be raised to match the existing levee elevation, adding
fill volume to the project.

A 20-foot maintenance road is proposed adjacent to the raised road.

Actual savings after the levee is moved is small because the levee only moves in 30 feet toward
the road. Some of this savings are negated by the extra fill of the road.

Third Reach: ST 798+77 to ST 831+54

After closer examination of the cross section near the levee , it was determined that moving the levee
closer to the road to save fill volume and cost would result in some challenges:

1. The top of the proposed road would need to be raised to match the existing levee elevation, adding
fill volume to the project.

2. A 20-foot maintenance road is proposed adjacent to the raised road.

3. Actual savings after the levee is moved is small because the levee only moves in 30 feet (average)
toward the road. Some of this savings are negated by the extra fill of the road.

Recommendations May 20-24, 2013 | 7-103




SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE DESIGN VALIDATION: IDEA NO.
USE FRONTAGE AND MAIN LINE AS LEVEE 21

Phase | Typical Sections

7-104 | May 20-24, 2013 Recommendations




Appendix A

Value Engineering Process







Value Engineering Study Report

Appendix A. Value Engineering Process

Value Engineering (VE) is a systematic process using a multidisciplinary team to
improve the value of a project through the analysis of its functions. The VE process
incorporates, to the extent possible, the values of design, construction, maintenance,
contractor, state, local, and federal approval agencies, other stakeholders, and the public.

The primary objective of a VE study is value improvement. Value improvements might
relate to scope definition, functional design, constructability, coordination (both internal
and external), or the schedule for project development. Other possible value
improvements are reduced environmental impacts, reduced public (traffic)
inconvenience, or reduced project cost.

Pre-VE Study

Prior to the start of a VE study, the project manager and the VE team leader carry out the
following activities:

o Initiate study — Identify study project and define study goals
¢ Organize study — Conduct pre-VE study meeting and select team members
e Prepare data — Collect and distribute data and prepare cost models.
All of the information gathered prior to the VE study is given to the team members for
their use.
Value Engineering Job Plan

The VE team employed the six-phase VE Job Plan in analyzing the project. This process
is recommended by SAVE International and is composed of the following phases:

Investigation/Information — The objective of this phase was to obtain a thorough
understanding of the project’s design criteria and objectives by reviewing the project’s
documents and drawings, cost estimates, and schedules.

Function — The purpose of this phase was to identify and define the primary and
secondary functions of the project. A Functional Analysis System Technique (FAST) was
used to quickly define the functions of the project.

Speculation/Creative — During this phase the team employed creative techniques
such as team brainstorming to develop a number of alternative concepts that satisfy the
project’s primary functions.

Evaluation — The purpose of this phase was to evaluate the alternative concepts
developed by the VE team during the brainstorming sessions. The team used a number of
tools to determine the qualitative and quantitative merits of each concept.

Development — Those concepts that ranked highest in the evaluation were further
developed into VE recommendations. Narratives, drawings, calculations, and cost
estimates were prepared for each recommendation.

Appendix A-Value Engineering Process May 20-24, 2013 | A-1



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Presentation — The VE team presented their finding in the form of a written report. In
addition, an oral presentation was made to the owner and the design team to discuss the
VE recommendations.

Performance-Based Value Engineering

Performance measures an integral part of the VE process. It provides the cornerstone of
the VE process by giving a systematic and structured way of considering the relationship
of a project’s performance and cost as they relate to value. Project performance must be
properly defined and agreed on by the stakeholders at the beginning of the VE study. The
performance attributes and requirements that are developed are then used throughout the
study to identify, evaluate, and document alternatives.

Introduction

Value engineering has traditionally been perceived as an effective means for reducing
project costs. This paradigm only addresses one part of the value equation, oftentimes at
the expense of overlooking the role that VE can play with regard to improving project
performance. Project costs are fairly easy to quantify and compare through traditional
estimating techniques. Performance is not so easily quantifiable.

The VE team leader will lead the team and external stakeholders through the
methodology, using the power of the process to distill subjective thought into an
objective language that everyone can relate to and understand. The dialogue that develops
forms the basis for the VE teams understanding of the performance requirements of the
project and to what degree the current design concept is meeting those requirements.
From this baseline, the VE team can focus on developing alternative concepts that will
quantify both performance and cost and contribute to overall project value.

Performance-based VE yields the following benefits:

o Builds consensus among project stakeholders (especially those holding conflicting
views)

o Develops a better understanding of a project’s goals and objectives

e Develops a baseline understanding of how the project is meeting performance goals
and objectives

o Identifies areas where project performance can be improved through the VE process
o Develops a better understanding of a VVE alternative’s effect on project performance

o Develops an understanding of the relationship between performance and cost in
determining value

e Uses value as the true measurement for the basis of selecting the right project or
design concept

e Provides decision-makers with a means of comparing costs and performance (i.e.,
costs vs. benefits) in a way that can assist them in making better decisions.

A-2 | May 20-24, 2013 Appendix A-Value Engineering Process



Value Engineering Study Report

Methodology
The application of performance-based VE consists of the following steps:

1. ldentify key project (scope and delivery) performance attributes and requirements for
the project.

2. Establish the hierarchy and impact of these attributes on the project.

3. Establish the baseline of the current project performance by evaluating and rating the
effectiveness of the current design concepts.

4. Identify the change in performance of alternative project concepts generated by the
study.

5. Measure the aggregate effect of alternative concepts relative to the baseline project’s
performance as a measure of overall value improvement.

The primary goal of value engineering is to improve the value of the project. A simple
way to think of value in terms of an equation is as follows:

Performance
Cost

Value =

Assumptions

Before embarking on the details of this methodology, some assumptions need to be
identified. The methodology described in the following steps assumes the project
functions are well established. Project functions are defined as what the project delivers
to its users and stakeholders; a good reference for the project functions can be found in
the environmental document’s purpose and need statement. Project functions are
generally well defined prior to the start of the VE study. In the event that project
functions have been substantially modified, the methodology must begin anew (Step 1).

STEP 1 - DETERMINE THE MAJOR PERFORMANCE ATTRIBUTES

Performance attributes can generally be divided between project scope components
(highway operations, environmental impacts, and system preservation) and project
delivery components. It is important to make a distinction between performance
attributes and performance requirements. Performance requirements are mandatory and
binary in nature. All performance requirements MUST be met by any VE alternative
concept being considered. Performance attributes possess a range of acceptable levels of
performance. For example, if the project was the design and construction of a new bridge,
a performance requirement might be that the bridge meets all current seismic design
criteria. In contrast, a performance attribute might be project schedule, which means that
a wide range of alternatives could be acceptable that had different durations.

The VE team leader will initially request representatives from project team and external
stakeholders identify performance attributes that they feel are essential to meeting the
overall need and purpose of the project. Usually four to seven attributes are selected. It is
important that all potential attributes be thoroughly discussed. The information that
comes out of this discussion will be valuable to both the VE team and the project owner.

Appendix A-Value Engineering Process May 20-24, 2013 | A-3



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

It is important that each attribute be discretely defined and be quantifiable in some form.
The vast majority of performance attributes that typically appear in transportation VE
studies have been standardized. This standardized list can be used *“as is” or adopted with
minor adjustments as required.

Typical standardized project performance attributes are shown below. Specific definitions
of each attribute can be found below.

e Main Line Operations
e Local Operations

¢ Maintainability

e Construction Impacts

e Environmental Impacts

e Project Schedule

e Risk
PERFORMANCE ATTRIBUTE AND DEFINITIONS
Performance
Attribute Description of Attribute
An assessment of traffic operations and safety on the project. Operational
Main Line considerations include level of service relative to the 20-year traffic projections as
Operations well as geometric considerations such as design speed, sight distance, and lane

and shoulder widths.

An assessment of traffic operations and safety on the local roadway infrastructure.
Operational considerations include level of service relative to the 20-year traffic
projections; geometric considerations such as design speed, sight distance, lane
widths; bicycle and pedestrian operations and access, including shared use path.

An assessment of the long-term maintainability of the transportation facility(s).
Maintenance considerations include the overall durability, longevity, and
maintainability of pavements, structures, and systems; ease of maintenance;
accessibility and safety considerations for maintenance personnel.

An assessment of the temporary impacts to the public during construction related to
traffic disruptions, detours and delays; impacts to businesses and residents relative to

Local Operations

Maintainability

lConstrlthnon access, visual, noise, vibration, dust, and construction traffic.
mpacts Temporary environmental impacts related to water quality, air quality, soil erosion,
and local flora and fauna.
An assessment of the permanent impacts to the environment, including ecological
Environmental (i.e., flora, fauna, air quality, water quality, visual, noise); socioeconomic impacts
Impacts (i.e., environmental justice, business, residents); impacts to cultural, recreational and

historic resources.

An assessment of the total project delivery as measured from the time of the VE
study to completion of construction.

Risks An assessment of the identified risks of the project.

Project Schedule

A-4 | May 20-24, 2013 Appendix A-Value Engineering Process



Value Engineering Study Report

STEP 2 — DETERMINE THE RELATIVE IMPORTANCE OF THE ATTRIBUTES

Once the group has agreed on the project’s performance attributes, the next step is to
determine their relative importance in relation to each other. This is accomplished
through the use of an evaluative tool termed in this report as the “Performance Attribute
Matrix.” This matrix compares the performance attributes in pairs, asking the question:
“An improvement in which attribute will provide the greatest benefit to the project
relative to purpose and need?”

A letter code (e.g., “A”) is entered into the matrix for each pair, identifying which of the
two is more important. If a pair of attributes is considered to be of essentially equal
importance, both letters (e.g., “A/B”) are entered into the appropriate box. This, however,
should be discouraged, as it has been found that in practice a tie usually indicates that the
pairs have not been adequately discussed. When all pairs have been discussed, the
number of “votes” for each is tallied and percentages (which will be used as weighted
multipliers later in the process) are calculated. It is not uncommon for one attribute to not
receive any “votes.” If this occurs, the attribute is given a token “vote”, as it made the list
in the first place and should be given some degree of importance.

An example of this exercise is shown below.

PERFORMANCE ATTRIBUTE MATRIX
An improvement in which attribute will provide the greatest benefit to the TOTAL %
project relative to purpose and need?

Main Line Operations A A A A |AE| A A 6.5 24%
Local Operations B B B |BIE| B B 55 20%
Maintainability C C E C C 4.0 14%
Construction Impacts D E DIF| G 1.5 5%

Environmental Impacts E E E 6.0 21%

Project Schedule F G 15 5%

A |More Important Risks G 3.0 11%

A/B |Equally Important

28.0 100%

For the example project above, the project owner, design team, and stakeholders
determined that main line operations, followed by environmental, gave the greatest
improvement relative to the projects purpose and need, while construction impacts and
project schedule gave the least improvement.

Appendix A-Value Engineering Process May 20-24, 2013 | A-5



SH 365 - Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

STEP 3 - ESTABLISH THE PERFORMANCE BASELINE FOR THE ORIGINAL DESIGN

Standard

Performance

Attribute

The next step in the process is to document the project-specific elements for the
performance attributes developed in Step 1. This step establishes a baseline against which
the VE alternative concepts can be compared. An example of project-specific elements is

shown below.

Evaluation of Baseline Project

Description of Attribute

Baseline Design Rating Rational

Main Line
Operations

An assessment of traffic operations and
safety on the project. Operational
considerations include level of service
relative to the 20-year traffic projections as
well as geometric considerations such as
design speed, sight distance, lane widths
and shoulder widths.

Design Speed - 55 MPH

Bridge - 12' Lanes, 8' shoulders
Roadway - 12' Lanes, 6' shoulders
Bridge HL93 Loading

Local
Operations

An assessment of traffic operations and
safety on the local roadway infrastructure.
Operational considerations include level
of service relative to the 20 year traffic
projections; geometric considerations such
as design speed, sight distance, lane
widths; bicycle and pedestrian operations
and access.

Revisions will need to be made to the
existing streets & private approaches due
to the vertical alignment of TH 1 & SH 54.

Maintainability

An assessment of the long-term
maintainability of the transportation
facility(s). Maintenance considerations
include the overall durability, longevity
and maintainability of pavements,
structures and systems; ease of
maintenance; accessibility and safety
considerations for maintenance personnel.

Baseline design assumes a replacement
bridge

30" total depth for frost - 5" bituminous over
12" crushed surfacing over 13" sand
lllumination from the levee through the
bridge

Bridge design - 2” low slump overlay on a
7” deck

Steel welded plate girder

100' - 150' - 250' - 250' - 150" - 100' spans

Construction
Impacts

An assessment of the temporary impacts
to the public during construction related
to traffic disruptions, detours and delays;
impacts to businesses and residents
relative to access, visual, noise, vibration,
dust and construction traffic;
environmental impacts.

Maintain traffic across river

Noise permit required from Oslo
Assume work trestle to construct center
pier

Short term detour to construct tie-ins to
existing highways

Environmental

An assessment of the permanent impacts
to the environment including ecological
(i.e., flora, fauna, air quality, water quality,
visual, noise); socioeconomic impacts (i.e.,

In-Water window - can't be in water March
15 to June 15

Considered a navigable body of water
Existing bridge #9100 is under

project.

Impacts environmental justice, business, residents); consideration for historical significance
impacts to cultural, recreational and although this study only looked at the
historic resources. bridge replacement alternative
An assessment of the total project delivery | Advertisement date - October 1, 2012

Project from the time as measured from the time Construction start of January 2013

Schedule of the CRAVE™ Study to completion of 26 month overall construction duration
construction.

Risks An assessment of the identified risks of the See the risk management plan

A-6 | May 20-24, 2013

Appendix A-Value Engineering Process




Value Engineering Study Report

Once the baseline definitions for the various attributes have been established, their total
performance should be calculated by multiplying the attribute’s weight (which was
developed in Step 2) by its rating. While one could assign a 0 to 10 rating for each
attribute, using the definitions and scales developed in Step 1, a baseline rating of 5 is
typically used as a mid point so that alternatives can be evaluated — better than or worse
than the baseline.

Total baseline performance is calculated by multiplying the attribute’s weight (which was
developed in Step 2) by its rating (5). The baseline design’s total performance of 500
points can be calculated by adding all of the scores for the attributes. This numerical
expression of the original designs performance forms the baseline against which all
alternative concepts will be compared.

STEP 4 — EVALUATE THE PERFORMANCE OF THE VE ALTERNATIVE CONCEPTS

Once the performance of the baseline has been established for the original design
concept, it can be used to help the VE team develop performance ratings for individual
VE alternative concepts as they are developed during the course of the study. The
Performance Measures Form is used to capture this information. This form allows a side-
by-side comparison of the original design and VVE alternative concepts to be performed.

It is important to consider the alternative concept’s impact on the entire project (rather
than on discrete components) when developing performance ratings for the alternative
concept.

Recommendations are evaluated against the baseline for all attributes to compare and
contrast the potential for value improvement. As discussed in Step 3, the baseline is given
a rating of 5. The following ratings are used to evaluate the performance of the alternative
concepts relative to the baseline concept.

Rating ‘ Performance Attribute Scale
10 Alternative concept is extremely preferred

Alternative concept is very strongly preferred
Alternative concept is strongly preferred
Alternative concept is moderately preferred
Alternative concept is slightly preferred
Baseline

Baseline concept is slightly preferred
Baseline conceptis moderately preferred
Baseline concept is strongly preferred
Baseline concept is very strongly preferred
Baseline concept is extremely preferred

Ok, IN|W |~ |00 (N |0 |©

Appendix A-Value Engineering Process May 20-24, 2013 | A-7



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

STEP 5 - COMPARE THE PERFORMANCE RATINGS OF ALTERNATIVE CONCEPTS TO
THE BASELINE PROJECT

As the VE team develops alternatives, the performance of each is rated against the
original design concept (baseline). Changes in performance are always based on the
overall impact to the total project. Once performance and cost data have been developed
by the VE team, the net change in value of the VE alternatives can be compared to the
original design concept. The resulting “Value Matrix” provides a summary of these
changes and allows a way for the project team to assess the potential impact of the VE
recommendations on total project value.

The VE team groups the VE alternatives into a strategy (or strategies) to provide the
decision-makers a clear picture of how the alternatives fit together into possible solutions.
At least one strategy is developed to present the VE team’s consensus of what should be
implemented. Additional strategies are developed as necessary to present other
combinations to the decision-makers that should be considered. The strategy(s) of VE
alternatives are rated and compared against the original concept. The performance ratings
developed for the VE strategies are entered into the matrix, and the summary portion of
the Value Matrix is completed. The summary provides details on net changes to cost,
performance, and value, using the following calculations:

e % Performance Improvement = A Performance VE Strategy/Total Performance
Original Concept

e Value Index = Total Performance/Total Cost (in Millions)
¢ % Value Improvement = AValue Index VE Strategy/Value Index Original Concept.

The following is an example of a Value Matrix worksheet.

A-8 | May 20-24, 2013 Appendix A-Value Engineering Process



Value Engineering Study Report

VALUE MATRIX
Attribute Performance Rating Total
Attribute . Concept
Weight P 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Performance
Baseline 125
.- . Bl 5 125
Mainline Operations 25.0
B2 5 125
B3 8 200
) B1 5 100
Local Operations 20.0
B2 5 100
B3 7 140
B1 5 70
Maintainability 14.0
B2 5 70
B3 4 56
! Bl 9.5 133
Construction Impacts 14.0
B2 8 112
B3 6 84
] B1 5 35
Environmental Impacts 7.0
B2 55 39
B3 5 35
) B1 5 80
Project Schedule 16.0
B2 5 80
B3 5 80
B1 5 20
Risks 4.0
B2 6 24
B3 4.5 18
Performance | % Change Cost %Change | Value Index % Value
OVERALL PERFORMANCE (P) Performance ©) Cost (PIC) Improvement
Baseline 500 $5.0 100.00
1-96 Railroad Bridge Removal—Traffic
B1 Staging 563 13% $5.1 -1% 111.05 11%
Combine RR Removal with New M-231
B2 Interchange Structure 550 10% $4.7 5% 116.17 16%
B3 112th Avenue and Clewveland Road at 1-96 613 23% $6.5 -30% 94.31 -6%

Appendix A-Value Engineering Process May 20-24, 2013 | A-9






Appendix B

VE Study Memo, Agenda, and Attendees







Date: May 10, 2013

To: VE Team Members

From: Don Owings, PE, CVS

Subject:  Value Engineering Study
SH 365 — Hildalgo County

This memo is intended to start laying some of the expectations for the upcoming Value
Engineering (VE) Study. I'm looking forward to working with you on this endeavor. My hope is
that this memo will provide information to you about the project and our work together.

If you have any questions, please direct them to me, Don Owings, at 503-423-3856 (office),
360-601-3061 (cell), e-mail: donald.owings@hdrinc.com.

1.1 Project Background

The proposed project would consist of constructing a toll facility that would provide for a 6-lane
divided controlled access facility within a variable right-of-way width of a minimum of 160 feet
and a maximum of 400 feet with a right of way of approximately 615 acres. The proposed
project is approximately 16.5 miles with toll improvements beginning 0.5 mile west of FM 1016
(Conway Ave) and runs east then runs parallel to San Juan Road until meeting US 281 (Military
Highway) where non-toll improvements will take place from 0.45 miles East of Spur 600 to FM
2557 (Stewart Road) along US 281 (Military Highway).

1.2 VE Study Dates and Location
The VE Study will be held May 20 through May 24, 2013 at the McAllen Convention Center:
700 Convention Center Blvd.

McAllen, TX 78501
Rooms 103 AB and Board Room 1

1.3 What to Bring

Be sure to bring your normal tools of the trade (e.g., calculator, laptop computer [if possible],
scale, etc.). Bring a creative and open mind. VE studies are a lot of work, but if you bring your
sense of humor you will have a good time and a rewarding experience.

Appendix B-VE Study Memo, Agenda, and Attendees May 20-24, 2013 | B-1



1.4

Ground Rules

A VE study follows a prescribed process that has been proven over many years to produce the
best results. This process needs the team members to be fully engaged in the study during the

week.

To maintain our schedule and provide the best results to the project team, | ask that we follow
some basic ground rules:

1.

Please be prepared to attend all five days. You were selected to assist on this team
based on your expertise. If you cannot be in attendance for the entire time, then please
contact me prior to the study so we can make the appropriate arrangements.

When team members leave part way through, or come and go frequently, the VE team
can lose its momentum and cohesiveness.

Please turn your cell phones to vibrate mode during the study. Unless it is
information to assist the team, please try to wait until breaks to return phone calls, check
on messages, or sort through e-mails.

No dress code. | want everyone to be comfortable. The first day does include a site
visit, so please dress accordingly. The rest of the time the appropriate dress is what
some would call business casual (no ties required).

If you have a laptop please bring it. | have found most team members are more
comfortable developing their write-ups on a computer. The facilities we use don’t always
have network connections, so the memory stick is usually the network of choice for
sharing files.

Our success will be evaluated based on the level of contribution that we bring to
the project. Remember that the goal of any VE study is to “add value” to the project and
saving money is just a byproduct. We want to make recommendations based on solid
engineering judgment that will result in an improved overall project.

B-2 | May 20-24, 2013 Appendix B-VE Study Memo, Agenda, and Attendees



Value Engineering Job Plan

The Value Engineering (VE) team will employ the six-phase VE job plan in analyzing the project.
This process is recommended by SAVE International and is composed of the following phases:

Investigation/Information — The objective of this phase is to obtain a thorough
understanding of the project’s design criteria and objectives by reviewing the project’s
documents and drawings, cost estimates, and schedules. Elements include:

Process overview

Project team presentation

Understanding of study objectives

Identification of constraints or controlling decisions
Development of FAST diagram

Review of cost model

Function — The purpose of this phase is to identify and define the primary and secondary
functions of the project. A Functional Analysis System Technique (FAST) is used to quickly
define the functions of the project.

Speculation/Creative — During this phase the team will employ creative technigues such as
team brainstorming to develop a number of alternative concepts that satisfy the project’s
primary functions and risks.

Evaluation — The purpose of this phase is to evaluate the alternative concepts developed
by the VE team during the brainstorming sessions. The team will use a number of tools to
determine the qualitative and quantitative merits of each concept.

Development — Those concepts that ranked highest in the evaluation are further developed
into VE recommendations. Narratives, drawings, calculations, and cost estimates will be
prepared for each recommendation. The final step in the development phase is to review the
risk register, re-quantify based on the VE team recommendations, and re-run the risk model
(post-response).

Presentation — The VE team presents their finding in the form of a written report. In
addition, an oral presentation will be made to the owner and the project team to discuss the
VE recommendations.

I'm looking forward to working with you on this VE Study and | really appreciate each of you
blocking time out of your busy schedule to participate. Please don't hesitate to call or e-mail me
if you have any questions.

Don Owings, PE, CVS

Vice President

HDR ONE COMPANY | Many Solutions

1001 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 1800 | Portland, OR 97204
Direct (503) 423-3856

Cell (360) 601-3061

Email | donald.owings@hdrinc.com

Appendix B-VE Study Memo, Agenda, and Attendees May 20-24, 2013 | B-3



SH 365 Hidalgo County

Monday May 20"
Objective for the day: Learn about the project and begin brainstorming solutions.

8:00 a.m. Team meet and greet
Process presentation
Performance attributes and scales
Attribute weighting
Project team presentation/briefing of the project
Purpose and need/goals and objectives
Existing conditions/deficiencies
Schedule, estimate, etc.
Constraints and controlling decisions - environmental
10:30 a.m. Site visit
12:00 p.m. Lunch while on site visit
2:00 p.m. Site visit debrief
Cost model and functional analysis (FAST diagram)
Continue investigation phase
4:00 p.m. Begin speculation (brainstorming)
+/-4:30 p.m.  Adjourn for the day

Tuesday May 21°
Objective for the day: Complete brainstorming and begin to evaluate ideas.

8:00 a.m. Continue speculation phase (brainstorming)
10:00 a.m. Begin evaluation phase

12:00 p.m. Lunch

1:00 p.m. Return to speculation phase

2:00 p.m. Continue evaluation phase

4:30 p.m. Adjourn for the day

Wednesday May 22"
Objective for the day: Develop alternatives.

8:00 a.m. Continue evaluation phase — begin development phase
10:00 a.m. Mid-point review (Project Manager and VE Team Leader)
12:00 p.m. Lunch

1:00 p.m. Continue development phase

4:30 p.m. Adjourn for the day

Thursday May 23"
Objective for the day: Develop and evaluate performance.

8:00 a.m. Continue development
12:00 p.m. Lunch
1:00 p.m. Complete development and team review

Define and evaluate performance of recommendations
Prepare presentation
4:30 p.m. Adjourn for the day

Friday May 24"
Objective for the day: Develop and present solutions.

8:00 a.m. Review final recommendations
8:30 a.m. Team revise and rehearse presentation
10:00 a.m. Presentation of solutions developed

B-4 | May 20-24, 2013 Appendix B-VE Study Memo, Agenda, and Attendees



Value Engineering Study Report

VE Study Attendees (Team and Presentations)
SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

2013 TELEPHONE | CELL
May NAME ORGANIZATION POSITION/DISCIPLINE E-MAIL
20 21 22 23 24
212.316.9827 240.485.2636
v | v | v | v | v | Abedrabbo, Johnny HDR Tolling
johnny.abedrabbo@hdrinc.com
v’ | Badan, Homer TXDOT
hbadan@txdot.gov
_ _ o 956.212.4562
v Badiozzamani, Behrooz | L&G Engineering : :
Behatenqmeerlnq.com
214.864.9619
v | v | v | v | ¥ | Baez Gustavo Baez Consulting Toll Operations .
gbaez@baezconsulting.com
403.423.3893 503.260.3167
v | v | v | v | v | Buffington, Lori HDR Team Assistant
lori.buffington@hdrinc.com
_ _ 956.402.4762
v v Burleson, Dennis HCRMA Board Chairman
dburleson@hcrma.net
_ S 956.424.7898
v Corbitt, Mark TEDSI Engineering
mecorbitt@tedsi.com
281.630.2814
v | v | v | v | v | Darnold, Tom Dannenbaum Traffic Engineering
Thomas.darnold@dannebaum.com
i 956.682.3677 956.605.8193.
v | v | vV | v | v | Davil, Eric Dannenbaum Project Development/Cost —
Analysis eric.davila@dannenbaum.com
713.724.5031
v | v | v | v | ¥ | Flores, Alejandro Dannenbaum H&H

Al.flores@dannenbaum.com

Appendix B-VE Study Memo, Agenda, and Attendees

May 20-24, 2013 | B-5



SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

VE Study Attendees (Team and Presentations)
SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

2013 TELEPHONE | CELL
May NAME ORGANIZATION POSITION/DISCIPLINE E-MAIL
20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24
i 956.682.3677
v' | v/ | v | Galindo, David Dannenbaum Pro;ect_DeveIopment/Cost : :
Analysis david.galindo@dannenbaum.com
956.685.1909
v | v | v | v | v | Gallaga, Ricardo L&G Engineering _ _
ricardo@lgengineer.com
. o 956.926.5004
v Garces, Daniel S&B Engineering -
dgarces@sbinfra.com
956.702.6180
v i|iv |V Garza, Norma TxDOT Advance Planning
Norma.garza@txdot.gov
210.641.6003 210.849.9176
v | v | v | v | ¥ | Hew, Clifford S&B Engineering -
chew@sbinfra.com
956.682.3677 832.771.4904
v | v | v | v | ¥ | Jones, Louis Dannenbaum Program Manager —
Louis.jones@dannenbaum.com
v’ | Koll, Flor HCRMA Administrative Manager
fkoll@hcrma.net
956.682.3677 956.929.7782
v v Lopez, Gustavo Dannenbaum QA/QC
Gustavo.lopez@dannenbaum.com
713.527.6420
v | v | v | v | ¥ | Maksoud, Michel Dannenbaum Bridge/Retaining Walls -
Michel.maksoud@dannenbaum.com
_ - 503.423.3856 360.601.3061
v | v | v | v | v | owings, Don HDR Team Leader/Facilitation

donald.owings@hdrinc.com

B-6 | May 20-24, 2013

Appendix B-VE Study Memo, Agenda, and Attendees



Value Engineering Study Report

VE Study Attendees (Team and Presentations)
SH 365 — Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

2013 TELEPHONE | CELL

May NAME ORGANIZATION POSITION/DISCIPLINE E-MAIL

20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24

o o 956.926.5004 956.342.1649
v v’ | Pawelek, Phillip S&B Engineering : :
pjpawelek@sbinfra.com
v" | Ramon, George
v Reyes, Josue HCRMA Board Director
956.402.4762
v | v | v | v | ¥ | Rodriguez, Pilar HCRMA Executive Director -
prodriguez@hcrma.net
512.874.9708
v | v | v | v | v | Saenz, Marcella TXDOT Toll Operations
marcy.saenz@txdot.qov
956.702.6181
v | v | v | v | v | Schaus, Melba TXDOT Advance Planning
Melba.schaus@txdot.gov
_ o 956.424.7898
v Stong, Craig TEDSI Engineering

cstong@tedsi.com

Appendix B-VE Study Memo, Agenda, and Attendees May 20-24, 2013 | B-7






Appendix C

VE Recommendation Approval Form







Value Engineering Study Report

Appendix C. VE Recommendation Approval Form

To: VE Study Date: May 20-24, 2013
Subject: Facilitator: Don Owings

Limits: CVS Firm: HDR Engineering, Inc.
CSJ(s):

EXECUTIVE DECISION SUMMARY
VE Team Recommendations

VE Team Recommendation No. 1: [Recommendation Title]

Comments:
Approval:
Transportation Planning and Development Engineer
Approval:
District Design Engineer
Approval:

District Engineer

Appendix C-VE Recommendation Approval Form May 20-24, 2013 ] C-1






Appendix D

Project Estimate







SH 365 CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE
From FM396 (GSA Access Rd) to McColl Rd
Prepared by: L&G Engineering Date:
ITEM | DESC AGREED

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT BID TOTAL

No. | CODE PRICE
ROADWAY

100 2002 |PREPARING ROW STA 339.00 $1,500.00 $508,500.00
110 2001 |EXCAVATION (ROADWAY) cY 297,861.00 $5.00 $1,489,305.00
110 2002 |EXCAVATION (CHANNEL) cY 492,771.00 $5.00 $2,463,855.00
132 2006 |EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(DENS CONT)(TY C) cY 780,126.00 $4.50 $3,510,567.00
247 2225 |FL BS (RDWY DEL)(TY E GR 4)(FNAL POS) cY 301,017.00 $15.00 $4,515,255.00
260 2002 |LIME (HYDRATED LIME (SLURRY)) TON 16,864.00 $150.00 $2,529,600.00
260 2011 |LIME TRT (EXST MATL) (12") SY 482,454.00 $1.30 $627,190.20
260 2076 |LIME TRT (NEW BASE) (24") SY 451,525.00 $4.00 $1,806,100.00
310 2001 |PRIME COAT (MC-30) GAL 83,201.00 $4.50 $374,404.50
400 2005 |CEM STABIL BKFL cY 2,590.00 $70.00 $181,300.00
400 2006 |CUT & RESTORING PAV SY 45.00 $60.00 $2,700.00
400 2007 |STRUCT EXCAV (SPECIAL) cY 958.00 $50.00 $47,900.00
402 2001 |TRENCH EXCAVATION PROTECTION LF 14,922.00 $1.35 $20,144.70
423 2001 |RETAINING WALL (MSE) SF 130,241.00 $35.00 $4,558,435.00
432 2001 |RIPRAP (CONC)(4 IN) cY 26.00 $380.00 $9,880.00
432 2002 |RIPRAP (CONC)(5 IN) cY 625.00 $340.00 $212,500.00
450 2013 |RAIL (TY SSTR) LF 8,422.00 $40.00 $336,880.00
502 2001 |BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING MO 30.00 $6,500.00 $195,000.00
530 2002 |INTERSECTIONS (ACP) EA 4.00 $4,000.00 $16,000.00
530 2008 |DRIVEWAYS (ACP) EA 7.00 $950.00 $6,650.00
540 2001 |MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST) LF 2,900.00 $18.00 $52,200.00
540 2011 |MTL BEAM GD FEN TRANS (THRIE-BEAM) EA 28.00 $1,300.00 $36,400.00
540 2044 |DOWNSTREAM ANCHOR TERMINAL(DAT)SECTION EA 15.00 $1,000.00 $15,000.00
544 2001 |GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT (INSTALL) EA 14.00 $2,000.00 $28,000.00
545 2001 |CRASH CUSH ATTEN (INSTL) EA 3.00 $12,000.00 $36,000.00
4035 2001 |REINF CON LOW-HEAD PRSR PIPE(CL I11)54" LF 740.00 $250.00 $185,000.00
4061 2010 |IRRIGATION WELL (36") EA 10.00 $4,500.00 $45,000.00
4061 2014 |WELL GATE (24") EA 10.00 $3,000.00 $30,000.00
4269 2003 |PRESS IRRIG PVC PIPE (24 IN) LF 1,520.00 $85.00 $129,200.00
5214 2001 |GEOGRID BASE REINFORCEMENT (TY I) SY 451,525.00 $1.50 $677,287.50
3224 2047 |D-GR HMA(QCQA) TY-D SAC-A PG76-22 TON 47,425.00 $75.00 $3,556,875.00
3224 2067 |D-GR HMA(QCQA) TY-B SAC A PG76-22 TON 53,975.00 $70.00 $3,778,250.00

Appendix D - Project Estimate

May 20-24, 2013 | D-1




SH 365 CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE
From FM396 (GSA Access Rd) to McColl Rd
Prepared by: L&G Engineering Date:
ITEM | DESC AGREED
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT BID TOTAL
No. | CODE PRICE
ROADWAY ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $31,981,378.90
DRAINAGE AND SW3P ITEMS

462 2005 [CONC BOX CULV (4 FT X 4 FT) LF 0.00 $185.00 $0.00
462 2008 [CONC BOX CULV (5 FT X 4 FT) LF 0.00 $300.00 $0.00
462 2011 [CONC BOX CULV (6 FT X 4 FT) LF 0.00 $325.00 $0.00
462 2013 [CONC BOX CULV (6 FT X 6 FT) LF 0.00 $350.00 $0.00
464 2003 [RC PIPE (CL II)(18 IN) LF 0.00 $50.00 $0.00
464 2005 [RC PIPE (CL lI)(24 IN) LF 3,868.00 $60.00 $232,080.00
464 2007 [RC PIPE (CL I11)(30 IN) LF 1,520.00 $70.00 $106,400.00
464 2009 [RC PIPE (CL I11)(36 IN) LF 7,923.00 $85.00 $673,455.00
464 2010 [RC PIPE (CL Il)(42 IN) LF 1,930.00 $100.00 $193,000.00
464 2012 [RC PIPE (CL Il)(54 IN) LF 721.00 $180.00 $129,780.00
464 2013 [RC PIPE (CL II)(60 IN) LF 0.00 $270.00 $0.00
465 2001 [INLET (COMPL)(TY C) EA 18.00 $4,000.00 $72,000.00
465 2005 [MANH (COMPL)(TY M) EA 2.00 $6,000.00 $12,000.00
465 2113 [INLET (COMPL)(TY CC) EA 47.00 $4,000.00 $188,000.00
467 2286 [SET (TY 11)(18 IN)(RCP)(6:1)(P) EA 14.00 $900.00 $12,600.00
476 2007 [JACK BOR OR TUN PIPE(54 IN)(RC)(CL II) LF 214.00 $650.00 $139,100.00

SW3P ITEMS (2.1% of Total Construction Cost) LS 1.00 $1,371,971.26

DRAINAGE ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $3,130,386.26
SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS ITEMS

666 2003 |REFL PAV MRK TY | (W) 4" (BRK)(100MIL) LF 24,020.00 $0.35 $8,407.00
666 2012 |REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 4" (SLD)(100MIL) LF 126,276.00 $0.35 $44,196.60
666 2036 |REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 8" (SLD)(100MIL) LF 23,692.00 $0.75 $17,769.00
666 2042 |REFL PAV MRK TY | (W) 12"(SLD)(100MIL) LF 2,100.00 $3.35 $7,035.00
666 2048 |REFL PAV MRK TY | (W) 24"(SLD)(100MIL) LF 2,563.00 $6.50 $16,659.50
666 2111 |REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y) 4" (SLD)(100MIL) LF 125,020.00 $0.40 $50,008.00
666 2132 |REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y) 24"(SLD)(100MIL) LF 747.00 $5.50 $4,108.50
668 2064 |[PREFAB PAV MRK TY B (W) (ARROW) EA 32.00 $230.00 $7,360.00
668 2073 |PREFAB PAV MRK TY B (W) (UTURN ARROW) EA 10.00 $320.00 $3,200.00
668 2074 |PREFAB PAV MRK TY B (W) (WORD) EA 32.00 $350.00 $11,200.00
672 2015 |[REFL PAV MRKR TY II-A-A EA 947.00 $3.50 $3,314.50
672 2017 |[REFL PAV MRKR TY II-C-R EA 3,568.00 $3.20 $11,417.60

Appendix D - Project Estimate May 20-24, 2013 | D-2



SH 365 CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE
From FM396 (GSA Access Rd) to McColl Rd
Prepared by: L&G Engineering Date:
ITEM | DESC AGREED
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT BID TOTAL
No. | CODE PRICE
SMALL SIGNS LS 1.00 $0.00
LARGE SIGNS LS 1.00 $400,000.00 $400,000.00
SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $584,675.70
TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND ILLUMINATION ITEMS
SAFETY LIGHTING PER RAMP EA 12.00 $28,000.00 $336,000.00
HIGH-MAST ILLUMINATION PER INTERSECTION EA 3.00 $150,000.00 $450,000.00
BRIDGE OVERPASS SAFETY LIGHTING/INTERSECTION EA 4.00 $17,000.00 $68,000.00
TRAFFIC SIGNAL COST PER INTERSECTION EA 3.00 $250,000.00 $750,000.00
TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND ILLUMINATION ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $1,604,000.00
BRIDGE ITEMS
FM494 (Shary Rd) Overpass SF 23,360.00 $55.00 $1,284,800.00
Floodway Bridge (Mainlanes) SF 378,400.00 $55.00 $20,812,000.00
Floodway Off Ramp (to Spur 115/ 23rd St) SF 33,095.00 $55.00 $1,820,225.00
Floodway On Ramp (at Spur 115/ 23rd St) SF 33,414.00 $55.00 $1,837,770.00
Floodway Off Ramp (to Ware Rd.) SF 13,100.00 $55.00 $720,500.00
10th St. Overpass SF 23,360.00 $55.00 $1,284,800.00
Pharr San Juan Irrigation Canal Bridge SF 13,920.00 $55.00 $765,600.00
McColl Rd Underpass SF 15,960.00 $55.00 $877,800.00
BRIDGE ITEMS SUBTOTAL = $29,403,495.00
CONSTRUCTION TOTALS
PROJECT SUBTOTAL = $66,703,935.86
CONTINGENCIES (10% OF PROJECT SUBTOTAL) = $6,670,393.59
MOBILIZATION (6% OF PROJECT SUBTOTAL) = $4,402,459.77

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST =

Appendix D - Project Estimate

$77,776,789.21

May 20-24, 2013 | D-3







US 281 BREAKOUT

BRIDGE

Bridge $ 1,783,320.42

Bridge Embankments 155,556 CY $ 583,335.00

|$  2,366,655.42

BSIF ROAD PAVEMENT
QUANTITY UNIT COST AMOUNT
HMAC 3" TY D SURF (PG76-22) 1596 TONS $65.00 = $ 103,740.00
HMAC 4 1/2" TY B 2419 TONS $60.00 = $ 145,152.00
PRIME COAT @ 0.3 GAL/SY 2772 GAL $4.00 = $ 11,088.00
20" LIME TREATED FLEX BASE CALICHE 5926 CcYy $22.00 = $ 130,370.37
2% FLEX BASE LIME STABILIZATION 10667 SY $3.00 $ 32,000.00
5% SUBGRADE LIME STABILIZATION 11333 SY $1.50 $ 17,000.00
FLEX BASE LIME @ 36 LBS/SY (US-281) 192 TON $175.00 $ 33,600.00
SUBGRADE LIME @ 54 LBS/SY 306 TON $175.00 $ 53,550.00
GEOGRID BASE REINF TYII 10666.66667 SY 2 $ 21,333.33
TOTAL $ 547,833.70
BSIF ROAD GRADING
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT COST AMOUNT
100 PREP ROW 30 STA Xi$ 3,700.00 i = $111,000.00
110 ROADWAY EXCAVATION 20,000 CcY $ 2.25 i= $45,000.00
132 EMBANKMENT 700 CcY $ 3.75 i= $2,625.00
432 5" RIPRAP(CONC) 40 CcY X:i$ 350.00 ;= $14,000.00
432 4" RIPRAP(CONC)(MOW STRIP) 40 cY X3 240.00 = $9,600.00
502 BARR & TRAF HANDLING 4 MO Xi$ 3,500.00 = $12,600.00
540 MBGF 800 LF Xi$ 17.00 i= $13,600.00
544 GET 2 EA Xi$ 2,300.00 = $4,600.00
TOTAL = $213,025.00
BSIF DRAINAGE AND EROSION CONTROL
$ 284,785.82
BSIF TRAFFIC

$ 252,316.00

Appendix D - Project Estimate

May 20-24, 2013 | D-4



Appendix D - Project Estimate

MOBILIZATION 10% $
CONTINGENCY 15% $

Cost of US 281 Improvements =
Cost of BSIF Connector =

Original Project Cost =

ACCESS ROADWAY PAVEMENT
QUANTITY UNIT COST AMOUNT
HMAC 3" TY D SURF (PG76-22) 5386.5 TONS 65= $ 350,122.50
HMAC 4 1/2"TY B 8164.8 TONS 60= $ 489,888.00
PRIME COAT @ 0.3 GAL/SY 9355.5 GAL = $ 37,422.00
20" LIME TREATED FLEX BASE CALICHE 19266.85185 Cy 22=$ 423,870.74
2% FLEX BASE LIME STABILIZATION 34611.11111 SY 3 $ 103,833.33
5% SUBGRADE LIME STABILIZATION 36166.66667 SY 15 $ 54,250.00
FLEX BASE LIME @ 36 LBS/SY (US-281) 623 TON 175 $ 109,025.00
SUBGRADE LIME @ 54 LBS/SY 976.5 TON 175 $ 170,887.50
GEOGRID BASE REINF TY1I 34611.11111 SY 2 3 69,222.22
TOTAL $ 1,808,521.30
BSIF ROAD GRADING
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT COST AMOUNT
100 PREP ROW 35 STA X:$ 3,700.00 i= $129,500.00
110 ROADWAY EXCAVATION 25,000 CYy $ 2.25 i= $56,250.00
132 EMBANKMENT 875 CYy $ 3.75 i= $3,281.25
432 5" RIPRAP(CONC) 50 CY Xi$ 350.00 : = $17,500.00
432 4" RIPRAP(CONC)(MOW STRIP) 50 Cy X:$ 240.00 : = $12,000.00
502 BARR & TRAF HANDLING 5 MO X:$ 3,500.00 := $15,750.00
540 MBGF 1,000 LF X:i$ 17.00 := $17,000.00
544 GET 2 EA X:$ 2,300.00 i= $4,600.00
TOTAL = $255,881.25
GRAND TOTAL  $ 5,729,018.49

572,901.85
859,352.77

$10,863,500.00
$ 7,161,273.00

$18,024,773.00

May 20-24, 2013 | D-5




Appendix E

Report-out Presentation







Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
SH 365 - Hidalgo Toll Facility Project
Value Engineering Study

May 20t through May 24t 2013

Value Engineering Team

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-1



Objective of the Study

The objective of the VE team is to validate or improve on
the various concepts for the SH 365 Hidalgo Toll Facility
Project through the application of the VE job plan.

Value Engineering Study Phases

Investigation (Function) Speculation
@2
| D
Presentation /?:/4«\
!

Evaluation

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-2



Performance Based VE

Performance-based VE consists of the following steps:

» ldentify key project performance attributes and requirements.

» Establish the hierarchy and impact of these attributes on the project.

» Establish the baseline of the current project performance.

» ldentify the change in performance of alternative project concepts
generated by the study.

» Measure the aggregate effect of alternative concepts relative to the

baseline project’s performance. o ]
Investigation (Function)

Performance Attributes

Value Engineering has traditionally been perceived as an effective
means for reducing project costs. This paradigm only addresses one
part of the value equation, often times at the expense of overlooking
the role that VE can play with regard to improving project

performance.
» Revenue Impacts T Pe"ormance
> Maintainability c t l

» Operational Impacts
» Construction Impacts
» Environmental Impacts

» Project Schedule

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation

May 20-24, 2013 | E-3



Performance Attributes

PERFORMANCE ATTRIBUTE AND DESCRIPTION
SH 365 Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Performance
Attribute

Description of Attribute

Operations

An assessment of traffic operations and safety on the mainline SH 365, frontage
roads and local facilities. Operational considerations include level of service
relative to the 20 year traffic projections as well as geometric considerations such
as design speed, sight distance, lane widths and shoulder widths, bicycle and
pedestrian operations and access, including any shared use paths. The
assessment also includes interchange spacing, ramp ingress and egress as well
as weaving.

Revenue

An assessment of long term revenue generation on the facility, including
consideration of type of tolling system (manual vs. automatic), length of ramp-up
period, toll enforcement and the level of toll evaders (International traffic), the types
of rates for special purpose vehicles, operating cost, operating contract type and
terms, ability to adjust rates, and approvals required.

Maintainability

An assessment of the long-term maintainability of the transportation facilities.
Maintenance considerations include the overall durability, longevity and
maintainability of pavements, structures and systems; ease of maintenance;
accessibility and safety considerations for maintenance personnel.

Performance Attributes

PERFORMANCE ATTRIBUTE AND DESCRIPTION
SH 365 Hidalgo County Toll Facility Project

Performance
Attribute

Description of Attribute

Construction
Impacts

An assessment of the temporary impacts to the public during construction related
to traffic disruptions, detours and delays; impacts to businesses and residents
relative to access, visual, noise, vibration, dust, and construction traffic.

Includes an assessment of temporary environmental impacts related to water
quality, air quality, soil erosion, and local flora and fauna.

Environmental
Impacts

An assessment of the permanent impacts to the natural and built environment
including ecological (i.e., flora, fauna, air quality, water quality, visual, noise);
socioeconomic impacts (i.e., environmental justice); impacts to cultural,
recreational and historic resources.

Project Schedule

An assessment of the total project delivery as measured from the time of the VE
study to completion of construction.

Under Construction by Oct 2016

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation

May 20-24, 2013 | E-4



Performance Attributes

PERFORMANCE ATTRIBUTE MATRIX
SH 365 Hidalgo County
Which attribute is more important to the project? TOTAL %
Operational Impacts A |AB| A A | AE 4.0 19.0%
Revenue Impacts B B B B 4.5 21.4%
Maintainability C C | CE 25 11.9%
Construction Impacts D E 1.0 4.8%
A |More Important Environmental Impacts  E 4.0 19.0%
A/B |Equally Important Project Schedule 5.0 23.8%
21.0 100%

Speculation Phase

Idea No. | Description

Function: Support Loads
1. Redesign pavement sections based on toll traffic volumes
2. Vertically stage the pavement section
3. Consider concrete pavement
4. Reduce structural section of the shoulders

Function: Span Roadway,/Floodway
5. Shorten floodway bridge by matching the opening east of the bridge
6. Reduced the skew at floodway bridge
7. Change alignment at floodway bridge to cross as perpendicular as possible
Spe@@tion
e
7 \//

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation

May 20-24, 2013 | E-5



Evaluation Process

Initial Evaluation

# Description

Advantages

Disadvantages

Redesign pavement sections

+ Reduces initial cost

+ May not be acceptable to TXDOT
+ Could require modification of the

1 based on projected toll traffic rofile
volumes P!
A Ry bil Construction Environmental i
Operations Revenue Maintainability Impacts impacts Project Schedule
& & = < < &

Justification/Comments/Disposition:

e The baseline is over designed because it's based on non-toll volumes. There is a risk if the volumes are
Rating: 5 : " N
underestimated, the maintenance could increase.

Evaluation

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation

May 20-24, 2013 | E-6



Development Phase

Development

ary Evaluation Phase

VE REC( TION NO. 5 IDEA NO.
Two-Lane Floodway Bridge 9
PERFORMANCE MEASURES o
Original
Attributes and Rating Rationale for Proposal
Operational Impacts
Rati 5 4
May reduce traffic flow i
Weight 19
Contribution 95 76
Revenue Impacts Rating 5 3
No change
Weight 21
Contribution 105 105
[Maintainability
- Rating 5 7
Reduced structure to maintain
Weight 12
Contribution 60 84
Construction lmpzm. X Rating 5 7
Reduced construction in the floodway
weight 5
Contribution | 25 35
Envlmm.nenul Impacts Rating 5 7
Less impact in the floodway
Weight 19
Contribution 95 133
Project Schedule Rating s 5
No change
Weight 24
Contribution 120 120
Total P 500 553
Net Change in 11%

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation

May 20-24, 2013 | E-7



Recommendation # 1

Redesign Pavement Sections

Recommendation # 2

Vertically Stage Pavement

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-8



Recommendation # 3
Shorten Floodway Bridge

Recommendation # 4
Simplify Bridge Aesthetics

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-9



Recommendation # 5

Two-lane Floodway Bridge

! PF

I 10'=0 12'=0 2'-0 -
‘ SHLDR TRAVEL LANE VEL E ‘

£ D (i (] el D D

Recommendation # 6
Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge

B0'-0" OVERALL WIDTH

PROP. 780" TOLL RCWY

g gt ) 2 ) 120 e 120" 12— ) g
SHLDR ‘ TRAVEL LANE ‘ TRAVEL LANE SHLDR S4DR TRAVEL LANE TRAVEL LANE ‘ SH_DR

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation

May 20-24, 2013 | E-10



Recommendation # 7
Shorter Bridge Spans

Recommendation # 8
Shary Road — Defer West Side Ramps

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-11



Recommendation # 9
Shary Road West — Frontage Roads Only

Recommendation # 10

Shary Road — Two-Lane Main Line

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-12



Recommendation # 11
23" Street — Defer West Side Ramps

Recommendation # 12
Build From the Middle

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-13



Recommendation # 13

Defer U-turns

Recommendation # 14

Develop Marketing Plan

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-14



Recommendation # 15
Defer Frontage Roads — | to Anaya

Revenue

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation May 20-24, 2013 | E-15



VE Recommendation Summary

VALUE MATRIX
SH 365 Hidalgo County
Performance | % Change Cost % Change | Value Index % Value
OVERALL PERFORMANCE P Performance () Cost (PIC) Improvement
Baseline 500 $157.0 3.18
1 Redesign Pavement Sections 500 0% $151.8 3.3% 3.29 3%
2 Vertically Stage Pavement 488 -2% $149.8 4.6% 3.25 2%
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge 492 -1% $154.4 1.7% 3.19 0%
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics 504 1% $154.9 1.4% 3.26 2%
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge 552 10% $149.7 4.6% 3.69 16%
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge 504 1% $156.7 0.2% 3.22 1%
7 Shorter Bridge Spans 500 0% $155.7 0.8% 3.21 1%
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps 511 2% $156.8 0.1% 3.26 3%
9 Shary Road West - Frontage Roads 488 -2% $149.8 4.6% 3.26 2%
10 Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line 497 0% $154.4 1.7% 3.22 1%
11 23rd Street - Defer West Side Ramps 514 3% $151.0 3.9% 3.40 7%
12 Build from the Middle 492 -1% $154.9 1.3% 3.18 0%
13 Defer U-turns 481 -4% $155.6 0.9% 3.09 -3%
14 Dewelop Marketing Plan N/A N/A $157.0 N/A N/A N/A
15 Defer Frontage Roads |to Anaya 511 2% $154.4 1.6% 3.31 4%

Summary of Recommendations
No. Description Cost Delta | Scenario 1 |Scenario 2
1 Redesign Pavement Sections ($5.16) ($5.16)
2 Vertically Stage Pavement D ($7.18) ($7.18)
3 Shorten Floodway Bridge ($2.63) ($2.63) ($2.63)
4 Simplify Bridge Aesthetics ($2.14) ($2.14) ($2.14)
5 Two-Lane Floodway Bridge D ($7.28) ($7.28)
6 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge ($0.33) ($0.33)
7 Shorter Bridge Spans ($1.31) ($1.31) ($1.31)
8 Shary Road - Defer West Side Ramps D ($0.20) ($0.20)
9 Shary Road West - Frontage Roads Only D ($7.22) ($7.22)
10 Shary Road - Two-Lane Main Line D ($2.62) ($2.62)
11 23rd Street - Defer West Side Ramps D ($6.05) ($6.05) ($6.05)
12 [Build from the Middle PD ($2.06) ($2.06) ($2.06)
13 Defer U-turns D ($1.44) ($1.44) ($1.44)
14 Dewelop Marketing Plan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 Defer Frontage Roads | to Anaya D ($2.58) ($2.58) ($2.58)
Total (321.35)]  ($32.70)

Savings for Recommendation 12 would be reduced if Recommendation 10 were implemented

Appendix E-Report-out Presentation

May 20-24, 2013 | E-16



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 6/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 6/19/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

2. Agenda Item: ANNUAL REPORT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No
Report from Executive Director on activities and progress for Fiscal Year 2012

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 6/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 6/19/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

w

Agenda Item: PROGRAM MANAGER UPDATE ON SH 365 PROJECT

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from Program Manager on progess with SH 365 Project

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 6/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 6/19/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD MAY 15, 2013 AND
SPECIAL MEETNG HELD MAY 29, 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Regular Meeting held May 15, 2013 and Special Meeting held May 29, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held May 15, 2013 and Special Meeting held May 29, 2013.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _ None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Wednesday, May
15, 2013, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chamber, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, Pharr, Texas,
with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Director HCRMA
Absent Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order.
PUBLIC COMMENT

None

1. REPORTS

A. Update of SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 Project. Mr.
Jones also presented the schedule for the Value Engineering session for SH 365. No action taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are
posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.)

Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held April 17, 2013.
Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held April 17, 2013 as presented.

B. Approval of Project Expense Report for the Period from April 10, 2013 to May 7, 2013.
Approved the Project Expense Report for the Period from April 10, 2013 to May 7, 2013.



C.

Approval of Financial Report for March 2013.
Approved the Financial Report for March 2013 as presented.

Resolution 2013-18 — Approval of Budget Amendment in the amount of $81,309 to fund a Sketch Level
Traffic & Revenue Study for Overweight Truck Traffic at the Pharr International Bridge and State Highway
365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2013-18 — Approval of Budget Amendment in the amount of $81,309 to fund a Sketch
Level Traffic & Revenue Study for Overweight Truck Traffic at the Pharr International Bridge and State
Highway 365 Project as presented.

REGULAR AGENDA

A.

Resolution 2013-16 — Approval of Supplemental No. 2 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to provide a Value Engineering Study for the State Highway 365
Project.

Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2013-16 — Approval of
Supplemental No. 2 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to provide a Value Engineering Study for the State Highway 365 Project in the amount of
$149,120.30, leaving a maximum fee balance of $1,648,432.89. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 2013-17 — Approval of Supplemental No. 3 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to provide a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for the
International Border Trade Corridor.

Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2013-17 — Approval of
Supplemental No. 3 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to provide a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for the International Border Trade
Corridor in the amount of $346,720.31, leaving a maximum fee balance of $1,301,712.58. Motion carried
unanimously.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Report on Value Engineering Study for SH 365 Project to be held on May 20 -24, 2013, at the McAllen
Convention Center.

Chairman Burleson reported on the Value Engineering Study to be held for the SH 365 Project. No action
taken.

Election of Vice Chairman and Secretary/Treasurer

Michael G. Cano was nominated for Vice Chairman and Ricardo Perez for Secretary/Treasurer. Motion by
Forrest Runnels, with a second by David Guerra, to elect Michael G. Cano as Vice Chairman and Ricardo
Perez as Secretary/Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

TABLED ITEMS

A. None



6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

The Board of Directors did not enter into Executive Session on any item(s).

A. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options,
including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

B. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.)
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 5:55 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Special Meeting on Thursday, May 29,
2013, at 4:32 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, Pharr, Texas,
with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

CALL TO ORDER FOR SPEICAL MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the special meeting to order.
PUBLIC COMMENT

None

1. REPORTS

A. Value Engineering Study for State Highway 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a brief report on the Value Engineering Study conducted for SH 365
on May 20-24, 2013. No action taken.
2. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-19 — Approval of 2012 Annual Compliance Report to the Texas Department of
Transportation.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2013-19 — Approval of 2012
Annual Compliance Report to the Texas Department of Transportation. Motion carried unanimously.

3. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. None

4. TABLED ITEMS

A. None



5. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A. None

ADJOURNMENT FOR SPECIAL MEETING

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 4:53 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 6/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 6/19/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT EXPENSE REPORT FROM MAY 8, 2013 THROUGH
JUNE 11, 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of project expense report for the period from May 8, 2013 to June
11, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ N/A

Funding Source: Vehicle Registration Fund Balance after Expenses $3,588,844.44

General Account $ 28,374.69
Loop Account $808,225.83
Debt Service Account $148,347.02

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $984,947.54

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project expense report for the period from
May 8, 2013 to June 11, 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: June 10, 2013

Re: Expense Report for the Period from May 8, 2013 to June 11, 2013

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on May 8, 2013 and ending on June 11,
2013.

Expenses for the General Account total $28,374.69, Loop Account total $808,225.83, and for the Debt
Service Account total $148,347.02. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $984,947.54.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $984,947.54.

This leaves a balance in the Vehicle Registration Fund after expenses of $3,588,844.44.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



EXPENSE REPORT

b HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

General Account - 280003536

Salaries & Wages

Supplies

Travel & Training

Dues & Subscrpitions

Rental Contractual

Professional Services

June 19, 2013

Loop Account - 280003609

Engineering Services

Surveying Services

Environmental

Legal Services

Program Management

Acquisition Services
Financial Services

Debt Service - 280003862

TRANSFERS
Loop - 280003609
Vehicle - 280003617

Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Amount

16200.000 City of McAllen 5/15/2013 Payroll 10 4/49/13-5/12/13 S 10,967.04
16200.000 City of McAllen 5/29/2013 Payroll 11 5/13/13-5/26/13 S 9,634.12
17000.000 One Stop Staffing
16620.000
17140.000
16660.000 A Fast Delivery 5/16/2013 2013001830 S 183.00
16660.000 A Fast Delivery 6/3/2013 2013002017 S 114.25
16660.000 Dennis Burleson 4/17/2013 Travel to Austin S 834.05
16660.000 Dennis Burleson 5/13/2013 Travel to Austin S 630.97
16660.000
16100.000
17150.000 City of Pharr 5/31/2013 HC053113 Rent June 2013 $ 1,000.00
17150.000 Wells Fargo 5/29/2013 5000126415 05/25/13-06/24/13 S 330.02
17210.000 Pena Designs 5/31/2013 Invoice 12 S 150.00
17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt 5/22/2013 101559 - Apr-May Svcs & Audit Svc S 2,075.00
17100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 5/7/2013 11144 S 918.26
17100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 6/6/2013 11218 $ 220.00
17310.000 First National Bank 5/31/2013 Visa - Closing date 5/31/13 S 1,317.98

$ 28,374.69
28000.000 L&G Engineering 5/31/2013 11324463 SH365/Segl/WA1 S 52,429.32
28000.000 S&B Infrastructure 5/15/2013 U1695.100-06 S 173,602.23
28000.000 Tedsi 4/29/2013 20131525 S 3,621.37
28000.000 Tedsi 5/21/2013 20131535 S 3,515.38
28000.000 Tedsi 5/14/2013 20131536 S 25,928.27
28000.000 Dos Land Surveying 6/4/2013 02 TCC Supp 5 34,623.21
28000.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc 6/3/2013 8266 S 60,623.75
28000.000 Atkins 3/14/2013 1163036 SH365 S 54,965.13
28000.000 Atkins 5/13/2013 1167694 SH365 S 27,991.36
28000.000 Atkins 5/13/2013 1167791 IBTC S 895.48
27100.000 Dan Rios
27100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 5/7/2013 11143 S 2,392.50
27100.000 Tuggey Fernandez 6/6/2013 1128.5 $ 1,128.50
28000.000 Dannenbaum 6/5/2013 4652-01/19/XV WA#6 Sup 1,283 S 366,509.33
28000.000 First Southwest
28000.000 First Southwest

| $ 808,225.83 I

47320.000 First National Bank Loan # 1286007585 S 148,347.02

23000.000 Hidalgo County RMA

Reimbursement to General Acct

Total | $ 984,947.54

33000.000 Hidalgo County RMA

Transfer to Debt Service Acct

$

148,347.02

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Date Approved

Ck#



”I Clty of McAllen eavrors o

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal
Assistant Payroll Manager
Date:  May 15, 2013

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amount of $

10,967.04 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from  4/29/2013 through 5/12/2013
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 9,334.90
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 700.44
RE TMRS 588.10
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 7.92
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 335.68
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 10,967.04

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



lll City of McAllen o

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal
Assistant Payroll Manager
Date: May 29, 2013

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof $
is to cover the following:

The foliowing is a breakdown:;

RA Salary
RB Overtime
RC

RD FICA
RE TMRS
RF TWC

RG Group Term Life ins

RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam

RI Workers Compensation

Total amount invoiced for: $

payroll from 5/13/2013 through

9,634.12 to the Finance Department. This
5/26/2013

8.421.67
35.31

644.35
532.79
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,634.12

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



Inv #2013001830 INVOICE 5/16/2013

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.O. Box 530402

E'ﬁ:)';”‘ge(ggg(ég?753333 A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST

Fax: (956) 425-3075 DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL

Tax | D. 27-1584703 IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF
01/01110 .

HCRMA

118 S CAGE

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 5/15/2013.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber ~ Priority  Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due

2013011917 REGULAR 51612013 TS/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 5/6/2013 10:20 am Dropped Off: 5/6/2013 12:40 pm

2013012289 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SGI/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 6/9/2013 9:20 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 12:25 pm

2013012290 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 6/9/2013 9:20 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 12:00 pm

2013012291 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBARGER GOGGENS BLAIR & SAM - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 5/9/2013 9:21 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 11:50 am

2013012292 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  5/9/2013 9:21 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 12:20 pm

2013012293 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 6/9/2013 9:21 am Dropped Off. 5/9/2013 10:59 am

2013012294 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 6/9/2013 9:21 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 10:35 am

2013012295 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 5/9/2013 9:22 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 10:43 am

2013012296 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX

Released: 5/9/2013 9:22 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 10:56 am

HCRMA Invoice Page 1



Inv #2013001830 INVOICE 5/16/2013
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor ~_ Reference Amount Due
2013012297 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released:  5/9/2013 9:22 am Dropped Off; 5/9/2013 10:24 am

2013012298 REGULAR 51912013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released: 5/9/2013 9:22 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 10:10 am

2013012299 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released: 5/9/2013 9:23 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 11:10 am

2013012300 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SG/FLOR $8.25
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - JOEL QUINTANILLA - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released: 5/9/2013 9:23 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 1:30 pm

2013012301 REGULAR 5/9/2013 SGI/IFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 495 BENTSON RD - MISSION, TX
Released:  5/9/2013 9:23 am Dropped Off: 5/9/2013 11:15 am

2013012379 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 10:27 am

2013012380 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 10:12 am

2013012381 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 6/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 10:19 am

2013012382 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBARGER GOGGENS BLAIR & SAM - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 10:04 am

2013012383 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released:  5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 10:05 am

2013012384 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 12:22 pm

2013012385 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 9:49 am

2013012386 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released:  5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off; 5/10/2013 9:55 am

2013012387 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released:  5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 9:20 am

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2



Inv #2013001830 INVOICE 5/16/2013
JobNumber Priority =~ Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013012388 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released: 6/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 9:05 am
2013012389 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released: 5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 9:50 am
2013012390 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 495 BENTSON RD - MISSION, TX
Released: 5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/10/2013 10:00 am
2013012391 REGULAR 5/10/2013 SGI/FLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - JOEL QUINTANILLA - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released: 5/10/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5§/10/2013 12:25 pm
Number of Jobs: 27 Total Charges: $183.00
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $183.00

HCRMA Invoice

Page 3



Inv #2013002017

INVOICE

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC

P.O. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075
Tax I.D. 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 S CAGE

6/3/2013

01/01/10.

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 5/31/2013.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber __ Priority Legs  Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due

2013012978 REGULAR 5/16/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 5/16/2013 10:50 am Dropped Off: 5/16/2013 12:33 pm

2013012987 REGULAR 5/16/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBARGER GOGGENS BLAIR & SAM - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 6/16/2013 11:11 am Dropped Off: §/16/2013 12:14 pm

2013012988 REGULAR 5/16/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION JOB SITE - 5501 S MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 6/16/2013 11:11 am Dropped Off: 5/16/2013 12:18 pm

2013013633 REGULAR 512412013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 10:44 am

2013013634 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off. 5/24/2013 10:18 am

2013013635 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 10:27 am

2013013636 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBARGER GOGGENS BLAIR & SAM - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 10:13 am

2013013637 REGULAR 512412013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 9:10 am

2013013638 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 11:36 am

HCRMA Invoice

Page 1



Inv #2013002017 INVOICE 6/3/2013
JobNumber Priority = Legs  Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013013639 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SGIFLOR $6.50

From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off; 6/24/2013 9:30 am
2013013640 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released:  5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 6/24/2013 9:20 am
2013013641 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 8:55 am
2013013642 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released:  5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 8:30 am
2013013643 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 9:43 am
2013013644 REGULAR 512412013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 495 BENTSON RD - MISSION, TX
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 9:40 am
2013013645 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SGI/FLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - JOEL QUINTANILLA - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released: 5/24/2013 8:00 am Dropped Off. 5§/24/2013 2:25 pm
2013013727 REGULAR 5/24/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO ADMINISTRATION - 2802 S BUS HWY 281 - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 5/24/2013 9:49 am Dropped Off: 5/24/2013 3:40 pm
"Number of Jobs: 17 - “Total Charges: $114.25
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $114.25

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2



8002/10/L0 A9y

AVAH LNFW.LUVJIA Ad dIA0UddY

qLva

YITIAVYUL 40 TUNLYNDIS

aLva

‘431138 IDAITMONN AW 40 1536 FHL OL JLATNOD ANV LIFYHOD ‘ANYL HYY SLNIWHIVLLY THL ANV GIWIVTI SLNNOWY THL ‘LNIWALVLS SIHL LYHL AJ1LY3D |

PodAT 9q ISIWl ULI0] :3)0N

110day asuadxy [aAeL],
Aoyqany Aiqop [euoiday Ajune) ofepiy

Wd 00:8 [€1/91/% Wd 65T ET/S1/%
au], ajeq ETAR ajeq L ajeq sy, ajeq
T# dLiL ‘winjdy T# dii] :11edaq T# AU, ‘winjay T# dLi] : Jredaq
T
| S0¥€8% [TV.LO.L
s{e101-qns
L060EE
L060EE
L060EE
L060EE
L060EE
L060€E
L060EE
00°0% LO60EE
SESIES 00'1L 00'8€ | s£902 LO60OEE unsny wodj yeq [paeiL| £1/91/40
0L'81S$ 05'S€E 0Z°€8% LO6OEE unsny o3 uadutjley woy PpaelL| £1/51/%0
O WG i | ason | P S| sewv | ewopeg | 3000 NOLLAI¥DSAd TAAVUL 1LVa
= ===l
ed YALIWOAO
ET/9T/%0  Supuz
polad
T a8ed EI7ST/%0 :BujuuSag #HAI uosapIng siuuaq AIWVN
poliad



WAIA ¥3d SYALIVNO

[

*SJUN0JIY dNgnd Jo J3jjoandmoy) sexa ], ay) worjy § = $ X SYALAVNO
« B3 [BISI] JUaLIN)) 10j sajey SuiSpor] pus [BIJA 9)€)S-JO-INQ,, TvIOL
Y3 jo asn Aq paynduz0d 3q 03 I)BY GBMO||Y = §
d
Ad el SYALAVNO dlvd
40 #
WHId J3d STVIN ALVLIS-40-L1N0
W31d ¥3d SYALAVNO
. _ . SYALAVNO
V9 Nd 9 09018 = sLL1is X 9 TVLOL
00°'1L 14 €191/v
0s°c€ (4 12V V44
SYALIVNO aLvd
WV Z1 J0 #
SYALIVNO d1vd
d0 # WIId ¥3d STVAI A.LV.LS-NI |
SAXV.L ONIDAO'T $
(SAXVL "1OXF) (SAXVL T1OXH)
ALV ONIDAOT TV.LOL ALVY DNIDAOT TV.IOL
(suonrendwoo [eiapay ey Bui8pory jo e aey BuiSpor] _wB.o< BuiSpo jo areq
9]eJs JO-INO UO paseq) Buidpo {emoy ’
ey ajey Surdpo]
SwiBpo] sjqesmquiay sjqesinquuay|
ALVLS-40-L1N0 ) H.LV.LS-NI

uosajIng sIuua
SNOILVLNdWOD

ONIDAO1



Flor Koll

—
From: Dennis Burleson <BURLESON.D.A@SBCGLOBAL.NET>
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2013 3:45 PM
To: Flor Koll
Subject: Fwd: Southwest Airlines Confirmation-BURLESON/DENNIS AARON-Confirmation:
G4ITOJ

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Southwest Airlines" <SouthwestAirlines@]luv.southwest.com>
Subject: Southwest Airlines Confirmation-BURLESON/DENNIS AARON-
Confirmation: G4ITOJ

Date: April 14, 2013 3:41:20 PM CDT

To: BURLESON.D.A@SBCGLOBAL.NET

Reply-To: "Southwest Airlines" <no-reply@luv.southwest.com>

SOUTHWEST- My Account | View My Itinerary Online

Check In Online Check Flight Status Change Flight Special Offers Hotel Deals Car Deals

Ready for takeoff!

ﬁ Thanks for choosing Southwest for your trip! You'll find everything you need to know
about your reservation below. Happy travels!

AIR ltinerary

AIR Confirmation: G4ITOJ Confirmation Date;: 04/14/2013

plus earn up to 2,400
Rapid Rewards® points.

woowr — AVIS

Est. Points
Earned

BURLESON/DENNIS  00000449382846 5262122109062  Apr 14, 2014 5424
AARON

Passenger(s) Rapid Rewards # Ticket # Expiration

Rapid Rewards points earned are only estimates. Visit your (MySouthwest, Southwest.com or Rapid Rewards)
account for the most accurate totals - including A-List & A-List Preferred bonus points

5 Fifeh Beparturstidival Find a Hotel
ate ight eparture/Arriva See ratings, photos and
rates for over 40,000 hotels.
Mon Apr15 1017 Depart HARLINGEN TX (HRL) on Southwest Airlines at 1:55 PM
Arrive in AUSTIN TX (AUS) at 3:00 PM Book a Hotel =

Business Select



Tue Apr16 3058 Depart AUSTIN TX (AUS) on Southwest Airlines at 3:55 PM
Arrive in HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU) at 4:50 PM
Business Select

117 Change planes to Southwest Airlines in HOUSTON HOBBY (HOU)
at 7:05 PM
Arrive in HARLINGEN TX (HRL) at 8:00 PM
Travel Time 4 hrs 5 mins
Business Select

What you need to know to travel:
e  Don't forget to check in for your flight(s) 24 hours before your trip on southwest.com or
your mobile device. This will secure your boarding position on your flights.

®  Southwest Airlines does not have assigned seats, so you can choose your seat when you
board the plane. You will be assigned a boarding position based on your checkin time. The
earlier you check in, within 24 hours of your flight, the earlier you get to board.

Air Cost: 483.20

Carry-on ltems: 1 Bag + small personal item are free see full details. Checked Items: First and
second bags are free, size and weight limits apply.

Fare Rule(s): 5262122109062: NONTRANSFERABLE.

Valid only on Southwest Airlines. All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number
must be completed by the expiration date. Unused travel funds may only be applied toward
the purchase of future travel for the individual named on the ticket. Any changes to this
itinerary may result in a fare increase.

HRL WN AUS210.23KZBP WN X/HOU WN HRL210.23KZBP 420.46 END ZPHRLAUSHOU
XFHRL4.5AUS4.5HOU3 AY7.50$HRL2.50 AUS2.50 HOU2.50

Important Check-In Reminder

Be sure to arrive at the departure gate with your boarding pass at least 10 minutes before
your scheduled departure time. Otherwise, your reserved space may be cancelled and you
won't be eligible for denied booking compensation.

EARLYBIRD | ot EanyBirg
CHECK-AN" .
Go to Boarding School = Check -In™ Details =

Cost and Payment Summary

AIR - G4ITOJ

Base Fare $ 420.46 Payment Information

Excise Taxes $ 3154 Payment Type: Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX4728
Segment Fee $ 11.70 Date: Apr 14, 2013

Passenger Facility Charge $ 12.00 Payment Amount: $483.20

September 11th Security Fee $ 750

Total Air Cost $ 483.20

Rent Some Wheels

Explore your destination on
the perfect set of wheels.

Rent a Car #»

CLICK ‘NN SAVE

Get the best travel deals
straight to your inbox.




X
ﬁ Flight Status Alerts

Get exclusive travel deals straight to your
Stay on your way with flight departure or desktop or iPhone.
arrival status via text message or email.

Subscribe Now = Download DING! =
Useful Tools Know Before You Go Special Travel Needs
Check-In Online In the Airport Traveling with Children
Early Bird Check-In Baggage Policies Traveling with Pets
View/Share ltinerary Suggested Airport Arrival Times Unaccompanied Minors
Change Air Reservation Security Procedures Baby on Board
Cancel Air Reservation Customers of Size Customers with Disabilities
Check Flight Status In the Air
Flight Status Notification Purchasing and Refunds
Book a Car
Book a Hotel

Legal Policies & Helpful Information

Privacy Policy Customer Service Commitment Contact Us
Notice of Incorporated Terms FAQs

Book Air | Book Hotel Book Car | Book Cruises ' Book Vacation Packages | See Special Offers | Manage My Account

This is a posl-only mailing fiom Southwest Airlines. Please do not
attempt to respond to this message Your privacy is important to us
Please read our Privacy Policy

Al travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be
completed by the expiration date

Secunty Fee is the government-imposed September 11th Security
Fee

See Southwest Airlines Co_Notice of Incorporation

See Southwest Airlines Limit of Liability
Southwest Airlines

P.O Box 36647-1CR

Dallas, TX 75235

Contact Us

Copyrnight 2013 Southwest Airlines Co. All Rights Reserved



4)

DOUBLETREE
BY HILTON"
| NAME & ADDRESS |
BURLESON, DENNIS
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577
us
CONFIRMATION NUMBER : 85769383
4118/2013  PAGE 1
 DATE | ~ DESCRIPTION | b [ ReFNO |
4/15/2013 | 15TH STREET CAFE LOUNGE # 1597 LINTR 3082412
4/15/2013 | GUEST ROOM KSASSER | 3082496
411512013 | STATE TAX KSASSER | 3082496
411512013 | CITY TAX KSASSER | 3082498
411612013 | MC *5347 BWELDON | 3082750
BALANCE
ACCOUNT NO i
MC *5347
CARD MEMBER NAME
BURLESON, DENNIS
ESTABLISHMENT NO & ESTABLISHMENT AGREES TO
LOCATION TRANSMIT TO CARD HOLDER FOR

MERCHANDISE AND/OR SERVICES PURCHASED ON THIS CARD SHALL NOT BE RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

CHARGES

$12.00
$169.00
$10.14
$15.21

303 WEST 15TH
AUSTIN, TX 78701

TELEPHONE (512) 478-7000 * FAX(512)478-3562

RESERVATIONS
www.doubletree.com or 1-800-222-TREE
ROOM 1205/NQ2K
ARRIVAL DATE 4/15/2013 3:15:00PM
DEPARTURE DATE 4/16/2013 7:16:00AM
ADULT/CHILD 1/0
ROOM RATE $169.00
RATE PLAN L-GV5
Hhonors #
AL:
CREDITS BALANCE
$206.35
$0.00
DATE OF CHARGE | FoLto
04/15/13 11:34:00PM 550890 A
[ AUTHORIZATION N | mvmaL |
06619P

| PURCHASES & SERVICES

TAXES
TIPS & MISC

TOTAL AMOUNT




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Republic Parking VIA

Payable to:

Account: 280003536

Code: 16600.000
Description: Travel - Airfare

Date: 04/16/2013

$8.00

Amount:

Reimburse Dennis Burleson -
Purpose:

parking during travel to Austin to testify

at TXDOT Transportation Cmte Mtg

Purchased by (staff): F. E. Koll




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Payable to: Yellow Cab
Account. 280003536
Fare Receipt YELLOW o 15600.000
somms  IPCAB —
Date &Il I / { '} 13
Received of _Qé.nnf‘( Quw{ oy (h—~
the sum of ¢ 30 £ © Date; 04/06/2013
Amount: $30.00

_Reimburse Dennis Burleson -
Independent Cbntractor Driver: Purpose:

No. ___ Name cab to airport during travel to Austin to

testify at TxDOT Transportation Cmte Mt

Purchased by (staff): F. E. Koll




800Z/10/L0 A3y

AVIH LNAWLYVdId A9 FIAOUALY

Lva

HATIAVYUL 40 TANLVNDIIS

JLva

‘441739 IDAITMONN AW 40 LS38 FHL OL FLITdWNO0I ANV LOTYYO0D ‘ANYL FUY SLNIWHIVLLY FHL ANV GIWIVTI SLNNOWY JHL ‘LNIWALV.LS SIHL LVHL AZLLYED |

Wd 00:9 [€T/€T/S Wd 00°1 €1/21/8
auIrg, ajeq ETTHAR ajeq QuILy, ajeq aurgy, ajeq
T# diI, (wImay T# duL : 1edaq T# dU ] ‘wIiniay T# dl] : 2redaq
i
| £60€9% TV.LOL
s[el0L-qns
L060¢EE
L060€EE
L060¢€E
L060EE
LO6OEE
LO60EE
L060¢EE
LO6OEE
8L10C$ 0S'SE 82'691 LO60EE unsny woJy uolssiy 03 3oeg| 21/82/90
s . . . Uolssag ul ayjery, \ \
61'92+$ 0S'SE 1v'1ee 82'691 LOBOEE | o 1) yBIOMIIAQ 10§ AJ1ISAL - UNSOY OF UOISSIN WO €1/21/50
Ll S i I T I [ uie ) T (RS B (R NOLLAI¥DSAA TIAVHL LVa
L) YALINWO0AOo
EI/EL/S0  Supuz
poulad
T a8ed ET/TT/S0  :Bujuumdag #dl uosaLIng sijuuag ANVN
poliad

PodAT9q ISniu mid0g 310N

110day asuadxy [9Aed],

fuoyiny LAiiqoK [euoi3ay Ayuno) oS[epiH




B

DOUBLETREE SUITES o OilgWest 1ot Dirset
3 Austin, TX 78701
Name & Addfess | By kol Tel: (512) 478-7000 » Fax: (512) 478-5103
BURLESON, DENNIS Room 1004/NK1K
1504 DONS DR Arrival Date 5/12/2013  8:47:00PM

Departure Date ~ 5/13/2013
MISSION, TX 78572

us | Adult/Child 1/0
Room Rate $169.00
RATE PLAN L-GV5
HH# 978135661 SILVER
AL UA #RP261549
BONUS AL CAR

Confirmation: 84969454

5/13/2013 PAGE 1

DATE REFERENCE i DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

5/12/2013 3100382 VALET PARKING $25.00
5/12/2013 3100382 TAXES $2.06
5/12/2013 3100383 GUEST ROOM $169.00
5/12/2013 3100383 STATE TAX $10.14
5/12/2013 3100383 CITY TAX $15.21
WILL BE SETTLED TO MC *5347 $221.41

EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF $0.00

N Zow» I

ESTIMATED CURRENCY TOTAL

hd

EXPRESS CHECK-OUT DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO NO./CHECK NO.
a5 . ! 554157 A
Good Morning ! We hope you enjoyed your stay. With{ Express Check-Out T INFUIAR
there is no need to stop at the Front Desk to check out. !
® Please review this statement. It is a record of your charges as of late last
evening. PURCHASES & SERVICES
® For any charges after your account was prepared, you mays
+ pay at the time of purchase. TS

+ charge purchases to your account, then stop by the Front Desk for an
updated statement.

+ or request an updated statement be mailed to you within two business days. TIPS & MISC.
Simply call the Front Desk from your room and tell us when you are ready to 7
depart. Your account will be automatically checked out and you may use this 3

: | TOTAL AMOUNT

statement as your receipt. Feel free to leave your key(s) in the room. 0.00
Please call the Front Desk if you wish to extend your sh}:v or if you have any
questions about your account.

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT - 1.5% PER MONTH INTEREST CHARGE WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL PAST DUE INVOICES.



P Pharr

TO

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator

P.O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577

Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

HCRMA

Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

(956)607-8330

DATE: MAY 31, 2013

INVOICE

AMOUNT TO INVOICE
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT PAY DUE DATE NUMBER
Lizette Gomez $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 6/15/13 HC053113
QTY | ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | DISCOUNT |  LINE TOTAL

1 Rent for Office and Public Meeting Space- JUNE 2013 $ 1,000.00 ) 1,000.00
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL | $§  1,000.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL | $§ 1,000.00

Make all checks payable to: City of Pharr

THANK YOU!




Invoice

Customer Service Pagelof2
Hours of operation Fax Summary
M-F,7am-6pm Central Time 888-241-4382 Account number 603-0115570-001
Telenhone Co denc Invoice number 5000126415
) rrespondence
866-497-6661 Leasing Customer Service ?ue .datz 06/25/13
FLOR KOLL MAC F4031.050 nvoice date 05/29/13
HIDALGO COUNTY OF Payments 800 Walnut Street Cuwrrent period covered 05/25/13 - 06/24/13
PO BOX 1766 PO Box 6434 Des Moines, 1A 503093605 T°t2l 4t $330.02
PHARR TX 78577-1633 Carol Stream, IL 60197-6434 ’
Federal Tax ID# Last payment $330.02
42-1074725 posted on 05/20/13.
Please have your Federal Tax ID available when contacting us.
Account number  Asset description Item description Amount Tax Item total Due date Subtotal
603-0115570-001 XEROX COPIER Lease Payment 330.02 330.02 06/25/13 $330.02
Model WC7545P Total: 603-0115570-001 $330.02
SN XKP540379
001622/001635 ACQBUG S1-ET-M1-C001 12
Detach and return the bottom remittance portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope. Include invoice number on check. WFF14CF
Account number 603-0115570-001 Due date 06/25/13
Invoice number 5000126415 Invoice date 05/29/13

Wells Fargo Financial Leasing
PO Box 6434 Total due $330.02

Carol Stream, I.. 60197-6434

Amount
enclosed $
D Check here and see reverse side for billing address
and/or asset address change.
Please make check payable to Wells Fargo Financial Leasing

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING
1MB 01622/001622/001635 0008 1 ACQBUG PO BOX 6434
FLOR KOLL CAROL STREAM IL. 60197-6434
HIDALGO COUNTY OF
PO BOX 1766

dtZ0O N 001 05EL20

PHARR TX 78577-1633

00111381721206035000126415220130k250000000330020



Peia Designs
P.0. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

TO:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

FOR:
Website Maintenance

INVOICE

Invoice #12
Date: May 31, 2013

Pharr, TX 78577
SERVICES AMOUNT
1May 1-31, 2013
' 10 hours total for website maintenance $150.00
—~ 10 hours at $15.00 per hour
TOTAL DUE $150.00

Make all checks payable to Peiia Designs

Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concemning this invoice, contact

Eric Pefia
(956)655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!




ffSAUNAs ALLEN . SCAIT LP

Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ID: 108066
Invoice: 101559
Date: 05/22/2013
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authori
i T B 4 Due Date: 05/29/2013
P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
For professional service rendered as follows:
Monthly bookkeeping in April & May, 2013. (2 @ $850) 1.700.06
Preparation of Management Discussion and Analysis Report. 375.00
Billed Time & Expenses $2,075.00
Invoice Total $2,075.00

Please include your Client ID with your payment. Thank you.

It has been said that the highest compliment you can pay any business is through client referrals. As our client, the trust you place
in us is emphasized when you call us with a client referral. We welcome your referrals and treat them with extra care knowing
they come directly from you. Be assured that all accounts are maintained in strict confidence. We look forward to serving your

referrals.

...providing support & solutions to problems

2300 WEST PIKE, SUITE 201 * PO. BOX 8368 * WESLACO, TX 78599-8368 * 956-968-2108 * FAX 956-968-9231

www.saslipcpa.com



10393110 2AIIN23X3
zan3upoy Je|ld
aeq juawAied 10} panouddy

€029 /™

S

JuawAed 1o} panosddy Junowy

86°LTE'TS
80'990'8$ 86'LTETS 7§LLTTS £8'889'T$ 78'TSh'ES £6'82€S uljig Ajlyauon
2)eq 01
pled [e10L €107/1€/S  €107/0€/v  €102/1€/€  €107/8¢/t__ €T0T/IE/T ajeq 8uisop)

JUBWaILIS pJe) 1PaL)

VS68 #HHHH HEHE H### IUNODY
1103 *3 o4 - Jap|oyp.ed pazuoyiny
es|A - jueg [euonen s
AYVININNS LNIWAVd €T0C
ALIYOHLNY ALITIGOW TYNOI9OIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH



FLUR E AULL

HCRMA

VISA

@FRSTNATIONAL BANK Account Number: ##HH #HH5 #HHHE 8954
M Folc Closing Date: 05/31/13
Credit Limit: $5,000.00
Available Credit: $3,682.02
Cash Advance Limit: $2,500.00
Cash Advance Available: $2,500.00
Account Inquiries Account Summary o
Customer Service: (866) 809-8409 Previous Balance $ 1,277.52
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 809-8412 Purchases + 1,449.66 Car
Cash + 0.00 Bonus Points
Please Direct Written Inquiries to: Special + 0.00 Available
CUSTOMER SERVICE Credits 5 131.68 - 14,055”'“‘
PO BOX 30435 Payments 1,277.52 - |
TAMPA , FL 33630-3495 : - e -
Other Debits + 0.00 / e
To pay on-line: Finance Charges + 000y
T NEW BALANCE $ (_1317.98 /) Ce / (62013

Payment Information

Total Minimum Payment Due $40.00
7 Payment Due Date

Mail Payments to: FIRST NATIONAL BANK PO BOX 31021

?ﬁ‘t‘ 0 ML\’

[ Minimum Payment s

40.00 |

06/25/13

TAMPA FL 33631-3021

Important News

PUT AN EXTRA SPRING IN YOUR STEP WITH MORE BONUS POINTS! YOUR SCORECARD REWARDS CARD GIVES YOU
EXTRA BONUS POINTS - 2X,3X,4X OR MORE - THROUGH THE SCOREMORE MALL WITH PARTICIPATING RETAILERS
ONLINE AND IN-STORE. MORE POINTS MEANS MORE GREAT MERCHANDISE AND TRAVEL REWARDS! VISIT
WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TODAY FOR MORE DETAILS!

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name |  Reference Number | Description | Amount
05/01 05/02 BUS003 24164073121091008397582  TARGET 00008243 MCALLEN TX $ 31.82
05/01 05/03 BUS003 24473013122900013820894  CITY OF MCALLEN T01 OF 01 956-6883400 TX 35.00 «
05/08 05/09 74906043128040200072091  CREDIT VOUCHER 131.68 -
HILTON HOTEL NO SHOW AUSTIN TX
05/09 05/12 BUS003 24445743130100434413430  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 101.11 v
05/09 05/12 BUS003 24473013130900014321033  CITY OF MCALLEN T01 OF 01 956-6883400 TX 1,200.00 v
05/29 05/30 BUS003 24692163150000681584816  ICINGS CUPCAKE SHOP MCALLEN TX 870"
06/28 05/30 BUS003 24445743149100394788382  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 53.034/
Payments, Adjustments and Others
05/21 05721 74447363141001270373232  PAYMENT - THANK YOU 1,277.52 -
ScoreCard Bonus Points Information as of 05/30/2013
Beginning Points Points Points Ending
e~ Balance Earned Adjusted Redeemed Balance
12,799 1,236 0 0 14,035
PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW 5 DAYS FOR MAIL DELIVERY 5154 H -
FIRST NATIONAL BANK [ Account Number |
PO BOX 2049 sy HHHHE HHEHE #3HEE 8954
EDINBURG TX 78540-2049 & FIRST NATIONAL BANK
Checl; l:;x to indri‘cate [:J
name/address change
o: back of this coup%n
e AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED
Closing Date New Balance [ 1 Payment Due Date
: Payment Due
05/31/13 $1,317.98 $40.00 06/25/13 $
[
FLOR E KOLL = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
HCRMA =
POBOX 1766 ] Q Ill“lll|III”llII”IlII"II”I“IllIIIIIllI”!IIIIIII"IIIIII
PHARR TX 78577-1633 — FIRST NATIONAL BANK
. PO BOX 31021

TAMPA FL 33631-3021

2l 4447 3L00 0ODOOO &954 DOOO4000 00131798 b



€10Z/11/9
£95°S8# 3d X1
34 ‘zandpipoy 'd

:Aq paiedald
609E0008T # N0y dooy
1eq uatuAed Joy pasosddy
w2 njmn m\_ -
JuawAed 10) panosddy Junowy
07'568°'T0ZS VE'9E8'LOT'TS 2E'62Y'TSS VS TEL'BOE'TS

STIVT'vbS  TLLP9'99TS STISY'LS £€S°0ET'9TS L8'E6B'OTES T4#ddng
SO'6V9°LSTS  T9'8ST'TYES LO'BLE'VYS OV’ SZLEYS 19'L€8°8665 THYM

Junowy

acueleg pajjig |e30L €T0Z/0E/v VM panosddy
YM VM ajeq 3doAu|
SP'OST'VIES  60'TSS'S66S ¥5'TEL'GOE'TS

€6'L78'L9S  V6'SSO'EVZS  VEOTL'ETS 88'Z9Y'STS 6L ZOT'ETS ES'BTL'OVS 8Y'6v5'855  Z9°'TT0ZOTS LB'E68'OTES T#ddng
CS'TSE'9YTS  ST'S8V'TSLS TILELLES 98'229'TVS 20'8YY'SES 75°00Z'TES EETVT'LYS PLUYEY'VTITS  9Y'E90'80TS  9E'TZE'OTIS EEPO'VITS TIOLL'TITIS  L9LEB'BEES THYM

unowy

oue|eg pajjig |ewol ET0Z/TE/E €102/82/ £T0Z/1E/1 Z10Z/TE/CT  TTOZ/OE/TT  ZTOZ/IE/0T Z10Z/E/0T z1oz/v/6 Z102/1/8 Z102/S/L z102/ST/S VM panosddy
m M aleq acNoAY|
68'018°LLS'VS VM panoidde snuiw 3ay wnuwixepw
294 s|qeded wnwixe £4'2HS'288°SS
peOoY JjoJ2W 01 9TOT I - T uawdas 59¢ HS - Bunaauidul o9l
AHVWWNS INFWAVI

ALIHOHLNY ALNISOW TYNOI9IY ALNNOD 09TVAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |May 2013

Contractor L&G Consulting Engineers Inc
Project/WA SH365/Seg 1/WA 1

Invoice # 11324463

Amount $52,429.32

Date Sent 06/05/2013

Date Received

Received by "

| [Disapproval

Recommendation: %ﬁk\pproval

Comments (if any):

Louis JoneWMp@ﬁKManager

W

/

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



L &G Consulting Engineers Inc INVOICE#: 11324463
2100 W. Expressway 83 INVOICE DATE: 5/31/2013
Mercedes, TX 78570
(956)565-9813 Fax (956)565-9018
BILL TO: JOB:120301
Hidalgo County RMA SH365/TCC - Segment #1
118 8. Cage Bivd, 4th Floor WA#1
Pharr, TX 78577
PREVIOUS CURRENT TOTAL % BALANCE
DESCRIPTION CONTRACT APPLICATIONS COMPLETED COMPLETED COMPL TO FINISH
Engineering services for the month of May 2013.
Task 1 - Value Eng Participation 20.521.20 20,521.20 20.521.20 100.0
Task 2 - 2 Schematics 310.479.89 279.431.90 279.431.90 90.0 31.047.99
lask 3 Public I[nvolement 15.209.14 13.688 23 13,688.23 90.0 1.520.91
Task 4 - ROW Coordination 21.998.73 0.00 0.0 21.998.73
Task 5  Pavement Design 29.831.96 22.313.97 4,474.79 26,848.76 90.0 2.983.20
Task 6 - Special Coordination 64,970 12 55,224 60 55,224.60 85.0 9.745.52
Task 7 - Geo Laboratory/Sub 50,000.00 42.500 00 42.500.00 85.0 7.500.00
task 8 - Route & Design Studies 44 .871.07 40,383.96 40,383.96 90.0 4.,487.11
Task 9 - Utility Adjustment 175.523.69 140,418 95 17.552.37 157.971.32 90.0 17.552.37
Task 10- Field Survey 24.297.10 15.793.12 2.429.71 18.222.83 75.0 6.074.27
FC 161 - Drainage 232.994.77 186.395.82 186.395.82 80.0 46,598 .95
Direct Expenses 8.,140.00 y, e 0.00 0.0 8.140.00
IOTALS: 998 .837 .67 796,210 55 l 44,978.07 ¥ 841.188.62 / 84.2 157.649.05\/
Supplemental #1 to Work Authorization #1
Task 2 - 2 Schematics 100.202.09 90.181.88 90.181.88 90.0 10,020.21
Task 3 - Public Involement 6.399.68 5,754 71 5.759.71 90.0 639.97
Task 4 - ROW Coordination 1.964.17 0.00 00 1.964.17
Task 6 - Special Coordination 9.155.39 7.782.08 7.782.08 85.0 1.373.31
Task 7 - Geo Laboratory/Sub 20.000.00 17.000.00 17.000.00 85.0 3.000.00
Task B - Route & Design Studies 12,940.08 11.646.07 11.646.07 90.0 1.294.01
Task 9 - Utility Adjustment 65.450.90 52.360.72 6.545.09 58.905.8! 50.0 6.545.09
Task 10- Tield Survey 9.061 58 5.890.03 906.16 6.796.19 75.0 2.265.39
FC 161 - Drainage 85.719.98 68.575.98 P 68.575.98 80.0 17.144.00
TOTALS: 310.893.87 259.196.47 o 7.451.25 ¢ 266.647.72 / 85.8 44,246.15 /
GRAND TOTAL 1,309.731.54 1,055,407.02 52.429.32 1,107.836.34 201.895.20 ./
ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM L 998.837.67
CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDER $ 310,893.87 \/
CONTRACT SUM TO DATE s 1.,309,731.54 /
. TOTAL COMPLETED TO DATE s 1,107,836.34 \/
5 %{7 bl LESS PREVIOUS INVOICES s 1.055.407.02 /

PROJECT MANAGER'S STGI#IURE

52.429.32

CURRENT PAYMENT DUE
’ I Fay aYY L‘j‘
w203

hoop Secovn
238 000 30§



(2 L& Engineering

Transportation Consultants

June 5, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
Attn: Mr. Louis Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #1 on SH365 Segment #1 - Invoice #11324463

Dear Mr. Jones,

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for the services rendered during the month of May
2013 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been
electronically uploaded to the PM's FTP site in a folder named “L&G Upload 6-5-13”.

The following is attached:

L & G's Invoice #11324463

Copies of ‘Request for Utility Exposure’ Letters

Utility Correspondence — Emails

Utility Spreadsheet — Summary Table (Updated)

Pavement Design Correspondence & Typical Section (Mtg. w/ GEC & TxDOT)
Pavement Design Report — Draft 90% Submittal

TASK Y%
COMPL

' TASK #1 — Value Engineering Participation L&G | 100%

Updated - SH 365 Value Engineering Workshop was held from May 20-24,2013 at
the McAllen Convention Center. L&G staff members, Behrooz Badiozzanmani,
Robert Macheska and Ricardo Gallaga attended May 20" for Project Description and
Technical Information presentations. Design teams members from L&G, S&B and
TEDSI each presented to VE team a description of the design details used on their
portion of the project. Mr. Badiozzanmani presented to the VE team L&G’s portion of
the schematic and provided information pertinent to their task. Key topics mentioned
were critical issues encountered during the development of schematic, possible areas
for VE topics for consideration and provided details including criteria used in the
pavement designs. Mr. Badiozzamani also mentioned possibilities of VE consideration
in this pavement design area.

L&G staff member Ricardo Gallaga was a member of the Value Engineering Team and
participated throughout the length of the workshop. Mr. Gallaga compiled and
provided VE members and other attendees a copy of information L&G used in the
Route Study development. A copy of this information was given to GEC Dannenbaum
team member Eric Davila to be included as part of workshop weeklong submittals.

Mr. Gallaga not only participated daily as a VE team member, he was also a liaison for

2100 W. Expressway 83 » Mercedes, TX 78570 « Office (956) 565-9813 « Fax (956) 565-9018
900 S. Stewart Rd., Ste. 9 *» Mission, TX 78572 ¢ Office (956) 585-1909 « Fax (956) 585-1927



Page 2

the VE group when requesting project information from L&G on topics being
considered as VE recommendations.  As requested by various team members, L&G
staff member Robert Macheska and design engineers worked closely with VE team
members to provide a variation of pavement designs being presented as Value
Engineering recommendation. Mr. Macheska executed several variations of the
pavement by modifying traffic variables as requested by VE team. Also, L&G staff
member, Mr. Reza Badiozzamani, provided a copy of the Aesthetics Report done by
L&G for the HCRMA to VE team members in order to provide recommendations for
possible VE considerations. L&G staff also provided an electronic copy of this report
to Eric Davila to compiled as part as the VE information used to provide
recommendation. L&G staff also provided bid item information needed to estimate
potential savings for some VE consideration. Mr. Gallaga participated in the
development of 15 recommendations to be presented to HCRMA planning committee
on the final day. As part of the final day presentation, Mr. Gallaga worked on and
presented Recommendation #12 to HCRMA planning committee, HCRMA Chairman
and Director and other attendees. L&G Staff members Robert Macheska and Anthony
Garza also attended the final presentation and provided some input and questions to VE
team members during the presentation.

TASK #2 - Schematics (4 Lane Facility) (Original Contract & Supplemental #1)

90%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 12-5-12)

[ TASK #3 — Public Involvement (Original Contract & Supplemental #1)

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 4-3-13)

90%

TASK #5 — Pavement Design (Entire Project Limits)

90%

Updated - L&G received final traffic data from TxDOT (from FM 1016 to US 281
Military) and completed the pavement design for Mainlanes, Ramps and Frontage
Roads. On May 14, 2013, L&G submitted a ‘Proposed Pavement Design Typical
Section’ for the SH 365. The typical section of the roadway submitted detailed the
proposed thicknesses of ACP (including SAC and PG Binder), Flexible Base
(including recommended types and % Lime Treat) and Stabilized Subgrade (including
% Lime Treat). The task of pavement design and all pertinent geotechnical testing are
complete, L&G awaits comments from GEC and/or TxDOT and will implement &
incorporate into final report.

TASK #6 — Special Coordination & Tasks (Original Contract & Supplemental #1)

L&G

85%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 4-3-13)

TASK #7 - Geotechnical Drilling & Testing (Original Contract & Supplemental #1)

L&G
Lab

85%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 1-4-13)




Page 3

TASK #8 — Route & Design Studies (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G 90%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 12-5-12)

TASK #9 - Utility Adjustments (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G | 90%

Updated — As mentioned in the previous progress report dated 5-1-13, L&G has
continued the utility coordination identifying possible conflicts with the proposed
alignment. We have received responses from Mission Pipeline LP and DCP Midstream
LP in which the utility company has pot-holed their line and we have forwarded them
to the GEC for the surveyor to pick up. We have recently received a Reimbursement
Agreement with Cost Estimate from MCI/Verizon, in order to do their exposures.
They want to sign the agreement with the RMA to get compensated for their work.
L&G also has received some communications from Sprint, Sharyland Utilities, Level 3
Communications, Dewbre Petroleum Corporation asking for the Contact person to sign
reimbursement agrecments for thcir exposures. L&G has coordinated with the PM to
have a meeting to go over thesc communications. L&G has prepared a package to be
delivered to the Surveyor showing the approximate locations of the exposures that need
to be tied-down.

TASK #10— Field Survey (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G | 75%

Updated - L&G continues to update the roadway schematic and utility schematic with
the revised survey data. We continue to incorporate the topographic & utility data to
finalize all of the plan & profile figures. Thc potholing information has been submitted
to the surveyors for field pick-ups and once received can be placed on the final
schematic.

FC161 — Drainage (Original Contract & Supplemental #1) L&G 80%

No Update — (See Progress Report Dated 5-1-13)

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal or would like clarification on any aspect of the
project, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 585-1909.

Sincerely,

Sl Lo

Behrooz Badiozzamani, P.E.
Executive VP / Project Manager
L&G Engineering




£102/11/9
£95°S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zandupoy “d

:Aq pasedald
609€0008T # uN022Y doo
N uawAhed 10§ parocaddy
] n/on _ -
JuawAed 10} panosddy Junowy
€T'Z09°ELTS
EQ'E9S'LTLS BI'ETL'6S9S €TTOYELTS  G6VEVLYS 89'87T'88S  £0'860'80TS  69°LI6'VLS  90°TYY'LI9TS  1S(8T'/[88S THYM
junowy
adueleg pajig 2101 £10Z/5T/S ET0Z/61/€ £102/62/1 Z10Z/9/2t 210Z/€/0T TT07/62/8 VM panoiddy
VM YM aieq adnoau|
00'599'9LY'ES YA paaosdde snuiw a3 wnuwjxew
39} 9|qehded wnwixely 15°ZS6'E9E'YS
AemysiH AJeIlIIAL/T8T SN 01 peoy [IoDdA - Z WdwSas G9E HS - a1ndniisenu) gigs
AUYINIAINS LNIWAVd

ALIHOHLNY ALINIBOW TVYNOID3Y ALNNOD 091VAIH



REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year {3/10/13 - 5/11/13
Contractor S&B Infrastructure, LTD
Project/WA SH365/Seg2/WA1
Invoice # U1695.100-06

Amount $173,602.23

Date Sent 05/21/2013

Date Received

Received by —

Recommendation: | x |Approval

Comments (if any):

7

it
Louis JonWA Pl‘{(;;/am Manager

| IDisapproval

Date /4 177

/

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



588 INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

INVOICE May 15, 2013

Regional Mobliity Authority
Hidalgo County RMA

PO Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

Attention: Flor E. Koll

Project Descriptlon: SH385/TCC Modified Segment 2

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 AMOUNT: $887,287.51 / TYPE: LS

Invoice No.: U1695.100-06

Invoice Period: 03/10/13 through 05/11/13

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 AMOUNT: $887,287.51 TYPE: LS

FUNCTION AUTHORIZED PERCENT INVOICED PREVIOUSLY  AMOUNT

CODE LIMIT COMPLETE TO DATE INVOICED  THIS INVOICE

PS&E

110 251,248.08 75.92% 190,739.93  190,739.93 0.00

120 25,675.44 100.00% 25,675.44 3,398.22 22,277.22

130 133,030.69 74.49% 99,097.06 44,043.14 55,053.92

161 377,193.88 75.67% 285415.86  189,144.77 96,271.09

162 10,260.43 90.00% 9,234.39 8,234.39 -

163 17.419.93 64.00% 11,148.34 11,148.34 -

164 72,459.06 53.01% 38,41266 , 3841266 (0.00)
887,287.51 659,723.68 ¢ 486,121.45«  173,602.23

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE: $ 173,602.23

280003L QS

3535 Sage Road « Houston, Texas 77056 « 713.845.5401 « Fax 713.993.9301



S&8 INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

| hereby certify that the attached invoice is true and correct, and that all services indicated have been provided.

S & B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

).

Daniel O. Rios, P.E., Senior Vice President
Project Manager

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR CONTRACT,
PLEASE REMIT: $173,602.23

S & B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

JP MORGAN CHASE BANK
ABA/ROUTING NUMBER 111000614
BANK ACCOUNT # 22900007104

Payment Due: June 14, 2013




jesodaid 1503

Zpo L ebed
2£650°01S ge's50°01L8 G4°0LL°0ZS 26 LLS'EES %09 1988 UOIBERIW 8947
[6100'8LS 16100818 ¥6°£00°9ES 96°900'09% %09 1g9eS SUONED0[RY BOADT]
G6 LLEES 29'€20'L2S /S°LOY'OES 25'6LL°EES %06 16928 3030 10 1510 9ZAJEUE - N0 9PISING (S)lauueyd iging
L2988 LLPLLLS 8£'929'8S v9'Zr9'6s %06 19788 Siwaweunnba) Aesapooy YINTS
$L69¢E°LS 26 L56'01S 99/2e°2I$ oy’ i69'CLS %06 193S (1S3ND3Y G3d4013A30
ATIN LOGDH LNOHLIM) pesodoid pue Bunsixg (sjuswwancidul fempeay) sHoday dnespiH
000$ $0°856 ¥9S 0 856 ¥9S $0 856 ¥9$ %001 18%S (1.S3n03Y G34013A30 A1INd LAAOH
1AOHLIW) pasodold pue Bunsixg BuizIg-—SPAAINI/SIBIUYSIOMaS LWIOIS - suoneindwo) MNnBIPAH
000S PrEL9alLs o €19'9LS Yre199ls %001 198S (15anD3d 43d4013A30
ATIN4 LAADH LNOHLIM) pasodoid pue Bupsixg uoneuisiap ebieyosip/erep J4B0IcspAH
00 0S 8y 929518 8v'929'GLS 8 929'S1S %001 19785 SOeN [ENPIAIDY| PUE [[2J3A0 3[B[N2[83 PUB SUjWISIap - sdepy sary abauiig
JOVNIVHD 19t
Z6'€50°SSS v1°£00'rbS 80°160'66% 69°0£0'€C1S 10qe (o£1 *O'd) lmeL qns
0o'pLL VS 02 LLLSES 02 58v°08% 00 92Y'68S %06 [ele] UMOPXEBIQ
O} SInoY-uew SOQA 39S} sjuawsaalby 10} sbumesp Areuiiaid B SIRIYUOD sjenjeag-siuaunsnipy Aunn
000S 00 08 0008 68'226 228 v3s Tismas Kenues 7 jaiend sieisg Anan ewads
Z66££ 018 v6 L. 85 98°119'81S ¥8 619023 %06 192S TOPERUoaans Jo IYBISIGAD
)
V.1VQ AVM-40-LHOIH (3
TTLLT'TTS TZ'G6E'ES yP'S$L9'6Z8 ¥9°629'62ZS Joqe (pzi "D'd) (eeL ans
76 190°68 00°0S 26 19068 Z6°190°6S %001 188S SBunoow S1apioyoyels 18 JSISSY pue pusiiy
$3020°ES 00°0S ¥9°0C0'ES +9'020'€S %001 198S —SEunsaw Jland ¢ Puany
99 ¥61°0LS 2C'86E'ES 88Z65'ELS 88°Z65'¢LS %001 19728 SBUITadiN 2and Z #0} Wd ISISSY
sajobaied 0Z1 94 [eRuan
TNIW3IATOANI Ori8Nd ANV "S3IANLS SVINSWNONIANT ONV ‘JINONOJ3 "VID0S ozt
00°0$ £6°6€L'061S £6°6EL'06}S 80°'8vZ°15¢S {sa1pmig ubjsag pue 8noy-0L t ') [E30L ans
00°0S S07T6L°LS S0'Z6L 1S 95°026'LLS %01 189S SISKIEUY 89A67 ABMDOO| JO LOIEJ0|3Y
00'0S 00°0S 0008 00°008°2S ERI #pms jo sauspuRllYy
00°08 0008 0008 0L°126'€S 18%3S 156031 jO USUIG0J9AGP pue Sbulpul) jO UONEIU3Sald
00'0% 00'0$ 0008 0L°126'€S 1928 gaJe |euonaun) yoea Joj sabejusapesip pue sabejueape Jo juawdojanag
00°0S 00°08 0008 01'126'ES 1985 PaIapisuad aq O} Seep] Jo BUILIO]S Utelq "seaie |euGHouny O JUaWdo[@Ag
00°0$ 00°0S 0008 0L°LZ6'ES 199S SIUBWIRULLOS PUE SUOISIBP "SJUIBJISUCD 'SIaAUp 1oal0id jo juswdojanaq
Apnis BuwBaUIbUT An{BA
00°0S 80'LEL’LS g0 LEL'LS 80°LEL'LS %001 189S WUSQ 2 SAI0N bunaay 39UasB)u0d 1dacua) UBisag mened pue uonesedaid Ul isissy
00°0$ 08°c0v'SS 08°€0v'SS 09'€0b'SS %001 198S Souslejuoy 10eaucy) ubisag
00°08 667266128 G6'LS6'12S vy Lyb' 1S %08 188S SUOKDeS SSOJY UD peseq Suawalinbay MOoY Aseuiuiaid
00°0S e /86'6LLS 82 '186'6L1S 0Z2'61E'€ELS %06 19'%S {182 Sn o) peoy (I03W) dnewayag ubitsag
00'0S 6821898 682v8'9% $0'€02'LS %56 18'8S Sajews] 1500 Aeuiwiald
00 0S ZLyevs LS [N %001 19'8S euamy) ubisa( Aempeoy dojaasg
00 0S8 S1095°2¢8 G1°095°CES $8°ELZ VES %56 192S {192 SN o peoy Jaxg) SaIPMS uoneso sinoy
S31GNLS NOIS3a ANV 31LN0YH oLt
HO8V1 |
IDIOAN] SIHL G3DI0ANI 3iva 334 J1TTHNOD | WAId 8., HGIYx3 woly 3002
ANA INNOWY ATSNOIATNd | OL1 Q3DIOAN] aaLVINLLS3 AN3D¥3d NOIL4I¥OS3a NOILONNS
§69LN "ONBOrs®s
Kuno) obepiH ‘AINNOD
| # NOILVZIMOHLOV ¥HOM rsd
EL0ZL LIS NAHL T8 'LOVEINOD
vy Aunod obiepiH JN3D
39Sd S9EHS 1103roud




fesodaid 1500

2102 obed
€2209°€LLS Sy LTh 98vs 89°£22 6595 16'282 28BS VLOL 103r0dd
00°08 26°565°LLS 26°565°41S 0Z'LELEES %S€ J0qe-uoN (¥91 O'd) |80l ans
00°006S (w)ags BOIYBA [EIUDY-[9ARIL
00'000°6S Wgss GSEJ 13 0} SdU) p 2IBPIY- [3ARYY,
00'0$ (u)gss SjgoN-jenes .
00'00Z'LS vges BUIDpO|aneL
0z €91S %05 uiges abes|IN-eoW0 YINY '8 1LISI] O) [BABIL
00'80vS %05 wgzs — oBeajip-leAeIL
00'0$ [AEEE {S19S UB|d) UodNpoidal apISinO SIold fBIAN
0003 [BEER SIONIIGNS %001 Pue %0t Jo sedo) Jaded
0008 (waes aySqep Uo Sjuawieoq buippid JO bulisod
0008 [(MEER BuIppig 10} SIUBWASHIBADY JadedsmaN
00°005'CS %05 (w)ges Spodey uondnpoiday apisin0
00'000°SS %001 (g3ss Bunea oiiqnd 40} JEWaYdS
00°00€’L$ 30N Sasuedxg e|gessnquiay
00°000°6$ %05 S0a sasuadx3 sjqesinquisy
00 000°€S %08 ()8 2S [ENILIONS 1O} 510}d dNewayds
00 0998 %08 wass 18un0J X3p3d
HOBV1NON
£2'209°¢LLS £6'6Z5'VLYS 9L AZ) 8p9s L£'961'bS8S 10qe7 {021-011 *D°3) {0101
0003 vL'918'92$ bL'918'92$ 98°2Z£'6€$ aoqe] {pat *0°d) ilmol ans
0008 gz 1¢6'48 9z 126'L$ 0°SLELLS %0L 18%S Tieamsid 2) IVl 10/Keja3s Pseiold
00 0% 6e'8.8S S€8.88 Z6E9F LS %09 19%S SSJON Sbuljealy laid aJedald
00°0$ 0¢ OVE'LS 02 0vE LS 00°98¥°01S %0L 198S UOnEWpIoo) NqiUo pue stunaaiy 1o2ioid
0008 916545 91'55.$ 06'288°1S %0t 199S {S/enianS %001 B %0€) Sbullsaw ‘1oid
00°0S 87'6EF CS BL6EPCS 0v'58F €S %0L 189S {51y Baig) Bunao Apeap Jelieuely wslod
0008 66°L8Y' LS 656'18'LS 95°'889°0L S %02 1988 BUSaH £)(piooD foid) Jabeue 9f01d
NOLLVYNIGEOO0D TVH3N3D vol
00°0% veBYL'LLS peapL LS £6°6L1'LLS 10gqe (€91 0'4) 1|0l QNS
00°0S 00299'S$ 00299'6S 00'vee LS %0S 1928 senif 1oy SIBWAS3
0008 vE'98l S8 vE 98P 'SS £6'560'9% %06 RS UBjd [o)ueD dyel]
AVAAGVOY SNO3NVTIIOSIN €9l
00°03 6EYEL 68 6EPEZ'ES £p'092'0LS 3691 (291 ‘D 'd) 1|01 ans
00708 6€ ¥EZ'6S 6E VEC 65 £p°09C0LS %06 189S sinoken buwbig
NOLLYZIVYNDIS ONV SONINAYIW "ONINDIS 291
60°1/2'96$ 1Ivp1°6818 98'519'682S 88'CoL LLES 1oqeq (181 *07d) 1MoL ans
00°0$ 0005 000§ 95°996'81S %0 199S UOIEUINI00D DS
G5 £l£'8S 00 05 SSELE'SS 26556 €4S %09 189S {uoiEo0i9y 39431 puE Aempootd) speday JHnelpAH
12°620°2¥8 vZ'10LLLS 1S°LEL POS 89'80G S8S %G/ 1938 ZEMpoo}J uigim Buispopy abpug
Lb'860°LS 107260°\S ¥G 061°8$ 2. 026°0LS %SL 198S jeuueLp Jond je uonende) Jneds
32I0ANI SIHL a3adIOANI ETRT(] 334 31T dW0D | Wuld B HGIUX3 wouy 3002
3Na LNAOWY | AISNOIAT¥d | OL G3DIOANI | (G3ALVIWLLSI 1NZON3d NOLLAINIS3a NOILONNA
5691N oN80oreses




£8°018°02LS
00'0s

@ouejeg
vM

a1eq
uawAed 103 paaoiddy sjunowy
BE'STS'ES L2'8T6'STS LE'TTI'ES
LT°8T6°STS LT'8T6°STS
90°SELTYTS 8E'STSES LE'TTIES TS L9T'VIS 0S'ELT'VTS 97'915'1Z$ IS'ELT'YTS
P2jiig |230) €10Z/1Z/S €10Z/vT/S €102/62/Y €10Z/L2/t €102/22/1 ZI0Z/ET/Tt  Z10Z/07/T1
VM a3eQ adjonu|
AYVININNS INFWAYd

ALIYOHLNY ALNIBOW TVYNOI93Y ALNNOD 09TVAIH

609€00082 # 3unoddy dooq

£10Z/01/9
£95'S8# 3d %L
3d ‘zan3lpoy *d
:Aq pasedald

juawdAed Joj pasosddy

o

ISELTYIS  TOLYS'8TS
z1oz/6T/0T  T10Z/81/6
08'85Z'1vSS

02’ vLv'6885
YT'6EL'IVLS HYM
TO'LPS'8ZS  90'SEL'IVTS THYM
unowy
T10z/ee/8 VM panoiddy

¥M panoadde snujw 83} winwixepw

22 a|jqeded wnwIXe|N 00'EEL'0EY'TS
€ WBwW3as S9€ HS - 1SQ3L



JUN 2013

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

>
.,,'
REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT \\*—“”'

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |April 2013

Contractor Tedsi Infrastructure Group
Project/WA SH365/Seg 3

Invoice # 20131536

Amount $25,928.27

Date Sent 06/05/2013

Date Received
Received by .

Recommendation: %JApproval | IDisapproval

Comments (if any):

Appn»odvo PorL

4~7 M ENT
G / lo { 2043
% A // o777
Louis Jones/HCRMA P m Manager Date
Boga

Vs
o/.

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net

X

Fare]]



TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

TEPE F-1640

L7

Ms. Pllar Rodriguez

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P. 0. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

Project 2012-1115-02

Consulting Engineers

1201 East Expressway 83 ¢ Mission, Texas 78572

Tel: (956) 424-7898
Fax: (956) 424-7022

May 14, 2013
Project No:
Invoice No:

2012-1115-02
20131536

HCRMA SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway - W.A. No. 2

Work Authorizatlon No. 2 to Professlonal Engineering Services Agreement
SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway

Professional Services from Aprli 20, 2013 to Aprii 30, 2013

Fee

Percent
Billing Phase Fee Complete
FC 110 - Route & Design 152,7569.93 5.00
Studies (TEDSI)
FC 120 - Env and Public 25,167.82 5.00
Involv (TEDSI)
FC 130 - ROW and Utility 55,749.12 5.00
(TEDSI)
FC 150 - Design Survey 7,179.56 5.00
(TEDSI)
FC 161 - H & H (TEDSI) 4,536.48 5.00
FC 162 - Signing and 14,671.34 5.00
Pavement Marklng (TEDSI)
FC 162 -Traffic Signal 130,303.70 5.00
Warrants (TEDSI)
FC 163 - Miscellaneous 24,410.24 5.00
Roadway (TEDSI)
FC 163 - lllumination 103,786.94 5.00
Warrants (TEDSI)
FC 170 - Bridge (TEDSI) 1,512.16 0.00
FC 110 - Route and Design 49,835.40 0.00
Studies (L&G)
FC 130 - ROW and Utility 40,766.88 0.00
(G&M)
FC 150 - Design Survey 65,355.86 0.00
(G&M)
FC 161 - H & H (Cortran) 59,830.37 0.00
FC 170 - Bridge (Unintech) 10,873.34 0.00
Total Fee 746,739.14 /

Total Fee

Earned

7,638.00
1,258.39
2,787.46

358.98

226.82
733.57

6,615.19
1,220.51
5,189.35

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
25,928.27

Previous Fee
Billing

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Current Fee
Billing

7,638.00
1,258.39
2,787.46

358.98

226.82
733.57

6,615.19
1,220.51
5,189.35

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

25,928.27 M

?47 Ony

p e
l.n,/m/u[?
koo.o Accova
29000 309



Project 2012-1115-02 SH 365 Segment 3 @ US 281 Military Highway Invoice 20131536
Billing Summary Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 25,928.27 0.00 25,928.27
Total Fee 746,739.14
720,810.87

Remaining Fee
Total this Invoice

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:
TEDS! Infrastructure Group, Inc.
738 Highway 6 South, Suite 430

Houston, Texas 77079

Authorized By:

6/% Z// 2

%@F.ﬁ:fﬁg.%. 7/

Project Manager

Page 2



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |April 2013

Contractor Tedsi Infrastructure Group B
Project/WA SH 365/Seg 3

Invoice # 20131535

Amount $7:136.25 ?35’)5’ . 3%

Date Sent 06/05/2013

Date Received
Received by

Recommendation: %ngroval | |Disapproval

Comments (if any):

A(pmwc\o Q)Q
%

a9 orvenNT

372

\e/:o/‘u\@

Z
ofra

Louis Jones, HCM Igr/érﬁ/lanager Date ¢ **¢/

7

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




TEDS]I INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP
Consulting Engineers

TEDSI 1201 East Expressway 83 ¢ Mission, Texus 78572
TEPE F-1840 Tel: (956) 424-7898
c Fax: (956) 424-7022

May 21, 2013
Project No:
Invoice No:

Ms. Pllar Rodriguez

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P. 0. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

2012-1115-01
20131535

Project 2012-1115-01 HCRMA SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway
Limlts of Proposed Work:
1. Along U281 from Spur 600 to FM 2557
2.1 Road from BSIF connection to Highline Road
3. San Juan Road from BSIF connection to Highline Road
rofesslonal Services from Aprli 01, 2013 to Aprll 30, 2013
Fee
Percent Previous Fee Current Fee

Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing

Route & Deslgn Studies 140,615.06 100.00 140,615.06 137,099.68 3,515.38

(FC 110)

Dlrect Expenses 2,120.00 100.00 2,120.00 2,120.00 0.00

Total Fee 142,735.06 142,735.06 139,219.68 \/ 3,515.38

Total Fee 3,515.38 /

Bliling Summary Current Prior To-Date

Total Bliings 3,515.38 13021068V  142,735.06 ¢

Total Fee 142,735.06
Total this Invoice
Outstanding Involces . YY\' A
Numbe Date Balance Pﬂ“
w 4/30/2013 3,621.37
ota 3,621.37
Total Now Due $7,136.75
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
738 Highway 6 South, Sulte 430
ouston) Texas 77079

Authorized By:

L

Date: 54{ } / / 3
graig F. £l

Stoplg, V.E."(/
Project Maglager




HCRIMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

MecAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year [2/1/13 - 3/31/13
Contractor Tedsi infrastructure Group
Project/WA SH365/Seg3

Invoice # 20131525

Amount $3,621.37

Date Sent 05/21/2013

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: %lApproval | IDisapproval

Comments (if any):

A‘o‘onoucb KQ
?:7 MENT?,

2T

e /lo/?,m?
Louis Jones%kﬁ%m Pr{gf‘ﬁu Manager Date / e

7z

e

7/
Please return this fo;rﬁ via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



P — " TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

Consulting Engineers
TEDSI 1201 East Expressway 83 ¢ Mlssgn. Tegls 78572
TOPE F4840 Tel: (956) 424-7898
6 Fax: (956) 424-7022
April 29, 2013
Project No: 2012-1115-01
Inveice No: 20131525
Ms. Pller Rodriguez
Hidalgo County Regionai Moblllty Authority
P. O. Box 1768
Pharr, TX 78577
Project 2012-1115-01 HCRMA SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway
Limits of Proposed Work:

1. Along US 281 from Spur €00 to FM 2557
2. 1 Road from BSIF connection to Highline Road
3. San Juan Road from BSIF connection to Highline Road

Professional Services from February 1. 2013 to March 31, 2013
Fea
Percent Previous Fee Current Fee
Billing Phase Feo Complete Earned Billing Bitling
(Route & Deslgn Studles 140,615.06 97.50 137,009.88 133,584.31 3,515.37
FC 110)
Diract Expsnses 2,120.00 100.00 2,120.00 2,014.00 106.00
Total Fee 142,735.06 139,210.68 135,598.31 v 3,621.37
Total Fee 3,821.37
Bliling Summary Current Prlor To-Date
Total Blilings 3,621.37 135,598.31 139,219. 68'/
Total Fes 142,735.06 v
Remalning Fee 3,615.38

Total this Involce

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: ' “7 Qw "‘D
TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
738 Highway 6 South, Suite 430

Houston, Texas 77079

u/m 2013
Loo‘o Accoun?

Authorized By: < ] Date: 575 //5 230003 G Q ﬁ
Craig F. St P.E. 7
Projgct nager V /




Ex_nthia Luera

m— —
From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 10:23 AM
To: Louis Jones
Cc: Eric Davila; Cynthia Luera; Analy Diaz
Subject: HCRMA Vendor Invoice -
Attachments: Tedsi 20131525 Payment Recommendation Form.pdf
Louis,

Please review and reply with recommendation.

*Cynthia, | can’t remember if | sent this or not but | cannot find an email showing that | ever did send it —and | haven’t
paid it. They included the amount in Invoice # 20131535, | just need Louis approval to include it in that payment. Sorry
for the confusion, if any. ©

Thank you,

FLOR E. KOLL

Program Administrator

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Physical Address: Mailing Address:
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor P.0. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577 Pharr, Texas 78577

Ofc. (956) 402-4762
Fax. (956) 402-4762
Cell. (956) 310-3766
fkoll@hcrma.net
www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- GW1.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS



€10Z/11/9

£95'S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zandupoy *d
:Aq pasedasg
*(3onpap) 9€'80T'BTYS 0 JuNowe ay3 Uy
T # VM PasIAal e pue LT°ZLL pLLS §0 Wwnowe 3|geded wnuwixew 3yl 03 Pasiaal ue yum Suthaang puel s0Q yum wawaaidy a31as JulAaning |BUOISSa0Ld 01 T # [RIuawsajddng panocidde OT-£T0T UONNOS3Y »
*€9Z'£G59S JO JUNOWE 3Y1 Ul TH VM 03U}
278 T # VM Pa1epI|oSuod pue 0o E9Z €59S JO Junowe ajqeded wnuwixew 03 33ueyd ou yum SuAsAINg puel §OQ YiM w318y 321uas BulABAING [BUOISS2J0Ld 313521 pue puswe GE-ZTOT UOHN|0S3Y e
609£0008 # unoday doo]
sgq awAhed 1oy panciddy
™ s 7
JuawrAeg J0) panosddy Junowy
TZ'ET9'VES
S6'LTL'ETS- TE'9CB'TIYS TZ'ETIVES 05°ZS1'8vS SE'80T'8TYS THYM
unowy
aouejeq paiig feoy £102/v/9 €10Z/2Z/€ VM parosddy
M ym 3aie( adnoau|
18'€99'9SES VM panoidde snujw a3y wnwixey
0T-£10Z uonniosay- £10Z ‘07 Y12 panoidde T "ON OlEZIIOLINY YJOM PISIAY  SE'BOT'STYS
0T-£T0Z uoiInjasay - £10Z ‘0T Y2Iew parosdde asy siqeAed wnwixew pasinay LT ZLL'VLLS
9EE HS 03 9TOT W4 woJy S9E HS - ButAamins puel soa
SUYIT'Y6CZS  09'0S0°'6SES
00°000°0TS 00°000°0YS . 00°000'0vS 00°000°05$ THYM
STYIT'v8ZS  09°0S0°6TES . TLVOS'TLS  LS'9SL'TLTS  TE'68L'SLS SL'¥9T°'€09% THYM
unowy
asuejeg P3iltg |e30L . z10Z/9/T1 Z10Z/T€/01 z10z/92/1 110Z/L/TT VM panoiddy
vm M 218(Q 3JH0AU|
00°0% VM paacidde snuiw 83} wnwixepw

AYVNIANS INJWAVd
ALIHOHLNY ALNISOW TYNOI93Y ALNNOD 091VAIH

29y a|qeAed wnuwixel S/ 'p9T'ES9S

9EE HS 01 9T0T W4 WoJj SO HS - Sulkaning puey soQ



e "

el <.,

» ]
S

ik /> 2y
2 !
: -,

LR O

E,?&ﬂj!éﬂ,ﬂmﬁ &
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY i g?"'
Y
REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT Rl

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year

Contractor Dos Land Surveying
Project/WA SH 365/Seg 1
Invoice # 02 TCC Supp
Amount $34,623.21

Date Sent 06/05/2013

Date Received
Received by

Recommendation: /K_JApproval | |Disapproval

Comments (if any):

B é /“/n Los,
Louis Jones,/HQR/lCMrogfan(Manager Date 7/

Please return this fém via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



Bill To:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
510 S. Pleasantview Drive
Weslaco, Tx 78596

Attention:
Flor E. Koll
Transportation Planner |

Professional Surveying Services

SH 365/ Trade Corridor Connector (West Section)
Limits: Between Shary Rd. & GSA Connector
Supplemental Agreement to Main Contract

No.: 02 TCC Supp

Date; Tuesday, June 04, 2013

%

CONTRACT % CURRENT REMAINING / PAID CURRENT

Scope of Wark AMOUNT ADVANCE ADVANCE BALANCE 10 DATE p AMOUNT DUE
3.2 In-Fill Topo & Planimetrics $19,314.22 100.00% $19,314.22 $0.00 $0.00{/1 $19,314.22
Section 6 - Special or Mitigation Surveys: $15,308.99 100.00% $15,308.99 $0.00 $0.00 $15,308.99
6.1 Surverys for Engineering Design
6.1.2 Cross Culverts/Bridges
6.1.3 Drainage Ditch/irrigation Canal/Flood Control Structures
6.1.4 Utilities
6.1.5 Additional Topography and/or Planimetrics

Total $34,623.21 - $34,623.21 $0.00 $0.00 C $34,623.21
Ay o Ny i
CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $34,623.21

Dos Land Surveying

Please remit to:

1002 E. Exp. 83 Weslaco, Texas 78596

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

o )
| -

c./n(mma
L""’f A e cOwnm #*

28 000 3 0%




€102/11/9
£95'S8# 3d %L
3d ‘zan3upoy 'd
:Aq pasedaid

“(39npap) §Z°961'ZZY$ 4O unowe ay3 uy

T # VM PasiAal e pue 05'Z6T'P6LS JO Junowe ajqeAed winwixew ay3 03 pasiAal ue Yim YHD Yum Juawaaidy aoiuas SuiAaning [euolssajold 01 T # [eluawalddng paacudde g0-£T0Z UonNjosaYy .
'E9Z'ES9S JO JUNOWeE Ay} Ul T# YM Olul
<78 T # YA\ polep|josuod pue mh.mm¢.ogw J0 junowe w_n_m>mn wnuwixeu: 03 UMCMr_u ou Yum YHD yiim ucwsww;w< ARG m=_>w>.=..m |euoissajold 31e1sal pue puawe Q- T0Z UoNjosay -
609E0008Z # JuNoddy doo]
2eg uawAed Joy parciddy

W.O\P\:\.J * -

jJuawAed Joj panosddy Junowy

SLE29'095
05°/88°6Z1%  SL'809°T6TS SL'ET9'095 ST96Y'TIYS THYM
wnowy
aouejeg pa|jig jelo €10Z/€/9 VM panosddy
vMm VM 3jeQ adjoAu|
SZ'969'TLES VA panosdde snuiw 33) winuwixepw
60-£T0Z U0NN|0S3Y - ETOT ‘02 Y24eW paroidde 3a) UOHEZIIOYINY JIOM PasIARY  S2'96V'TIYS
60-ET0Z uoNNiosay - £T0T ‘0T Y24e paaoidde 33) ajqeded wnunxey pasinay  0S'Z61°v6LS
TLOE W4 01 9EE HS W04y S9E HS - YHD
SLESP'BOZS  00'SB6'TELS SLBEV'OVYS
00°000°SZ$ 0005 . 00°000°'s2S THYM
SL'ESY'EBTS  00'S86'TETS * 05290'v2S  05TT6'L0ZS  SL'BEY'SIPS THYM
unowy
aouejeg pajg |e10] . €T0Z/v/€ snouep YA panoiddy
M Ym a1eQ adloau|
00°0$ ¥M pancidde snuil 93} wnwixepy

AYVNIANS LNJWAVd

23) 3|qeied wnwixe S/ '8EVOVYS
ZLOE N4 01 9EE HS WOoJy SOE HS - Sa1epd0ssy g Aajpeay ‘ejjiueiuinp

ALIHOHLNY ALNISOW 1¥NOI93Y ALNNOD 091vdIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

A3 .
AV & T
" 1
N JUN 20138
2 DANNCI AU
ENGINGER

e

28 FI AN

T
P e

s
H
!

N
w

Month and Year

Contractor Quintanilla, Headley and Associates -
Project/WA SH 365/Seg 2

Invoice # 8266

Amount $60,623.75

Date Sent 06/05/2013

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation:

%{Approval

| |Disapproval

Comments (if any):

Nee j“fwl%/o/ S

(o cespar DT o Qedorp
Newot oo s, b/

_ 0
//

-

Aponoube Fia

Fagerien?
272
@i

[‘ao\?

v
LouisJonWrog}Aﬁ'l Manager Date / / “
JE
rd
/

r
Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net

—



Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors

Enghering Firm Registration No. F-151
Surveying Fym Registanon NG, 10041100

124 E Sutby. . Ty 78538
Phone mm%smlmr

BILLTO

Hidalgo County RMA

Attn: Ms. Flor Koll

118 South Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

DATE INVOICE No.

6/3/2013 8266

/2 /

21
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES [/b W /"‘l iy

PROJECT: HIDALGO COUNTY TRADE CORRIDOR CONNECTOR SH 365 FROM 10TH : 60,623.75

STREET TO U.S. 281-MILITARY RD

WORK AUTHORIZATION No. 1- SUPPLEMENTAL No. 1

PAYMENT REQUEST No. 4

1.2 SECONDARY CONTROL (FROM 10TH STREET TO U.S. 281-MILITARY RD)

EXCLUDING THE TCC/IBTC INTERCHANGE.

1.2.1 COORDINATION, ADMIN., RESEARCH AND ABSTRACTING TASKS

1.2.2 FIELD WORK TASKS

TOTAL TASK COST $8,208.78

3.2 IN-FILL TOPO AND PLAINMETRICS (FROM LAS MILPAS RD TO U.S. HWY 281)

3.2.1 COORDINATION, ADMIN., RESEARCH AND ABSTRACTING TASKS

3.2.2 FIELD WORK TASKS

3.2 3 OFFICE WORK/DELIVERY PREPARATION TASKS

TOTAL TASK COST: $ 24,310.00 e

EXPECTED WITHIN

5. UTILITY SURVVEY (FROM LAS MILPAS RD TO U.S.HWY 281) \/ 30 DAYS FROM

5.2 FIELD WORK TASKS INVOICE DATE

TOTAL TASK COST: $ 8,250.00 UNLESS
OTHERWISE

6. SPECIAL OR MITIGATION SURVEYS (FROM LAS MILPAS RD TO U.S. HWY 281) SPECIFIED IN

6.1.2 CROSS CULVERTS/BRIDGES CONTRACT.

6.1.2.1 COORDINATION, ADMIN., RESEARCH AND ABSTRACTING TASKS
6.1.2.2 FIELD WORK TASKS

6.1.2.3 OFFICE WORK/DELIVERY PREPARATION TASKS
TOTAL TASK COST: § 9,927.50

Pag,e!




Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors

DATE INVOICE No.

Sighasrog Frm Brgisezion e 41 6/3/2013 8266
124 E Subbs, Edndury. Taxas 78833
Phone 9583818480 Fax 95073810827
BILLTO
Hidalgo County RMA
Attn: Ms. Flor Koll
118 South Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AMOUNT
6.1.3 DRAINAGE DITCH/ IRRIGATION CANAL/ FLOOD CONTROL STRUCTURES
6.1.3.1 COORDINATION, ADMIN., RESEARCH AND ABSTRACTING TASKS
6.1.3.2 FIELD WORK TASKS
6.1.3.3 OFFICE WORK/DELIVERY PREPARATION TASKS
TOTAL TASK COST: $ 9,927.50
TOTAL TASK COST DUE: $ 60,623.75
SALES TAX 0.00
PAYMENT IS
EXPECTED WITHIN
30 DAYS FROM
INVOICE DATE
UNLESS
OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED IN
CONTRACT.
=
$60,623.75“|,
i 0.1 0 N
Page 2

7*

g

/1] 2048
kco@/ Accouvu
290003609



HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year ([1/28/13 - 3/3/13
Contractor Atkins
Project/WA SH 365

Invoice # 1163036
Amount $54,965.13
Date Sent 05/29/2013

Date Received
Received by

Recommendation: Approval | [Disapproval

Comments (if any):

LowsJon%CRMA rogram Manager

,/

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Atkins North America, Inc.
6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840
Fax: +1.512.327.2453

www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

March 14, 2013

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoli@hcrma.net

RE: February 2013 Invoice
State Highway 365 (SH 365) (Project No. 100020726)

Dear Ms. Koll:

Enclosed please find the invoice and progress report for work completed for the period
01/28/2013 through 03/03/2013. The total amount due for this period is $54,965.13.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc. Larry Cox (Cox MclLain)
Project File



NATKINS

PROGRESS REPORT

To Flor Koll (HCRMA)
From Sharon Becca
Date March 14, 2013
Project State Highway 365 (SH 365) [Project No: 100020726
Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 1/28/2013 — 3/3/2013)
Task Description Progress Report
Project Management & ¢ Coordination with HCRMA PMC and CMEC.
1.0 ety e Project c.oorQir.latlon
» Monthly invoicing
Agency Coordination & .
Y Public Involvement No action
. s ROE coordination
3.0 | Rightof Entry « ROE mapping
Environmental
Ca Classification Letter Task complete
o EA update and coordination
»  Socioeconomics section update
: = Ecology sections
5.0 gg\éz%ngtental = Hazmat update
* Noise modeling; noise study document
= [ndirect and cumulative impacts (ICI) coordination
a  NRCS coordination
Section 404 e Finalized T&E Evaluation per PMC comments and submitted for District review
6.0 Delineation e Finalized Wetlands Report per PMC comments
o Prepared and submitted USACE request for jurisdictional determination
7.0 | Cultural Resources
¢ ROE coordination — identified parcels requiring access
¢ Finalized research design per TxDOT ENV comments
7.01 | Archaeology ¢ Research design approval coordination
e Coordinated field survey efforts
o Field surveys conducted week of 02/22/13 and week of 03/01/13
¢ ROE coordination — identified parcels requiring access
7.02 | Historic Resources e Research design approval coordination
o Field survey conducted week of 02/18/13
8.0 | IBWC Permit No assoclated budget
9.0 | Section 4(f) Evaiuation | De miminis information request coordination.
10.0 Archaeology Survey Continued preparation of comprehensive survey report.
Reports
156.0 | Expenses Expenses accrued this period.
16.0 | Subconsuitant (CMEC) | Project and ICI coordination (to be invoiced next month)

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200 ¢ Austin, Texas 78730 « Telephone: 512.342.3332 « Fax: 512.327.2453 « www.pbsj.com




Hidalgo County RMA Invoice Date: March 14, 2013
Aitn; Godfrey Garza Project #: 100020726

510 S. Pleasantview Drive Invoice #; 1163036
Weslaco, TX 78596

Project Description : HCRMA SH 365
Invoice Cormments:
Involcing Period : January 28,2013 to March 03, 2013
Baslc Services Current

Lump Sum 54,965.13

Total Invoice 54,965.13

Total Due this Involce usD 54.965.1D
Contract Amount : 534,092.60
Previous Billed: 228,194.53 fP
Billed to Date 283,159.66 Ao.' O ML\I
Contract Balance : 250,932.94 /2

Remit to: (‘/u( Y HIK
Atkins North America, inc
PO Box 848176
Dallas, TX 75284-8176 hoop hecoon H

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927 2% 000 3(064



£1'596'vS £5'¥61°82¢ 89'651'€92 09'260'vES TY10L
85'80L°8 86'80L'8 69°82 $1°690'82 uenNsucogns gl

60°899'S 60'899'S £8'vl ZeeeT'ee _sasuadxy St

28856 0.°650'2 25'810'S sZyl 1698L°LZ Y Aening Abojoaeyasy oL
81°09L 89°L0L'G 99'198'S £6'6€ £5°969'V1 1eniea (§)y uopdes 60
Muued OMma! 80
¥5°'126'8L 08°S96°'c9 $£°/88'28 $£29 62°296°2EL S30UN0SaY [RINYND 20
£e'evy's 20°€89°'21 SE2EL'LT 6809 £0°L0L'PE 183U(8(Q Y0Y UORISS 80
8y LES L 10'SLY'6E 6Y'95Z'L9 96°GS 92°/€v'601 juswnood AN3 )
P9'GET'SL ¥9°'GEZ'S) 00t $9°'GE2'sL LOBOUISSBID ANT %0
£8°16G°L £9'EhL’L oy'sel's ev'L9 aL'6LZ'yl Anu3 o by €0
2908, 2908 9zt 0€°G56'€2 11Gnd % pioog Asuaby 20
G6'LS0'E 9/'9Z¢'19 LL8LV0L 1569 29°S6€£'L0L *» Jswebeuey afaud 10

_lues.ﬁ weung pauwes snoiresd pewes [jol 8)8/dLL0D 884 Joenuod olUBN Ys8] JequinN 4sel
Juedled
EL-¥VIN-PL ajeg gg/s8dMeg ANJ/S9E HS
9e0e9L L JequinN a2ioAuj YWY Auno) obijepiH
92.,02000L laquin joafold




HCRMA LA
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY g W
,-_"‘} Qe

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT *“46 g 15"
To: Dannenbaum Engineering
Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208
McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |April 2013
Contractor Atkins
Project/WA SH 365
Invoice # 1167694
Amount $27,991.36
Date Sent 05/22/2013

Date Received
Received by

Recommendation: ;ﬂApproval | [Disapproval

Comments (if any):

Aporodro foq

?A\jmeu'?
/7 7~ )
12 1 d
(‘/u/ut?:

// _{—//L_f/ﬁ}‘
"I i

2
Louis Jone,,/HCRMA‘ﬁ/’ am Manager Date

&

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



Atkins North America, Inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1,512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

May 13, 2013

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoli@hcrma.net

RE: April 2013 Invoice
State Highway 365 (SH 365) (Project No. 100020726)

Dear Ms. Koll:

Enclosed please find the invoice and progress report for work completed for the period
04/01/2013 through 04/28/2013. The total amount due for this period is $27,991.386.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc:  Larry Cox (Cox McLain)
Project File



ATKINS

PROGRESS REPORT

To Flor Koll (HCRMA)
From Sharon Becca
Date May 13, 2013
Project State Highway 365 (SH 365) [Atkins Project No: 100020726}
Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 4/1/2013 — 4/28/2013)
Task Description Progress Report
» Coordination with HCRMA PMC and CMEC.
10 Project Management & | ¢ Project coordination (biweekly telecons)
’ Administration e Monthly invoicing
s Coordination related to 04/04/2013 Request for Information (RFl) Memo
Agency Coordination & ,
20 | pupiic Involvement * Noaction
3.0 | Right of Entry « No action
Environmental
Gl Classification Letter TS cOmpIStS
¢ EA update and coordination
« Updated EA per materials provided per 04/04/13 RFI Memo
. » Ecology sections update
5.0 gg\éz?nn:‘\fntat = Noise study coordination/response to comments
= Indirect and cumulative impacts (ICl) coordination
= Reformatted T&E Evaluation Memo and prepared Biological Evaluation (BE)
report per Pharr District's request. Submitted BE on 04/17/13.
60 Section 404 o ‘l;{(etspor}detc_i to USACE request for information on the preliminary jurisdictional
) Dslineation bl el
e Submitted responses on 04/24/13.
7.0 | Cultural Resources
7.01 | Archaeology ¢ Archaeological survey report mapping and coordination,
e ¢ Responded to PMC's comments on the Draft Survey Report.
7.02 | HistoricResources | , g, pmitted revised draft HRSR on 04/17/13
8.0 | IBWC Permit No associated budget
9.0 | Section 4(f) Evaluation |e Review of DOS Logistics Irrigation Report
e Preparation and submittal of comprehensive survey report (inciuding Sections A
100 Archaeology Survey & C, and IBTC). Submitted for PMC’s review on 04/01/13.
’ Reports s Responded to PMC’'s comments on the Draft Survey Report on 04/19/13.
e Submitted revised Draft Survey Report to ENV on 04/23/13.
15.0 | Expenses Expenses accrued this period.
16.0 | Subconsultant (CMEC) | e No action

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200 e Austin, Texas 78730 s Telephone: 512,.342.3332 » Fax: 512.327.2453 « www .pbsj.com




Hidalgo County RMA invoice Date: May 13,2013
Attn: Flor Koll Project #: 100020726

P.O. Box 1766 Invoice #: 1167694

Pharr, TX 78577

Project Descrlption : HCRMA SH 365
Invoice Comments:
involcing Period : April 01,2013 to April 28, 2013
Basic Services Current
Lump Sum 27,991.36
Total Involce 27,991.36
Total Due this Invoice USD 27,991.36 )
Contract Amount : 5§34,092.60
Previous Billed: 352,811.20 ” > 0
Bllled to Date 380,802.56 ay Nuyf
Contract Balance : 153,290.04 /?
Remit to: ‘-l-/” ( 10\3
Atkins North America, inc
PO Box 848176 L,gop hecovur
Dallas, TX 75284-8176

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927 Z% 000 3(‘ é ?
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927



9€°166'L2 oz'Llg'zse 95'208'08¢ 09'260'vES VL0l
85'85Z'S¢ 85°862'Ge 06 +1'690'82 juBjnsucagng gl
2e2\2's 9¢'6¥b'6 89'199'7L SE'8E Z2'SET'SE sasuedxg St
9£'690'} S9°9by'TL LO'ZLS'EL 8.'€9 16'981'L2 ¥ Aaning ABojoaetoly oL
08’LEL 25°580'9 Ze'LIE'D 66'Z¥ £5°969'FL 1eNieA] (J)4 uonoag 60
yuuad OME} 80
£LEV6'C 65'vEY'96 2£'8.£'66 R 62296'ZEL S801N0s8Y fRINnY 20
¥0°800'2 LL160'se S1°650'0E L9'98 £0°202'vE j1eauliaq ot UopIes 90
06228'8 86'¥20°SL 29°/¥8'€8 2992 9L LEY'601 JUaWno0g ANJ Eh)
$9°GET°SL $9'S£2'S) 00L $9°G€2'GL UOREAYISSEID ANI +0
€ ¥E6'8 YE'vES'8 €829 91'6L2'¥L Anqu3 jo b €0
11°869'8 21°869'8 Leog 0€'SS6'EZ ijand 3 p1oog Aoueby 20
127 L0L'2 9z'2Z6L'zL 1v'668'vL 18°€L 29°£6£'10L % ewabeuep jo8faid )
buyg juern? peteg snoinald paules jejo} ajsjdwod a9 Joriuon eleN ysel Jaquinp ysel
uassed
_ e ————
EL-AVIN-EL aeqg 9¢/89%IMBg ANF/G9E HS
$69.941 laquinp 8010AU| vy Aluno?) obiepiH

922020001 Jaquiny j0afoid



SNAZY
\\\\\% 4 Zs%’*\

S 3,
HCRMA £
s 2

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 3 %{‘ﬁgg&%é §
A &

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |[April 2013
Contractor Atkins -
Project/WA IBTC

Invoice # 1167791

Amount $895.48

Date Sent 05/22/2013

Date Received
Received by

Recommendation: | >‘ |Approval | [Disapproval

Comments (if any):

f/\«'J {J /)""-7(- 0{ 7’2_& /4’“‘“"""@
/\Mdy S H+o ol clo
j: Bl/ﬁ 'Afpem')du'b ga.

Ay M N
4 Ftrer .
f‘}‘_rﬂ/ Zdl Lin
Louis Jones, HCRIMA ProgzayManager Date ¢ 1%/ frlf 2013
A~

Please return this form v/ia'/emai! to fkoll@hcrma.net

i
r



Atkins North America, Inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1,512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

May 14, 2013

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoli@hcrma.net

RE: April 2013 Invoice

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (Project No. 100011499)
US 83 Connector to SH 495 (Project No. 100014846)
Dear Ms. Koll;

Enclosed please find the invoices and progress report for work completed for the period
04/01/2013 through 04/28/2013 for the subject HCRMA projects. The total amount due
for this period for the IBTC project is $895.48.

e [BTC (100011499): $895.48
e US 83 Connector (100014846): $0.00

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc. Velma Garcia (L&G)
Project File



NATKINS

STATUS REPORT

To Flor Koll (HCRMA)
From Sharon G. Becca
Date May 13, 2013
International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC); and
Priojects US 83 Connector to SH 495

Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 04/01/2013 — 04/28/2013)

International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project No: 100011499

Task Description Progress Report
B2.2 | N&P and Alternatives No actibn
B2.3 | Public Involvement No action

e Invoicing and subconsultant coordination

2L B0 Rk ST » Submitted IBTC federalization fee estimate on 04/03/13

B2.5 | Section 404 Delineation No action

B2.6 | Cultural Resources No action

B2.7 | NEPA/Environmental Management | No action

B3.0 | Phase || ESA Oversight No action
B8.1 | Direct Expenses No charges
B9 | Sub consultant (L&G) No charges
US 83 Connection to SH 495
Project No: 100014846
Task | Description ' ' Progress Report
23 ' Public Involvement No action '
2.4 | Environmental Document No action
2.5 | Section 404 Delineation No action
2.6 | Cultural Resources No action
2.7 | NEPA/Environmental Management | No action
2.8X | Direct Expenses No charges
2.9 | Sub consultant (L&G) No action

6504 Bridge Paint Parkway, Suite 200 » Austin, Texas 78730 » Telephone: 512.342.3332 « Fax: 512.327.2453 « www.pbs.com




Hidalgo County RMA Invoice Date: May 14, 2013
Attn: Flor Koll Project #: 100011499

P.O. Box 1766 Invoice #: 1167791

Pharr, TX 78577

Project Description : Hidalgo International Bridge Trade *CORRIDOR* Engineering Services
Invoice Comments:
Involcing Perlod : Aprl 01,2013 to April 28, 2013
Baslic Services Current

Lump Sum 895.48

Total Invoice 895.48

Total Due this Involce UsD 895.4f>
Contract Amount : 1,280,817.85 SoeEsSSS
Previous Billed: 1,208,564.87 ?
Billed to Date 1,208,480.45
Contract Balance : 71,337.40 . 0”‘7

2

Remit to: / It
Atkins North Amerlca, inc La u ‘ 3
PO Box 848176 A
Dallas, TX 75284-8176 c
Tax ID: 50-0896138 L°°P conrt

Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927 29 0\ 36 0T



81’568 126v85'80¢2'L Sy 08¥'602'L _ 68218082’ Tvi10L
YE'£90°0L8 YEES0'2LE 1566 8280918 9% — JUBynsuoogng 68
2T EY0'EE CCEVD'EE [{1X4°] 00°02S°E9 sasuadx3 alia 1'ed
00'€LO’LL 00°EL0'LL 0oL 00°ELO°L L WBisIeAQ |1 9sByd lL'ed
yL°0ee28 ¥1'0EE'e8 001 #1°0€€'C8 L [Ejualuohaul /Y dIN .28
€' 96'8E | e 96'8E L 00l eV ¥96°8EL $32Jn0sSay [BJnind g'cd
61'G85'Cy 61°G55°2Y 0oL 64'6558°2h jesulieq p0 uoyoesg o4z

81’568 SO'vL9'29 £5'60S°89 £0'569 G9°0GE'S0L SWN30(] [EjuallucIAug (&4
00°€68°81 00°€68'8L 00} 00°c68'8L juawiaajonul dHqnd g£ecd
00'80L°2 008012 00l 00'801'2 SanjeLls]{y pue 4N ccd

uonasiod ejeq 128
_Iw.SEm Juauny pawe snoinaig palues [ejo] 3j8/dwo) 69 JoRIJUOD SlEN YSE ] J8quInp ySej
Jusaiad

e e, ————— ——— ———o o —— ———— |

66v.(40AIHHOD). L8IH-VINYOH
vind Aunod obiepiy

EL-AVA-PL ajeq
L6LLSEL Jaquingy 8210AU]|
66¥1 10001 Jaquinp j08foid



A4

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LLP

SAN ANTONIO

3707 N.St.Mary'sSt.,Suite200 * San Antonio,TX78212
Tel 210.538.9933 ¢ Fax 888.330.7890  www.tuggeyllp.com

June 6, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

Frecuitve Trrector

Hidaigo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re: Legal Services
Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

On behalf of Tuggey Fernandez LLP, 1 want to thank vou for your confidence in our firm
to represent you in the above referenced matier.

Enclosed you will find our invoices for legal services rendered and disbursements
incurred on your behalf through May 31, 2013. Separate invoices for your general matters
($220.00) and project matters ($1,128.50) are attached. Your outstanding balance from April
2013 is $3,310.76.

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 538-9935 or bfernandez@tuggeyllp.com.

Very frulv yours,

é A()(J nOUE0 Ra_

Blakely i.. Fernandez.

’/)@1 MmENT

Enclosure
copy: File ) : '

cc:  Flor Koll via email fkoll@hcrma.net
W / 1 / 013




OV’ £S6'8LL'TS
76'598'891$
S8'SSE'YE9S

00'SLL'S$

€9'096'6065

aleqg o1 pa|jig
YMT3d

76'S98'8915

z10Z/8/0T

68'859'TV1S

zoz/L/e

€T0Z/T1/9
£95'S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zandupoy 'd

:Aq pasedaig
609€00082 # NIy doo
lea 4 uauwded 10j paaosddy
g0z \ nm J = /

1E°0ZL'9Y€S JO Wnowe ay) w1 7181 Joj Aanuns aydesSodoy pue 1ydyy elae [9A3] MO| € PPPE 9HYM 01 £ "ON [eIuawWwalddng

0E'0ZT'6YTS JO WuNOWe 3yl Ul G9¢ HS Joj Apms SupaauBu3 anjep e pappe g#yM 01 Z ON |eludwa)ddng

$0'60€ TS JO IUNOWE 31 U) SIE HS UO SPINJL IYS[2MIBAQ 104 APMIS YR L © Pappe 9HYM 03 T 'ON |eluawajddng

1IN0 pasoja pue £G6'ZET'8LS WNowe ay u) T jeruawaiddns Aq £6°69€LY8S O Junowe panosdde wioy palonpap sem SHYM 40j aduejeg

£6'69€°LP8S JO IUNOWE GHYM Pas|Aal e 1o} yseanno aygnd 104 000'SH$ PPE 01 PaleISas pue papuawe SEYM

1IN0 pasoj pue 9/'85% L6TS JO Wnowe ayl u| T jeyuawajddns Aq T9'¢T8'T68S JO Junowe panoidde wouy pa1anpap sem pHYM 10} aduejeg

*3310AU] ZTOZ ‘£ AN UO Ju3WAedIaA0 01 NP 0O'0LS PAUPAII FHYM 404 Bulllig ZTOZ *9 Isnany

‘Junowe pasosdde 193w 01 1O 65P'SS AG PaaNpaJ THYM 4o} Buljliq 2107 ‘8 Ae

‘pajj2oued pue Aless3IIaU 10U sem 3IN0Y §313Y BAOr B BY1 10} ZH VM 310N .
TY'9EY'605'TS
€6'69E°LV8S SHYM
66'6TL'EITS PO'6ZZ'06TS Y6'09V'LPTS  66'98T'TSS S8'SSEV69S PHYM
00'SLL°S$ 00'0SLLSS ERVM
00°0$ THYM
¥5'100°SYS [4'SS6'TBS  09°OVL'SPIS E6TTT'SSIS 98'vOV'9ZZS E6'SYI'SSTS  €9'096'6065 THYM
wnowy
z102/9/8 zToT/L/L etoe/L/9 z10z/8/s zoe/e/v Z102/6/€ Toz/vi/e zroz/et/t TI0Z/TT/CT VM panosddy
ajeq adNoAuy)
65°€95'06Y°CS VM panoidde snujw 83} wnwixepy
99y 3|qeAed wnunxe 000'000'SS
wawadeue wesdoud - Suussuidul wnequauueq
AYYWIWNS INJWAVd

ALIYOHLNY ALNIGOW TVNOID3Y ALNNOJ O9TVAIH



0T°295'0vvS  ZE'STL'LST'ES

TTT9E'VETS
1T0TY'TYS
r'S8L'8YS
9€'S66'VT1S
00'0%
000$
00°0$

0005

souejeg
YMm

0T'6SE'TTTS
60°00£°90TS
79°€TSTES
LE6'BEB'VLSS
96'9€7'69L5
S8'SSE'P69S
00°0SL°LSS

£9'096'6065
pajjlg jexo)

ym
Z3d

uawAed 104 panosddy Junowy
€€°605'99€$
0Z'6SE'TTTS
60'00L°90T$
TY'ELS'TES
TY9TEVITS  BE'S66'VITS  COVEEVTIS Y6 TI8ZETS

ET0Z/S/9 €102/9/S €10Z/t/Y €102/11/€
31eQ 3310AU|

AYVNINNS LNIWAVd
ALIHOHLNY ALITIBOW TVNOI93Y ALNNOD 097VAIH

€T0Z/11/9

£95°G8# 3d XL
3d ‘zandupoy 4
:Aq paledasg

Th'LBT'869'ES
TEOZL'IVES 9HVYM O3 EHS
OE'0ZT'6YTS 9HVM I THS
PO'60ETBS  9HVM 1 THS
T9°0TT°L6S £E'VER'689S 9HVM
0S'8VP'E0ZS  YE'VLE'VOLS 09'LVS'T6TS  96'9ET'69LS « SHYM
S8'SSE'Y69S « VHYM
0S'Z69'8BES 05'Z8T'ETS 00°0SL°LSS EHYM
00°0% THYM
£9°096'606S THYM

unowy

ETOZ/S/T €102/2/1 ZI0Z/E/T zioz/L/tt VM panoiddy

85 ¢TL'TOE'TS ¥YM paacidde snujw 93) winwixew

22y a|geAed wnuwixe 000'000'SS
juawadeuey weidold - Supssuidul wnequauueq



ENGINEERING

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION EXCELLENCE

SINCE
1109 NOLANA LOOP, SUITE 208 MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (956) 682-3677 i045

June 5, 2013

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4" Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) —
Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/19/XV)

Dear Mr. Burleson,

Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/19/XV for W.A. No. 6 totaling $366,509.33,
which includes:

$114,926.42 for original W.A. No. 6
$32,523.62 for S.W.A. No. 1 to W.A. No. 6
$106,700.09 for S.W.A. No. 2 to W.A. No. 6
$112,359.20 for S.W.A. No. 3 to W.A. No. 6

for Program Management Consultant Services performed for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA). The Progress Report will follow within
the next few days.

The billing cycle is from May 1, 2013 through May 31, 2013.

Total due this invoice is $366,509.33.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904. -P
A PO ol
!:/.p] mENT

272

Q_/“{'wt?

Sincerely,

ichard D. Seitz, P.E. - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Eric Davila, EIT — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

G:\1540\4652-01 HCRMA PMC Project\Admin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\465201 Inv 19\Ltr - Inv 19.doc



60ME Q0082
# ooy

moi

:3OI0OANI SIH1 3NA V10l

\ £€°605°99€$ \. 66'SL2'168'C¢ [2e6eL'lST'eS (%6088 \. Zv'182'869°'€$ SIviOoL
Ve 0Z'6SE'CLLS 00°0$ Vo 02'6Se'ZLLS %Ly'2E LE'0ZL'9vES B4 jaaeT Mo DLgl{eOM A EVMS
Ve 60°002'901% 00°0% VA 60°002°901$ %SG’ LL 0c0cL'6vLS G9¢ HS 10} podey Bupesuibul enjep (o omarz vms
~Alzgees'ees 00°0% WAl 29'€25'2¢% %00 0% 0°60¢'18% Sexa] 0} a0 s8jeBoN Wolj UOISIoAI] HONI] {BJuSlOd JO JUBLUSSBSSY |8ABT YD10)S |9 OM 01 L YMS
Va Zr'oze'vLLs / G5'Z16'65PS A|L6'8E8VLSS %EE €8 €€'7€8'689% yseenno alqnd/uonejuswedw) suoneledo |ensedpuowsBeueyy Bupesuibuz| 9
00°0% 96'9€2'69.% 96'9€2'69.% %00°001 96'9€2'69.$ yoeannQ slqnd/uopejusweidw) suoneled |ejpedpuswebeueyy Buiesu)bug S
00'0% G8'GSE'69% G8'GSE'v69% %00°001 G8'GGE'v69% yoeannQ slqnd/uonejusweidw) suonesedo [eiHedauswabeuely Busesu|bug v
00'0% 00'06.'.6$ 00°062'26$ %00°001 00'06.'L5$ 091 10} spodey epiL €
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 00'0% (a3A0¥uddV LON) sinoy jejjay ehor e Joj Bujuue|d pedueapy r4
000$ £9°096'606% £9°'096'606% %00°001 £9°096'606% aseyd suopesedQ ejejpawiw/bujuueld ydseasey l
Jlva ol 31lva ol ‘ON
ONITIg a3anig a3aNdv3 J137dNOD 1802 MSVL MHOM 40 NOILJI¥OS3d ¥3aH0
AINIHHND AISNOIATYHd 1INNOWNY 1N3IOH3d av.iOL NHOM
AAYIWINNS FOIOANI

€£102/LE/S0 - €1.02/1L0/S0

AXI61/10259Y

:polLiad a210AU|

:13qUNN 910AU|

9 "oN yBnouyj | "ON uoyezZIIOYINY }IOM
19BAUO0Y) JUB)NSUCY) Judwabeuel weiboid YWMOH :oweN }oafoid

0658/ Sexa] ‘ode|sap

aAlIQ MBIAJUESED|d YINOS 0L

Auoyiny Anpqol jeuoibay Aiuno) objepiH
uewlieys ‘uosajpng siuuag

€Loz ‘s aune

2281-989 (966) 229¢-289 (956) #0582 SYXIL ‘NITIVOW 802 3LINS 'dOOT YNVION 60LL

NOILLVHOdYOD ONIMIINIONT NNVENINNVA




\ 00°0$

‘1 "ON ¥3Qy0 ¥¥OoM 3Nd Tv.iOoL

00°0% £9°096'606$ £9°096'606$ %00°00L £9°096'606$ SIviol
00°0$ 06°250'c/$ 06°250'c.$ %00°001 06°250'c.$ sesuadx3 oesia| DAO
00°0% os'sve'L2S 0s'8vz'L2$ %00°001 os'sve'L2s *SIAG "J0ud JO suojepobey /juswaindoid S
joo0% Lzole'ells LzoLz'esLl$ %00°00L Lzole'ells (sysuow ) suoyeyyoBau Joenuod Buipniduy 16 (039) Hnsuo) “Bu3 ‘uen 4
000% 29€86'8L$ 29'c86'8lL$ %00°001 29€86'8L$ ‘8)y Joiioy ehor e ‘piouy "sAS “AMPY VINNOH 811jue 8y} 1o} Zy | ezhjeuy;Aey €
000% pLove'LLS yL'ovsS'LLS %00°001 PLObS'LLS (ow ¢) sjuswasiBy {101 / niYy] sSBd 10QXL {IV Juswe|dwijiodey/10}|UOW/MBIASY z
00'0%$ 9Z'616'609% 9Z'616'S09% %00°001 92°'616'609% (syiuo ¢) ueid 16N *Boid dojeasp pue sjuswnaop e Jeyien/ezhjeuy/yasessey (X
31vaol 31vaol
ONITIE aInms G3aNydv3a J131dWOD 1800 NSV ¥HOM 40 NOILJINOS3AA 3302
INIHHND ATSNOIAT ¥ 1NNOWY 1N30H3d Ivi0l MSV.L

€102Z/L£/S0 - £102/10/S0
AXI6LILOTSOY

:pousad 82|0AU]
:J8quINN 8910AU|

eseyd suojjesedQ ejeipewwyBujuueld ysiessey
:l "ON 18p1Q YIOM

0668/ Sexo) ‘0oB|SOM

8ALI(Q MajAjuesee]d YINos 0LS

Kuoyiny Ayjiqo |euoifey KHuno) obijepiH
ueuuiey?) ‘uosejing siuueq

€10z ‘s sunr

SIDIANIAS SHIINIONT ONILTNASNOD ¥O4
NOILLYHOdY09 ONINIINIONT WNVENINNVG - IOI0OANI AINIWAVd SSIUO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ sweaiby JONuop -
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ upsny - (Byw / suy g / Buneaw g) juswseiBby elenoben -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Jusweslby malAey -
peoy {101 sewnyed - 182 SN v
00°0% 29'0S.% 29°06.% %00°001 29°0SL $ Juswosiby JO)UON -
00°0$ 88'¥SL'SS 88'vSL'es %00°001 88'¥SL'S $ ugsny - (Byw / siy g / Bunesw |) uewseiby sjenoben -
00°0$ 08'6.€'L$ 08'6.€'1$ %00°00L 08'6.€°L $ Juswesiby mainey -
(se £8)1 eseud) einoy Jeliey efor e °g
00°0% 29'0S.% 29'06.% %00°001 29°0S. $ juewaaiby JOUOW -
00°0$ 08'6.€'1$ 08°'6.£'L$ %00°001 08'6.€'L $ JuswesiBy meiney -
ssedieAQ AmH AeliN / 182 SN 2
00°0$ 290543 29'058.$ %0000} 29°0S. $ (syjuow $) Juswasiby JONUOH -
000$ 08'6.E'L$ 08'62€L$ %00°00L 08'6.€°'L $ JUBWaaIBY MOIARY -
J08ULOY “0B5 YSO Senpiezuy 1w /61 "Pnidul ‘(N 6 71 )(ODL) 'uuoD “uod apel] / S9E HS 'L
] 'Sepnjou} Yojym sjuewweaiby 1o / YL SSed LOOXL IV uswedul/I0de/JOUUON/MOIATY Y
(ow p) syuswasiBy {101 / NIY| SSBd 100X L |V Jusweiduiif10doy/JOHUOW/MBIASY Z WSV L
00'0$ 8.°65Y'0E$ 8L'657°0€S %0000} 8.°65°0¢ $ sieak 2 Jxau Joj wesboid DN Joj 1ebpng dojeasq pL
00°0$ 91°289'e$ 91°289'c$ %00°001 91'/89'€ $ (ueld D39) wewebeueyy ueld jueynsuo) Buuesuibug jeseues €1
00°0$ zL'ezs'ovls ZL'6es'orLs %00°001 FANTAR: AN (diD) ueid :mBejeNg / Leld ueweaoidw) jepded / juswdoleaag 10sloid 'ZL
00°0$ 01L282'v1$ 01°282'v1$ %00°001 oLzee'vt $ SUNIy/1Oax /8- eseyd ssedAg edor e -
00°0$ 81'658'8% 8v°'6588% %00°00L 81'558'8 $ (rsgd Aueuwo)) supiy-feuswuonaul-oLd -
000$ 08'v61'02$ 08'v61'02$ %00°00L 08'v61°02 $ (rsad Ausuwuo)) supiy-|EJuBILONALUT-OD L/SSEHS -
00°0% 92'205'9% 92'205'9% %00°004 92'205'9 $ UB|d JL9d/82URIES|DAUBWINGOQ [BIUBWUIIAUT 0L
000$ 9.°10€'8$ 9.°10€'8$ %00°001 9.°L0¢'8 $ ueid uojedoey AN 8
00°0$ 058601 1$ 05'860°'LL$ %0000 05'860'LL $ (sereioossy @ epuely 0} J9je) Ueld Juswabeuepy uonisinboy Aem-jo-Jubi “2
00'0$ 85°28L'V.$ 85°28.'v.$ %00°001 85728V $ uejd uonejuswsidwy |eoueuld 9
00°0% 9L'6SY LIS 91'651°'L1$ %00°001 9L'6Sk'LL $ ueld [0AUoD Juawnao(q ‘G
00°0$ 91'20v'eL$ 9L°zov'eLs %00°001 91°20v'elL $ uelg Buioes )/ Juswebeueyy sinpeyds v
00°0$ ¥6'GES'OVS ¥6°SES'0VS %00°001 ¥6°'GES'OF $ ue|d |04U0D 1SOD ‘€
00°0$ 8l'LeL'l$ 8L 22L'.$ %00°00} 8lleL'L $ ueid |onuod Ajeno 2
:sjueLodiLios Bumoljo] eyl Sepnjoul Uojym ueld juswebeueyy weiBoid doersq "D
00°0$ ¥'8£8'61$ ¥7'8e8'61L% %00°001 ¥'8e8'6l $ £8 SN JO YuoN - sjuswbas iy ‘9
000$ 82°910' LIS 82'9v0'LLS %00°001 82'9v0'LL $ | "ON JuewbBag snoy jaley edor e g
00°0$ ov'L16'9% 0v'216'9% %00°00L ov'LL6'9 $ S6¥ W4 0 J0108UUCD €8 SN ¥
00°0$ 91'G.8°04% 9/°6.8'0L$ %00°001 9.°6.8°'0L $ ssedsonQ AemybiH Aemi 182 SN '€
00°0$ 2L'166'0L$ 2L°166'01% %00°001 2.°166'01 $ (suonosg Iv 0181 ‘2
000$ $0'80.'8L$ $0'80.'81$ %00'004 ¥0'802'81 $ (suonoag |Iy) 901/ G9E HS I
519001d 18 U0 153 1507 "Aed ‘[aid jo MeiAey BAlsing deld pue Sejewns3/Sefiuenyd ISIX3 Meirey ‘g
00°0$ ¥8'898'9$ $8'898'9$ %00°004 ¥8'898'9 $ sjuawnoop Bunsixs |IE UO S)usWWD | QXL Ife UO JuBWWo)/6ZAlBUY/MeIneY ‘9
00°0% 80'221'8% 80’2zl '8s %00°001 80zzL's $ SOIPNJS JBIOUBUY || UO JUSWWOD/eZA|BUY/MBINGY '
000$ 96°195'62% 96°195'6.$ %00°001 96'195'GL $ €8 SN Jo YuoN Buipnjour sofeweyos |je ezAleuy/meiney ‘¢
00°0$ 1L'60L'€S y1°602'€$ %00°001 L1602 $ SJORIUOD JUBJNSUOD [{B JUSWIWOD/MBIARY ‘2
00°0$ 29'95p'SES Z9°55Y'seS %00°001 29'SSh'SE $ peAteda) sjuewnaop (e ezAjeuy/ezuebio "1
. sjuswnoop Bunsixe jje 1eyjes/ezjeuy/diessey v
{syluop v) ueid 1B "Boid dojeasp pue sjusWNoOP e JeuieD/ezAjeuy/y2Ieesay | SVL
3ivaol 3ivaol MSVL
ONITIIg aana Q3Ndv3 3137dW0D ¥3ad HSV.L WHOM 3O NOILdRIDS3IA
ANIHHND ATISNOIATHd | INNOWY 1NIDY3d 1802
€102/L€/50 - £102/10/50 :poudd 8dI0AU} eseyd suonessdQ sjeipawwi/Buueld yaseesay

AXI61/L0259%

:JeqUINN 8910AU}

} "ON 48pIO HOM

SIADIAYAS SHYIANIONI ONILTNSNOD AO04
NOLLYHOJYOD ONIMIINIONI WNVYENINNVYA - IDI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTAO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0$ 91'€9G'L$ 91'€95°'L$ %00°001 91'e98'L $ SOJEWNSS 1500 UOHONI)SU0D Juspuadepul aiedeld [ GZAJEUY [ MBIASY -
00°0$ PSELV'ES YSELY'ES %00°001 YSELY'E $ Z1/10/20 01 L1/10/01 woyy 1oenjuod ebeueyy / eesieng -
00°0% 9£'655'L$ 9£°655'2$ 9%00°001 9€°'65G'Z $ ‘0)e ‘ssejewesed ubisep ‘suodes ‘sueid ‘soewsyos Buisixa e Uo JuswWoy) / aZAleUY [ MBIABY -
00°0$ 85°€68'1L$ 856681 %0000 85°€68°L $ S)OBAUOYD JUEYNSUOD UO JuUBWIOY / 8ZAjeUyY / MOIABY -

‘Blig 9% - 1081089 | 'BUT — senpiezuy 0} 910N —| Bes = (niy) ssed /#1ol) ODL / S9E HS 'S
00°0% 15'GE0'SS 15'6E0'GS %0000} 19°S£0'G $ ZL/10/20 01 L1/1L0/01 wolj joenuod ebeueyy / 8asI8nQ -
00'0$ 12°L8S'v$ L2 15S'v$ %00°001 L2185y $ -0je ‘sigjaweled ubisep ‘spodel ‘sueid 'sonewayos Bunsixe Je Uo JUBWWOY / SZAlBUY | MIIASY -
00°0% 88'v9e'es 89'¥9¢'cS %00°001 89v9E'c $ SJoRAUOY JUEJNSUOY UO JuBWWO) / 8ZAfeuy / malAey -

RejpesH eyusund - M O u/feAIng - (D181 01 pieZ 3) OOL/S9EHS ¥
00°0$ £0°19.'6$ £0'192'S$ %00°001 £0°192'S $ ZL/10/20 01 L1/1L0/0L woj Joesjuod sbeueyy / 998180 -
00°0$ 821828 8.°118'$ %00°001 8LL18'L ¢ | o0 'susjewesed ubisep ‘spodes 'suejd 'sopewsyas Bunsixe |fe uo Juswwo) / ezAjeuy / MeIAY -
00'0$ 8L1LLE'TS 8L11£'28 %00°001 8L11£'2 $ S)0BJUOD JUEJHNSUCD UO JuBIWIOD / BZA|BUY / MBIABY -

. 50} 'sopsiBoT) SO@ - M O d/AeAINg - (pigz 301 9101 W) DOL/S9EHS '€
00°0$ 0008 00°0% %000 S $ ZL/L0/20 01 L1/10/0L Weyy Joeiuod ebeuel / 98S18A0 -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - [ ‘0ja ‘sssjeweled ubisep ‘spodel ‘sueid 'sonewsyos BunsIxa B uo JusWIWo) [ 8ZAjBUY [ MBIABY -
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ S)9BAUCD JUBYNSUOD UO JuBLIWOY / BZAjeUY / MBIASY -

. {rSad Ajeuwoy) supjly - jeluswiuoliAul = 9181 '2
00°0$ 9560428 95'60.'2$ %00°001 95'60L'2 $ ZL/10/20 01 LL/1L0/OL woy Joeijuod abeueyy / 80SIBAD -
00°0$ 9L'ELL'LS 9LeLL'LS %00°00) aLeLL'L ¢| oo 'siejewesed ubisep :spodes ‘suejd !sojewsyss Bunsixe (i uo JusWWOD / BZAjeUY / MAIAGY -
00°0$ 85780'1L$ 85v80'1$ %0000 85v80°'L $ S)OBJUOD JUBHNSUCD UO JuBWWO) / 8ZABUY / MBIABY -

{rsad Aueuwof] supny - [BIuBWUoIALT - DD L/SIEHS °|
(stpuow ) Bumolioy ay) Jo Juewebeuey (D39) wennsuo) Bulesujbu jeseuso ‘g
00°0% 00'PrE'LLS 00'¥vE'LLS %0000} 00¥E'LL $ sefjoeS

1101 jo ebesn yony) 8sesioul 0) 8UBUIPIO UO ‘0D oBlepIH ul SBNID Ife YIm ejenobauseswyuedsissy ‘2L
00°0$ ¥8°090°S$ ¥8'090'6$ %0000} ¥8'090°G $ uOSIEl [BUBWILLBAOD) °| |
000$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ {61w / skep ¢) (syiuow ¢ Jed Bunesw suo) D uojbulysem ut Buiesw puely ‘0L
0008 $0'S6L'LS ¥0'S61'L8 %00°001 ¥0'561'L $ {ow / Byw / say Z) (Ywow sad ¢) (eye1s/e00]) SBuneaw snouea puely ‘6
00°0$ $8'62€'L LS y8'62e'LLS %00°001 ¥8'62€°LL $ (ow / Bw / s1y g) (unsny) sBunasw jogx L Alyiuow puely '8
00°0$ 89°'6LL'C$ 89°'6LL'€$ %00°00L 89°6LL°C $ (ow 7 Byw / s1y Z) sBunsew OdN Alyiuow pueny "2
00°0% 89'6.L'€S 89°6.L'C$ %00°00L 89'6LL'E $ (ow / Blw 7 suy ) sBuneaw wwod paxa VINHOH Alujuow pusiy 'g
000$ A AL ¥v'592'v$ %00°004 A A $ (ow 7 Byw / suy g) sbunssw Buuueld YWHOH Aljuow pueRy '
00°0$ 9€'655'L$ 9€'665'L$ %00°001 9€'655°2 $ (ow / Bw / sy ) sBunesw pjeoq VINHOH Aluluow pusiy ‘v
00°0$ 20'6£6'G$ 20'6£6'9$ %0000} 20'6€6'S $ spoda) ssesboid SN Alyuow aiedaid '€
00°0$ $0°66€'v$ Y0'66€'vS %00°001 $0'66€'Y $ 8010U} DN Alyyuow esedaid g
00°0$ ze29e'6s 2€'29¢'6% %00°001 2629€'6 $ 1OBAUOD JUBYNSUOD Wes | DN mBirey/eledald “|

E (Stpuop ) Losier ejuewwienos) / Juswebeueyy jo8foid leieued v
(swiuow ¢) suopepobau joenuod Buipnioul 1B (339) nsuo) "Bu3 ‘ued ¢ MSVYL
00°0$ Z1'S65'28 FANCT Wk S %0000} z1'66G'L $ (Auo Jeded) Aiepunog 7y 1 Joj spunog ' Se1eN PO '€
000$ YEvre‘9s YEVPE'9S %00°001 YEPIE'9 $ (61w / siy v @ Buw |) Byy 21gnd 8uQ pioH / 1GIYx3 asedeld g
00'0% 91 ¥0'G3 91 '¥v0'G$ %00°0014 gL'v0's $ (Bl / suy ¢ © sBw g) Alunod / Auoyiny /m1ean “L
‘a1 Jeijer efor: €7 8y ‘pioul foid dooT aifjus el 1o) (Zu 1) BUOZ ‘1SeAUleN 'suBl | ZA[BUY/'ASY Y/
‘a3y ye)iey eAor e "piouy *sAS “AMPY VIWNDH 81jue 8y} 10} Z¥ | 8ZAleuy/'ASY € SV.L
31va oL 31va OL NSVYL
ONITIE a3amig a3anNyva 3131dN0D y3d MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdINOS3d
ANIHHUND AISNOIAT¥d ANNOWY 1N3DH3d 1S09
£102/1£/50 - £102/L0/S0 ‘pouad 8910AY| aseyd suoljesedo ejeipawwy/Buluueld yoseessy
AX/6L/L0ZG9Y  HBQWINN 8DI0AU} Il "ON J8pi0 oM

SIDIAYIS SHIINIONI ONILTNSNOD O
NOILYNOdN09 ONIRIFINIONI WNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNJWAVd SSTAO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% %000 * $ Spim Wo)SAS - Juswsbeueyy difjel] / ueynsuod 1oL ‘Sl
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ ‘0D 8 L/uosinboy MOY - | “Bag Jopuie ejnoy Jjeley eAor e “pi
0003 00°0$ 0008 %000 - $ Aemng - | ‘Bag JopuioD 8noy Jeisy eAor e gl
00°0% 000$ 0008 %00°0 - $ yos)0e9 - | ‘Bag Jopwo) enoy jeisy edor e ZL
00°0% 81°'166'SS 8L°166'GS %00°001 8L°L66'S ¢| Buussubugezieuy / e)epdn) onewaydS/RIUSWUONAUT - | ‘Beg Jopuiod sinoy Jaley efor e 7L
00°0% 000$ 000$ %000 - $ Auedwo) api1/uonisinbay MOY - uenr ueg je ssedisaQ (AeliN) 182 SN 0L
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 , $ Auedwo) epi1/uonisinbay MOY - §6¢ HS 01 J0128UU0D €8 SN '6
0008 00°0% 00°0$ %000 , $ 10801d [B101 Y981089 D181 8
00°0$ 00'0%$ 00°0$ %000 - $ Auedwog s juonisinbay MOY - -1 'Bas 0181 'L
00°0$ 99'829'0L$ 99'829'04$ %00°00L 99'829°04 $ (suui4 (G)ani4 o) dn yusweinooid 8uQ) Aenng - g-| ‘Beg 0141 9
000$ 99'829'0L% 99'829'0L% %00°001 99'829°0L $ (swud (g)eAi4 0) dn yuswainoold suQ) Buussuibu3 - G- "Bag oL@t 'S
0008 00°0% 000$ %000 = $ Auedwod e L/uomsinboy MOY - Z ‘B8S - 001/ G9EHS v
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 . $ Auedwo) e /uonisinboy MOY - 81 ‘Bag - D01/ GIE HS '€
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 = $ Auedwo) epiL/uolisinbay MO - VI ‘Bag - D01/ S9E HS 2
00°0% 000$ 00°0% %000 5 $ Auedwog epiyuonisinbay MOM - L 'BaS - 001/ G9E HS °L
{sypuow ) :Buimotioj auj Jo 'SOAS Joid 0 suopefiobaNAuelIBINd0ld 'Y
‘SOAS °jolid jO m:O_ua_uouaz /juswIsindoiyd § MSY L

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 g $ ZL/L0/20 01 | 1/10/01 wolj 1oenuod abeuel / 88s18AQ -

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ‘019 ‘susjawesed ubisap ‘spodas sueid ‘sonewayas Buisixe (e uo BWWOD / 8ZA[BUY [ MBIAGY -

0003 00°0% 0008 %00°0 - $ SJOBJUOD JUBJNSUOD UO JUBIWOD / 8ZAjeUY / MBiAsY -

| ainppnaselju; ggs - feangyoejos; Bul - Gep N 0 10j98uUs) €8 SN 0L
00°0$ z1oze'es zZL'9zz'zs %00°001 z19e2'e $ ZL/10/20 O) LL/LO/0L WOy 19eiu0d sbeusl / 8asI8AQ -
8.0$ VN.nm—..Nw vN.nmr.Nw %00°001 .vN.nmr.N w -J18 .m._w«wEEma :m_mmv ”mtone um:m_n ”wo_umEo_._om mc:w_xm |l uo juswwoy / 0N>_m_.._< | MBIASY -
00°0$ +6'981'c$ ¥6°98L'cS %00°00L ¥6'98L'C $ SIOBJUOD JUEYNSUOD UO JUBWWOY / 8ZAleuy / malAsy -

. ainpniselu; iSa3 1 kering/ydeioes bunesuiBu] - ssedieap AlBNIN/I8Z SN '6
00°0% 90'GLL'vS 90°S2L'P$ %00°00L 90°G/L'Y $ ZL/L0/20 01 | 1L/10/0L Wouy 1oenucd abeueyy / 88S18AQ -
Oo.ow wm.how.ww wm.\.o_‘_ww %00°001L Qm.hor.w w o) -] .w..EmEm._mn cm_wcv umtoam._ _w:m_n umu_umEocow mczm_xm {le uo Juswwo) / 0N>_mc< ] MBIADY -
00'0$ ¥6'981'c$ ¥6°98L'c$ %00°001 ¥6°98L'¢ $ SJOBJUOY JUBJNSUOD UO JUBIWOY / 8ZAJEUY / MBIABY -

“BIG) @9S - 089 /*BUT — DGl 0} Pigz 10 '3 — ¢ 'Beg ~ (i ssed /H#01) OOL / S9€ HS '8
00°0$ Zr'986'es Zv'886'2$ %00°001 886z $ ZL/10/20 O) L1/LO/0L WOy 19BAu0d 8beuely / 89SI8AQ -
00°0% ¥6°GLL'LS ¥6°6LL'L$ %00°001 ¥6°6LL'L $ -9)0 ‘si9)awesed ubisap 'spodal ‘sueld ‘sonewayos Bunsixe |18 U0 JusWWo) [ 8ZAjeuY [ MBINGY -
00°0$ 96'862'28 96'862'2$ %00°00} 96'862'C $ SIOBJUOD JUBYNSUOD UO JUBLIWOY / 8ZAleUY / MBIASY -

Bu3 %1 - ‘089 / ‘Buz = pigg 10 ' 0 ‘ULED VSO Zuy — gl ‘Bes = (i1 ssed /110L) 0017 S9E HS "L
00°0% ¥2'65€'2$ ¥zZ'65€'2$ %00°00L ¥2'65€°C $ ZL/L0/20 O) LL/L0/0 ) WOy JoRAu0d abeueyy [ 9aSI9AQ -
00°0% 05°91L6'c$ 05'91L6'c$ %00°001 05916 4 ‘o) ‘ssejewesed ubisep ‘suoda ‘sued ‘sonewayds Bunsixe |fe uo JuBWIWOY / 8ZA[BUY [ MBIABY -
00°0$ vz Lee'es ¥z 18€'cs %00°001 vei8e'e $ SIORAUOD JUBJNSUCD UO JUBWIWOY / 6ZA[BUY / MBIAGY -

v Buueeuibug 597 - yosj0es)y/BunseuiBuz - senpiezuy je 9 1/S9EHS ‘9
(iuop)(suiuop 1) Bumoiios ay) Jo Juswebeueyy (039) Juelnsuo) Bupesuibul jeleues ‘g
penupuo) (syjuow ¢) suoniegoBbeu Joenuod Bujpniou; 16K (39) Mnsuo) ‘Bu3l ‘ued v HSVY.L
31va OL 3lvaol MSVYL
ONITHE a3ang a3Ndv3 3131dNOD ¥3d MSVL HHOM J0 NOILdINOS3a
AN3HHND AISNOIATHd ANNOWV LNION3d 1802

£102/1£/50 - €£102/10/S0
AX/6L/10259Y

:poLRd 8210AU}
JaquInN 8210AU}

sseyd suonesadQ ajeipswwy/buiuueld yaseesey
‘} "ON J8pJO XOM

SIJIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD 04
NOLLYNOJ¥02 ONIMIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - 3JI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTAUD0Ud ATHLNOW




80I0AU| SIy) BN Junowy

- £9'096'606 £9°096'606 £9°096'606 $ stejol
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %000 - $ Jesiesddy
00'0% 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ seoueg poddng |}
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ seoineg poddng Bugunosoy/ydO)
000$ 00°000'09% 00°000'09% %00°00} 00°000°09 $ uosie yoeannQ dNand
0003 00°0.$ 000.$ %00°001 0002 $ pJeog weod uo soydels 100D
00°0% 00'05.$ 00°05.$ %00°00L 00'06. $ (21 X L1) J0109 seidodoiold
00°0$ 00°0LLS 000LL$ %00°001 0001 $ (11 X §°8) JojoD saidodoloyd
00°0$ 00°029% 00°029% %00°00L 00°029 $ (Z1 X L1) mvg seidodojoyd
00°0% 06'60.% 06'60.% %00°001 06'60.4 $ (11 X §°8) W@ seidodojoud
00°0$ 00'0SV'E$ 00°05v'€$ %00°001 00°0Sb'E $ 8zis 19139] - Iepy WBIIBAD
00°0$ 00'¥51L$ 00'v5L$ %00'001 00'v51 $ Bupped
00°0$ 00°06.'28$ 00'06.'2$ %00°001 000542 $ |eARIL J
00°0$ 00°0.L'L$ 0002L°1$ %00°001 00044} $ Jeg |guay
00°0% 00vE8S 00'7£8% %00°00L 00'v€8 $ (Ava /00°0£$) siesiy
00°0$ 00's£2'1L$ 00'5£2'L$ %00°00L 00'5£2°L $ (Ava /007001 $) te10H / Buibpo

S3SN3dX3 103u1a
ETCZ e 31va ol MSVL
ONITIE a3ne Aa3NYv3 3131dW0D y3d MSV.L YHOM 340 NOILdINOS3IA
LNIHHND AISNOIATHd ANNOWY AN3O¥3d 1809

€102/1£/50 - £102/L0/S0
AX/61/L0¢S9Y

:pouad 8310AU|
:J8qUINN 8910AU}

SADIAYIS S.HIINIONI ONILTNSNOD ¥O4

eseyd suonesado sjeipswwy/Buluueld Yyoiessay
| "ON 18I0 WOM

NOLLYHOJH0D ONIMIINIONI WNYENINNVA - IOI0ANI ANTWAVC SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




\ 00°0%

€ 'ON ¥3Q¥O0 M¥OM 3INd V1Ol

00°0$ 00°062'26$ 00'06.°L6$ %00°001 00°06.°LS% STVLOL
00°0% 00°06.2'.S$ 00°052'25$ %0000l 00°062'25$ spoday aply piaoid i
31vaol Jiva ol
ONITd a3ng a3Nyv3 J131dNOD 1800 MSV.L XHOM 40 NOILdIMOS3d 3409
ANIHAND ATISNOIAT™ LNNOWY 1N3O¥3d vi0l ASVL
€10Z/1L€/S0 - £102/10/S0 ‘poliad 3210AU| 091 loj yodoy IpLL

AX/61/10259%

:19qUWINN 8210AU|

SIOIANIS SHIANIONT ONILTNSNOD 04
NOILYHOJd¥09 SNINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - ID10ANI LNIWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW

:€ "ON J9pI0 YoM

9658/ Sexa] ‘odejsap

aAlLQ melnjuesed|d YInos 0L
Auoyiny Ayqow jeuoibay Kuno) objepiH
uewuiey?) ‘uosapng siuuag

€102 ‘g aunp




\ 00'0$

¥ "ON ¥3a¥O0 MH¥OM 3INAd V1Ol

00°0$ G8'SSE'V69% G8'SSE'v69% %00°00L G8'GSE'V69% STviOL
00'0%$ 05°088'991$ 05°088'991$ %00°00L 05°088°991L% sasuedx3 joena| 20O
00°0%$ Ly'95L'v2S Lr9sL'ves %00°00L 1y951L'ves (sw3uoy 0'c) Aeain /182 SN| W
000% ey'86e'9les €b'86£'91L2% %00°00L eb'8se'oles (suauop 0'¢)(abplig senpiezuy yso e 304 'oul) (PBIPOW) DL / SOE HS |
000$ Ge'/ee'6es Ggelee'ses %00°001 Ge'/E€'6ZS (siuow og)oLal| M
000$ 06'292'vL$ 06°292'v1$ %00°001 06292'vL$ (swpuow 0'p) (MSd) seapewsyy Bupoueurd(
] seIpmIS ¥B1 2u) jo ayepdn ayy Bujdojeasq uj “auy ‘SBIRIS0SSY W'BD 89SI9A0
00'0$ 9c'€86'61$ 9£'€86'61$ %00°001 9c'€86'61$ :(s\puoi 0'v) (Bupeap o} uogesedald pue jsaesL Bujpniouy) sapio Bumolioy) |
ay) yum suopdIsey joniy jo suopepoBbaN Buipnjou; sBupssiy yoeennQ aliand
00°0$ 80°0£8'0Z$ 80°0£8'02$ %0000} 80°0€8'02$ sioyjo pue (sopuyped)|  H
JUB)NSUOY) WOl ddueyS|SSY Yiim Bujbeue weiboid yoeenng alqnd swadwy)
00°0% ¥0'¥95'GL$ #0'¥95'GL$ %00°001 $0'¥95'GLS sjuewsaiBy| o
pue sinduj Zy 1 uo 101sig lesieddy Aunod oB|epiH UM 31eUiPI00D
00°0% 80'€8L'61% 80'¢8l'6L$ %0000} 80'€8L'6L$ (sauejeioes Aieioduso) pue |joY J0|4 apiaoad M| 4
VWY - (Adoapaey pue ojuoi3o8|3) 103foid Ag saild VIWNOH dojeasq / aziuebio
000% 2e'926'22% 2e9c6'ees %0000} ze'9c6'ecs waeysAg Bugunoooy| 3
1509 wnequauueq Bujzynn weisAs Bupunoddy 10D WA juswajdwy
000$ ¥S2LS'8Ls ¥5C15'8L$ %00'001 5215'81$ 18Z SN / 3Inoy jalioy eAor @1/ 001 S9EHS| @
10} SUOESYIPON JuswesiBy NIYJ ssed U 1OaXL WM 3jeupioo) | ajepobaN
00°0% 06'LLL'2$ 06'L12'2$ %00°001 06'L12'2$ ABejeng pasoiddy| 9
40} JUN022Y 0 dIL uise) Buo fAloys AHPOW 03 OdIWOH UNIM SIBUIPI00D
00°0% G8'G81'85% G8'G81'85% %00°00L G8'G81'85% (sysuow 0°¢) sBupeay snoueA uo Loda)y | ejeq asedeld / puspy g
00'0% €0'856'8% £0'856'8% %00°00L €0'856'8% J010041Q aApNI8X3 ISISSY / ajepdn / aleuipiood| W
31vaol 31va ol
ONITIg a3ngd a3nNydv3 3137dW0D 1802 MSYL YHOM 40 NOILJIMOS3A 3009
ANIHAND ATISNOINTYd AINNOWY 1IN3DO¥3d WVLOL MSVL

€102/1€/S0 - €102/10/S0
AX/61/10259%

:pouad 8210AU|
:1aqWINN 8910AU|

yoeanno dlqnd/uonejuswajdw) suonelsdQ |eisedauswsbeuey Buyssauibuy
'y "ON J9pIO HIOM

0668/, Sexa] ‘02e|SOM

8Al(Q melnjueses|d YINos 0LS

Kuoyny Ayjiqow jeuoibay Auno objepiH
ueuuey) ‘uosapng siuuag

£10T ‘G aunp

S3JIAUIS SHIINIONI ONILTNSNOD VO
NOILLYHOJ¥0D ONINIINIONI NNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNFWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



=8.8 80°0£8°02%$ 80°0€£8'02$ %00°004 80°0£8'0Z $ SI8Y30]
pue A._wﬂc_w.._aua_v juelnsuo) Wolj 83uUels|sSsy Yjim m:_mm:wi EEQO._n_ yseesnQ aqnd «_._QEO_QE_ ‘H
0003 PO'¥95'GLS 7095’1 %00°001 #0'p95'SL $ sjusweeiBy pue synduj Zy 1 uo JoMysiq {estesddy fjunod obiepi yiim sjeulpIoo) 9
00°0$ 80'€8L'6L% 80°€8L'6LS %00°001 80°€8L'6L $ (seuejesdeg fieiodwe | pue {0y
10| 8pIACId HIM VWY - (AdoopieH pue ojuonoei3) 108foid Ag sejid VIWHOH dojeaeq / ezjuebiQ “4
00°0$ 86'981'G$ 86'981'GS %00°00L 86'98L'S $ Z10z 1snBny pue Ainp ‘aunr ‘Aeyy Joj spodsy jeuld eonpold pue eleq Ajuiuop Indu) "¢
000$ 20°269'GS 20°269's$ %00°001 20°269'S $ SpeeN VWNOH Joj suodey Auuoy Agipon °Z
00°0% FANAIRALS FANALINALS %00°001 ze'Zvo'el $ pJeog VINHOH 0) sWodey Ajuiuop o Juswdojsasg Joj eleg Indy) °|
woysAs Bupunoooy 1809 wnequeuueq Buizynn weysAs Bugunoaoy 1s0) WUl juswedwy 3|
00'0% 06'€98'6$ 06'€98'6% %00°00} 06'€98'6 $ siusweeiby niyj ssed 8zijeuld ‘g
'_88 82'¥69'vS$ 82'v69'v$ %00°00L 82'v69'Y $ (‘BN / 'siy 0L @ B 1) unsny LOQXL UNM @jeuipiood /188N g
000$ 9€'¥56'cS 9E'vS6'cS %00°00} 9E'¥S6'e $ (‘BIN / 's3y v @ SBN 2) Leud LOAxXL YIM 81euipiooD /1eeiN “L
182 SN / 8In0Y jo|jeYy ekor|
€1/ 991 S9E HS 10} SuopeayIpo Juswes.By nuy) ssed uo 1OQXL YiM ejeulpiood / sjeyoBeN °q
00'0$ 0611428 06711228 %00°001 06°LLL'ET $ KBajens peroiddy 1o} Junooay o} diL uue) Buot aioys APOW 03 OdWOH UMM 8jeuipIoo) °D
00°0$ 62'981'2% 62'G81'2$ %00°001 62'681'C $ (‘BN / "siy Z @ "sBIN ) esolou Jojeusg yim sbunee pusily vl
00°0$ 99°LLL'98 9522098 %00°001 9G°2L1'9 $ (‘B / "s3y 01 @ 'SBIN €) 19ar1] sapnpdu ugsny-LOAxL sBunesiy pueny €l
00°0% 20°'LLE'YS 20°'LLE'YS %00°001 20°LLEY $ (ewny. daid "ouj)('ByN / "siy Z @ 'sBIN £) ueud-10axL sbunesy pueny Zi
0003 08'6.€'L$ 08'6.€°L$ %00°001 08'6.€'L $ (‘Bun 7 'siy Z @ 'sBuN g) ¥ "ON 1outoeld Jeuoissiwwod Aunod oblepiH LI
000$ 08'6.E°L$ 08°6.£'LS %00°001 08'6.€'L $ (‘Bw8 7 'say Z © "SBIN 2) € "ON 1outnaid Jeuoissiwwo Kjunod oblepH 0L
00°0$ 08'6.6'L$ 08'6.£'L$ %00°00L 08'6.E'L $ ("B /sy 2 @ "sBIN 2) 2 "ON 19uIdeld Jeuoissiwwod Ajunod oBiepiH  °6
00'0% 08'6.€'L$ 08'6.£'L$ %00°00L 08'6.E°L $ (‘BN /sy Z ® "sBN 2) | “ON 1ouioald Jeuoissiwwod Aunod obiepiH ‘g
00°0$ ¥v'£20'28 ¥'€20'2$ %0000 ¥'€20'C $ (swry daug “ouj) (‘BN / "1y 2D 'SEIN 2) HerS/m sBunesy Auno) objepiy "2

00°0$ [AACANAS Zy0EL'ZS %00°00L ZroEL'e $ (swy daud -ouy) (Byy/siy 2 @ SIN €) preog /m sBIN YINMOH [ENPIAIPU| SNOLBA
000$ 8Z'¥69'7$ 82'v69'vS %00°001 82769y $ (awnyy daid "oup) (Bun/siy 2 @ SN S) Bupiesiy eapiwwo yosa L OdiN YWHOH G
0003 8Z'¥69'V$ 82'v69'v$ %00°001 8Z'v69'V $ (ewiy daig -ou) (Bun/siy 2 © s S) Bunsep sepiwwo) Adllod OdIN YIWHOH V|
00°0$ 8Zv69'v$ 82°v69'v$ %00°00L 82'v69'Y $ (awn L deid "oup) (Bin/siy 2 @ SIN ) sBunesyy espiwwo) sdueuld YWHOH €
00°0$ 82'969'v$ 82v69'v$ %00°00L 82'769'V $ (awiy daid "auj) (Byyysiy 2 @ s ) sBuneaty sepwwod Buluueld VWHOH 2
00°0% 08°L0v'9L$ 08°10v'9L$ %0000} 08°LOV'9L $ (ewi) daid -auyp) (Byy/siu ¥ @ SIN S) (Altiuop) uonejueseid Buipnioul sBunsayy pieod YWHOH 1
(syluow 0°'p) sBunesy snouep uo uodey ; ejeq eiedeld / pueny g
koo.om £0°856'8% £0'856'8$ %00°00} £0°'856'8 $ (%M 6 X YM/sIY 2) sBIN Alyiuopy-1g Buipniour) ueld DO/VO pue ueld
Juswebeueyy weiboid ; Bupunoaay 1509 / s1ebBpng 7 SeNIANDY [EDUOISIH UO JOJoBIQ SANNJaXT 8jeonp3 (1
Jojoasg eapnaexy Isissy / ejepdn / 8jeuipioo) |

31va oL 31vad OL MSVL
ONITIS aanig a3aNyv3 3137dWOD ¥3d MSVL MHOM 30 NOILdI¥OS3A
ANIHAND AISNOIASYd ANNOWY ANIOH3d __ 1500

£1L0Z/LE/SO - €102/10/S0 ‘pousd 8310AU} yoeenNQ 2ygnd/uoiejusweldw) suoieiedo [eleduswsbeueyy BuuesuiBul

AX/6L/L02S9Y

1equINN 8210AU)

% "ON J8PI0 HOM

S3IDIAUIS SHIINIONI ONILTNSNOD Y04
NOILYVHOJ¥O0D ONINIIANIONT WNYENINNVYA - IOI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



00°0$ 91°0£8'9$ 91°0£8'9$ %00°00} 91°0£8'9 $ (awr1 deid “au)NBA 7 s1y 2) (SBIN Z - uoissiy) Juewdojaneq JUNH UM 188y v
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %000 - $ Kusdoyd||
un NIy SAewd)|y sienjea 0) US|{yYSIN JO 3_0 / EwEno_m>mn_ Juni 1SiSSy 0] uejd pue w._mnen_ ‘tl
_88 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ snquyx3 asedaid Buipnjouy (‘B L) Bunespy Juswenloau) aIqnd pee / PIoH 21
00°0% $2°699'9¢$ $2'699'9€$ %00°00L $2'699'9€ $ (peen - sejeoossy pue epuely Aq pajsissy) (eiugjuind / sonisibo] $0Q) sioAening sesienp LI
10003 19°68Y°LS L9°68Y'L$ %0000} L968t'L $ JUEJINSUOD [EJUSWUCIIALT Joj XUe uoisioeq asedeld "0
l00°0$ 0L'08'vS 01°08E'v$ %00°001 0L°08E'Y $ (%09) onewWaYag DONVO 8§
00°0% G6°9¥S'2LS 56'9vS°2LS %0000} G6'9vS'TL $ VSO 1B DD MBIAS
uBisag (Ul / SaNNN / dNewayds omy Jadng sjepdn pue Jewsyos sue-p Jo juswdo|ans( / 89sI8A0 '8
100°0$ 65°222'€$ 65'222'c$ %00°004 65222'c $ (unsny - ‘6IN L) VMHA / unsny 100xL yum Bunesy pusiy 2
10008 00°0%$ 00'0$ %000 - $ (ADY - ‘BIA L) eJpitmA B usid SN unm Buneap pusily ‘g
0008 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (1SH - ‘BN 1 ) 300VSN uim Buiiesiy puely g
00°0$ 88°9Y0'v$ 88'970'v$ %00°001 88°'9V0't $ (osed I3 - ‘6w L) OMEISN UM Buneewy puany v
loo°0$ 89'951'6$ 89'851L'6% %00°'004 89'85L'6 $ (%09) Apms ebeurriq SOND €
loo'0$ ¥9'680°2L$ ¥9°680°2LS %00°00L ¥9'680°L1 $ aunjonuiselyu; g9s / unesuibug £97 Ag paanpaid seipnig ebeurelg eesienp -z
00°0$ 25'616'09% 25'616'09% %00°001 25616'09 $ (syluop g)pes - -oossy 3 uojueig Aq pajsissy) (v3) SudiY Ag 80UBJES|D [BIUBWUONIAUT 83S18A0 |
(syyuow 0'v)(eBpug senpjezuy vSo e 921 “oul) (PBIPO) DOL /SIE HS
l000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (DDL ynm pauiquo) L) eHIPItM PUB Ustd SN ynm Bunsay pusiy 6
o008 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (D01 yim peuiquoD) (1) 300VSN unm Bunesiy pusiy '8
loo'0$ 08'20L'1L$ 08'20L°1L$ %00°001 08'20L°L $ (001 unm pauiqwo) (1) DMAISN uim Buneayy pusiy “2
oo 0s 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (wuoyy 1) (epuesy) 1bid (9487 MO DONVD -
j000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (uonezuoyiny s10M 1xeN) (%09) Apmis abeuleig DDVOD S
loo0$ 00'0% 00'0$ %000 - $ (peen - seje00ssyY 9 BpURIY Aq paIsissY) (LIUOW L) (Z1L0Z/LE/8 O) 2L0Z/1/8) B 19AeT MO 88SIBAD b
joo0$ 00°0$ 0003 %000 - $ (Wyuon 1) Z1L02/LE/B 01 ZL0Z/L/8 Wwoyy seipnis ebeuresq D181 89SIBAD '€
l00°0% SSvES' VTS S5vEZ'Pes %00°004 SGVEZ'VE $ (syuop 0°g) (Peen - uojue|g Aq pa)siSSy) BOURIES|D [BIUBLILONALT |00 88S18A0 °Z|
l00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (1yBn- 1ena moT pue [EjuswuonAul Buipniouy) seowieg Buuasuibul aindold pue d4y ApoW 'L
(syauol 0°¢) D181 M
100°0% 00°ZEL'VVS 00°2eL'v1LS %00°001 00°ZEL'YL $ (159MyIN0S 15113 Yim YIOM) | ON H'B L MeN Joj ueld dibsjens slepdn g
loo'0s 06°6£0°09% 06'G€0°09% %00°001 06°GE0'09 $ (¥aH Aq paisissy) a)noy Jeisy eAor e g uewbeg / 0181/ D0L SIEHS 'L
[ (suyuo 0°'p) (MS ) seapewsely|
Bujoueu|4 ; se1pMS Y91 8y jo eyepdn ey Bujdojeaeq u “auj ‘s8jeid088Y W'RD 88SIBAQ [
100°0$ 000$ 0008 %000 - $ (6wy 0) ehor e7j0 AUD L1
000 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (B 0) meinwied jo AuD ‘0L
lo0 0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (6w 0) senusd Jo AiD ‘6
lo0°0$ ZE'9/6'€S Z£'9/6'€S %00°001 2€'9.6'E $ ('sby 2) uoissiy Jo AuD g
0008 2€°9/6'c$ 2€°9/6'c$ %00°001 Z€'9.6'E $ ('sBwn 2) usiivow J0 AiD L
_8.8 00°0$ 000$ %000 - $ (6wy 0) yonoop3 jo AnO °9
l00°0$ 09'€10'2$ 09'€1L0'28$ %00°001 09°€10°2 $ (B L) sepedse Jo AND S
100°0% 09°€10°2$ 09°€L0'ZS %00°001 09°€L0'Z $ (BN 1) odejsem b
00°0$ 09°€L0'2$ 09'€L0'2$ %00°001 09°€10'Z $ (6w L) euuoqg g
00°0$ 09°€L0'Z$ 09€10'28 %00°00L 09'€L0°2 $ (6w 1) uenp ueg °Z|
100°0$ Z€'9.6'€$ Z€'9/6'E$ %00°001 2€°9.6°C $ (sBun Z) veud jo Auo °L
(syiuol 0'p) (Bupesy Joj uopesedesd pue jeaes) Buipnjouy)
seD Buimoioy 8yl Yim suopoIsay yonu| jo suogenobaN Buipniou) sBupesiy yoeanno duand .___
Jlva ol 3lva oLl WSVL
ONITIE a3ania g3anNyv3a 3131dNOD H3d MSV.L WHOM 20 NOILdINOS3Ia
INIHAUND AISNOIATHd LNNOWV AN3Du3d 1500
£1L02/LE/S0 - £102/10/S0 :pousd 8dtoAuj yoeannQ oland/uonejusweidw suoiessdQ [eNeduswebeuen Buuesuibuy

AX/6L/10259%

1JaquIni 8210AU|

‘P "ON J8pJQ oM

SIDIAYIS S.UIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILYHOdY¥09 ONINIINIONI WNYENINNVA - 3OI0ANI LNIJWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



8210AU] SIYL 8N(] JUNoWyY

- G8'GSE'P69 $ | 68'SSE'V69 68'G5E'v69 $ sjejol
00°0$ 00°000'9¢e$ 00°000'9€$ %00°001 00°000'9¢ $ Hoddng uopay Ajunwwody
00°0% 00'000°2€$ 00°000°2€$ %00°001 00°000°2€ $ saoineg poddng EoEommcmE |
00'0$ 00°002'€$ 00°002°t$ %00°001 00°002°c $ seaiaeg poddng / 1y
00'0$ 00°000'v$ 00°000'v$ %00°001 00°000'v $ seoiueg poddng Bununoosoy
00°0% 00'000'S.$ 00°000'S.$ %00°001 00°000'SL $ uosien yoeanno u._n:n_

loo 03 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ [elUaY Alj10B JUSWBAIOAU| o._n:n_
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (eBenbue ubig Jo ysiuedg o) ysybu3) Joejsuel ) §
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (vonduasues) g sBuuesy Jyqnd) Jepodey E_oo»,
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ uswasiueapy Jadedsmen
00°0% 00°002% 00°002% %00°001 00°002 $ pJeog weod uo saydels 100D
00°0% 00°'529% 00°529% %00°001 00°629 $ (21 X L1) 10109 seidod0ojoydl
100°0$ 00°00.$ 0070028 %00°001 00002 $ (11 X §'8) 40109 SeidodCIOY|
00°0$ 00'SL6$ 00°G16$ %00'00} 00°GL6 $ (21 X 11) mg seidodojoyd|
00°0% 00°02e'2$ 00°02€°'2$ %00°001 00°02e'2 $ (1L xs8) wa moaooouo:n_,
00°0$ 00°052'L$ 00°052'L$ %00°001 00'0S2'L $ seoines hmczoo
00°0$ 00°05L°'L$ 00°0SL'L$ %00°001 00°0SL'L $ azis 1a)9| - |ley Em.Em>O ,
_oo.om 00€9% 00'€9% %00°001 00'e9 $ Bupped|
00°0% 00°0S.'9% 00'05.2'9% %00°001 00°05.'9 $ 18AB) ] NV
00°0$ 00°6.9% 00°6.9% %00°001 00°649 $ 1e |ejuay
00°0% 00°S6v$ 00°66V$ %00°001 00°S6v $ (Ava/00°0€$) Sleej
00°0% 06°265°'1L$ 05°2€5°'1$ %00°001 0S°L€S'L $ (Ava /00001 $) 1910H / mc.muoﬂ
S3SN3dX3 193NIa}

lloo-0$ 0v°290'9$ 0v'290'9% %00°001 0v'290°9 $ (BN / sy Z © sBIny
,ﬂ 2) easy uenp ues / peoy | / 182 SN 8zAleuy 0} SiqIyx3 Jo Juswdojeasq Bulpniou) Leyd Jo ARD UM 188N Y|
00°0% S6°L12°'L$ G6°L.2'1$ %00°001 $6°242'L $ Apmg einoy SONVO €
i 00°0% 09°9.2'LL$ 09'922°'L1L$ %00°001 09'92°'LL $ (syuonl
0't) wewdojaaaq 39Sd / Aeaing 7 onEWBYOS / S8IPNIS 8Inoy Jo juswdojaas ul Jeeuibul easIen) 2

00°0% 25'vE0°SS 25've0's$ %00°001 Z5've0's $ (sywop 0'p) (sererdossy
R uojue|lg >n_ Umum_wm<xm0- uotsnNioxg _wo_._ommumov sSuMly >n_ aduelee|) [BJUBWIUCIIAUT 8aSJIeA) |
(swuow 0'c) ArediiW / 18Z SN W]

3iva oL Jivaol MSVL
ONITIg a3nig A3aNyv3 3137dNOD ¥3d AHSVL HHOM 40 NOLLDIYOS3a
INIHHNO >4m30_>wn_ ._-..z:Os_< IN3DH3d moo

€102/1€/50 - £102/10/S0 ‘pousd adloAu] yoeannQ dlgnd/uonejueweidw) suonesedo |eredauswabeueyy Guussuibus

AX/6L/10259Y JaquinN 8d10AY] I "ON 18ps0 HOM

S3JIAYIS SAIINIONT ONILTNSNOD 04
NOILYEOdYO0O ONIMIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3OI0ANI LNIWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHINOW



\ﬁ%ﬂll

‘G "ON ¥3QHO MAOM 3Na TviOoL

00°0% 96°9£2°69.$ 96'9£2°69.$ %00°001 96°9£Z'69.9 STVIOL
00°0% 62°212°0/1% 62°212°0L1% %00°001 62°212'0/L% sasuadx3 oena| 200
000% 85 eve'ors 8G°€VE'OVS %00°001 85°eve'9vs asiMm 199foud jo uopauswedw| O
00°0% 82'9v9°'02% 82°9%9'0Z% %00°00L 82'9¥9'02% V] @seyd - sjooy 19 jo uopejuswsjdw) N
000$ 68'veE'PeS 68'vEE'VES %00°001 68'VECVES (swauoly 0'p) (Aseaiwi / 18Z SN) ¥ 'ON JwswBag soe HS| N
00°0$ GL'91L6'05¢2% SL'9L6'052% %00°001L SL'9L6'052$ (swauop 0'vXebpug
sEnpjezUY YSO 1€ S9¢ HS "ouj) (¢ pue Z'| uswbag) 5o¢ HES @8S1BAQ 0) INURLOD T
00'0% 88'02¢2°'L$ 88'022'L$ %00°00L 88°022°'L$ (s\auop 0'y) 0181 9985940 0} @nupguod| |
000$ 82'255'v.$ 82'2655'v.$ %0000L 82°2SS'V.$ (suiuol 0'p) (MS4) seanewa)y Buppueu)d / sejpms Y31
au jo ajepdn ayy Buidojaaaq ui “u| ‘sajejsossy W'D o WYBIsIaAQ ay anuguo) r
00'0% ¥8'0SL'LLS ¥8'0GL'LLS %0000} ¥8'05L'LLS H(supuoi 0'v) (Bupsa Joj uopesedaid pue jares | Buipnjou)) sapi) ajepdoiddy
ay} yum (j1ouno?) 0) uopejuasald jeulo ) sbunasaly yoeenng 21qnd panupuod i
00°0% 19°922'7€$ 19'922'1€$ %00°00L 19°922'/€$ sJaY)0 pue (1epuyiied) Juejnsuod wouy
ague)SISSY Yim wesBoad yseanng aijqnd juswajdw) pue azjjeuiq 0) aNURUCDH H
000$ 8.'8/8'¢L$ 8.'8/8'cL$ %00°00L 8.'8/8'€l$ Apua yoeo iym sjuswaalby azijeury pue sjuawisaiBy pue
sinduj Zy1 uo 1938 [esieaddy Auno) obiepiH yim 8jeuipioo o) anuRuoY 9
00°0$ 80¥LE0LS 80vLE0LS %00°001 80°¥LE0LS (Adoopiey
pue ojuonaaj3) Joefoid Ag saiid VINNOH doieasq  azjuebip o) snupuo) 4
00°0% 09'21L0'02$ 09'2L0'02% %00°00L 09'210'02$ wayshg Bupunoddy 1s0)
wnequauue( Buizypn waysAg Bupunoosay 1509 wudu| Jusweldw) 03 aNURUOD 3
00'0% 86'8£8'€$ 86'8£8'€$ %00°00L 86'8£8'c$ {Asennw / 182 SN) ¥ "ON wewbag / (¥ pue ¢'2°| swbag G9¢ HS 10} (ZLLVD
-sjuewded Ayjiqe|ieae) uogesyipo Bujpund 100X 1 Jo410 JO SUOREIYPOW
juswealby nuy) ssed uo 1OAXL UM ajeuipioo) / aegobaN 0) anupuo) a
00°0% 80'¥8Y'8$ 80'v8Y'8$ %0000} 80'¥8v'8$ (sayepdn () omy) ABajens Bupepdn Buipniou; ABejens pasoiddy o
JUN029Y 0} d|L uuaj Buo pious AHPOK 0} OJIWIH UMM 3leulpico) o) anupuod( I
000% 29'Gey'65% 2952y '65% %00°001 29°Gev'65% (suauop 0'p) sBupesiy snouep uo podsy / ejeq asedesd fpusny| €
000$ 25°€ZL'9% zseeL'os %00°001 FASETANCL Jojoali( aApnaaxd Jsissy | ajepdn / aeuipiood| Y
31vad ol Jiva ol
ONITIg a3anig Q3INAv3 J131dINOD 1500 MSY.L HHOM 40 NOILJIFOS3A 3002
INIFHHND AISNOIATHC INNOWY 1IN3IOH3d Tvi0L MSVYL

€10Z/1LE/S0 - £102/1L0/S0
AX/61/10259%

:pouad ad210Au|
:13qUINN 8210AU|

yseannQ dlqndsuonejuswaldw] suopesadQ |eibedauswabeuely buussuibug
:G 'ON 18pI0 HJOM

0668/, Sexa| ‘0Je|SOAA

aAlIQ MBIAJUBSED|d UINOS 0LS

Ruoyny Apqo jeuoibay uno objepiH
ueuuieys) ‘uosapng siuuag

€10z ‘s sunp

SAJIAYTS SAHIINIONT ONILTASNOD HO4
NOILYHOJYHO0D ONRIFINIONT NNYENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNTJWAVd SSFUO0Ud ATHLNOW




8.°8/8'CL$ 8.8/8°CLS %00°00} 8.°8.8'C) $ Apue yoee Yim sjusweasBy ezjjeuly pue
sjuswsaiBy pue sinduj Zy i uo Jous|q fesiesddy Ajuno? oBiepiH Yiim ejeulpioo) 0} enujjuod "o
80¥LE'DLS 80°'PLE'OLS %00°004 807LE'OL $ (Adoapaepy pue sjuonosj3) 1asfoid Ag soil4 YWNOH doeaeq / 8zjuefiQ 0} enuguo) "4
91'69€'4$ 91'69¢'L$ %00°001 91'69¢€'L $ Z1L0Z '93Q PUE 'AON “190 “1dag Joj spodey jeuld 8onpoid pue je@ Ajyiuoy Jndu) o) anupuod g
ZL'200's$ Z1'L00's$ %00°00} ZL'L00'S $ spesN YWHOH Jo} suoday Ajuluopy Ajipoyy o} enuguod g
2€°969'L8 z€°989'28 %00°001} z6'989'L $ (Z10zZ ‘1€ 18quaseq
iy Z10z ‘1 Jequeides) pieog YWHOH Joj shoday Ajuuoyy Jo Jusdojeasq o) ejeq Indu| 0) anunuod |
weysAs|
Buyunoady 1809 wnequeuueq Bujzynn weysAs Bupunoaoy 3so0) wuelu| Juswsidws o) snuyguod '3
00°0% zz'9zL'L8 z2°9ZL'LS %00°001 (A TAAN $ sjuswAed Ayigejieae Jo/pue slueweaiby nuy| ssed ezileuld ‘¢
000$ $5'Z86% ¥5°28c% %00°001 yg28e $ (6N / 'say 01 @ BN 0) unsny 10AXJ UNIM ejeulpioad /1ee 2
00°0% zz'9zL'LS A TAMKA %00°001 zz9zL'L $ (‘Bwn /sy 2 @ "SBIN L) Leud 10A0X1 YIM 8leulpIooD [ 188 L
(A1e3n / 1L8Z SN) ¥ "ON JuswBeg
/ (v pue g'2'L JuewBoeg) gog HS 4o} (Z1 LvI-siuswAed Ayiqejeae) uogesyipol Buipuny 1oax
J8y)0 JO suoljedyyipoy «:050@._&< niyj| ssed uo 1Oax.l yiim ajeuipiood ! Q«M_«owmz 0} enunuoy ‘g
1100°0% 80°y8Y'8% 80°¥8¥'8$ %00°00L 80°¥8Y'8 $ (seyepdn (z) omy) ABejens Bupepdn Buipniou) ‘ABejensg
peaoiddy 1o} Junoady 0} diL uue) Buo gioys ApoW 03 OdWOH UIM Ieuipioo) 0} anupuod °9
00°0% 2L296'LS 2L296'1L$ %00°001 ZLT96°) $ ("BIN/2Y Z X "SBIN 2) ('SBN Ajuiuop Z) Bunssyy pnod sisuoissiwwod Auno obiepiH pusiiy ‘91
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (‘BN 1) V4| L/ssa1buoD siA 0) uojbuiysep ui shep € - Bunesiy pusiy ‘SL
00°0$ ZLLL0LS ZLLL0LS %00°001 Lo $ (BN / "s;y 2 @ "sBIN 1) esofou Jojeuss yim sBunesiy pusiy "L
0003 89'v£5'9% 89'v€5'9% %00°001 89'VES'9 $ (‘6WN / s3Iy 01 © BN 1) |oneuL sepnjoul usny-10ax L sBunesiy pueny ‘tl
000$ 06'€L0'E$ 06'€20'c$ %00°00} 06°€L0'c $ (owty deid U} ‘BN / "siy g @ "SBIN 2) Leud-10axL sBuneepy pueny 'Zi
0008 00'0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (‘BN / 's1y 2 @ "sBiN 2) ¥ “oN Iouald Jeuoissiwwo AjunoD oblepiH “LL
00°0$ 09'601°2$ 09'60L°2% %00°00L 096012 $ (‘BN / 'say Z @ 'sBN 2) € "ON Jouidald Jsuoissiwwod AunoD oblepiH 0L
0003 09'601'2Z$ 09'60L°2% %0000} 09'60L'2 $ (‘BN / 's3y Z D "sBIN 2) Z "ON 19uald Jeuoissiwwod AunoD oblepH g
000$ 000$ 000$ %000 - $ ('BYN / ')y Z @ 'SBN 2) L "ON 10udald Jeuoissiwwod AunoD oblepiy ‘g|
0003 00°0$ 0003 %000 - $ (awy daid "au)) (‘Buy / "1y 2D "sBN Z) yerg/m sbunaesiy Ajuno oblepiH “Z
00°0% 99'6¥8'L$ 99'6¥8'L$ %0000 99'6¥8'} $ (suny deig
‘ouy) (Bynrsay Z @ B 1) sBuneeyy pieog [e10ads / siequisy pieog [ENpIAIPU] /m SBI VINYOH snouep "9
00°0$ 95°8L¥'E$ 95'8LP'ES %00°00L 95'8LP'e $ (awny deid ‘ou)) (Byn/siy Z @ SIN ) Bunesiy saiwwo) ysa L OdiN YWHOH G|
00°0% 06'6£6'c$ 06'6£6'€$ %00°00L 06'6€6'E $ (swn 1 deud *ouy) (Byn/siy z D SN ) Bunesyy sepiwwod A2lod OdIN YWHOH ¥
00°0$ zzeer'es ZzE8r'ess %00 004 zTesy's $ (ewny deud ‘ouy) (Byn/siy Z © SN #) sBuniesiy eapiwwo) soueuld YWHOH €
00'0%$ z2esr'es zze8h'es %00°001 AN A $ (awiy daid "auy) (Bunysiy Z @ SN #) sBuneaiy espiwwo) Buluueld YINHOH 2
00'0% y8°8YY'OLS 88’91 %00°001 ¥8'8¥'9L $ (swiy daid “oup) (sBuy v) (Aluiuop) uonejussaig Buipnjou| sBunesy pJeog YNYOH L
(syiuol 0'p) sBunesy snouep uo uodey ; ejeq asedeid / puepy ‘g
lloo-os FAE AN FA AN ] %00°00} FAEXAN] $ (sBwn Apreap Buipniouy) ueld DO/VD Pue ueld
Ememm:mS_ EEmP_n_ / mc:c:ouu( 180D/ wuomv:m ] SaIMIQY |edu0)siH Uo Jojdaliq BAINJaxX3 8jeonp3y A.F
J0}9841Q OAINJEXT J8|SSY | 8lepdn / 81eUIPIOOD V]
31lvad oL Jivaol HSVYL
ONITIE a3ania Q3aNyv3 3137dWOD ¥3d WSV MHOM 30 NOILDIYOS3AA
LNIHHND AISNOIATRYd LNNOWY AN3D¥3d 1500
£102/1£/50 - £102/1L0/S0 :pousd 8210Au} yoeasnQ dHqnd/uonejuawsiduy suonesadQ (eueduswebeueyy buuesulbug

AX/6L/L02S9Y

1JaqUINN 8D10AU|

:G "ON J8pIO HOM

SIJIAYIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD O
NOLLVNOdHO0D ONINIINIONT WNVYENINNVYA - 3OI0ANI LNIFWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (59€ HS unm pauiqwoD (L) eiPIIM Pue ysid SN yim Bunesyy pusiiy 6
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (59€ HS ynm pauiqwiod) (1) IOOVSN Uim Bunesiy pusily ‘g
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %000 - $ (S9€ HS unm pauiquog) (1) OMEISN yum Bunasiy puspy L
0003 00°0$ 000% %000 - $ (epuety) bl |98 MO DD/VD
00°0% 000$ 0003 %000 - $ (%09) Apmg sbeureig QOND 'S
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (pean - sejeroossy % epuely Aq pasissy) WUBl4 (ane mo 88sIeAD P
00'0%$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ seipnig ebeuleig D161 88S19A0 '€
00°0% 88°022'1%$ 88°022°L$ %00°001 88°022'} $ (suuol 0'v) (Peen - uojuelg Aq PaISISSY) SOURIESID {EJUSWUOIIAUS [BD07 88SIBAQ 0} 8NUNUOD °Z|
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (1B (8re7 Mo pue (eluBWUCIAUT Buipniou)) seoiaeg Buussuibug indoid pue dy ApoW L
(suluol 0'v) 9191 89SIGAQ O) BNURUOD M
00°0% 09°02.'02$ 09°02.'02$ %00°001 09:0z2'02 $ (158MUINOS 1SJ14 UM HIOA) SIBQUINN MR L MEN se)e ueid dibelens ajepdn -2
00°0$ ¥8v68'6L$ ¥8'68'61$ %00°001 ¥8'v68'61 $ (edA) Buipund / einpayas / sHWI ul uoneayipop) Buipundy meN Joj ueld Jibsjens alepdn g
00'0$ ¥8'9£6'CES ¥8'966'CES %00°0014 ¥8°9£6'€E $ (¥aH Aq pajsissy) einoy Jeljay ehor e Q Juswbes / D181 / b pue £2°) Wuewbes Gog HS 'L
(syluow 0°'v) (MS4) seajjewsyjy Buioueuy
1 se|pmis ¥'g1 euy Jo elepdn ayy Buidoeaeq uj “ouj ‘sejeidossy WRD Jo BISIBAQ eyl enuyuod
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (BN 1) A0 ueaning Jo A0 gl
10008 00'0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (sbwy 2) Bunquip3 Jo Ao “ZL
l00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (Bwy L) ehoreqj0 i 1L
l00°0% 000$ 000$ %000 - $ (BN 1) maiawied Jo AD 0L
0005 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (Bwy 1) senued jo AD ‘6
100°0% LE0LY'ES LEOLY'ES %00°001 LE0LP'E $ ('sbun Z) uoissiy jo AuD g
l00°0$ LEOLY'ES LEOLP'ES %00°001 LEOLP'E $ ('sbun 2) usivan Jo AU L
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %00°0 - $ (61N L) yanoop3 jo Auo 9
10008 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (6wy 1) sepsdsep Jo AND 'S
l00°0% 000$ 0008 %000 - $ (6yy 1) odeisem J0 AuD v
lo0°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (BN 1) euuog Jo AuD g
00°0% 29'/85'L$ 29'/85'L$ %00°001 29'285'L $ (6N 1) ousluetp jo Ao g
l00°0% 09'ZyL'zs 09'2vL'28 %00°001 09'2vL'T $ (sBwy 2) Leud jo AuD "1
:(syjuop 0'p) (Bupesp Joj uonesedaid pue eael§ Bujpniouy)
$8{}1D Buimo|io} eyy yim (j1ouno) o} uopejuesald jeuuod) sbuges yoeesnQ a1gnd enulyuo) |
oo 0s zLiov'Ls ZVLIoP'LS %00°001 rANL: At $ (‘BN 1 [E10.L) (02IXBN / SN) UONHEIDOSSY IAID / UOHEIIOSSY 8peIL UM 198y '8
100°0$ yeeLL'eS YeELL'ES %00°001 PEELL'E $ ("BYN 1 1210.1) UOISSI / UBIHVOW JO SBID 8U) 40} DA YiM 19aN /|
jo00$ 15°606°G$ 15°606'G$ %00°00L 16°606'S $ (uonesedaid Buipnjou| 'sBIN € [B101)S9E HS) sseumQ Auedoid ebie yumiesiy -9
io00$ 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (*sB G 1e104) SBNID IV WO uonn|osay Hoddng dojaasq /1SISSY °§
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (sqng 1sissy) 108f0.d doo Buipuesg jo juawdojersg wbea “p
0008 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ (sqng 1s1ssvy) Jeneismen Apuop dojareq g
100°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 - $ 8lsqaM 81epdn / MaIneY T
00°0$ ¥9922'L2$ ¥9'922'12$ %00°001 ¥9'922'L2 $ yoeannQ oignd uswaldw) / szijeutd °|
si930 pue (1epupyied) Juelinsuo?),
woJy 8sue)sissy yym BujBeuey weiBoid yoeennQ alqnd juswsajds| pue ezjjeui o} 8eNujiuo) .I__
3lva ol 3lvd oL HSVL
ONITIE aamig @3aNAv3 3131dWOD ¥3d SV ¥HOM J0 NOILdI¥OS3AA
ANIYHND AISNOIATH ANNOWY AN3OY3d 1802

€102/LE/S0 - €L02/1L0/S0

AX/61/10259F

:pousad 8210AU|
2JaquINN 9210AU]

yoeannQ o1qnd/uonejuswajdw| suonessdq [eruedauswebeueyy Buusauibuz
‘G "ON J8pJ0O Mom

S30IAH3S SAHIINIONI ONILTNSNOD ¥O4
NOLLYHOJYOD ONINIINIONT ANVENINNVA - 3OI0ANI INIFWAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW



Oo.om 8.0% Oo.om %000 - m n WM aaning mucmEm;_s.om I ¥SEL yIm mu:m__.Eou hoh aoBle)ul Jasn 8bed LInO] DDNVD o:
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ ('v' M aining) edepsjul sesn ebed uiboj dojersg g
lo00$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (v'm
_ aimn4) slusweunbay - | YSEL Yim saue)dwon Joj eseqelep SI9 2ipoads YWHOH Pue Bunsixe DD/ND m
00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ %000 - $ ('v'm aiming) Apoey Bupsoy §19 s,wnequauueq woy paIsoy 3_398
; |enuan Janes S / JeAIeS SIDH2JY U Ojul Blep SIS ayoads yWHOH eleubeiu pue peoj ‘ubiseg n
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ("v' M aJnn4) sjeselep abue| jo Buuapuas dew
gam JUBIdIYS JOJ SBDIN0S JUBWILLIBAOL) [B90] WOy pasnboe seseqejep SIS Bunsixe abie) saiy) oy dnsiil g

00'0% Z5°L1S'vS Z5° LSS %00°001 S LIS $ Aipoey Bugsoy S19 s,wnequauueQ woiy pajsoy sseqelep [e1uad JaA1es TOS
/ JaAIag §1921Y UB Ojul S82:n0S JuswiLaAob [eoco] wouy ejep dew eseq S19 Bunsixe sjesbsiul pue sunboy g

00°0% 88'88L'€$ 88'88.'€$ %0000 88'88.'C $ seojues deyy Buig eesbeju) pue asnbay “p
00°0% $5°99.°2% $5'99.'2$ %00°001 $5'99.°2 $ weo) juewsbeuep weibo.d pue siapjoysye)s o) uejd uojejuswsidw pue sjuswanbel Jesn juasald ‘g
00°0% L TA AR 82'€2¢'¥$ %00°001} L TA AN $ ueyd uonejuswaidun pue uogEjuBWNSOp Sjuswelinbal Jasn gi9) dojeneq “Z|
00°0% 90°962'6$ 90°962'6$ %00°001 90'952'S $ Bunesw sjuewasnbal sesn GO wes ) uswebeuen weiboid pue Jepjoysxels jonpuod |
Vi 8sByd - §[00] SI9 jo uopejuewwsidwy "Nf

000$ 12°098'v$ 12°098'v$ %00°001 L2098y $ (sBwy 2) (eeuy uenp ueg / peoy |/ 182 SN) (P
; ‘oN Juewbes) Gog HS 8zAjeuy o) sHQIUXT Jo Jwawdojeneq Buipniau) Lieyd Jo AD LIM 1881 O} enunuo) “pi
00°0$ 12'06E'L$ 12'06€'L$ %00°001 12'06€'L $ Apmg sInoy QOO szleuld €
00°0% Ly'¥80°'223 Ly'¥80'22% %00°001 Ly'v80°'22 $ (swuop|
0'%) uswdojaasq 39Sd / AeAIng / o1EWaYIS / SBIPNIS 81Ny Jo Juawdojaaeq ul Jaauibug easienQ ‘g

0003 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (1 way w papniou) supjly Aq 8dURIES|D [EJUSWILOIIAUT B8SIBAQ "L
(syyuon 0°) (AsedtiiiN / 1L8Z SN) ¥ "ON JuswBoeg o€ HS "W

00°0$ 000$ 000% %000 - $ uoneayddy 411 Buidojareq ul ¥YaH Isissy ‘Gl
0003 L6'695°€S 16'695'€$ %00°00L 16'695'C $ (swiy deid "oul)XBwy / sy 2) (SBIN Z - uoissin) wewdoeaaq UNH Yum 1eaiy “yL
000$ 00°0$ 000% %000 - $ Auedosdlf
JUNH ruy | sAneLWwS)Y SlenieA3 o) usiiyow Jo Al / uswdojeaaq Juny 1SISSY 0} Lejd pue ejedaid "€l

_8.8 88°2.2'v$ 88°L.2'V8 %00°00L 88°LL2'Y $ syquyx3g asedeid Buipniouy (‘6N jeuonippy |) Bunesyy usweajoau) oqnd pee / PIoH ‘ZL
100°0% v ove'srs v ove'srs %00°00L Yo ove'sy $ (peon - sejenossy pue epuely Aq pajsissy) (BljiueuInD)
_ / sonsiBo s0Qa) siedued zg Joj ssuesissy Anug Jo Jybry Butpnjou) sioheang 8aSIeAD 0} BNURUOD LI
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (¥ uoneZUOYINY YO UI) JUEYNSUOD [BIUBWIUCIIAUT 0} XUIEW UOISIDaq esedeld ‘0L
00°0% 50'821'82% 50'821'82$ %00°00} 50'821'82 $ (%06) 2newsyss QOO 6
00°0$ 18°098'66% 18°098'6€$ %00°004 18°098'6E $ 9101 W4 0} shwi ejeyoben
ﬁ pue (aimpnaselu) s pue Buuesuibug ©%7) anewsyos sueT-p Jo Juswdojaas(q / 89SJ8A0 O) BNURUOD '8
00°0$ 82 ¥69'7$ 82'¥69'v$ %00°001 82'v69'Y $ (unsny - ‘BIN L) YMHA /7 unsny LOaxL uim Bunsew pueny 'z
00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ %000 - $ (ADY - ‘BN 1) ejpitm B usld SN uim Bunesiy pusily '9
100°0% 00°0% 000$ %00°0 - $ (1SH - "B L ) 300VSN unm Buneen puely °g
l00°0$ ¥6vLLLS PEVLLLS %00°0014 P6vLLL $ (osed 13 - "By L) OmaISN uim Bunsay pueny
loo0% rAd AL Tr'9sL'LS %00°001 TresL'L $ (%06) Apmis ebeutesq QO/VD 0} @NUNUOD g
00°0$ 16'€22'09% 16'€22'09% %00°001 16°'€2209 $ "9101 W4 01 sywin BugenoBaN sepnjou) ‘osly ¢ "oN juswbeg
Buipnout aunjonisesy ges / Buussuibug o9 Ag peonpaid seipn)g ebeuresq sssieaQ o) anuguod g

00°0$ Sh'EY6'2ss ShEY6'ZSS %00°001 SPEV6'ZS $ (pee - -o0ssy @ uojue|g Aq peisissy)
9101 W4 o1 snwr BunenoBan sapnjoul (V3) sumiy Ag eoueles|D (EJUBLIUONAUT 83SISAQ O} 8nulUoD °|

(syluow 0'v){ebBpug senpiezuy YO 18 S9€ HS ouy) (€ B Z ‘I Juewbag) Ga€ HS 89sI0A0 0} ONURLOD "]

31lva ol 31vd Ol UYL
ONITIE aamig Q3aNyv3 3131dWOD H3d HSVL HHOM 30 NOILdI¥OS3A
ANIHAND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY AN3DMU3d 1802
— — —————— ———
£1L02/LE/S0 - £102/10/50 :pousd 82joAu} yoeennQ alignd/uonejuaiwsidw| suonessdQ [eiuedauswebeueyy Guussuibug

AX/61/10259%

:18quINN 8310AUY

'G "ON JOPIO HIOM

SAJIAYAS SAHIIANIONT ONILTNASNOI VO
NOILYHO4YOD ONINIINIONT NNVENINNYA - 3OI0ANI INFWAVC SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW



100°0$ 00°000°09% 00'000'09% %00°001 00'000°09 $

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% %000 - $ (eBenbue ubig Jo ysiuedg o} ys)bu3) Jojeisuel L |
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (uopduosueuy 1@ sbupesH aiand) Jepodey LNodH
00°0% 00'0% 00'0%$ %000 - $ juewesipeApy Jadedsmany
100°0% 00002% 00°002% %00°004 00002 $ pieog weo4 uo sojydes ho_ont
§00°0% 00'529% 00'629% %00°001 00°529 $ (21X L1) J010D mw_nouo.ocn_w
00°0% 00°004$ 00°00.$ %00°001 00004 $ (L1 X g8} J0]0D mo_nooo.ocuw
loo°0$ 00'62.$ 00°5.4% %00°001 00'GLL $ (21 X 11) mva seidodojoyd|
100°0% 6.°696°L$ 6.°696'L$ %00°001 6.°696'L $ (1L x58) wa mm_aooo.ocn__
00°0$ 00°006% 00°006$ %00°001 00006 $ saJeg Lm_soom
100°0% 00°0SL°L$ 00°0SL'L$ %00°001 00°0SL'L $ 82|s Jalia| - e WWBILBAQ
00°0% 00'82$ 00'82$ %00°001 00'82 $ Bupped "
00°0% 00°000'¥$ 00°000'v$ %00°00L 00°000'% $ [8Ael ] iyl
00°0$ 00°09e$ 00°09€$ %0000} 00°09¢ $ Jed [euey
00°0$ 00'oves 00°0v2$ %00°001 00°0v2 $ (Ava / 00°0€$) siesiy
00'0$ 00'0LL8 00'02.8 %00°004 00024 $ (Ava /00°001$) (810H / BuiBpon|
S3ISNIdX3 LIIYIQY
10008 G0'80St$ G0'80S°t$ %00°00L G0'80S'E $ (sessaooud sseuisng Juswabeuew ejep §i9 pue ow_>>m,
! 108l01d ONd YWHDH yoee) 0} suoissas Bujuies) Beq umoq yx) Buiuies g sesn pu3 juswsbeuey ejleq /||
10008 €P'9L6'0LS €' 9L6'0LS %00°001 £V'9L6°0L $ uonejuawNoop ssadoid ssauisng Juawebeuew e1ep SIO PUE BSIA 198f0id VINMOH dojeneq gf
Voo.oa v9'€08'0L$ P9€08'0L$ %00°001 P9'€08'01 $ (uonedioued JojorAu0agNS A8y o} BlEWIISE BWI) BpNJoUl - SiD Jo} >mc_
, 1X / @sIA 108lo1d 10y Aeq | X) doysyIop SS8001d Ssaulsng edueualulel eled SI9 / 8Sim 108loid 1anpuo) g
l00°0% €2°S00°EL$ €2'S00'ELS %00°001 €2'S00'cl $ *0)3 ‘uoneziuebiQ ‘Jesn ‘adA | Aq Bleq 198[01d YINYOH Aojusau .v_
100°0$ 09'8€9'E$ 09'8€9'€$ %00°001 09'8€9°C $ (JuswuoJIAUB PBIjOUTD JUSWNIOP 8SIM 108[01d B Ul Sjuswnoop|
ebeuBwW 0} MOy S18SN O YoB8) 0} Suoissas Buuies) Beq umoig px) Buluies ) sesn pu3 esipm joefold €l
00'0% ov'e08'L$ ov'e08'L$ %00°001 ov'eos'l $ (OWd YWHOH
7 UB|IVON DI UIYNM S)SUOC SIBMYJOS PUE BJempley uonesnByuod pue jiejsu;) uojejuawsidw) esim 1oefold -Z
00°0% £2'899'78 £2'899'2$ %00°001L £2'899'C $ (1uewuosAua sayjo josfoud Buuesuibue ue ul esn [eseusb)
pue Ajeuonouny esipm 19efoud Jeno ob o} Bunesw yjoxony [enul |x) Butuiesy maineap esim 1o8foid L
as|M J98{oad jo uopejusweidwy Of
100°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (vm
i aunin4) Buiuies) Jasn 1oNPUCd pue uoijejuBWNoO0P [enuBw Jasn pusbs| pue dew ajsqem §1o) dojenaq .m:
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ (v M 8Jnjn4) Juswuonaus Bugsoy JeAses S1HIY uolionpaid s,wnequauueq|
o} Jensas Juswdojanap uoneoydde s,wnequauueq woyy sjoo} pusbe) pue dew sysqam 19 BleIBIN G|
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 - $ ('v’ M a1ning) sjoo} pusba) pue dew ajisqem SI ay) Jo Bunsal Jun/ QOO bl
100°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %00°0 - $ (v'm
ainjny) Jenlas Juswdojeaap uonesidde swnequeuueq uo sjoo} pusbs| pue dew aysgem §IO dojeasg ‘€L,
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ ("v'M 8mn4) sjuswexnbay - | ySeL Yum adueldwod pue ABojoquiis
dew jo Aenb oy Bupyoayo sajy sioefoid QXN 'dVYIN Y ‘seoines dew ‘eoines SID2IY DOVD ZLY
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (vm
aumin4) ABojoquiAs dew Buipniour sejy sjosfoid GXIN ‘dYIN 1Y ‘sadies dew ‘eoiaieg §1HIY dojeaeq L
(penunuo)) v eseyd - s|oo] S|9 jo uopejusweidwi “Nj

3lva ol Jlva ol ASVL
ONITTIg aang a3Ndv3 3137dWNOD Y3d MSV.L HHOM 30 NOILdIFYOS3a
ANIHHND AISNOIAIN LNNOWY 1N3DH3d 1502

€102/LE/S0 - €102/L0/S0 ‘polad 8210AU| yoeennQ dyanduonejusweidw) suojesado [eeduswsbeueny Buussuibus

AX/61/102S9%

:JaqINN 8210AU|

G "ON JepIO HOM

S3JIAYU3IS SAUIANIONT ONILTNSNOD dOd
NOLLYHO4YHOD ONINIINIONT WNVENINNVA - 3JI0ANI LNFWAVd SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW



©210AU} SIY]. 8NQ JUNOWY

- 96°9€2'69. $ | 96'9€2'692 $ 96'962'69. $ s[ejo]
000 00°005'1€$ 00'00S'1€$ %00°00} 00°00S°1€ $ poddng uopay Aunwwod
100°0% 00°000'2€$ 00°000'2€$ %00°00} 00°000'2€ $ seojueg poddng Juewaebeuey
jo00% 00°000°2% 00°000'L$ %00°001 00°000'L $ 88 uojiduosgng fenuuy sdepy buig
l000$ 00°000'8$ 00°000°8% %0000} 00°000'8 $ {s)y 55 ® uonezwebiQ eyeq / uonejuswaldwi asipm 10sfoid uo swp sepnjour) sedpues Hoddng / 1
0008 00°000'02$ 00°000°'02$ %00°00} 00°000'02 $ seoinusg Woddng Bununod:

(penuyuo)) §3ISNIAX3 LOFMIA
31va oL 31va oL MSVL
ONITIIE a3anig d3aNyv3 31371dN0D ¥3d MSVL HHOM J0 NOLLAIMDS3a
ANIHHUND AISNOIATMd LNNOWY LIN3D¥3d ___1s0D
€102/1L€/S0 - €102/10/S0 ‘pouad 8djoAu} yoeenQ aignd/uonejusweldwi suoiessdQ [elped/juewsbeueyy Buuseuibug
'G "ON 49pJO YoM

AX/61/102S9P

JBQWINN ©910AU}

SIDIAYIS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD U0
NOILVYOJY0D ONRIFINIONT WNYENINNVA - IOIOANI LNTFNAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




\ Zy'oze'viLs 9 "ON ¥3Q¥O0 MUOM 3NA TvLIO0L

Zr'oze'viLS 65°ZL6'65PS 16'8£8'v.15$ %EEE8 £€°'v£8'689% STVIOL
zZlL l6€'ce$ 0.'8¥9'€EL$ 28°'Sv0'291% %EE'E8 00'€9%'002$ sesuadx3 asna| 200
000% 000% 00°0$ %000 00°0% asim 199foud jo uvoprjuswadw)| O
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ %000 00'0% Vi aseyd - sjoo] Si9 Jo uopejusweldu) N
0.°€8v°'9% Ly'9v6'62$ L10ev'zes %EE €8 9/°116'8€% (stpuow 0'9) (Areynm / 182 SN) ¥ 'ONJuswbBeg goe HS| W
€2'885'1G% 18'SPP'90Z$ $0'¥€0'852$ %EE €8 €2'€59'60€$ (swuon 0'9)(eBpug
senpjezuy yso e o€ HS "oul) (¢ pue Z‘| JuawBeg) G9¢ HS 89sieaQ 0) anupuod|
90'008% 80°102°c$ ¥2°100'v$ %EEEB 82°208'v$ {(swpuow 0'p) D181 88813A0 0) 2nuUpUOD| )Y
18'6€5% €2°0912% $0°00.'2$ %EEEB 8L'0ve'es (sipuoi 0°%) (MSH) seaneusa)y Bujoueu)d / s3ipmS HEL
au jo eyepdn ay Buydojanaq uj “au) ‘sejep0ssy W'D JO YBISIBAQ ay anupguo) r
8€686°1% G1°196'L$ £5°056'6% %EE €S ZLLP6'LLS (swpuow 0°v) (Bunasiy Joj uogesedaid pue jeael) Bujpniou)) sen|) sjepdosddy
ay) yym (j1ouno) o} uoejussald jeuLiod) sBupesiy yorannQ 2)iqnd penupuo) I
2eell'es 2.°660'GL$ ¥6'2/8'8L$ %EE €8 v¥'8v9'2Z$ SI9L30 pue (13puyiied) Jueynsuo ulol}
asue)sissy Yim weaboig yoseanngQ sjiqngd juswajdw) pue azjjeu) 03 daNURUCD H
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 00°0$ Kfpua yoes YPm spuawsalby azjeulq pue sjusweaiby pue
syndu) Zy1 uo Joisig [esiesddy Ajuno) obiepiH yim ajeu|pioo) o) snuguod| 9
15°€19'1L$ 26'9S1'9% €7'0,0'8% %EEE8 06'¥89'6% (Adoopiey
pue sjuonse)3) 19afoid Ag sa)id VINNIH dojaaaq / azjueBiQ 0) anupuo)d |
26'5€6'2% e ivi'LLS ¥6'289'V1$ %EE €8 ¥2029'L1L$ waysAg Bununoaay 109
wnequsuueq Buizypn weisAs Hupunosay S0 wuelu) Juswajdw) 03 BNURUOD 3
0L'€91'L$ 18'959'v$ 16°028°'G$ %ELE8 88'¥86'0% (Kseyi 7 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juawbeg / (¥ pue g2‘| Juswbes Got HS 10} (ZLLVD
-sjuswAed Ayjiqejieae) uopesyipo Bujpuny 10QxX1 1830 JO SUOREIYIPOW
uCUE&P_G“ niyj) ssed uo | OaxL Yyum euipioo) Uuu—ubmoz 0} anupuoH Q
9/ Lv$ 78°162'1$ 856£2°2% %EE €8 09°289'2$ (sayepdn (1) sup) ABajeng Bupepdn Sujpniou) ABajens paosddy Joy
JUN022Y 0} dil uua] Buo pioys Apoi 0) OdWIH WIM 3Jeujpioo) o} anupuoy| D
€Tv.1'6$ 12€LL'9e$ 05°288'Gv$ %EEE8 81°,90'GS$ (syauo 0'9) sBupasjy snoueA uo poday / ejeq asedesd fpusily| €
81°020'L$ 65'280'v$ €.°20L's$ %EE €8 zseel'9s 41019211 aARN2AX] ISiSSY | ajepdn / ajeuipiood| Y
Jlva ol 31vaol
ONITIg a3ng A3aNYv3 JL31dNOD 1S00 MSVYL HHOM 40 NOILJI™OS3A 3002
INIHHNO AISNOINTYd INNOWY AINIDH3Id IViOL NSVL

€102/1LE/S0 - £102/10/S0
AXI6L/102S9Y

:polLiad 3910AU|
:13qUINN 8210AU|

yoeannQ slqndjuoneiuawsa|dwy suonesadQ [ensednuswabeuel Suussuibugy

:9 "ON 18pI0 NOM

9668/ sexal .Oum_m0>>
aAQ MalAjuESED|d LINOS 0LS

Kuoyiny Aujiqo [euoibay Ayuno obepiH
uewljeys ‘uosajing siuuaqg

£10Z ‘G sunp

SAJIAYTS SHIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥O4d
NOLLVYOd¥0D ONIRIIINIONT NNYENINNVA - FOI0OANI LNTFWAVd SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




fooos

00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ fagus yoee yum syuswsaiby ezijeud pue

sjusweaiBy pue synduj Zy 1 uo Jasig (esieiddy Auno obiepiH WM ejeujpioo) 03 enupuod "o

1SEL9'LS 26°95y'9% €7°0L0'8% %EE'ES 06'v89'6 $ (Kdoopaep pue sjuoxoe|3) 198foid Ag ot VINHOH dojeasq / eziueBiQ o} enujuod |
95'€66% S6'G18'c$ 1569V %EE'E8 ¥9'€2L'S $ €102 ‘1 Ainr ruy) €10z '} Asenuer o) spodey [euld 8anpoid pue ejeq Alyuol nduf o} anunuod g
GL'0.6% 2Lv88'cS 25°998'v$ %EE'EB 98'928's $ spaaN YINHOH 40} sHodsy Alyjuop Ajipop o} enunuod g
LZ'LL0'LS 02°970'v$ 16°260'G$ %EE'E8 ¥.°690'0 $ (er0z )
AInp ruy) €102 ) Aenuer) pieog YWHOH J0) swoday Ajuiuopy Jo Juswdojaasq 104 eleq induj 0} snunuod |

we)sAs

Bupunosay 1809 wnequauueq Buizygn weysAs Bugunoosoy 1809 wuelu| Jusweidwi o} enuguod |

£6°282% 0Z2'25LL$ eLovy'LS %EE'E8 f4A:TANY $ sjuswAed Aypgepeae Jo/pue sjuswaaiby niy ), ssed ezileuid ‘¢
¥8°285% Lr'2ee'2s CTA A %EEES ¥v'825°'c $ (‘Bwn / sy 0L @ BN L) unsny 1OAXL YIM 8leulpIooD / 188N ‘T
£6°282% 0Z'25L°L$ eLObY'LS %EE'E8 zzezl'l $ (‘Bun / sy 2 @ SN L) Leud 100X YUM 8IeulpIooD /188 (L
(Asejtit / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juewbeg

1 (v pue £'Z'1 JuswBes) S9€ HS 104 (Z1 1vD-siuswded Ayjiqejjeae) uogeoyipo Buipuny 1oax)

Jeyjo 10 SUopEDYIPONW acmﬁowug niy | ssed uo 1 0ax.1 yiim ajeutpiood / cuu_uouoz 0} anupuod ‘q

oL Lvv$ Z8°16L°L$ 85°6€2'2$ %EEED 09'289'C $ (eyepdn (1) suQ) ABajens Buyepdn Buipnjou; ‘ABejens
peaoiddy 10§ Junoasy 03 diL uue) Buo Auoys AiPo 03 OdWIH WM 8jeujpioo) 0} 8nuUpU0D °J

08°S.v$ 01206'L$ Ov'LLE'TS %EEES 00'€98'2 $ (6w 14 2 X "SBI €) (s Alnuoi ) Bunseiy unod sisuoissiwwog Auno) oblepiH pusliy "9L
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %000 - $ (‘BN 1) V4iLsssesbuoD siA o) uoibulysem ui shep g - Bunesiy pueny ‘gL
95891 1SvL9% L0°EV8% %EE'ES L0 $ (‘BWN / sy Z © "sBi |) esofoul Jojeusg Ui sBullee puely vl
GB8'€86% 02°.£6'c$ S0°'126'v$ %EEEB 05'506'G $ (‘BN / 'Sy 0L © "BWN 1) |enesL Sapnjaur unsny-1LOAx) sBunesiy pusiy gl
88°9LES 90'892'L$ ¥6785'1$ %EEES 00°206°} $ (ouny, desd our} "By / sy Z @ ‘sBIN Z) Leud-10axL sbunassiy pueny ‘Zi
88'9LES 90'892'L$ ¥6'985°1$ %EEEB 00°206'L $ (BN /'s)y 2 @ 'SBIN 2) ¥ ON Joueud ssuoissiwwod AjunoD oblepiH “LL
89°0LES 90'892'1$ ¥6'¥85°1L$ %EEES 00'206'L $ (6N /sy Z D SBIN 2) € "ON Joudald seuoissiwwod Ajunog oblepiH ‘0L,
88'9L€$ 90'892°1L$ #6'785°'1$ %EEES 00°206'} $ (‘BN / 'siy Z D "B 2) 2 "ON touaid seuoissiwwod AlunoD oblepiH g
88'0LES 90'892'1$ ¥6'v85'1$ %EEES 00°206'} $ (‘B 7 's1y 2 @ 'sBWN 2) | "ON Jouald Jeuoissiwwo) AunoD oblepiH ‘g
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (aw) deud “aup) (‘B / "1y Z®@ "sBIN Z) Hers/m sBuiiesy AlunoD oblepiH 2

0v'96.$ 26°920'c$ Ze'e8L'eS %EEES 91°0vS'y $ (awi dey

-ouf) (Buysuy z @ 6N 9) sBuneeiy pieog |e10eds / SJeqWIS pIeog [enpIApU) /M SBIN VIWHOH SnoueA °9

G6'LLSS 0422028 69'065'2$ %EEES 06'80L'E $ (aw1 daud “oup) (Byy/siy z © SN 9) Bunesiy seIWOD Y28 OdW YWHOH °§
6£'959% £4°929'78 zL'e8z'es %EEES 06'6€6'E $ (ewn deud “oup) (Bun/say Z @ swy 9) Buneeyy espiwwod Adljod OdN YWHOH v
81°150°L$ 10'602'v$ 6.092'S$ %EE'ES 0ZELE'9 $ (awny daid "ouy) (Byn/siy 2 @ SN 9) sBunesiy sepiwwo) edueuld YWHOH '€
82°150'L$ 10'602'v$ 62'092'6$ %EE'E] 0Z'ELe'e $ (awn) deuid "auy) (B/siy ¢ © SN 9) sBunesiy eswwo) Buuueld YINYOH 2|
29°226'L$ 6LPLLLS 19°2v9'6$ %EEE 091251 $ (sun deid -auy) (sBiy 9) (Aluiuop) uonejusseid Bupniou| sbunesiy pieog YWHOH L
(sypuopy 0°9) sBuneel snouep uo podey / eyeq asedeld / pusily ‘g

llsr-0zo'L$ G5'280'v$ £2°20L'6$ %EE'ES Z5°€ZL'9 $ (sBwy Apieam Buipnioug) ueid DO/VO pue ueld
wswabeueyy weiboid / Bupunoaoy 1507 / sjebpng 7 SaNIANDY [EDUOISIH UO J010auig aAlndaxg seonp3 ('L

Jojeaiq eARNIex3 ISISSY / 8jepdn / 81eu|psoo) v

31va Ol 31vd OL HSVL
ONITIE asng d3Nyv3 3131dW0D ¥3d HSV.L YHOM 4O NOILdI™OS3a
ANIHHND AISNOIAIYd ANNOWY AN3D¥3d 1802

£102/1£/S0 - €102/10/50 :pouad 8210AU| yoeannQ sgndyuonejuswsidwi suonesedo [ensed/uewebeueyy Guuesuibul

AX/BL/102S9Y

JagquINN 8210AU}

9 "ON J8pIO HOM

SIJIAYTS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD U0
NOILVNOJY0D ONIRIFINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3OIOANI LNINAVd SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW



00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ %000 - $ (59€ HS Unm pauiquod (1) B}IPIM Pue ysi4 SN uim Bunasiy pusily g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (s9€ HS unm paulqwo9) (1) 30DvSN uwm Bunesiy pusiy '8
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ %000 - $ (59€ HS uim peuquo)) (1) OMEISN uum Bunasy puany 2
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (epueiy) 146l [8A87 MO DONVOD 9
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (%09) Aprig ebeuresg JONVO G
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (pean - sejeioossy g epuely Aq palsissy) 1ubljd (A8 MO 88SIBAOD Y
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ seipn)g ebeuleig D16l 998190 '€
90°008% 89°1L02'c$ ¥2°100'%$ %EE'ES 82'208'Y $ (suwop 0'v) (peeT - uojuelg Aq pajsiSSy) 8OURIESID (BJUSWUONALT [BD0 88SIBAQ O} 8NUNU0D °Z
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (1yBng [eAe7 Mo pue (BlusWUONAUT Buipnioul) seaneg Buueauibu3 aindold pue d4Y AjipoN L
(syuon 0°'¥) D181 89816AQ O} ENURUOD M|l
19'665% £€2°091'2% ¥000L'2$ %EE'ER N7 $ (1s8MUYINOS 1514 YUM 3IOAM) SIeqUINN HRL MON Je)e ueld diBejens pesiney AjueA g
_8.8 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (edA) Buipung / sjnpeyas / spwi ul uoneoyipo) Bulpung menN 1oy ueld aBejeis ejepdn 2
00°0$ 0003 00°0$ %000 - $ (MaH Aq paisissy) ainoy jaljey ehor 79 g lwewbes / D181/ ¥ PUE £°2'| uswbag G9g HS I
(stiuon 0°'¥) (MS) seapeusely m:_ocuz_m1
| sejpms ¥'g.L 8y} Jo ayepdn oyy Bujdojeasq ut “auj ‘sejeo08sy W'D JO UBISIBAQ By} enupuo) “r
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (61N 1) AiD ueaying Jo AND "€l
00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ %00°0 - $ (sBwy g) Bunquip3 Jo AuD -Z1L
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% %000 - $ (Bwy 1) ehore7j0 AUD L1
00°0$ 00°0%$ 000% %000 - $ (BN 1) meiawied jo A "0l
00°0$ 000$ 000$ %00°0 - $ (Bwy 1) senued 40 A0 “6f
16'619% 66°081'23$ 96°00L'c$ %EE'E8 oc'lzL'e $ ('sbyy ) uoissiy Jo AnD 8
26°619% 66°08v°'2$ 96°001'¢$ %EE'ER oeLzL'e $ (sBwn 2) usiivon Jo AnD i
00°'0$ 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ (6w\ 1) yonoop3 o Ao “gf
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (6N L) sepadsaiy jo AuD -
00°0% 000% 00°0$ %000 - $ (61 1) odeisam Jo AND .v_
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (6w 1) euuoq jo AuD ‘gl
16'262% SY'ZLL'LS Zrsov'Ls %EE'E 85'8GL'L $ (Biy 1) ouslueus Jo AO .N
L1"95YS 2L978'1L$ 61'€82'28 %EE'ES ¥6'6£L'2 $ (sbwy 2) Leyd Jo Aup -
((syyuo 0°'v) (Bupoeey Joj uopesedesd pue [eAes) mc_ns_occ
sapt0 BUIMOIO} 8L YM (|I9UNOD O} UoREILBSAId (L) SBuRssIy yeaXNO dKiqRd Bnupuod i
A4 LA] £1'8.6% 65222'1$ %EE'ES (4L a0 $ (*BwA 1 1210L) (0DIXBIN / SN) UOHEIDOSSY JIAID / LONBIDOSSY 8pRJL UM 188N '8
¥Z'SLES 05°192'1$ ¥L°9.5'1$ %EE'E8 91'Z68'L $ (‘64N | 1210 1) UOCISSIN / USHWYIN §O SBIND BU) 10} DA YUMm 198N L
Si'629% 16'815'2$ ZravL'es %EE '€ 9z'8LL'E $ (uonesedaid Buipnioul 'sBIN Z [B101)S9E HS) s1eumQ Apedoig ebie yumieay "gf
00°0$ 000$ 00°0% %000 - $ ('sBwy S |ejo L) SBD |Iv wou uonnjosey poddng dojensq /isissy ‘g
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (sqng 1s1ssV) 108f01d doo Buipuesg jo Juewdojensq wbeg “p
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sang isissy) Jousisman Auyluon dojereq g
00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ %000 - $ o)sqaM 81epd( / MaIneY g
LL'P8S'ZS ZLLEOLS £2'626'ZL$ %EE'E 06°0LS'SH $ yoeanQ gnd juswsidw) / szieuld |
859430 pue (JepuyLied) ucs_am:ooﬁ
wouy esursissy yiim BuiBeuep weiboid yseennQ aliqnd Jusweidwy pue szjjeujy o} eNURUOY ‘H
31va ol 31vd OL HSvL
ONITIE aanig a3nNyv3 3131dWOD ¥3d SVL YHOM 4O NOILdI¥OS3A
ANIHUND AISNOIATHd ANNOWY LN3OH3d 1800

€102/1€/50 - €£102/10/S0

AX/61/L02S9Y

:pouad @210AU}
:J9quINN 8d10AU}

yoeannQ aqnd/uonejuswaldwi suonesado [eneduswebeuepy Guuesuibug
‘9 "ON J8pJO oM

S3IDIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOLLYYOdYO0D ONINIINIONT WNVYENINNVA - 3010ANI LNTJWAV SSIFUO0Ud ATHINOW



00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ TV M 8Imn3) sjueWelnbey - V ¥SeL Ulm eoueljduiod Joj 8oejia)ul Jash ebed ulbo] DD/VD 0L}
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (v’ M @inind) eoepelul Jesn abed uiboj dojarag "6
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (vm
ainjn4) syuswainbey - | yse) ypm asuedwod 1o} eseqelep S19 dyvads YINYOH pue Bunsixe JOND '8
0003 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (V"M a1mn) Auoe; Bunsoy 9 S,wnequauveq woyy paisoy eseqejepy
[e2jUBD JaAIBS TOS / JoAIeS SIDIY Ue ojul Blep SI9 duioeds yinyOH eesbejul pue peol ‘ubiseg .|
00°0% 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ ("v"M auninj) sjeserep abue) jo Buuepua) dew|
qom JUusIdIYS JO) SBINOS JUSLULIBAOY) |e00| Wl palinboe seseqelep S| Bunsixa abie| saiy 0} dn o)1l °g;

00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% %000 - $ Aypoey Bunisoy g9 s wnequauue( WoJ) PeISOyY BSEqelep [e1usd JaAes TOS
/ JeAIag S92V UB OJul $821n0S Juswuianob 200 woly ejep dew aseq 19 Bunsixe sjesbajul pue sJinboy g

00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% %000 - $ saoines depy Buig sjesbajul pue axnboy ¢
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - % wes | swabeueyy weiboid pue siepjoyayels o} ueid uoiejuewsidwi pue sjuswalinbeal Jesn Juasald g
00°0% 00°0% 000% %00°0 - $ ue|d uojejuswe|dwy pue uonejuswnoop sjuswelnbas sesn gio doeasq °g|
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ Bunesw syuewselinbal Jesn §|9 wes | Juswebeuey weiboid pue Jepjoyaxels 1onpuod |
V| eseyd - §100, §19 Jo uopejuswsaidwi ‘N

296201 ov'0ZE'vS Z0°00v'S$ %EEES 82°08Y'9 $ (sbyy z) (eesy uenp ueg / peoy |/ 182 SN) (¥
"oN JuewBes) Gog HS ezA[euy 0} sHqIYXT jo Juswdojeasq Buipnidul LeUd Jo AND UM 188 0) 8nuYUOD )

12'860'L$ S8'P6E'PS 90°€6Y'S$ %EEES ¥6°165'9 $ Apmig 8jnoy DO/VO ezifeuld ¢
28°G0€'v$ ZTIET'LLS 60°2£5'12$ %EEES $5°518'62 $ (syonf
o.vv EUEQO_0>DD 3J9Sd/ >m>=._m / dljewaydg / seipn)s ainoy jo EwEQO_0>QD ut ._mmc_mcm 88sIeAD 2

00°0$ 000% 00°0$ %000 - $ (7 wey ur papnjouy) sunjly AQ 8dUBJESID |BJUBLILIOIAUT 88SIBAQD |
(suauo 0°9) (Kieyn / 182 SN) ¥ "ON JuewBeg so¢ HS W)

000$ 000$ 00'0$ %000 - $ uoneaddy v L Buidojeasq ut YaH Isissy ‘Gi
6v°68L'LS ZL'09L'vS 19'6V6'SS %EEES Z8'6€L'L $ (ouny, desd -oup)XBwn / S1y Z) (SBYN Z - uoissi) Juawdojereq JUNH Yum 1ean vl
000$ 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ Apedoid]|
JUNK NY | BAlEWS)Y S)en[BAT 0} us|iyay Jo AND / luswdojeae JUnH ISISSY 0} Ueld pueT asedsid ‘gl

12861'E$ ¥8°008'21L$ 19'666'SL$ %EEEB 0€°002'61 $ suqyx3g asedaid Buipnouf (‘6 (euonippy |) Bunesiy Juswea(oau| Jand pee / piIoH 21
12°€19'6% 6€°0Lp'8ES 99'€80'8v$ %EE €8 02'202'LS $ (peen - sajeoossy pue epuesy Aq pajsissy) (efueiuindfl
1 sonsibo s0Q) s|eased ZG 104 saurysissy Anug jo by Buipndu) s10AeaiNg 8asIaAQ 0} 8NURUOD “L|

floo-o$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (v uoliEZUOYINY SUOAA UI) JUBJINSUCY [BIUSLWIUOHAUT JO) XLIBI UOISIDeq asedeld 01
P arA A ZL'6£6'12$ 61°22v'L28 %EECES $6°'206'2€ $ (%001) onewayos DOND ‘6

298v2'8% 95'600°'€€$ £2'852' LV %EE'ES 98'LLS'6Y $ (L ON'v'M
(esmponuisesju| g'9s pue Buussuibug 991) onewayds eue-y Jo wawdojeasq / 88sI8AQ 0} 8NULUOD '8

90'28.% 89°62ZL'cS vLLLE'ES %EE €8 82'v69'y $ (unsny - ‘BN L) VMHL / uisny 1.OaxL uim Bunesyy pusiy “Z
00°0% 000$ 000$ %000 - $ (ADY - ‘GIN L) 3IPIIM '8 usld SN yim Bunee pusiy °g
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (1SH - 6wy 1 ) 300VSN unm Bunesyy pueny ‘g
00°Ev.$ Z€'€26'28 zE9LL'ES %EEE8 9L°65b'y $ (osed |3 - ‘BN L) DMEISN UM Bunesiy pusiy
P1'959% £1°629'2$ 18°182'c$ %EE'ES 0v'8€6'e $ (%06) Apnis sbeuiesg HO/VD 0} @nuuo) g
Sv'G18'01L% 1Z'182'evs ZL°960'¥SS %EE'ER 99'816'¥9 $ (1 "oN "¥"M) ‘oSl '€ "ON juswbag Buipnjoul
ajnjonuisedjul g8s / mr_tmwc_m:m_ o987 >m paanpoid seniin / seipnis wmu:_m._n_ 88SI1eA 0] snuiuod 2

16'858°0L$ 81°SSP'EVS 60v1E'YSS %EE'ES 1S°621'G9 $ (peen - -o0ssy g uojue|g Aq pajsissy)
9101 W4 01 spwi BunenoBen sepnut (v3) supjly Ag 8dueIes|D |EJUSWILANAUT 88SI8A0 0} @NUlUoD |

(susuow g'gl{eBpug senpjezuy VSO Je S9E HS "ouj) (€ 8 Z ‘| Juswbes) S9€ HS 86SI8AQ 0} BNURUOD "

3lva ol 31va oL MSVL
ONIIg asnig a3aNyv3 3137dWOD ¥3d HSV.L YHOM 30 NOILdRIOS3a
LNIHHND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY AN3D¥3d 1809
. —— o —

€L0Z/1LE/SO - €102/10/S0 :pouad adloau| yoeannp dljgndsuonejusweidw| suoijessdQ |eiedauawabeueyy Buusauibul

AX/61/102S9P

.J1equinN 89i0AU|

‘9 "ON 48IO JOM

SADIAYIAS S.HIANIONT ONILTNSNOD A0
NOLLYVYOJ¥O02 ONINIINIONT WNYENINNVA - 3II0ANI INTWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



l00'v66'71$ 00°€00°09% 00°.66'v.L$ %EEE8 00'000°06 $ (€102 ‘ounr ‘Ae "Jdy "JE "qed "Uer - SUIUON g) UOSIEl] Ydeang diand)
loo'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ [EUBY Aj|10E JUBWBAIOAU| JHGNd
o008 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 - $ (ebenbuen uBis Jo ysiueds o) ysybu3) Jojejsues ),
o008 00°0%$ 00'0% %00°'0 - $ (uonduosues s @ sBuuesy o1gnd) sepodey unod|
100°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ juswasipeApy Jededsmen
|86 vy 10°081% 66'v2T$ %EEE8 00042 $ pJeog weod uo salydess 10j0)f
ZLv0LS 69'9L9% 18'025$ %EE'E8 00629 $ (21 X L 1) JojoD saidooojoud
299L1$ 69'997% LE'E8SS %EEE8 00°00 $ (11 X §°8) JojoD saidodoloyd
S6v2LS €0°005$ 86'v29% %ECES 0005 $ (21 X 1) mvg seidodoioud
loz'cees oveee’ts 09'999'L$ %EE €8 000002 $ (11 X 5°8) Mg seidodojoud
0£°e8% GE'EEES S9'9Lv$ %EEEY 00°00S $ S8JIAIeG JBlUNoD
i6G°161% 12°99.$ 0£'856$ %EE €8 000511 $ 82|s Ja)i8| - BN WBILBAQD
99°'v$ 1981% o XA %EEE8 0082 $ Bupped
09°991$ 04°999% 0E'ee8s %EEEB 00°000°L $ [8AR | Jiy
Ies 62 10°021$ 66'6¥1$ %EEE8 00081 $ Je) [eusy
00°0L$ 00'0v$ 00'05$ %EE'E8 00'09 $ (Ava / 00°0¢€$) siesiy
zeees PEEELS 99'991$ %ECES 00°002 $ (Ava /00°001$) 1810H / BuiBpof
SIASNIAdX3 .romm_n,_
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (sessesoud sseuisng Juswebeuew ejep glo pue mw_>>m
108f0id OWd YWHOH Yoes) 0} suoisses Bujuies) 6eq umaig ¢x) Buiuies| sesn pu3 yuswabeuepy ejeg 1|
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ uonejuawnoop sseocsd ssausnq Juswebeuew ejep S pue BsiM 1o8fold YWHOH dojeasg 9
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (uonedioiued Jojorljuoagns Ae) 4o djeWSS Bwi) apnjul - S19 Joj Aeq
L / 8sip 198load Joj Aeq |x) dOYSHIOAL SS8001d SSauisng aouBURUIEY BleQ SIO / 8SIM 198l0id Jonpuo)d gl
00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% %000 - $ 013 ‘uoneziueBiQ esn ‘edA 1 Aq ejeq 108foid YWHOH Alojuanul “pf
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ (JueWUOIIAUS Pa|joJUOD JUBWINDOP BSIM 108f01d B UI Sjuswnoopl
abeuew o} moy s18sN O Yoee) 0} suoissss Buiuies) Beq umoug px) Bulules) Jesn pu3g esim 19efoid g
loo0s 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ (OWd YWyOH
/ US|IYIN DI UIYNIM BHISUO SIEMOS pUB alempiey uoijesnbyuod pue [ieisu)) uonejuswsidw asipm 108fold 2
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (juswuoJiaue ao1yo joefoid Guueauibuse ue ul esn [essusb)
pue Ajfeuoiouny asipm 1o8lold Jeao ob o) Buniaaw goxon) [enul 1x) Buiules ] mainanQ asipm 1oeloid L
S| 129{01d j0 uonejuawedw) Ol
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (vm |
! aumng) Buiuies) Jesn Jonpuod pue uohEjUBWNICP [enuew Jesn pusbal pue dew e)sqam S|O dojsreq ‘gL
loo0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ("v' M aunjng) Juswuoaus Bunsoy tenieg SiHaIy uolonpad swnequauveql
! 0} Joniss Juawdopeasp uoledldde swnequauueq woy sjoo} puebs| pue dew ajsqam SO ajesbiy 'G1L
lo0°03 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ ('v' M aiming) sioo) pusbe| pue dew sjisqem §19 ey} Jo Bulisel yun / JOVD Vi
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (vm
ainn4) Jenes Juawdoeaap uoedydde swnequauue( uo s|00) puabej pue dew eysqem §|S dojeaeq gL
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% %000 - $ ('v"m aining) sjusweunbey - | jse L yum esueldwod pue ABojoquiAs
dew jo Afenb Joy Bunyoayo ssjy sjosfoid XN ‘dVIN UV ‘sedines dew ‘aa1neg SIHAY DDNVD 2L
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (vm
ainn4) ABojoquiAs dew Bugpn|oul sajy sjosfoid GXIN ‘dVIN 21V 'sedines dew ‘ednles §19HaY dojeasq °LL
(penupuo)d) v| 8seyd - 8|00 SI9 Jo uonejuswejduly N
31vaol 31va ol ASVYL
ONITIE a3anig a3anNygv3 3137dWNOD bEL] MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILDIYOS3a
AINIHUND AISNOIAIH LNNONY LNIDH3d 1802
— T — —
€102/1L€/50 - €102/10/S0 ‘pouad adjoAu| yoeennQ qndyuohejuswsidw) suonesedo [erueduswebeuey Suueauibug

AX/61/102S9P

18qWINN 8910AU}

9 "ON JBRIO YWOM

SAJIAYIS SAIFINIONT ONILTNSNOD O
NOLLYIOdYO0O DNIHIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNTFNAVd SSTAO0Ud ATHLNOW



8210AU| SIYL 8N JUNoWY

Zr'9z6'rLL $

Zv'9ze'rilL $ | 65°216'65Y 16'8€8'PLS $ £EVER'689  § s|ejo ),
00°26V'L$ 05°L00°0€% 05'86v'LE$ %EE'ES 00°000'SY $ woddng uojoy Ajunwwod
00'799'9$ 00'899'92$ 00°2€€'eE$ %EEES 00°000'0% $ seoiueg Woddng juswaebeuepy
00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ %000 - $ @94 uonduosang [enuuy sdey 6uig
08'Zec'L$ 09°€€€'s$ 0v'999'9$ %EE €8 00°000'8 $ (suy g5 © uoneziuebiQ el / UonEIUBWe|dW] BSIM 1980Id UO 8w Sepnjaul) sedjAIeg Moddng / 1t
00999'L$ 00°299'9% 00°€€€'8$ %EE'E8 00°000'0} $ seoiuag Woddng Buiunoooy|
(penupuod) SISNIAX3 1O3NIQ

31vd OL 31va ol MSVL

ONITI8 asnig g3aNyv3 3137dW0OD ¥3d MSV1 YHOM 40 NOILdIMOS3A

LNIHHND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY IN30Y3d 1800

£102/1€/S0 - €10Z/10/S0 ‘pouad 8210AU| yoeaiNQ aliand/uoieluswsidw suopessdo eed/uswebeueyy buussuibua

AX/61/10259F  1equnN 8D10AU| 9 "ON JOpJO YOM

SIJIAYIS SHIFINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILLYYOJ4¥09 SNINIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDI0ANI LNFWAV SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



\ 29°€25'2€E

8210AU| SIY1 8n( Junowy

€9°€25'2E$ 00°0% 29€25'2e$ \ $0°60E°18 siejol,
lloo-co0'ge$ 000% 00'000°82$ %00°0t 00°000'02 aNUBABY PUE JyJel] - ‘U ‘SBIBIJ0SSY W'BD
18'192'2$ 000% 18°192'2$ %00°0v 25'v59's JuslSSEsSY [8A87 U}8)S JO JUBWIWOD/MBIASY ]
18°192'z2$ 00°0% 18°192'2$ %00°0v 25v99's jJuswssessy [8A87 YNOYS J0 1YBISIBAQ "V
3iva ol 3ivgol NSVL
ONITIg aang Q3aNyv3 J137dW0OD ¥3ad NSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILLJI™EOS3Ia
LNIHHND AISNOIATYHL LNNOWY 1N3043d 180D

€102/1£/50 - €£102/10/S0 ‘pousd adloAu}
AX/6L/L0299y  JequINN 8d10AU}

SEX8) 0} 804 SO[EBON WOl UOISIBAIQ] YONI] |BHUSIO JO JUBLISSBSSY [9A87 Y2Iads - 9 OM O} | "ON Juswsaiby [eyusweiddng
‘9 "ON J8pi0 YoM

S3JIAYTS S,UIINIONT ONLLTNSNOD WO
NOILLVHOdHO0D ONRIFIANIONT WNYENINNVA - IDIOANI ALNTFWAV SSTUO0Ud ATHLNOW



\ 60°004'901 $

8210AU| SIY . BN(T Junowy

60°002'901 $ |o0'0$ 60°004°901$ \, oeozi'svl  $ s|ejo,
00°252% 00°0$ 00°252% %00°0L 00°09€ $ pajunoy Jojo9) .0 X L0 Spleog uolejusesald
05°28% 00°0% 05°28% %00°0L 00'sZ1 $ (L1 X 11) 40100 saidodojoyd
00°6¥2$ 00°0$ 00'5v2$ %00°0L 00°05€ $ (11 X §'8) 100D seidodojoyd
00vL$ 000$ 00vLS$ %00°0L 0002 $ (21 X 11) mva seidodojoyd
00°6e$ 00°0$ 00'SE$ %00°0L 0005 $ (11 X 5'8) WA seidodojoud
000.$ 00°0$ 000.% %00°0L 00°00} $ S@2iAI8g JBUNaY)
oLvLLS 00°0% oLpLLS %00°0L 00'€9L $ azis 1aye) - e WbiweAQ)
000L2$ 00°0$ 000128 %000 00'00€ $ Bupped
00°0EY'eS 000% 00°0EV'ES %000 00°006' $ [eARsL 41|
00°9v5$ 000$ 00°9¥S$ %00°0L 00°08.L $ 1e) |ejuey
00°0€9¢ 000$ 00°0£9$ %000 00006 $ (Ava /00°0€$) siesi
00°00v°1L$ 00°0$ 00°00b'1$ %00°0L 00°000'Z $ (Ava 7 00°001$) 1910H / Buibpo]
S3SN3dX3 103410
=%.Em.m8 00°0$ 68'6.£'G9% %00°0L ¥8'66£'€6 $ doysxiopm 3A (2
88°VOP'LLS 00°0$ 88'vav'LLS %000 ov'8.€'9) $ aouemolie swy (eresl ()
(114-uop) doysyiop Bupssubul enjep “gj|
PS'89E'ELS 00°0$ $5'89€'ELS %00°0L 26°460'61 $ Hodas JA 8zjeul JUBWIWOD 10} B1eNaID *Hodel A Yeiq asedeld (g
9€°181'9% 00°0% 9¢°18Y'9% %00°001 9e'18Y'9 $ sisAjeue [euofjouny yeip ‘malasl uonewuoyul ‘Buiuueid doysiopm-eid (2
28°126'2$ 000$ 28°126'2$ %00°08 8LpLL'E $ uawabeuey ysfoid (1
nonmfo;.uwom pue -aid 'y
31va ol 31vaol MSV1
ONIIg asmg a3aNyv3 3137dW0D ¥3d MSVL ¥HOM 30 NOILAIRIOS3A
ANIHHND AISNOIATd LNNOWY 1N3IOH3d 1800
€1L02/LE/S0 - £102/10/50 :poled 8210AU} G9¢ HS 4o} podey Buuesuibul enfep - 9 OM ©) Z ON Juewsasby (ejusweiddng

AX/61/10259¥

2JaquINN 8910AU}

9 "ON JOPJO OM

S3JIAYIS S.UFINIONT ONILTINSNOD VO
NOLLVYOd¥O0I ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNVA - IDIOANI LNIJWAVd SSTHUO0¥Ud ATHLNONW




\ 0Z'65e'zLL

8210AU| SIY] anQ Junowy

0Z'6SE'CHL - $ | 0z'656'2LL $ \. Le'ozL'ore  $ siejo],
000Z€$ 000$ 00°02€$ %00°05 00°0¥9 $ (yoes ,0v @ si0id v) (puog uo 10j0D) siold
00°'52L$ 00°0$ 00'521$ %00°0S 00'0S2 $ (2L X 11) J0j0D seidodojoyd
loo-00s$ 000$ 00°005% %00°0S 00°000°L $ S$82IAIBS J8UNCD
_8.8$ 00'0% 00002$ %00°0S 00°00¥ $ 0215 Japia) - e WbIweAD
S3ISNIAX3 LOINIA|
00°0% 000$ 00°0$ %000 zL08s'e $ 8jid odo sjepdn pue AueA|
000$ 000$ 000% %000 PEGIS'S $ a14 uBiseq Jejsepy Aempeoy eyepdnf
_8.8 00°0% 000$ %000 zS¥80'e $ sdiiQ J8woD pesiaey uo pesed ejl4 MOY o1epdn|
100°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 9€°0£6'y $ LA meN uo paseg juswubiy [ediueA eyepdn
l00°0% 00°0$ 000$ %000 9€'0E6'y $ INLQ mMeN uo paseq jJuswubily [eyuozuoH e1epdn|
W.1A M3N NO a3Sv8 JLLVIW3HOS 31vadn- 09t O
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 95°688'€9 $ Aening euay|
121°018°62% 00°0% 211018623 %00°0L S6°685'ZY $ [011u0D Juswubiv|
58'696'v2$ 00°0$ 68'696'v2$ %00° LY 80°206'09 $ Anewwesboloyd (ons ubiseq soj suoman jebie] [eusy ysiaels3|
Z8°L0L'0L% 00°0$ Z8°201°0L8 %000t 95'692'62 $ auipeluan pesodoid Buoly 3omieN [01u0D AJepucdes ystiqels3|
92'9.0'GL$ 00°0% 92'9/0'GL$ %00°Gt 08°205'€€ $ sHomaN {onue) Aewld ystigels3
loc'€8.'s$ 00°0$ 9€'¢8.'GS %00°001 9€'€8L'S $ sdepy pue uoneuwuosu; diysisumQ ejepdn - uopisinbay ejeq Aeunuiald|
00'6¥0'02% 000% 00'6¥0'02$ %00 LY 00°006'8t $ BunoeJisqy PUE YOJEBSEY ‘UONEASIUILPY ‘UoleuIRIooD - Alug jo BRI
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ %000 86729€'c $ alid IN.LQ 413 meN Ausn pue elepdn)f
0008 000% 00°0$ %000 26'226 $ 14Bud (2uiBLUO woy 1Q Bulisixg erowey|
AYLIWWVHO0LOHd ONV ONIAZANNS OT31d - 054 Oif
100°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ %000 9€'L¥8'8 $ Kening - <c\oc»
10008 00°0$ 00°0$ %000 8b'LEE'S $ (lemwang | ) anewsyog |eud - <c\oc_
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 ¥0°9¥0'9 $ (lemwans | ) oewsyog Yeig pesiAsy - vO/Q0|
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 91'88¢'¢ $ sajgelanijaq oj14 Jiuoid8[3 peoidn pue szuebiof
1SS LVES 000$ SS9 1YES %00°'S2 02'99¢'L $ (v3 5) slepdn sinpayag o8foid Alyuon em%i
iv8'925% 0003 $8'926% %0052 9€°20£'2 $ (SHLNOW ¥ ¥O4 V3 L) siseg Ajyjuopy uo seinpayag ssepirosdang sonuon|
iv8°9.5% 000% ¥8'925% %00°62 9€°20€'2 $ (v3 6 = SOW S X O Jad 1) shoday ssaiboid pue sadioAy| jo co_ﬁmae%
69'862°1$ 00°0$ 69'862'1$ %00°0% TL960°E $ (SO S X "B3 OW/SIUN-Z X [B10] -} ) S]ORIUOD JUB)NSUOIqNS &mcms:
95°96€'L$ 00°0% 95°96€'1L$ %00°001 95'96¢'L $ (le01-1) seAU0D ang aledaid/uoyeulpioaD)
oz /82'1$ 00°0% 92'182'1$ %00°0% 91'gL2'e $ jusweBeueyy 1osfoid|
(SHLNOW ) (091 D4 OL 0L 94) NOILVHLSININGY ONV INSWIOVNVIN 193roNd - Svi O
31va ol 31vad ol HSVL
ONITIE asnis g3Nyv3 3137dWOD ¥3d MSV1 MHOM 40 NOILIIDS3d
ANIHIND AISNOIATH LNNOWY AN30OY3d 1800
— — —
€L0Z/LE/S0 - €102/10/S0 ‘pouad 8210AU BN [ene] MO D181 - 9 OM 0} € “oN Juswaaiby |ejuewsiddng

AX/6L/L02S9Y

J8quINN 8210AU}

‘9 "ON J8pJQ oM

S3JIAYIS SAFIANIONT ONILTNSNOD O
NOILLYNOd¥0I ONINIINIDONI NNYENINNVA - 3II0OANI INIFWAVd SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW



Xey] \ Jreury
ChP9-LTS-E1L WOo NBqUAUUEP{D)[[2Ie0LIq LIBYS
arq suoyd -~ 7emmeusig 120130 uosier] 34/ [BIOYJO Aueduwio)) - SweN Julld
€10T ‘G aung 0LS6-02S-€1L s \IW "H'd “If ‘souof "H SmMo']
*OAOQE PI)SI] SULY oY) of pred sjunowre ay) JO JUSWDIR]S 1091100 PUB SN} B ST 9A0QR U} Jef) AJ1110 Aqa1ay |
NIPO Arogny ANMQOIAl [BU0IFY Ayuno)) 03[epIH — 3d1oAu] [im Ado) |
:SMO[[0] St PIBMIO] PUR ‘S1oD.JuU0dqns [{p L0f ‘paNTUIqNS IDI0AUI/2JBWIIISI Yo IM L0doy] JUSWSSISSY ssa1301d In0 [[1
000 $| 2L0T9%y  ${ 000 $ %06t TL0T9'vY $ | JWSN urerdord | -ouf ‘SOJLIOOSSY % BPUBIY | 4
OT1d ‘armonnsequy
000 $ | 000 $ | 000 $ %0 000 $ | Jw3N weidoig SLO] eloLlRy | &
"ou] ‘8urkaAIng pue
000 $ [ ¥S'8v8°0z  ${ 000 $ %67'C S "818°0C § | JwSN weidold | SuuoouiBuy zounjy uewzng [ 4
000 $| ¥#'826°0C  ${ 000 $ %0¢°C ¥¥'876°0C $ | w3 urerdoid | ouf ‘s9)eIO0SSY % UOJUBIH | 4
000 $| S8S0OLLS $| 000 $ %re 9 S8'S0LLS $ | JwSW werdoig "ou] ‘Suwsouidug YAH
SunuBuIay e oL poLIdg ST, junoury junomy Japiaoxdqng s1apiaoadqng ag9d
ueey )deIjUIqNS pied yunowry pred junowry | 3oBIUO)) [BI0], %, ®0L YI0M Jo A108238) nv
*S4ap1aoadgng dapun aus . J ay1 uo YN, 3urovid 4q aypotpur asvapd 104309 S1yp uo pasn a4v saapiaoadqns ou Jy
£9°096 606 $ Junowry uonezuoymy 10 [ "ON uonezuoymy JI0OM
00°000°000°S  $ Jjunowry joenuo)) [e1o], tuoneIodio)) SULBdUs Uy wnequauue(] :19PIAOIJ QWL
000 g :sjuowRIdy [euswaddng paaoiddy 110C LZ39q0PRO :uonnddxy jo e
00°000000S $ JuUNoWY J0eRuo) [eulSLQ 193[01] JUE}NSUO)) JWS]N Wels0ld VINIOH # wenuo)
€10/ ABIA  (“1X/°OJAD) JO yjuouu .10} 3.10dd} JUIWISSISSY SSAIB01J

§)ORI)U0)) pPIpun A[erdpd,] 10j Wwd)sAS SurIo)IuoA praoadqng
€-H INJWHOV.LlLlV




xeq P Jrewy

THb9-LTS-E1L WO WNeqUaUURp@)[[21edLq LIeYs
areq suoyg 7 A Pmpusig 120130 uoster] agq/ eI O Auedwoy) - SweN Ul
€10 ‘s sung 0LS6-0TS-€1L \ "g°d “If ‘ssuof "H SmO]

*9A0qR PajsT[ SULIL 7 pred sjunowre oY) JO JUSLUDJE]S JOI1I00 PUR NI B ST JA0QE 3 Jey) AJ11499 £qa1ay |

3O AHroyny AMqo [BuoISay Ayuno)) o3[eprH — d10Au] yim Ado) |
‘SMO[[O] SB PIBMIO] PUR ‘SIOD.LJU0IGNS [1D 40f “POPTWIQNS IJTOAUL/SJBUWINSI YIRS IIM HOdIY JUSWISSISSY SSaI301d N0 [[1]

09'76T 71 $| ovLSy'ey  $| 000 $ %00°001 00°0SL'LS $ | WS weidold | -ou] ‘sAJRIO0SSY 7 BPUBIY | 4
SururEuIay B oL poLdJ SIY T, junouwry junowy Japlaoxaqng s1apiaoxdqng q9d
Jdue[eyg JeHuodIqnyg PIEd junowy pred junowry | PBIHUC) [BIO]L, % ®oL YI0AA JO 108238 nv

suap1aoadqng sapun auy] . 3y} uo . y/N,, Sutovyd £q a1orpus asvapd Jov43u00 styp uo pasn 24v siapiaoidgns ou Ji

00°0SL’LS $ Junoury uonezuoyiny 1o € "ON UONBRZLIOUINY JIOM
00°000°000°S  $ ;Junowry joenuo) [e10L, ToneI0d10) SULSdUISU; WNequatte( :I9PIAOIJ SWILI]
0070 g :SjuowRaIdy [ejusuwnjddng paroiddy :uonNoaX4 Jo e
0070007000 § ‘junowry jaenuo) [euduQ :# 10BIUOD)

€102/ AN (1X/°0IA) Jo yyuoun 10j 1.10day] JuUdMISSISSY SsaAdoxg
s)eu0)) pIpuny A[[eIapd ] 10j wd)sAS SuLIO)UOA Japiaordqng

€-H LNJWHOV L1V




Th¥9-LTS-EIL

Xeq

7

o

[reury

WOo WNBqUSUURP@)[[9IeoLIq LIEYS

areq suoyd 7 ameusig 1901JJQ uoster] 44/ [e1oyjO Auedwo) - sureN juLld
€10T ‘g sung 0LS6-02S-€1L \\ “d°d “If ‘Sauof "H SN0
“9A0QE PaISI] SWLY Y30} pred sjunowe ay) JO JUSILSIE)S 1991100 PUE NI} B ST A0QE Y} JeYf) AJ110d Aqa1ay |
2JO Aoyny ANMqOIA [8uoI3ay Ajumo)) o3epiH — dd10Auy Ypim Ado) |
:SMOJ[O] SB PIBMIO} PUR ‘SIODAIUOIGNS [[D 40f ‘PIJTWIGNS SOTOAUL/ATBWSS oD Ym 10doy JUSUISSIssy SSI3014 MO [[1]
sIoduisuy
00°0 $| 000 $ | 000 $ %000 00'0 $ | ywSW weidoid 3uynsuo) yoouIuf) | &
OT1d ‘amjonnsenu]
000 $| 8zo9stor $| 000 $ %08°S 8T°9ST 0 $ | WS urexdord SoLo] eldleq |«
000 $| 9€69L'1€  §] 000 $ %LS'Y 9€'G9L 1€ $ | WS weidord | "ouJ ‘s9JRIO0SSY 79 BPUBIY |
00°0 $| 08¥T0TT $| 000 $ Y%Ll 08'+20°C1 $ | JWSN weidold | ouf ‘S9JBIOOSSY 79 UOJURIH |
000 $| LT00EYT $| 000 $ %90°C L100EY1 $ | JWS weijord -ou] ‘SuneauiSuyg YAH
Sumureway aeqoL pPoLId] ST T junowry junowy Japiaoxdqng siapiaoxdqng Ad9d
adueeyg JIBnuUodqng pred junowry preg junowry | )oBNUO)) [BI0O], % ®10], NIOA JO A1033)8)) v
‘Saaproadgng sapun auyp I ay3 uo  p/N,, Sutovyd 4q aypo1pur aswapd 10043300 S1y} U0 Pasn 24p Siapiaoidgns ou f1
S3CSEVE9  § :JUNOWY UOHBRZHOYINY SIOM ¥ "ON UOHEZLIONY SHOM
00°000°000°¢ _ $ JJUnowy JoBNUO)) [B10], uoneI0dio)) SULDIUIS U wmequauueq :19p1A0ld Swlld
000 y :SjuowaIfY [eyuown|ddng parorddy :uonnoaxy Jo areq
000000005 sunoury joenuo)) [euiSuQ 153[01d TUe)Nsu0)) WS Weldold VINIOH # 10BQU0D
S10C /AN (“1X/°OIA) Jo yyuoun Joj 3a0day Juswissassy ssai3oad

$JORIIUO)) PIpuny A[[eIdpa, 10j WIdsAS Suriojiuojy sapiroxdqng

€-H INJWHOV L1V




Xeq

pewg

Chy9-LTS-¢1L

WO WNEqUAUURP@D)[[SIBOLIG LIBYS

areq suoyd amjeusig 122130 uoster] 44/ et o Auedwo)) - swre)N jug
€10C ‘s ounf 0LS6-0ZS-€1L "g°d “If ‘sauof "H Smo]
"9A0QE PIISI] SULIL 0} pred sjunowre 3Y) JO JUSUID)E)S JO91I0D PUR SN} B SI 9A0QE ) Jey) AJ111a0 AqaIay |
9YJO Auomny AMqo [euor3ay Auno)) o3[epry — d1oAuy yym Ado) |
:SMOJ[O] SB PIEMIO] PUR ‘SIODIU0DqNS []v 40f ‘PIPIWIQNS SDTOAUL/SJRUINSS YoBd PIm Hodoy Juswssassy ssarfo1d no [
000 $| ¥9°601°GE  $| 000 $ %9Sv $9'601°6€ $ | JwSN weidoid | -ouj ‘sajeId0sSY 2% BpUBLY *
000 $| 9TSH0'8  §] 000 $ %S0°1 9T’ SH0°8 $ | WS urerdold | "ouj ‘soJeIOOSSY 79 UOJUE[H |
00°0 $] 669 $| 000 $ %8%°0 T6'v69°¢ $ | IS wesdolq ou] ‘Sunsewidug YAH
SururBway e oL poLd{ ST L junowry junowry Japiaoxdqng sxapiaoxdqng q19d
Jdue[eyg JdeNHUIqNS Pred yunowry PIEd Junowry | JIRIJUO)) [BIO], ¢/, (L2 LA YIop Jo A1033)e) nv

96'9¢C 69L

00°000°000°S

000

00°000°000°S

'S4ap1ao4dqng dapun aus] . I ayi uo  y/N,, Surovyd Aq a3porpuy asvapd 1ov.43u09 S1y3 U0 Pasn a4v siapiaoidgns ou ff

JUNOWY UOTIBZLIOYINY IO
:JUNOUIY JOBIUOY) [BI0],
:SIUoWRIZY [euswa[ddng paoiddy

junoury joenuo)) [euisuQp

€10 /

ABAl

G 'ON UoneZLOYINY JIOAM

TI01}e10010)) SULoUIS U] Wnequouue(]

:19p1AOI] SwILd

uaonndaxy Jo are g

(1X/°0JA) Jo yyuowr 10J 310daY JUIMSSISSY SSAAF01]

s}oRUO)) pIpuny A[[RIIPI 10] UIdISAS SULIOJIUOJA] JIp1roadqng
€"H INJIWHOV.L1lV

‘# 10eRU0))




xeq & Jreuwry
Chb9-LTS-EIL ¢ WOo WNequSuUep@)[[9IeoLq Leys
aeq suoyd \\ i amjeusIg 13013 uoster] 44/ [B1OWO Auedwio)) - SwreN UL
€107 G oung 0LS6-0ZS-€1L / 3 "q'd “If ‘souof 'H Smo]
"3A0qE PoASI] § 9 pred sjunoure 2y JO JUSWIIE]S JOILI0D PUB M) B ST 9A0qR Y} Je) AJ1I99 £Ga1ay |
Y30 LHroygny AIMqoA [euocrdday Ayuno) o3[eprH — adnoau] [im Ado) |
:SMO[[0] SB PIBMIO] PUR ‘S1op41U02gns Jjv 40f ‘PIRTWIGNS DIOAUL/SJBUINSI Yord PIM 10doy JUSWISSISSY $SI301d INO (1]
8€'917°79 $] 000 $] 000 $ %16V 8€'91C°79 $ | IW3IN weidold ou] ‘Suusewdug YAH
95°688°€9 $] 000 $] 000 $ %¥0’S 95°688°€9 $ | JwSW wreidold 9OIAISS BIE(] [BLDV | &
00'000°0L $] 000 $] 000 $ %CS'S 00°000°0L $ | JWSW weidold "OU] ‘S9JBI00SSY N®D | %
OT1d ‘damontsequy
99'€€6°CC $| 000 $ | 000 $ %181 99'€€6°CT $ | JwB weidold sauo] eloueq | %
96'STO1€T $| LT6SSOE $| T909TL § %59°0C £7°685°19C $ | WS weidold | -oU] ‘SIJBIOOSSY 7P BPUBLY | 4
GG €€9°01 $| v6'SLL'9T $| ST9TTE § %S56'C 61'60V°LE $ | WS wreidold | ouj ‘sJRIOOSSY 29 UOJUR[Y | 4
SururBwIYy ANe@ oL poLIdg SI T, junoury junowy Japiaoxdqng srapiaoadgng qa4qd
Jdue[eqg jdenuodqNs PiEg junowry PIEd junowry | JIBUO)) [BIO], % 1ejo1, YI0A\ JO A1083)8)) nmv
‘siap1aosdqng sapun auy) . J ays uo /N, Sutovid 4q a3vo1puy asvayd v4u0D Sy} U0 pasn a4v siapiaoidgns ou fT
86€3699C 1T $ ‘JUNOWY UOHEZLIOYINY SIOM 9 "ON UOHEZLIOYINY JIOM
000000000 $ Junoury joenuo)) [eio], U01je10d10)) SULISUISU, Wmequauue(] :19p1AOI] dWIL]
000 3 :sjuowRaIfy [eyuswa(ddng pasoiddy :uonnoaxy jo aeq
0000000005 § JUNOUry joenuo) [euiduQ 1931014 JUEIMSUO)) JUSIN Welsold VINUOH # 1081U0D)
€10C / ACIN  (1X/0IA) Jo yyuour 10j J10day Judmussssy ssaadord

s)denuUo)) papuny A[[eIapd, 10j wWd)SAS SULIOJUOA Japiaoxdqng

€-H LNJWHOV.L1lV




HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 6/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 6/19/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of April 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of April

2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



rf. SALINAS, ALLEN &dCHMITT, LLP

Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Weslaco, TX

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Net Assets of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (a
governmental authority) and the related Statement of Activities (accrual basis) and the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (modified accrual basis) as of and for the four months ended April
30, 2013. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of a compilation
is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements without undertaking
to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements,
they might influence the user’s conclusions about the Authority’s financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

Also, management has not presented the statement of cash flows, management's discussion and analysis
information or the budgetary comparison supplementary information that the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board has determined is required to supplement, although not required to be a part of, the basic financial
statements.

We are not independent with respect to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

Salinas, Allen & Schmitt, L.L.P.

June 11, 2013

...providing support and solutions to problems

2300 West Pike, Suite 201 « P.O. Box 8368 « Weslaco, TX 78599-8368 « 956-968-2108 « FAX 956-968-9231
www.sasllpcpa.com




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted

Office Equipment, net

Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

Debt Issuance Cost

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Due to LRGVDC

Accrued Interest

Note Payable - Hidalgo County
Note Payable - First National Bank

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
APRIL 30, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted for:
Debt Service
Loop Project
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accountant's compilation report.
1

149,875.89
4,654,175.11
8,629.64
545,050.00
112,421.24
32,260,561.48

37,730,713.36

1,027.86
102,655.78

200,000.00
11,430,597.97

11,734,281.61

20,951,014.39

1562,763.00
4,792,869.03
99,785.33

25,996,431.75

37,730,713.36




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOUR MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2013

Function/Program
Administration Capital Projects Total Combined
EXPENSES:
Loop Project:
Dues & Subscriptions $ 10640 $ - $ 106.40
Postage & Delivery 3.63 - 3.63
MPO Wages & Benefits 693.85 - 693.85
Insurance & Bonding 8.00 - 8.00
Travel 44.61 - 44 .61
Printing & Publications 20.96 - 20.96
Wages 6.00 - 6.00
Bank Service Charges 0.24 - 0.24
Accounting Fees 50.00 - 50.00
Legal & Professional 28.73 - 28.73
Financial Consulting Fees 100.00 - 100.00
Rental Expense 53.20 - 53.20
Utilities 7.77 - 7.77
Miscellaneous 54.95 - 54.95
Total Expenses 1,178.34 - 1,178.34
PROGRAM REVENUES:
Operating Grants:
Vehicle Registration Fees - 2,120,510.00 2,120,510.00
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (1,178.34) 2,120,510.00 2,119,331.66
Net Assets, January 1, 2013 5,280,575.40 18,596,524.69 23,877,100.09
NET ASSETS, APRIL 30, 2013 $ 527939706 $ 2071703469 $ 2599643175

See accountant's compilation report.
2



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL)

AS OF APRIL 30, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service  Total Combined
Operating Fund Fund Registration Fund
Fund
REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $2120510.00 3% 0.00 $2120,510.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 2,120,510.00 0.00 2,120,510.00
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative 92,463.36 86.69 0.00 0.00 92,550.05
Accounting Fees 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
Consulting & Engineering 0.00 719,006.28 0.00 0.00 719,006.28
Financial Consulting Fees 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Insurance & Bonding 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
Interest Expense 0.00 5,666.68 0.00 117,660.55 123,327.23
Legal & Professional 2,873.50 12,661.46 0.00 0.00 15,534.96
Rental Expense 5,320.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,320.08
Wages 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
Total Expenditures 117.056.94 737.421.11 0.00 117,660.55 972,138.60
NET REVENUES (117,056.94) (737.421.11) 2,120,510.00 (117,660.55) 1,148,371.40
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfers In (Out) 0.00 500,000.00 (796,694.04) 296,694.04 0.00
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 0.00 500,000.00 (796,694.04) 296,694.04 0.00

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE § _(117.056.94) § (237.421.11) $1.32381506 § 17903349 $1.14837140

See accountant's compilation report.
3



REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Administrative
Accounting Fees
Consulting & Engineering
Financial Consulting Fees
Interest Expense
Legal & Professional
Rental Expense
Wages

Total Expenditures

NET REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES)

Total Other Financing
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service Total
Operating Fund Fund Registration Fund Combined
Fund

3 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 54505000 $ 0.00 $ 545,050.00
0.00 0.00 545,050.00 0.00 545,050.00
34,222.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,222 .11
1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00
0.00 261,540.06 0.00 0.00 261,540.06
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 1,416.67 0.00 34,317.59 35,734.26
28.50 3,465.00 0.00 0.00 3,493.50
1,329.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,329.84
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
47 880.45 266,421.73 0.00 34,317.59 348,619.77
(47,880.45) (266,421.73) 545,050.00 (34,317.59) 196,430.23

—(47.88045) __(26642173) __ 54505000 __(34.317.50) __19643023

See accountant's compilation report
4



04/30/13 - 04/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger April 2013 Page 1
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Balance Amount Amount Balance
11010.000 FNB-General Operating 197,882.34
04/10/13 1 Cash Disbursements (600.00)
04/16/13 1 Cash Disbursements (47,382.45)
04/30/13 2.0 To record FNB Secure Token Fee 24.00
April (48,006.45) 149,875.89
(48,006.45) 149,875.89
11120.000 Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
0.00 (1,027.86)
11140.000 Interfund Receivables 102,792.81
04/30/13 4.7 ] To record interfund accounts for April
48,331.69
April 48,331.69 151,124.50
48,331.69 151,124.50
11200.000 Equipment 3,394.72
0.00 3,394.72
11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
0.00 3,425.84
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
0.00 3,185.33
11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
0.00 (1,376.25)
12135.000 Interfund Payables (187.20)
0.00 (187.20)
12140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
0.00 (200,000.00)
14000.000 Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
0.00 (5,280,575.40)
16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 10,640.00
0.00 10,640.00
16110.000 Postage & Delivery 246.75
04/16/13 10486 V A Fast Delivery 107.75
04/16/13 10487 V A Fast Delivery 8.25
April 116.00 362.75
116.00 362.75



04/30/13 - 04/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger April 2013 Page 2
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
16200.000 MPO Wages & Benefits 38,189.34
04/16/13 10488 V City of McAllen 10,288.53
04/16/13 10489 V City of McAllen 10,980.42
04/16/13 10490 V City of McAllen 9,926.39
April 31,195.34 69,384.68
31,195.34 69,384.68
16220.000 Insurance & Bonding 800.00
0.00 800.00
16600.060 Travel 3,475.87
04/16/13 10494 V Josue Reyes 270.35
04/16/13 10497 V Pilar Rodriguez 714.96
April 985.31 4,461.18
985.31 4,461.18
16620.0060 Printing & Publications 1,907.54
04/16/13 10492 V Copy It, Inc. 188.63
April 188.63 2,096.17
188.63 2,096.17
17000.000 Wages 0.00
04/10/13 10485 V Flor E Koll 600.00
April 600.00 600.00
600.00 600.00
17030.000 Bank Service Charges 0.00
04/30/13 2.0 To record FNB Secure Token Fee 24.00
April 24.00 24.00
24.00 24.00
17050.000 Accounting Fees 3,300.00
04/16/13 10498 V Salinas Allen & Schmitt 1,700.00
April 1,700.00 5,000.00
1,760.00 5,000.00
17100.060 Legal & Professional 2,845.00
04/16/13 10499 V Tuggey Fernandez, LLP 28.50
April 28.50 2,873.50
28.50 2,873.50
17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
04/16/13 10495 V Long Chilton, LLP 10,000.00
April 10,000.00 10,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00



04/30/13 - 04/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger April 2013 Page 3
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
17150.000 Rental Expense 3,990.24
04/16/13 10491 V City of Pharr 1,000.00
04/16/13 10500 V Wells Fargo 329.84
April 1,329.84 5,320.08
1,329.84 5,320.08
17210.000 Utilities 575.81
04/16/13 10496 V Pena Designs 150.00
04/30/13 2.1 04/01 Bestbuy 10.81
04/30/13 2.1 04/08 Verizon 30.00
04/30/13 2.1 04/30 BestBuy 10.81
April 201.62 777.43
201.62 777.43
17310.000 Miscellaneous 3,781.75
04/16/13 10493 V First National Bank 1,688.83
04/30/13 2.1 04/17 Sugar-Mission 24.00
April 1,712.83 5,494.58
1,712.83 5,494.58
21020.000 FNB-Loop Project 72,844.49
04/11/13 36 To record transfer from veh registration acct 500,000.00
04/16/13 1 Cash Disbursements (265,005.06)
April 234,994.94 307,839.43
234,994.94 307,839.43
21150.000 Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
0.00 112,421.24
21180.000 Loop Project 31,288,752.98
0.00 31,288,752.98
22135.000 Interfund Payables (102,792.81)
04/30/13 47 ] To record interfund accounts for April
allocations (48,331.69)
April (48,331.69) (151,124.50)
(48,331.69) (151,124.50)
22145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
22146.000 Accrued Interest (101,239.11)
04/30/13 43 J To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co. note 1,416.67
April (1,416.67) (102,655.78)
(1,416.67) (102,655.78)



04/30/13 - 04/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger April 2013 Page 4
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
22150.000 Note Payable - FNB (11,544,627.40)
04/30/13 44 ) To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in April 114,029.43
April 114,029.43  (11,430,597.97)
114,029.43 (11,430,597.97)
23000.000 Bank Transfers (500,000.00)
04/10/13 10087 V HCRMA 5060,000.00
04/11/13 36 To record transfer from veh registration acct (500,000.00)
April 0.00 (500,000.00)
0.00 (500,000.00)
24000.000 Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
0.00 (15,165,931.74)
26600.000 Travel 86.69
0.00 86.69
27100.000 Legal & Professional 9,196.46
04/16/13 10460 V Tuggey Fernandez, LLP 3,465.00
April 3,465.00 12,661.46
3,465.00 12,661.46
27320.000 Interest Expense 4,250.01
04/30/13 43 ] To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co. note 1,416.67
April 1,416.67 5,666.68
1,416.67 5,666.68
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering 457,466.22
04/16/13 10455 V Dannenbaum 114,994.62
04/16/13 10456 V DOS LAND SURVEYING 4,687.96
04/16/13 10457 V DOS LAND SURVEYING 43,464.54
04/16/13 10458 V L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc 50,957.95
04/16/13 10459 V S&B Infrastructure, LTD 47,434.99
April 261,540.06 719,006.28
261,540.06 719,006.28
31030.600 FNB-Vehicle Registration 4,263,905.32
04/10/13 1 Cash Disbursements (500,000.00)
04/15/13 36.1 V Hidalgo Co. MPO 578,090.00
04/16/13 I Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
04/30/13 2.1 To record debits made to Veh Reg Acount 75.62
April (70,332.64)  4,193,572.68
(70,332.64) 4,193,572.68

31130.0060 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

578,090.00



04/30/13 - 04/30/13

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

170407CASH
General Ledger April 2013 Page 5
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees (cont.)
04/30/13 4.1 J To reverse VR fees accrued in March (578,090.00)
04/30/13 42 ] To accrue VR fees for April 545,050.00
April (33,040.00) 545,050.00
(33,040.00) 545,050.00
31140.000 Interfund Receivables 187.20
0.00 187.20
33000.000 Bank Transfers 796,694.04
04/16/13 10088 V HCRMA 148,347.02
04/22/13 36.2 To record transfer from Veh Registration (148,347.02)
April 0.00 796,694.04
0.00 796,694.04
34000.000 Fund Balance (535,892.02)
0.00 (535,892.02)
35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees (1,575,460.00)
04/15/13 36.1 V Hidalgo Co. MPO (578,090.00)
04/30/13 4.1 J To reverse VR fees accrued in March 578,090.00
04/30/13 42 ] To accrue VR fees for April (545,050.00)
April (545,050.00)  (2,120,510.00)
(545,050.00) (2,120,510.00)
37140.000 Office Supplies 40.81
0.00 40.81
37220.000 Telephone 30.00
0.00 30.00
41040.000 FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
04/16/13 1 Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
04/22/13 36.2 To record transfer from Veh Registration 148,347.02
April 0.00 152,763.00
0.00 152,763.00
43000.000 Bank Transfers (296,694.04)
0.00 (296,694.04)
44000.000 Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
0.00 (2,894,700.93)
47320.000 Interest Expense 83,342.96
04/16/13 10052 V First National Bank 148,347.02
04/30/13 44 ) To reclassify principal portion of FNB note



04/30/13 - 04/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger April 2013 Page 6
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
47320.000 Interest Expense (cont.)
payment made in April (114,029.43)
April 34,317.59 117,660.55
34,317.59 117,660.55
Range of Periods Specified:
Total Profit/(Loss) 196,228.61
Number of Transactions 54
The General Ledger is in balance 0.00



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
April 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

General Operating Fund 4 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Apr 30, 2013

11010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 149,875.89
11020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
11030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
11040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
11100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
11120.060 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
11130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
11140.000 A Interfund Receivables 151,124.50
11180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
11190.000 A Land 0.00
11200.000 A  Equipment 3,394.72
11210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 3,425.84
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
11230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
12120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
12130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
12135.000 L Interfund Payables (187.20)
12140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
12145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
12146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
12150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
13000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
15000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
15010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
15020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
15030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit . 0.00
15040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
15050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
15060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
16070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
16080.000 E  Construction 0.00
16100.600 E  Dues & Subscriptions 10,640.00
16110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 362.75
16120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
16200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 69,384.68
16210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
16220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 800.00
16300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
16400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
16500.000 E  Training 0.00
16600.000 E  Travel 4,461.18
16610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
16620.000 E  Printing & Publications 2,096.17
17000.000 E  Wages 600.00
17030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 24.00
17050.060 E  Accounting Fees 5,000.00
17100.000 E  Legal & Professional . 2,873.50
17110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
17120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 10,000.00
17130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.60
17140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
17150.000 E  Rental Expense 5,320.08
17170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
17180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
17190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
17210.000 E  Utilities . 777.43
17220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
17250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
17260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
17270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
17310.000 E  Miscellaneous 5,494.58
17320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
17360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
18000.600 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
19990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total (5,054,326.06)

170407CASH
Page 1



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted April 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
General Operating Fund 4 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Apr 30, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) (117,834.37)

170407CASH
Page 2



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
April 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Loop Project Fund 4 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Apr 30, 2013

21010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00
21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 307,839.43
21030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
21040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.60
21100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.60
21120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
21130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
21140.000 A  Interfund Receivables 0.00
21150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
21180.000 A  Loop Project 31,288,752.98
21190.000 A Land 0.00
21200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
21210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00
21220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
21230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
22120.060 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
22130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
22135.000 L  Interfund Payables (151,124.50)
22140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
22145.600 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (102,655.78)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB (11,430,597.97)
23000.000 R  Bank Transfers (500,000.00)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
25000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
25010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
25020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
25030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
25040.000 R Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
25050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
25060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
26070.060 E  Administrative 0.00
26080.000 E  Construction 0.00
26100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
26110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
26120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
26200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
26210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
26220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
26300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
26400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
26500.600 E  Training 0.00
26600.600 E  Travel 86.69
26610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
26620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
27000.000 E  Wages 0.00
27030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
27050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
27100.000 E  Legal & Professional 12,661.46
27110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
27120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.60
27130.600 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
27140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
27150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
27170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
27180.060 E  Permits & License 0.00
27190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
27195.000 E  Amortization Expense 0.00
27210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
27220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
27250.600 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
27260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
27270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
27310.600 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
27320.000 E Interest Expense 5.666.68
27360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
28000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 719,006.28
29990.060 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total 5,096,124.77

170407CASH
Page 3



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted April 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 4
Loop Project Fund 4 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Apr 30, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) (237.421.11)



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
April 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Vehicle Registration Fund 4 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Apr 30,2013

31010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00
31020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
31030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 4,193,572.68
31040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
31100.000 A  Retumned Checks 0.00
31120.600 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
31130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 545,050.00
31140.000 A Interfund Receivables 187.20
31180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
31190.000 A Land 0.00
31200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
31210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00
31220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
31230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
32120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
32130.000 L FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
32135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
32140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
32145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
32146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
32150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
33000.000 R  Bank Transfers 796,694.04
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (535,892.02)
35000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.60
35010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
35020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
35030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
35040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees (2,120,510.00)
35050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
35060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
36070.000 E  Administrative 0.60
36080.000 E  Construction 0.060
36100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
36110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
36120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
36200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
36210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
36220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
36300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
36400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
36500.000 E  Training 0.00
36600.000 E  Travel 0.00
36610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
36620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
37000.000 E  Wages 0.00
37030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
37050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
37100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
37110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
37120.600 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
37130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
37140.060 E  Office Supplies 40.81
37150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
37170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
37180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
37190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
37210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
37220.000 E  Telephone 30.00
37250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
37260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
37270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
37310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
37320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
37360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
38000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
39990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total 2,879,172.71

170407CASH
Page 5



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted April 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 6
Vehicle Registration Fund 4 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Apr 30, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) 1,323,745.15



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

Debt Service Fund

Account
41010.000
41020.000
41030.000
41040.000
41100.000
41120.000
41130.000
41140.000
41180.000
41190.000
41200.000
41210.000
41220.000
41230.000
42120.000
42130.000
42135.000
42140.000
42145.000
42146.000
42150.000
43000.000
44000.000
45000.000
45010.000
45020.000
45030.000
45040.000
45050.000
45060.000
46070.000
46080. 600
46100.000
46110.000
46120.000
46200.000
46210.000
46220.000
46300.000
46400.000
46500.000
46600.000
46610.000
46620.000
47000.000
47030.000
47050.000
47100.0600
47110.000
47120.000
47130.000
47140.000
47150.000
47170.000
47180.000
47190.000
47210.000
47220.000
47250.000
47260.000
47270.000
47310.000
47320.000
47360.000
48000. 000
49990. 000

rnmmmmmrnrnrnmmrrzrnmmrnmmmmmrnmmmmmmmmmmrnmmmwzwwwwwr‘:urrrrrl—r>>>>>>>>>>>>>>|-}

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

April 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

4 Months Ended
Account Description Apr 30,2013
FNB-General Operating 0.00
FNB-Loop Project 0.00
FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
Returned Checks 0.00
Due from LRGVDC 0.00
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees . 0.00
Interfund Receivables 0.00
Loop Project 0.00
Land 0.00
Equipment 0.00
Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
Computer equipment/software 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
FICA & WH Payable 0.00
FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
Interfund Payables 0.00
Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
Accrued Expenses 0.00
Accrued Interest 0.00
Note Payable - FNB 0.00
Bank Transfers (296,694.04)
Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
Local Contributions-Special 0.00
Local Contributions 0.00
Local Contribution Loan 0.00
FNB Line of Credit 0.00
Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
Revenue 6 0.00
Interest Income 0.00
Administrative 0.00
Construction 0.00
Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
Postage & Delivery 0.00
MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
Insurance-Health 0.00
Insurance & Bonding 0.00
Meals & Entertainment 0.00
Advertising 0.00
Training 0.00
Travel 0.00
Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
Printing & Publications 0.00
Wages 0.00
Bank Service Charges 0.00
Accounting Fees 0.00
Legal & Professional 0.00
Loop Project 0.00
Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
Loan Advance Fees 0.00
Office Supplies 0.00
Rental Expense 0.00
Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
Permits & License 0.00
Depreciation 0.00
Utilities 0.00
Telephone 0.00
Payroll Taxes 0.00
Property Taxes 0.00
Penalty Fees 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Interest Expense 117,660.55
Suspense 0.060
Consulting & Engineering 0.00
Undistributed 0.60
Total (2,920,971.42)

170407CASH
Page 7



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted April 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 8
Debt Service Fund 4 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Apr 30,2013

Period Profit/(Loss) 179,033.49



04/01/13-04/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT APRIL 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
A Fast Delivery
04/16/13 10486 16110.000 107.75 107.75
04/16/13 10487 16110.000 8.25 8.25 116.00
Transaction Total 116.00
City of McAllen
04/16/13 10488 16200.000 10,288.53 10,288.53
04/16/13 10489 16200.000 10,980.42 10,980.42
04/16/13 10490 16200.000 9,926.39 9,926.39 31,195.34
Transaction Total 31,195.34
City of Pharr
04/16/13 10491 17150.000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Transaction Total 1,0600.00
Copy It, Inc.
04/16/13 10492 16620.000 188.63 188.63 188.63
Transaction Total 188.63
Dannenbaum
04/16/13 10455 28000.000 114,994.62 114,994.62 114,994.62
Transaction Total 114,994.62
DOS LAND SURVEYING
04/16/13 10456 28000.000 4,687.96 4,687.96
04/16/13 10457 28000.000 43,464.54 43,464.54 48,152.50
Transaction Total 48,152.50
First National Bank
04/16/13 10052 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
04/16/13 10493 17310.000 1,688.83 1,688.83 150,035.85
Transaction Total 150,035.85
Flor E Koll
04/10/13 10485 17000.000 600.00 600.00 600.00

Transaction Total

600.00

170407CASH
Page 1



04/01/13-04/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT APRIL 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
HCRMA
04/10/13 10087 23000.000 500,000.00 500,000.00
04/16/13 10088 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 648,347.02
Transaction Total 648,347.02
Hidalgo Hidalgo Co. MPO
04/15/13 36.1 35040.000 -578,090.060
04/15/13 36.1 31030.000 578,090.00 0.00 0.00
Transaction Total 0.00
Josue Reyes
04/16/13 10494 16600.000 270.35 270.35 270.35
Transaction Total 270.35
L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc
04/16/13 10458 28000.000 50,957.95 50,957.95 50,957.95
Transaction Total 50,957.95
Long Chilton, LLP
04/16/13 10495 17120.000 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Transaction Total 10,000.00
Pena Designs
04/16/13 10496 17210.000 150.00 150.00 150.00
Transaction Total 150.00
Pilar Rodriguez
04/16/13 10497 16600.000 714.96 714.96 714.96
Transaction Total 714.96
S&B Infrastructure, LTD
04/16/13 10459 28000.000 47,434.99 47,434.99 47,434.99

Transaction Total

47,434.99

170407CASH
Page 2



04/01/13-04/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT APRIL 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Salinas Allen & Schmitt
04/16/13 10498 17050.000 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
Transaction Total 1,700.00
Tuggey Fernandez, LLP
04/16/13 10460 27100.000 3,465.00 3,465.00
04/16/13 10499 17100.000 28.50 28.50 3,493.50
Transaction Total 3,493.50
Wells Fargo
04/16/13 10500 17150.000 329.84 329.84 329.84

Transaction Total 329.84

170407CASH
Page 3



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 6/10/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 6/19/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-20 — APPROVAL OF A BUDGET AMENDMENT IN THE
AMOUNT OF $1,184,939 TO FUND A VALUE ENGINEERING STUDY FOR STATE HIGHWAY
365, SCHEMATIC DESIGN FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS AND A LOW
LEVEL AERIAL FLIGHT AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BORDER
TRADE CORRIDOR.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $1,184,939 to fund a
Value Engineering Study for State Highway 365, Schematic Design for US 281/Military Highway
Overpass and a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for the International Border Trade
Corridor.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source: Fund Balance
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-20 — Approval of a Budget

Amendment in the amount of $1,184,939 to fund a Value Engineering Study for State
Highway 365, Schematic Design for US 281/Military Highway Overpass and a low level
aerial flight and topographic survey for the International Border Trade Corridor.

6. Program Manager Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: June 10, 2013

Re: Approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $1,184,939 to Fund a Value

Engineering Study for State Highway 365, Schematic Design for US
281/Military Highway Overpass and a Low Level Aerial Flight and Topographic
Survey for the International Border Trade Corridor

On December 18, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors adopted the Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and
Capital Budget in the amount of $5,774,415. The adopted budget is divided into three sections;
revenues, expenditures and details. On April 17, 2013 and May 15, 2013, the Board of Directors
amended the budget and increased it in the amount of $40,000 and $81,309 respectively for a revised
Fiscal Year 2013 Budget of $5,895,724.

In coordination with requirements from the Texas Department of Transportation to perform a Value
Engineering Study for State Highway 365, a budget amendment is the amount of $149,121 is necessary
to fund the work approved by the Board of Directors on May 15, 2013.

Additionally, the Board of Directors approved the Schematic Design of US 281/Military Highway
Overpass and a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for the International Border Trade Corridor
on April 17, 2013 and May 15, 2013 respectively. A budget amendment in the amount of $1,035,818 is
also necessary.

The aggregate amount for the proposed budget amendment is $1,184,939. Attached is a draft budget
amendment, which details the line item to be added to accommodate the proposed increase.

The proposed amendment increases the Fiscal Year Budget from $5,895,724 to $7,080,633.
This budget will be appropriated from the Vehicle Registration Fee Fund Balance.

Based on review by this office, adoption of the proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2013
is recommended in the amount of $1,184,939 for a revised budget of $7,080,633.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-20

AMENDMENT OF FISCAL YEAR 2013 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET IN THE
AMOUNT OF $1,184,939 TO FUND A VALUE ENGINEERING STUDY FOR STATE
HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT, SCHEMATIC DESIGN FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY
OVERPASS PROJECT AND A LOW LEVEL AERIAL FLIGHT AND TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BORDER TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 19™ day of June, 2013 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is required to report to the Texas Department of
Transportation the annual operating and capital budget adopted and any amendments pursuant to
the Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 26, Subchapter G (Regional Mobility
Authority Reports and Audits), as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s fiscal year commences on January 1, 2013 and ends on
December 31, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Authority adopted the Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget
on December 18, 2012 in the amount of $5,774,415; and

WHEREAS, the Authority amended the Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget
on April 17, 2013 in the amount of $40,000 for a revised budget of $5,854,415; and

WHEREAS, the Authority amended the Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget
on May 15, 2013 in the amount of $81,309 to fund a sketch level Traffic & Revenue Study for
overweight trucks at the Pharr International Bridge and State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is in the best interest of the Authority to
increase the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget in the amount of $1,184,939 to fund a Value Engineering
Study for State Highway 365 Project, Schematic Design for US 281/Military Highway Overpass
Project and a Low Level Aerial Flight and Topographic Survey for the International Border
Trade Corridor Project; and



WHEREAS, the Authority’s Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget is amended
in the amount of $1,184,939 for an increase to and revised budget of $7,080,633;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board amends the Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget in the
amount of $1,184,939 for an increase to and revised budget of $7,080,633, hereto attached as
Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to manage and
administer the amended Fiscal Year 2013 Operating and Capital Budget.

*kkkk

Passed and Approved as to be effective immediately this 19" day of June 2013, at a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at which a
quorum was present and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551,
Texas Government Code.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AMENDED FISCAL YEAR 2013 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET



Fund General Account

Line Item Loop Account
Beginning
Reference Description Budget Credit
35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fee Fund Balance  $3,641,206
28000.000 Loop Account $3,255,639 $1,184,939
Totals $6,896,845 $1,184,939

Debit

$1,184,939

$1,184,939

$2,456,267

$4,440,578

Revised
Budget

$6,896,845

Justification: To fund a Value Engineering Study for SH 365,
Schematic Design of US 281/Military Highway
Overpass and Low Level Aerial Flight for IBTC.

Board of Director Approval:
Resolution:

Executive Director Approval

Date

June 19, 2013
2013-20




	Agenda & Notice - June 19, 2013.
	Workshop Item 1 - Presentation of Value Engineering Study for SH 365 Project.
	Item 1A - Annual Report.
	Item 1B - Program Manager Update on SH 365 Project.
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting Held May 15, 2013 and Special Meeting Held May 29, 2013.
	Item 2B - Approval of Expense Report from May 8, 2013 to June 11, 2013.
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the Month of April 2013.
	Item 3A - Resolution 2013-20 - Approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $1,184,939 to fund a Valule Engineering Study for SH 365, Schematic Design for US 281/Military Highway and a Low Level Aerial Flight for IBTC.



